From: Nellie Ohr (b)(6)

Sent: Monday, December 4, 2017 9:06 PM
To: Holtyn, Lisa (OCDETF)
Subject: Re: Invitation: The Oligarchs Strike Back? The Challenge of Anti-Corruption Reform in

Ukraine — Thursday, December 7, 4:00 pm-5:30 pm

Thanks for the heads-up! It's pretty depressing to attend these things :-) | hope you are well

From: Holtyn, Lisa (OCDETF) (OCDETF)

To: Nellie Ohr ; Ohr, Bruce (ODAG) (ODAG)

Sent: Mon, Dec 4, 2017 4:47 pm

Subject: FW: Invitation: The Oligarchs Strike Back? The Challenge of Anti-Corruption Reform in Ukraine — Thursday,
December 7, 4:00 pm-5:30 pm

Thought this might interest you both, time-permitting.

From: Hudson Institute [mailto:events@hudson.org]

Sent: Monday, December 04, 2017 4:45 PM

To: Holtyn, Lisa (OCDETF) ({I(8)]

Subject: Invitation: The Oligarchs Strike Back? The Challenge of Anti-Corruption Reform in Ukraine —
Thursday, December 7, 4:00 pm-5:30 pm

O

The Oligarchs Strike Back? The Challenge of Anti-
Corruption Reform in Ukraine
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Thursday, December 7th _
4:00 to 5:30 pm Register

Hudson Institute

Stern Policy Center Add to Calendar
1201 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W. Suite 400

Washington, DC 20004

Four years after Ukraine’s Revolution of Dignity began, Ukraine continues to work on an
ambitious reform agenda tackling corruption and stimulating the economy. Thanks to
public pressure, civic engagement, and encouragement from international financial
organizations, the government has introduced an open procurement process, created
oversight and enforcement bodies throughout government, and required public officials to
declare their wealth and assets. However, progress has slowed as anti-corruption agencies
including the National Anti-Corruption Bureau (NABU) and Specialized Anti-Corruption
Prosecutor's Office (SAPO) have come under attack from parties within the government as
well as the oligarchic interests that remain entrenched in the country. Ukraine’s
mdependent journalists have been at the frontline of the fight, exposing corruption among
the Ukrainian security services, government, and oligarchs. But they too have been

subjected to increasing attacks from hired thugs and even the security services themselves.

On Thursday, December 7 at 4:00 pm, Hudson Institute will host a panel discussion with
Natalie Sedletska to discuss the ongoing challenges of anti-corruption reform in Ukraine.

Ms. Sedletska is an investigative journalist and former Vaclav Havel Journalism Fellow
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with RFE/RL’s Ukrainian Service, and the host of the Service’s award-winning weekly
television program “Schemes: Corruption in Details” — a joint production with Ukraine's
First National TV channel in the Ukrainian language. Hudson Research Fellow Hannah

Thoburn will moderate the discussion.

Speakers

Natalie Sedletska

Natalie Sedletska is an investigative journalist with RFE/RL’s Ukrainian Service, and the host of
“Schemes: Corruption in Details” — a joint production with Ukraine's First National TV channel in the
Ukrainian language. Prior to joining RFE/RL in 2014, Sedletska was a Vaclav Havel Journalism
Fellow and worked for Kyiv’s TVi television channel from 2009 to 2013. Sedletska is a member of
the Organized Crime and Corruption Reporting Project, the World Economic Forum’s Global Shapers

Community and the “Stop Censorship” journalism movement in Ukraine.

Hannah Thoburn

Hannah Thoburn is a research fellow at the Hudson Institute, where she focuses on Russia, Ukraine,
Eastern European politics, and the transatlantic relationship. She currently writes the “Eurasia
Uncovered” blog at World Affairs Journal and is a member of the Advisory Council at the Hudson

Institute’s Kleptocracy Initiative.

Program

Introduction

4:00 — 4:10 pm

Panel Discussion

4:10 — 5:00 pm

Audience Q & A
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From: Nellie Ohr (QXGQ)

Sent: Wednesday, September 27, 2017 8:54 PM
To: Ohr, Bruce (ODAG);Holtyn, Lisa (OCDETF)
Subject: crime news

crimerussia @engcrimerussia
2d
Monaco ousts billionaire Rybolovlev over corruption scandal goo.gl/G9nnB2

crimerussia @engcrimerussia
2d
How Mikhas' case burst wide open in Switzerland. Threats to witnesses, investigators and judges goo.gl/PSQqgPa

NEW: A Ukrainian born billionaire who does biz w/ Russian oligarchs is funding Trump's legal representation via RNC
on.wsj.com/2xuneXc [blavatnik]

crimerussia @engcrimerussia
16h
Marbella football club owner detained in Spain in case of Russian mafia goo.gl/Cfk4Dr #RussianMafia

crimerussia @engcrimerussia
1d
Italy and Germany arrest Georgian gang goo.gl/xGH5ws

crimerussia @engcrimerussia
id
Police find ten influential Georgian thieves in law in Kiev goo.gl/DaGZqB

crimerussia @engcrimerussia
2d
Monaco ousts billionaire Rybolovlev over corruption scandal goo.gl/G9nnB2

Jack Stubbs @jc_stubbs
6d
This is the actual Who's Who of Russian politics and business. Prime the rumour mill!

Jack Stubbs @jc_stubbs
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Putin having a little get-together in the Kremlin this afternoon

https://twitter.com/jc stubbs/status/910838552078028800/photo/1

[the names on there are all the usual ministers and businessmen--interestingly, Prokhorov and Yevtushenkov are both
there, even if they've been the targets of police pressure in the recent past]

crimerussia @engcrimerussia

5d

Transparency asks to check racehorse presented to Kadyrov by prince of Dubai goo.gl/wR1k29 #RamzanKadyrov
[looks like a beautiful Arabian]
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From: Nellie Ohr (b)(6)

Sent: Tuesday, September 19, 2017 9:46 PM
To: Ohr, Bruce (ODAG);Holtyn, Lisa (OCDETF)
Subject: Brothers' Circle

crimerussia @engcrimerussia
1d
Kyrgyzstan prosecutor at wedding of Brothers’ Circle member and int drug dealer’s daughter goo.gl/dK45Wv

[The link is to crimerussia[.Jru. | might look at it when I'm on a virtual machine]
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From: Nellie Ohr (b)(6)

Sent: Friday, September 15, 2017 9:47 AM
To: Ohr, Bruce (ODAG);Holtyn, Lisa (OCDETF)
Subject: Crime and corruption items

3 items from the last few days of my Tweetdeck feeds:

40% Kickbacks:
"The maximum kickback I've encountered is 40%"--businessman talks about kickback system in Russia [from
CurrentTimeTV, a US-sponsored Russian-language news source based in Prague)

HacTtosiuee Bpemsa @CurrentTimeTv

1d

"MakcumanbHbI OTKaT, C KOTopbiM 51 cTankusarcst — 40%" — busHecMeH pacckasan HaM, kak paboTaeT cucreMa oTkaToB
B Poccum currenttime.tv/a/28724627 .html

Rybolovlev:
Russian billionaire Rybolovlev 'dismissed' Minister of Justice of Monaco goo.gl/zehafu [This link is to CrimeRussia dot ru.

Use caution in visiting that site)

Mavrodi/Bitcoin:

Notorious Russian fraudster and founder of the world-famous MMM financial pyramid Mavrodi goes into Bitcoin
en.crimerussia.com/gromkie-dela/m...

[also crimerussia dot ru]
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From: Nellie Ohr (b)(6)

Sent: Friday, September 15, 2017 8:45 AM _
To: Ohr, Bruce (ODAG);Holtyn, Lisa (OCDETF) (b)(6) - Nellie Ohr
Subject: These Cigarette Smugglers Are On The Frontlines Of Russia’s Spy Wars (Estonia--

includes news on kidnapping of Kohver)

https://www.buzzfeed.com/holgerroonemaa/these-cigarette-smugglers-are-on-the-frontlines-of-russias

Five arrests. Two years. The ultimate crime: spying for Russia. An exclusive investigation by BuzzFeed News and
Re:Baltica reveals a new tactic in Russia’s spy wars.
Posted on September 13, 2017, 09:57 GMT

Holger Roonemaa

BuzzFeed Contributor

Reporting From

Tallinn, Estonia

TALLINN, Estonia — Russia is recruiting smugglers on its western frontier to work as spies and informants in an attempt
to destabilize its neighbor Estonia, a gateway to the European Union and NATO, a BuzzFeed News investigation can
reveal.

At least five men have been arrested in the last two years and convicted of spying on behalf of Russia. Their cases reveal
how the Russian secret service, the FSB, operates across the border into a country that has a long and complicated
history with its eastern neighbor.

Each of the five men was a known smuggler, of anything from people to cigarettes, and the FSB was able to force them to
work undercover in exchange for avoiding lengthy sentences in Russian prisons. Once they had been recruited, they were
tasked with passing on information about everything from Estonian military bases to details about patrols run by guards
manning the border.

“They are an easy target for FSB recruiters,” Aleksander Toots, the deputy head of the Estonian Internal Security Service,
known by its acronym, KAPO, told BuzzFeed News. Toots, who oversees KAPQO'’s counterintelligence arm and who has
been personally involved in the investigation of all five men, said that it was virtually impossible to say no to the recruiters.
“If you choose to decline, you might get into trouble because the FSB knows that you are a smuggler and are crossing the
border illegally. The threat of ending up in a prison in Russia isn’t appealing. On the other hand, if you accept, you could
hope for protection from the FSB in your criminal activity.”

The Russian tactic of turning petty criminals into spies on the ground mirrors a key feature of Russia’s cyber tactics:
blackmailing criminal hackers into doing the government’s bidding. It is the latest illustration of a style of Russian
intelligence operations that has caught the United States and its allies flat-footed, one that draws no clear line between
traditional espionage, open criminality, and ambiguous business transactions.

Estonia, a small country of just 1.3 million people, has been grappling with its neighbor for decades. In 2007, it suffered a
wave of debilitating cyberattacks suspected of having been carried out by Russia to protest Estonian plans to move a
Soviet-era monument. Starting the following year, through 2013, Estonia arrested a host of high-level officials who had
been spying for Russia, including two KAPO officers and the head of the country’s National Security Authority, Herman
Simm. Now, in a tactic revealed in detail for the first time here, Russia is seeking lower-level spies to spy on its neighbor.
The revelation will likely feed concerns of Russian meddling in Estonia, which already grew in the wake of Russia’s
seizure of Crimea from Ukraine in 2014, marking a new stage in Russia’s approach to what it still considers its backyard.

Until recently, Estonia operated under the belief that it had US backing in the face of Russian aggression. In the wake of
Crimea, then-president Barack Obama traveled to the capital, Tallinn, to assure the Baltic countries that the US, and
NATO, was on their side. “You lost your independence once before. With NATO, you will never lose it again,” he said.
Now, with Obama gone and replaced by a president under investigation for his suspected ties to Russia and marred by
ambiguous statements about his commitment to collective defense, the landscape has changed.

Now Russia is testing new methods — at first close to home, and then, inevitably, further abroad. As the world focuses on
Russia’s capabilities in the realm of cyberattacks and misinformation campaigns, is it missing Russia’s ability to develop
new methods of good old-fashioned on-the-ground spying?
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The five men convicted of spying for Russia don’'t know each other, but they have much in common.

Of the five, four lived in the Russian city of Pskov, near the border with Estonia, and have both Russian and Estonian
citizenship. Just one, who lived in Estonia, lacked Estonian citizenship, one of hundreds of thousands of Russian
speakers whose families moved to the country when it was part of the Soviet Union, and who were rendered stateless
when the country regained independence in 1991.

“I am certain that 1t 1sn’t only buying off one or two
Russian border guards. The links must go much highe:

All five men signed a written agreement of cooperation with the FSB and got cash for the tasks they carried out, according
to Toots. The payment may have been as little as 2,000 rubles, or $35. But they didn’t do it for the money. The choice
these men faced was simple: either go to prison in Russia or remain free and boost their criminal career with the
knowledge that Russian border guards would turn a blind eye to their smuggling and they would also get some extra
money from the FSB.

The effort appears highly organized, according to people involved in the investigations. Three different investigators from
two institutions — the Police and Border Guard Board and the Tax and Custom Board, which investigates smuggling —
told BuzzFeed News that they hadn’t seen any effort from the Russian side to stop and catch smugglers along the border
for years now. “l am certain that it isn’t only buying off one or two Russian border guards. The links must go much higher,”
one of the sources said.

There is also little, if any, risk at all for the FSB when hiring the smugglers. In Estonia they are known as priigikala, or
“trash-fish” — they are disposable, too small to matter. If any of them is discovered, the FSB doesn’t lose a valuable asset
that they spent years training, as they do with officers who work their way up through the system. And they can always
hire a replacement. There are dozens of smuggling gangs operating along the 80-mile border between Estonia and
Russia, and the 130-mile border between Russia and Latvia, another Baltic neighbor.

Pavel Romanov, 44, was one of the five men caught spying for Russia.

It was 1:15 p.m. on an unusually hot Friday in the late spring of 2014 when he decided to pull his car over near a team of
border guards patrolling a crossroad near the border.

“I had held a party for fellow villagers last night. After a breakfast and shower | felt sober. | only wanted to double-check if |
was ok to drive,” Romanov told BuzzFeed News, reiterating what he had told investigators about why he pulled over. To
this day, Romanov isn’t quite sure why he pulled over, and he kicks himself for it.

Romanov was visibly drunk when he stepped out of the car, according to the statements of the four border patrol officers
who saw him. And the border guards recognized him immediately. They had long suspected Romanov of being a
smuggler. It was a badly kept secret in the area, but aside from some minor crimes — including a breach of public order
and a case of illegal border crossing, for which he was fined, and failure to pay child support, for which he was sentenced
to six months in prison — they hadn’t been able to prove anything. Now they could at least charge him with another crime.
His breathalyzer test showed a criminally high level of alcohol.

Romanov was an experienced smuggler — his main business was smuggling tobacco, and he was very good at it. He led
a gang of 10 people and gave each of them a specific task. His right-hand man, a smuggler named Vladimir, was
responsible for buying the cigarettes in Russia and arranging transport to the border. Three other men, including
Romanov’s 19-year-old son, Mihhail, stood guard to detect approaching border guards. There were drivers to take the
contraband away and others who were positioned a couple of miles ahead to provide intelligence. Romanov himself
commissioned the buyers in Estonia.

"Little did they know, however, that drinking and
smuggling were the least of Romanov’s secrets. He had
been a spy working for the FSB for 20 years. "
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Romanov was known to treat everyone fairly. He and everyone else on his team earned 500 euros apiece for each
operation, which consisted of two different trips over the border carrying 20 cigarettes cases — 400,000 cigarettes — into
Estonia. In a part of the country where unemployment is soaring and the average monthly wage is as low as 800 euros,
that was good money.

The border guards were happy to have nabbed him. Little did they know, however, that drinking and smuggling were the
least of Romanov’s secrets. He had been a spy working for the FSB for 20 years.

Romanov was recruited by the FSB while working in Russia back in 1994, around the time Russia’s war in Chechnya was
about to break out, Toots told BuzzFeed News. In an interview with BuzzFeed, Romanov said he was buying used
Western cars from Germany and Finland at the time and selling them in Chechnya, a mainly Muslim republic that would
fight two separatist wars in the wake of the Soviet Union’s collapse. At the time, Russians needed help with local
knowledge. Romanov boasted of being close friends with the Chechen rebel leader Dzhokhar Dudayev at the time
(though BuzzFeed News could not independently verify this), saying he knew the general well through the general’s
daughter Dana — Dudayev had served in the Soviet military in Estonia in the the late '80s and early '90s. Now Dudayev
was fighting on the other side, with the Chechens against Russia.

When war broke out in Chechnya, Romanov returned to Estonia — but continued working for the FSB. He carried out
tasks for the FSB as well as for FSB’s border intelligence unit, according to Toots. He gathered information about
Estonian border guard tactics, their patrol times, and locations of surveillance cameras, Toots said.

He was also tasked with gathering information about military and security structures in southeastern Estonia, like the
Sanna warehouse of the Estonian Defence League, which is similar to the US National Guard, and the Kuperjanov
Infantry Battalion base near the town of V6ru. He also provided the FSB with information about officials in the various
Estonian security agencies like the police, the border guards, and KAPO — including their habits, interests, and
weaknesses.

The border guards didn’t arrest Romanov for drunk driving that spring day, though he was forced to give them a
statement. But they did, nearly a year later, decide to go after his smuggling operation.

By early 2015, investigators finally felt confident they had enough evidence to bust the gang. It would require an elaborate
operation that included tax and customs officers assigned to KAPO.

The team chose the night of February 10, 2015, to make its move. Romanov’s gang was preparing for another smuggling
run across the border. The temperature had dropped as low as 14 degrees Fahrenheit, the ground was covered in snow,
and a bone-chilling wind was blowing. Someone stood watch at Romanov’s house, which was off the only road to the
border. Closer to the border, the rest of the smuggling team was prepping in rented sheds.

Finally, the team of officers made its move, surprising Romanov and his cohorts when they were on their snowmobiles,
driving multiple tracks through the snow to make it harder for anyone to trace where they were really going.
Investigators were surprised by what they found. When they were caught, the investigators found they were carrying a
sophisticated cache of surveillance and smuggling equipment, from camouflage suits and masks to specially built rope
harnesses to make it easier to move the heavy cigarette cases, night vision goggles, thermal cameras, radio jammers,
and cameras that had been set up on trees to warn them when the border patrol was approaching. One night vision
device was a military one, with its registration numbers scraped away. “You can’t buy things like that anywhere in
Estonia,” one investigator said.

The team arrested Romanov immediately, and he quickly admitted to running smuggling operations.

Investigators proved that Romanov’s group had crossed the border illegally 13 times, smuggling more than 2.5 million
cheap untaxed cigarettes and earning 80,000 euros (around $95,000). A customs officer involved in the investigation said
that Romanov was ecstatic — the officer said he “clapped with joy” — when he realized what investigators would argue as
the real size of his business had, in fact, been much larger.

As the court case got underway, Romanov decided to take a plea deal. On May 26, he was convicted of smuggling and
sentenced to five years in prison.

The next month, KAPO sent a letter to the judge asking permission to interrogate Romanov in another criminal
investigation. It's unclear exactly when KAPO realized that Romanov was more than he seemed, since spying
investigations are considered state secrets in Estonia. But they began to interrogate him about his connections to the
FSB.

On October 22, 2015, he found himself in court again — convicted of spying and sentenced to four years and 10 months
in prison. The sentence was reduced to 22 months in prison, but Romanov had to agree to pay regular visits to a
probation officer

Romanov was the most prolific of the five men who have been convicted of spying for Russia in the past two years.
Another, Aleksandr Rudnev, had barely turned 21 when he was arrested in March 2015. The FSB had also tasked him
with gathering information about military exercises and the movement of Estonian army vehicles, according to information
released by KAPO.
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And then there is the case of Eston Kohver.

Two days after Obama gave his speech in Tallinn, Russian special forces kidnapped Kohver, a KAPO officer who was on
duty on the border. The sting operation took only a couple of minutes. The Russians lobbed smoke grenades and
flashbangs to disorient Kohver. The FSB then dragged him over the border to Russia, according to Estonian officials.
Russia denies to this day that he was captured on Estonian soil.

Kohver was held in detention at Moscow’s notorious Lefortovo Prison and charged with espionage. Despite diplomatic
pressure from the European Union and the United States, he was sentenced to 15 years in prison. Only a year later, on
September 26, 2015, was Kohver able to return to Estonia after a classic prisoner exchange held on a bridge at the
Estonia-Russia border.

"The FSB didn’t use Gruzdev anymore after the Kohver
operation. His job was done."

BuzzFeed News can now reveal that the man who lured Kohver into a trap on the border was a small-time
smuggler named Maksim Gruzdev, according to Toots. Kohver was carrying a Taurus service pistol, as well as
5,000 euros in cash and a recording device, when he was kidnapped. According to Toots, Gruzdev had
promised to put Kohver in touch with a third person who could provide information on cross-border corruption.

The cash was for that third person.

KAPO knew it was Gruzdev who had laid out the trap for Kohver, but couldn’t go after him until the officer was safely back
on Estonian soil. What's more, the FSB didn’t use Gruzdev anymore after the Kohver operation. His job was done.

“He didn’t think that we knew about his role in the case and we managed to take use of it,” Toots said.

Officials from KAPO caught Gruzdev handing someone a petty bribe in the small town of Pdlva in August 2015. But
Kohver was still in prison in Russia, so investigators decided to wait to arrest him. They couldn’t risk hurting behind-the-
scenes diplomatic negotiations to swap him for Aleksei Dressen, a KAPO officer who had been found guilty of treason for
working with the FSB.

The long-awaited prisoner exchange finally took place on September 26, 2015. Kohver was swapped for Aleksei Dressen,
who had been imprisoned in Estonia in 2012 on charges of spying for Moscow. A week later, on Friday, KAPO
investigators arrested Maksim Gruzdev. Out of the five spies, he is the only one still serving time in prison. He is

scheduled to be released this fall. BuzzFeed News sent a request to interview Gruzdev in prison, but Gruzdev didn’t reply.

There is no escaping Estonia’s deeply fraught history with Russia, and the spy scandal is no exception.

With the exception of Romanov, all five men were Russian nationals and also carried Estonian passports, which made it
easier for them to operate in both countries. They weren’t born with those passports — indeed they only got them in
recent years, thanks to a law adopted after the fall of the Soviet Union that granted citizenship to anyone who had
Estonian citizenship before the country was occupied and absorbed into the Soviet Union during World War 1. Before the
occupation, the region around Pechory, which is currently in Russia, was a part of Estonia. And it's from there the spies
have been recruited.

According to the interior ministry, the four men only applied for their Estonian passports recently. Artem Malosheyv,
another of the spies, who was arrested in May 2016, got his passport in August 2013. By then, he had been on the FSB’s
payroll for two years, according to KAPO. Two others — Alik Hutshbarov and Aleksandr Rudnev — applied for passports
during the summer of 2006 and started their smuggling careers a few years later.

State prosecutor Inna Ombler — who was in charge of all five spy investigations — called the men’s use of the law
citizenship of comfort. “Sometimes my heart aches that these spies could take Estonian passports so easily,” Ombler told
BuzzFeed News. “We have ourselves opened a door for people like them to enter our country and start gathering
intelligence here,” she said.

Estonian Attorney General Lavly Perling likewise told BuzzFeed News that it would have been easier to just expel the
men once they were caught, but that taking them to court was important.

“The fact that we take all these cases to court shows our strength, it has a significant meaning,” she said.

It's hard to say how many such small-time smugglers turned spies are still out there. Toots, the deputy KAPO chief, said
he was confident new arrests would follow in the future. It is pure law of probability.

Romanov was released from prison on December 10 after serving 22 months of his five-year sentence. Early release is

a common practice in Estonia, and Romanov will not have to serve the rest of his sentence, provided he commits no new
crime. Romanov moved back to his house, halfway between the Russian border and the first border guard station in
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Estonia. He lives there with his wife, Jelena, who he married in prison. His previous wife, Lada, died of cancer four years
ago.

The rundown house sits at the end of a gravel road and an alley of tall birch trees. The yard was full of junk — old cars, a
machine for cutting firewood. There were men working on the cars, and a big dog on a leash guarding the place.

“So, this is how we live,” Romanov said. His eyes were tired, his hair messy and thinning, making him look much older
than his 44 years. “We have chicken and goose, and we are growing strawberries on half a hectare of land.”

This is not how you would expect a former spy to live.

The strawberries are for eating — but they are also for selling, and they bring the family some extra income in the
summer.

Beyond that, each month Romanov gets 97 euros in social benefits and 202 euros in pension because of an injury he
received when he was a boxer in his younger days.

He also works unofficial side jobs. He owns a small truck, and local people occasionally order transport services from him.
His phone is constantly ringing (to the tune from the '80s TV series Airwolf, which was a hit in Estonia after the fall of the
Soviet Union). One of the callers was a man from Russia who had come to buy a couple of scrap engines.

Then there are the businesses that have stalled because of Romanov’s situation.

“I have a refurbishing company in the Netherlands and a company that builds log houses in Russia,” he said. “l wouldn’t
need state aid but | can’t get out of the country to manage the companies.” He is not allowed to leave the country for
another three years, and he also needs to show up for regular meetings with his probation supervisor.

“All | can do now is be an unemployed pensioner,” he said.

One thing Romanov refused to talk about was his life as a Russian spy. “l don’t need any new troubles,” he said with a
wan smile, when asked. “I have promised | will not talk about it.”

When asked again — “Can you publicly admit to the fact of having been a spy?” — Romanov took another puff of his
cigarette (a legal one, with an Estonian customs stamp — not one smuggled from Russia).

“I don’t need to advertise myself,” he said. “I just want to live quietly in my house with my wife, son, and grandson.”

He refused to allow himself to be photographed. o

Journalist

Contact Holger Roonemaa at holger.roonemaa@gmail.com.
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From: Nellie Ohr (b)(6)

Sent: Friday, July 28, 2017 1:40 PM
To: Ohr, Bruce (ODAG);Holtyn, Lisa (OCDETF)
Subject: Lesin again

Buzzfeed has found 2 FBI agents and 2 other officials who have talked to "colleagues who were assisting Metropolitan
Police detectives with the investigation", and who swear "there isn't a single person inside the bureau" who doubts that
"he was whacked". Buzzfeed just filed a lawsuit to speed up a FOIA request.

https://www.buzzfeed.com/jasonleopold/putins-media-czar-was-murdered-just-before-meeting-feds
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From: Nellie Ohr[()[($)]

Sent: Tuesday, July 18, 2017 10:24 AM
To: Ohr, Bruce (ODAG);Holtyn, Lisa (OCDETF);Holtyn, Lisa (OCDETF)
Subject: Fuwd: (S

looks like my name has surfaced in the doxx.

_

Nellie Ohr
Security Principal
iDefense, now part of Accenture Security

ACCENTURE ™

SECURITY

www accenture.com
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From: Nellie Ohr (b)(6)

Sent: Thursday, July 13, 2017 10:26 AM
To: Ohr, Bruce (ODAG);Holtyn, Lisa (OCDETF)
Subject: TOC

EU should use anti-terror methods against mafia, says German interior minister
July 12

http://www.dw.com/en/eu-should-use-anti-terror-methods-against-mafia-says-german-interior-minister/a-39663248

German Interior Minister Thomas de Maiziere says coordination is key to combating everything from human trafficking to
money laundering. But his Italian counterpart Marco Minniti thinks the EU should go much further.

nteroperability - that was the buzzword German Interior Minister Thomas de Maiziere stressed during a conference on
organized crime at the Italian embassy in Berlin on Wednesday. To illustrate his point, de Maiziere cited the example of
one European anti-crime data base collecting fingerprints but no names while another gathered names but no fingerprints.
De Maiziere called on Europe to standardize and link such information sources and said that anti-terrorism measures
could serve as a model.

"The fight against terrorism got the ball rolling,” de Maiziere said. "We want to further develop and systematically network
our existing information silos (insular management system).”

While terrorism grabs many more headlines, organized crime is arguably the bigger the problem. According to the NGO
Mafia, Nein Danke (Mafia, No Thanks), which organized the conference, and the German Finance Ministry, some 100
billion euros ($115 billion) is laundered annually in Germany alone by everything from massive real estate companies to
mafia-owned pizzerias. Germany, usually considered a pillar of European stability, is a veritable EI Dorado for people
looking to feed ill-gotten gains into the mainstream economy.

"If | was given a choice between an ["Islamic State"] terrorist and an organized crime boss, | couldn't say who was worse,"
said Italian Interior Minister Marco Minniti, whose country has made dramatic progress combating the mafia.

And Italy is the place in Europe where the human toll of organized crime on the continent is perhaps most immediately
apparent at the moment.

'Blood-stained profits'

The illegal drug trade remains organized crime's biggest source of income, but the various mafias operating in Europe are
branching out into other activities, including the human trafficking of people across the Mediterranean. De Maiziere said
that more than 100,000 migrants had arrived in Europe this year, with most landing in ltaly. He added that over 2,000 had
died, falling victim to traffickers' utter lack of scruples.

"Human traffickers send people wishing to migrate or forced to flee out on overcrowded and unseaworthy boats over the
Mediterranean," de Maiziere said. "Some of these boats don't even have the capability, technically, of reaching the Italian
coastline. These are blood-stained profits that are being earned."

De Maiziere also said traffickers hoped that public shock at such deaths would encourage the EU to accept more
migrants, thereby motivating more people to risk the voyage over the Mediterranean and increasing profits. Minniti called
upon the European Union to help Italy deal with this influx of people.

"It would be a gigantic mistake to abandon ltaly," Minniti said.

Italian-German disagreements
Human trafficking may attract a lot of media attention, but the vast majority of the money earned by organized crime
comes from a spectrum of less spectacularly tragic activities such as brand piracy, tax evasion and smuggling. Experts
agree that curtailing criminals' ability to launder money is just as important as arresting people for the crimes themselves -
and perhaps more effective as a deterrent.
Analysts such as the government consultant Andreas Frank, himself a former Goldman Sachs banker, say that Germany
has had almost no success implementing its anti-money-laundering laws. De Maiziere was at pains to suggest that recent
measures, including the automatic international comparison of bank account details, would change that.
But although Germany and Italy both seek EU-wide solutions to the challenge of organized crime, they disagreed
somewhat about how to proceed. Italy wants to see the creation of an EU prosecutor general and perhaps even a
European version of the FBI.
"If we want to do something concrete on the European level to combat money laundering, then we need a single authority
to coordinate this work," Minniti said. "The exchange of information isn't enough.”
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De Maiziere said that Germany's constitution would not allow the formation of a European FBI and said that better
monitoring and surveillance and data sharing represented the only practical way forward. Anti-money-laundering rules
have been tightened in Germany, and de Maiziere thinks that this and other legislation will improve the situation.

"The automatic comparison of bank accounts is complicated, but if we succeed in implementing it, we'll have an
unprecedented level of clarity about financial transactions," said de Maiziere. "And that's the worst sort of news for tax
cheats and money launderers."

The future will tell

Italy passed legislation making it easier for the government to seize assets earned by organized crime, and Germany has
just recently followed suit, albeit with less stringent legislation. Critics have long suspected that in the past European
countries have dragged their feet on the implementation of laws combating organized crime and money laundering in
order to avoid damaging powerful economic interests in mainstream society.

Experts attending the conference said that they would have to wait and see whether the initiatives and priorities sketched
out by de Maiziere and Minniti would actually change anything.

"l agree with Minister de Maiziere that we have to improve the legal instruments we have, before we do anything new,"
Arndt Sinn, Professor of European Law at Osnabriick University, told DW. "As far as the new anti-money-laundering and
asset-seizure legislation is concerned, only the future will tell. Obviously Germany's old laws had serious deficiencies."
Sinn added that both the EU and Germany would have to be willing to devote additional funds to research, prevention and
enforcement if they were truly serious about trying to stop the flow of money to and from organized crime.

http://www.dw.com/en/eu-should-use-anti-terror-methods-against-mafia-says-german-interior-minister/a-3966 3248
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From: Nellie Ohr (b)(6)

Sent: Friday, June 23, 2017 6:09 PM
To: Ohr, Bruce (ODAG);Holtyn, Lisa (OCDETF);Holtyn, Lisa (OCDETF)
Subject: TOC items

1)

Oligarch Gets First Statue to Living Russian. The erection of a statue to oligarch Iosif Kobzon in the
Transbaikal breaks a hitherto effective ban on monuments to living Russians
(newsland.com/community/8171/content/pervyi-v-rossii-prizhiznennyi-pamiatnik-kobzonu-ustanoviat-v-
zabaikale/5873874). [https://windowoneurasia2.blogspot.com/2017/06/a-bakers-double-dozen-of-neglected 19.html]

2)

Ryan Gingeras @nords41

2d

My book on organized crime and the making of modern Turkey comes out next week in PB. Big discount with promo code
global.oup.com/academic/produ...

New in Paperback

Heroin, Organized Crime, and the Making of
Modern Turkey

Ryan Gingeras

e The first comprehensive history of drug trafficking and organized crime in Turkey, and their role in shaping the
political landscape of the modern state

o Offers a new and original approach to the story of Turkey, and fresh light on transnational and comparative issues
of state formation, organized crime, and drug enforcement policy

e Draws on new archival sources from the United States and Turkey, including declassified documents from the
Prime Minister's Archives of the Republic of Turkey and the US Central Intelligence Agency

o Written by an historian who also works closely with the US State Department and Department of Defence, giving
him a rounded view of the subject

3) https://www.theguardian.com/world/2017/jun/23/why-has-italy-been-spared-mass-terror-attacks-in-recent-years
"Experts say Italy has learned harsh lessons from anti-mafia policing, understands dangers of radicalisation in jail, and
also relies on surveillance and deportation”

131


https://www.theguardian.com/world/2017/jun/23/why-has-italy-been-spared-mass-terror-attacks-in-recent-years
https://global.oup.com/academic/produ
https://windowoneurasia2.blogspot.com/2017/06/a-bakers-double-dozen-of-neglected
https://newsland.com/community/8171/content/pervyi-v-rossii-prizhiznennyi-pamiatnik-kobzonu-ustanoviat-v

Document ID: 0.7.17531.6329

From: Ohr, Bruce iODAGi <brohrﬁjmd.usdoj.gov>
To:

Cc:

Bec:

Subject: Re: Heading out from venue
Date: Wed May 24 2017 12:37:56 EDT
Attachments:

Cool - I'm in the hotel bar on the ground floor.

Sent from my iPhone

> On May 24, 2017, at 6:37 PM, (Y EBNEITEE) iis wrote:
>

>

>

> Sent from my iPhone

>

>

>

> This message is for the designated recipient only and may contain privileged, proprietary, or
otherwise confidential information. If you have received it in error, please notify the sender immediately
and delete the original. Any other use of the e-mail by you is prohibited. Where allowed by local law,
electronic communications with Accenture and its affiliates, including e-mail and instant messaging
(including content), may be scanned by our systems for the purposes of information security and
assessment of internal compliance with Accenture policy.

>

>

> www.accenture.com

>




Document ID: 0.7.17531.6368

From: Ohr, Bruce (ODAG) <brohr@jmd.usdoj.gov>
To: Nellie Ohr

Cc:

Bcc:

Subject: Re: Frankfurt

Date: Tue May 23 2017 03:17:48 EDT
Attachments:

Email received! How are you feeling?

Sent from my iPhone

> On May 23, 2017, at 8:05 AM, Nellie Ohr [{S)I(&)] wrote:

>
> Did u get any of the 3 messages | sent?
>

> Sent from my iPhone
>




From: Ohr, Bruce (ODAG)

Sent: Thursday, April 27, 2017 1:01 PM
To: Hol Lisa (OCDETF)

Subject: RE: question

Lisa —

That’s a great ideal My schedule for tomorrow afternoon is a little complicated, as I'm trying to figure out how to meet
up with Nellie and [((JI(IN so that we all end up downtown to pick up [{8)I{] when he arrives for the weekend. Can |
get back to you this evening?

- Bruce

Not Responsive Record
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Document ID: 0.7.17531.6355

From: Ohr, Bruce (ODAG) <brohr@jmd.usdoj.gov>
To: Nellie Ohr

Cc:

Bec:

Subject: Re: iPhone stopped working
Date: Thu Apr 20 2017 17:27:13 EDT
Attachments:

Sounds good.

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 20, 2017, at 5:26 PM, Nellie Ohr |G}

----- Original Message-----
From: Nellie Ohr
To: bruce.g.ohr <bruce.g.ohr@usdoj.gov<mailto:bruce.g.ohr@usdoj.gov>>

Sent: Thu, Apr 20, 2017 2:55 pm
Subject: iPhone stopped working

Hi Honey!

Just to let you know my personal iPhone went completely dark, and refused to start even after | plugged




From: Nellie Ohr (b)(6)

Sent: Wednesday, April 19, 2017 12:59 PM _
To: (b)(6) - Nellie ;bruce.g.ohr@usdoj.gov - Lisa Holty
Subject: Re: Crimintern: How the Kremlin uses Russia’s criminal networks in Europe

Nikolay Andruschenko, a journalist and co-founder at the Novy Peterburg newspaper, died in a local hospital, the Rosbalt
news agency reported on Wednesday.

Andruschenko, who was 73 years old, never regained consciousness after suffering a brutal attack on his way to a
meeting last month. He suffered major blunt trauma to his head, was hospitalized, and put into a medically-induced coma
from which he never recovered.

Andruschenko was renowned for his brave investigative reporting on local crime, corruption, and police brutality. Novy
Peterburg, a weekly publication that he co-founded, recently ran a series of articles about city officials' mafia connections.
https://themoscowtimes.com/news/russian-journalist-dies-in-hospital-after-brutal-beating-57760

From: Nellie Ohr

To: bruce.g.ohr SESESIEEE

Sent: Wed, Apr 19, 2017 9:13 am

Subject: Crimintern: How the Kremlin uses Russia’s criminal networks in Europe

http://www.ecfr.eu/publications/summary/crimintern _how the kremlin uses russias criminal networks in europe

Crimintern: How the Kremlin uses Russia’s
criminal networks in Europe

Publication
By Mark Galeotti

18th April, 2017

SUMMARY

e Over the past 20 years, the role of Russian organised crime in Europe has shifted considerably. Today, Russian
criminals operate less on the street and more in the shadows: as allies, facilitators and suppliers for local
European gangs and continent-wide criminal networks.

e The Russian state is highly criminalised, and the interpenetration of the criminal ‘underworld’ and the political
‘upperworld’ has led the regime to use criminals from time to time as instruments of its rule.

¢ Russian-based organised crime groups in Europe have been used for a variety of purposes, including as sources
of ‘black cash’, to launch cyber attacks, to wield political influence, to traffic people and goods, and even to carry
out targeted assassinations on behalf of the Kremlin.

o European states and institutions need to consider RBOC a security as much as a criminal problem, and adopt
measures to combat it, including concentrating on targeting their assets, sharing information between security and
law-enforcement agencies, and accepting the need to devote political and economic capital to the challenge.

POLICY RECOMMENDATIONS

¢ Create a common European approach to combat money-laundering.

143


http://www.ecfr.eu/publications/summary/crimintern
https://themoscowtimes.com/news/russian-journalist-dies-in-hospital-after-brutal-beating-57760

Build cooperative relationships between intelligence agencies and vulnerable local communities.
Foster increased exchange between national intelligence agencies and police forces.

Provide for better inclusion of the European Union Intelligence and Situation Centre in all activities.
Leverage diplomatic ties where possible.

Increase budgetary support.

INTRODUCTION

“We have the best of both worlds: From Russia we have strength and safety, and in Europe we have wealth and

comfort.”

Retired (he says) Russian criminal, 2016
Today, Russian-based organised crime (RBOC) is responsible for around one-third of the heroin on Europe’s streets, a
significant amount of non-European people trafficking, as well as most illegal weapons imports.2 It is a powerful and
pervasive force on the European continent. However, it takes different forms in different countries and largely works with —
indeed, often behind — indigenous European gangs. European policing is behind the curve when it comes to fighting
Russian-based organised crime, as its understanding of these gangs is outdated. Police are looking for the kinds of street-
level ‘invader’ or ‘colonist’ gangs seen in the 1990s, rather than peering behind the curtain of indigenous organised crime
groups to reveal their Russian connections.
What makes RBOC a particularly serious and timely challenge is the growing evidence of connections between such
criminal networks and the Kremlin’s state security apparatus, notably the Foreign Intelligence Service (SVR), military
intelligence (GRU), and the Federal Security Service (FSB).2l Organised crime groups have already been used by the
Kremlin as instruments of intelligence activity and political influence and are likely to become an even greater problem as
Russian’s campaign to undermine Western unity and effectiveness continues. It is crucial that European countries and the
European Union as a whole develop sharper and more effective responses to the threat.
‘Mafia superpower’ interrupted
In the 1990s, Boris Yeltsin expressed his concern — perhaps tinged with a perverse sense of pride — that Russia was
becoming a “superpower of crime”.! Following the fall of the Soviet Union, the old-school tattooed mobsters of the so-
called vorovskoi mir (“thieves’ world”) and their vor v zakone (‘thief in law”) leaders were succeeded by a new generation
of avtoritety (“authorities”): hybrid gangster-businessmen who were able to enthusiastically take advantage of the crash
privatisation, legal anomie, and state incapacity that characterised Yeltsin’s era. One former police officer, who had been
a senior commander in Moscow at the time, stated that, “these were days when we knew the bandits had not just money
and firepower on their side, but they had a better krysha (literally “roof”, referring to political protection in Russian slang)
and we just had to accept that.”® Drive-by shootings and car bombings were almost routine and gangsters openly
flaunted their wealth and impunity. There was a very real fear that the country could become, on the one hand, a failed
state, and on the other, a very successful criminal enterprise.
However emaciated and abused the state seemed to have become during this period, its bones and sinews survived. The
1990s saw organised crime metastasise and evolve. By the end of the decade, a series of violent local, regional, and
even national turf wars to establish territorial boundaries and hierarchies were coming to an end. The wealthiest avtoritety
and their not-quite-so-criminal but much wealthier oligarch counterparts had used the ‘time of troubles’ to seize control of
markets and assets, and were now looking for stability and security to exploit and enjoy these successes. Finally, some
small groups within the military and security structures, motivated by both nationalist and their own personal and
institutional interests, were agitating for a revival of Russian state power and an end to the disorder.
Vertical criminal integration
Even before Vladimir Putin was made acting president in 1999 and confirmed as Yeltsin’s successor in 2000, the gang
wars were declining. Many criminals at the time feared that Putin was serious in his tough law-and-order rhetoric, but it
soon became clear that he was simply offering (imposing) a new social contract with the underworld. Word went out that
gangsters could continue to be gangsters without fearing the kind of systematic crack-down they had feared — but only so
long as they understood that the state was the biggest gang in town and they did nothing to directly challenge it. The
underworld complied. Indiscriminate street violence was replaced by targeted assassinations; tattoos were out, and Italian
suits were in; the new generation gangster-businessmen had successfully domesticated the old-school criminals.
This was not just a process of setting new boundaries for the criminals; it also led to a restructuring of connections
between the underworld and the ‘upperworld’, to the benefit of the latter. Connections between these groups and the state
security apparatus grew, and the two became closer to each other. The result was not simply institutionalisation of
corruption and further blurring of the boundaries between licit and illicit; but the emergence of a conditional understanding
that Russia now had a ‘nationalised underworld’. In short, when the state wanted something from the criminals, they were
expected to comply. During the Second Chechen War (1999-2009), for example, Moscow was able to persuade Chechen
gangsters not to support their rebel compatriots on pain of retribution, and some years later during the 2011 State Duma
elections there were clear indications that criminal gangs were being used to get out the vote and disrupt opposition
campaigns.
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During Putin’s most recent presidency, Russia has entered a new phase of national mobilisation. The Kremlin clearly
considers itself threatened by — and in a kind of war with — the West. One of Russia’s tactics for waging this war is using
organised crime as an instrument of statecraft abroad.

From conquistadors to merchant-adventurers

In the 1990s, RBOC groups came to Europe as would-be conquerors. For a time, it looked as if they were unstoppable.
Prague became home to representatives of all the main RBOC networks, such as Solntsevo, Tambovskaya, and the
Chechens, as well as mobster banker Semen Mogilevich. Russian and Chechen gangs fought each other for supremacy
over the Baltic underworld. During the ‘bloody autumn’ of 1994, Estonia alone saw about 100 murders connected with the
struggle for dominance. From the nightclubs of Budapest to the finance houses of London, apocryphal tales and official
reports alike began to warn of a coming age of Russian gangster dominance. RBOC even emerged in France, Germany,
and beyond. But it wasn'’t to last. The explosion of apparent RBOC activity owed more to a combination of surprise, media
hype, and desperation within RBOC groups to internationalise, than anything else. The process of expansion was
ultimately unsustainable. Many groups were eliminated or forced back to Russia, Ukraine, and other eastern states by
indigenous gangs and law-enforcement agencies who mobilised against the new threat, sometimes in cahoots with each
other.

So when RBOC returned in the 2000s and 2010s it was largely in the shadows, as brokers and facilitators. Some,
especially those of Georgian and North Caucasus origin, continue to operate at street level, such as the Moscow-
connected Georgian Kutaisi ‘clan’, which was targeted in 2013 by coordinated arrests in Italy, the Czech Republic,
France, Hungary, Lithuania, and Portugal. But such groups are a minority today. Most operate on a more strategic level,
offering access to their resources and networks. These groups offer everything from Afghan heroin and Russian
methamphetamines, to cybercriminal expertise, and investment of dirty money. The Russian gang that was broken in the
Portuguese Operation Matrioskas, for example, invested dirty money into struggling European football clubs to launder
proceeds from crimes at home and to run and rig illegal betting operations in Portugal, Austria, Estonia, Germany, Latvia,
Moldova, and the United Kingdom. On this basis, RBOC groups have built a network of allies and contacts spanning
Europe (and beyond). Not only do they exacerbate existing organised crime problems in European cities — as even quite
low-level gangs now have access to high-order criminal capabilities — but they are also able to operate in areas where
there are no or few Russians on the ground.

One of the challenges to understanding these groups, their activities outside Russia, and how Moscow employs them, is
knowing what to call them. What makes this type of organised crime unique is how it is instrumentalised by the Russian
security apparatus. As such, the novel concept of ‘Russian-based organised crime’ may be the most useful term for
capturing the essence of this relationship between criminal groups and the state. This term is defined by the connection of
criminals to Russia and its state apparatus above and beyond anything else. RBOC’s crucial feature is that its members,
while operating abroad, have a strong stake in Russia, regardless of their official nationality, residence, or ethnicity. This
means the Kremlin has leverage over them. As a Western counter-intelligence officer inelegantly but evocatively put it, “so
long as his balls were in Moscow, the Russians could always squeeze.”®

Networks and outposts

Criminals from Russia and other Eurasian nations are active across Europe, as individuals, members of groups, and as
part of multi-ethnic underworld enterprises. Modern organised crime, at least at its higher levels, is characterised not so
much by clearly-defined groups with their own names, strict hierarchies, and cultural identities — like the Sicilian Cosa
Nostra — but by networks of criminal groups and individuals, connected, sometimes tenuously and temporarily, through
mutual interests and shared underworld enterprises. Indeed, even the traditional Italian mafia organisations are
increasingly diffuse, being reshaped by the realities, pressures and opportunities of the post-industrial world. If anything,
RBOC groups were ahead of the curve, with major Russian-based combines outgrowing their early territorial and even
ethnic roots as early as the 1990s.

RBOC groups mainly operate from behind or alongside the kind of street gangs that maintain specific territories and
conduct the majority of smaller-scale crimes in European capitals. They are best understood as criminal service providers
in continental and, indeed, global markets, and RBOC's networks are often fluid, interpenetrating, and obscure. It is thus
not possible to provide a meaningful summary of ‘key gangs’ and formal ‘turfs’, however satisfying the exercise may be.
Instead, they are distributed across the continent according to where the money is. They broadly place themselves where
there are similar ethnic communities, where the routes and supply chains of illicit goods and service are, or where they
have strong business and political relationships or alliances.

Communities

The tendency of Russian organised crime to operate within the legal economy and indeed, behind legitimate facades, as
well as the natural tendency of like to congregate with like (and hide within the crowd) has meant that places where
Russian and other Eurasian communities cluster are prime locations for RBOC. From Spain’s Costa del Sol to Cyprus, or
the Russophone population of Riga, a particular concentration of expatriate Russians, Georgians, or other such
nationalities, necessarily creates an environment conducive to (their) criminal activities — just as is the case for mafiosi in
New York’s Little Italy or triads in ‘Chinatowns’ around the world.
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Among Cyprus’s 35,000-40,000 Russian-speaking population, for example, are a substantial number of Pontian Russians
of Greek descent. Having grown up in the USSR and emigrated since its collapse, some are not only involved directly in
RBOC but act as a bridge between RBOC groups and the Greek underworld. Indeed, because of this connection — and
the perceived weakness of local law enforcement — RBOC has flourished there. In the late 2000s, for example, the two
rival Moscow-based Georgian and Caucasus crime networks established their own presences there; Tariel “Taro’ Oniani
in Athens, and Aslan ‘Ded Khasan'’ in Thessaloniki. In December 2010, some 50-60 RBOC kingpins met in Greece, their
largest gathering outside Russia for years, in an abortive effort to resolve this feud between the two groups.ld Cyprus has
become a particular hub for RBOC money-laundering operations because more than 25 percent of bank deposits and
around 37 percent of foreign investments come from Russia. This has been facilitated by the close links between the
island’s financial sector and that of the UK, its former administrator. Despite the fact that Cyprus’s 2013 financial bailout
was jeopardised by the presence of dirty Russian money in its system, this connection continues.

Routes and supply chains

An RBOC presence is much more likely to form along the routes used for illicit commerce, especially at nodes where
shipments have to be carried onwards, such as ports, or at final destinations, such as big cities, where wholesale
consignments are broken down into smaller loads for re-sale. Indeed, RBOC has emerged as a key wholesale supplier of
a variety of physical commodities for the street gangs of Europe. Around one-third of Afghan heroin now reaches the
continent via the so-called ‘northern route’ that runs through Russia and there are flows of counterfeit goods, such as
untaxed cigarettes, smuggled migrants and trafficked sex- and labour-slaves, from Russia and China into Europe. Further
to this, there are reverse flows: money moved into Russia to launder it in a financial system not known for its probity,
stolen goods, and even European foodstuffs and luxuries under sanction. These items are largely smuggled via Poland
and Lithuania and then Belarus.!

Along the border between Finland and Russia crime is highly organised. Russian companies control the lion’s share of
heavy goods traffic, as well as forwarding and transhipment companies in Finland, especially in Helsinki, Kotka, and
Hamina. These often simultaneously operate as front organisations for the smuggling of illegal goods, including drugs.
However, Finland is not a target in itself so much as a gateway to the rest of Europe. The border is also used for
smuggling illicit goods into Russia, either by land or through cargo shipping connections between St Petersburg and
Nordic and Baltic posts — especially Stockholm and Riga.l'™@ Stockholm port is a notorious maritime smuggling link with St.
Petersburg, and the city’s primary organised crime group — Tambovskaya — has a long-standing presence there, and
Berlin is a key hub for both drug and people smuggling. Such clustering or RBOC is most striking where there is also an
expatriate community within which to operate.
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Alliances and relationships

Political affiliations and business ties — whether underworld or upperworld — can also facilitate the spread and
entrenchment of RBOC. In Bulgaria, for example, the density of Russian business connections (it has been suggested
that almost a quarter of the country’s GDP is directly or indirectly linked to Russia)!! and the consequent heft of the
Russian community in local politics, has also helped RBOC groups to penetrate the country.

In countries like Hungary, on the other hand, RBOC has receded. From the mid-2000s its presence began to diminish, not
least following a series of high-profile arrests of its alleged local allies, such as Laszl6 ‘Vizo’ Vizoviczki, who is now under
house arrest after paying the highest bail in Hungarian history: 250 million HUF or €820,000. There is now growing
concern among European intelligence circles, though, that just as the Orban government is tipping towards Moscow, a
new wave of legitimate investment in Hungary will be mirrored by renewed criminal ties and funds from RBOC.

The existence of alliances and relationships doesn’t always guarantee the effective penetration of RBOC. While RBOC
groups have extensive commercial dealings with Italian organised crime groups, they have largely been unable to make
serious inroads into the country. This is due to a combination of relatively powerful and deeply experienced police and
security structures, along with existing gangs that are unwilling to surrender local markets. Furthermore, the Italians — like
the Turkish heroin trafficking organisations with whom they also cooperate — are strong enough, and sufficiently
disinclined to jeopardise their political cover, to engage in activities that would trespass into the security realm. As one
Italian police officer put it, referring to the Calabrian ‘Ndrangheta, “they will deal with the Russians, but not do them any
favours.”2

The gangster-spook nexus

It was perhaps inevitable that an especially strong connection between the security agencies and organised crime would
arise in Russia. This is nothing new. For a start, from the tsarist Okhrana to the various Soviet agencies, the political
police looked to the underworld for sources and recruits. The prevailing culture of Russian officialdom — in which political
authority is there to be monetised — combined with the powers and impunity of the security apparatus, led to endemic
corruption. On the whole, officers from the security and intelligence services did not join gangs or even necessarily form
them, even though there were a few so-called ‘werewolves in epaulettes’. Rather, they usually conspired with organised
crime networks or provided services for money — primarily protection or information.

However, Putin’s Russia is also very much an ‘adhocracy’. Institutions and formal positions, whether one is a civil servant
or not, matter very little. What matters is how useful one is to the state. As a result, any individual or structure may be
called-upon as and when the need arises. The blurring of social and functional boundaries in this way has also, inevitably,
blurred the legal ones. Just as the Soviet state frequently used criminals and agents as instruments, whether controlling
political prisoners in the Gulags or compromising foreigners, so Putin has continued the tradition and also put them to use.
A quintessential example is Viktor Bout, a man whose career spanned the worlds of crime, business, and intelligence
work — and often all three at the same time. An intelligence officer, probably from the GRU (military intelligence),'3 he set
up an air freight business specialising in shipping to dangerous destinations. Alongside delivering aid, he was also
implicated in sanctions busting and arms dealing, periodically as an apparent agent of the Russian state. It is unclear
whether his offer to sell 700 Russian Igla surface-to-air missiles to Colombian FARC narco-rebels was on Moscow’s
behalf (although the volume of the missiles he could acquire suggests so), but his example illustrates the smooth and
often imperceptible transition between official and non-official roles.

Weaponising the underworld

With coy understatement, the Czech Security Information Service noted in its 2011 Annual Report, that “Contacts of
officers of Russian intelligence services with persons whose past is associated with Russian-language organized criminal
structures and their activities in the Czech Republic are somewhat disturbing.” Given that modern Russia is a state in
which every aspect of society is considered open to being co-opted by the regime, it was inevitable that this co-optation
would also extend to the use of RBOC by the intelligence agencies. RBOC actors take on a variety of roles, all of which
can be expanded on and developed with regrettable ease.

Cybercrime and cyber-espionage
Although there is evidence that Russian security agencies are increasingly developing their own in-house hacking
capabilities, Moscow still depends, to a considerable extent, on recruiting cybercriminals, or simply calling on them from
time to time, in return for their continued freedom. Setting aside the recent activities of the groups known as APT28 (also
known as ‘Fancy Bear’, and associated with the GRU) and APT29 (‘Cosy Bear,’ believed to be part of the FSB), there
have been several other recent attacks that look like the work of freelance cybercriminals tasked by Moscow, such as the
2010 hack of the NASDAQ'’s central systems. These actors also provide ‘surge capacity’ for major operations such as the
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DDOS attacks on Estonia in 2007 and Georgia in 2008 — which overwhelmed and crashed destination websites and
servers by flooding them with traffic — as well as ongoing cyber disruption in Ukraine. The opportunities for using cyber
attacks and espionage is growing at a rate faster than the intelligence services are developing capacity. This means that
the scope for mercenary hacker operations could increase in the near future, as it is much easier for the intelligence
services to ‘outsource’ these activities.

Black cash
In September 2014, Estonian Kapo (Security Police) officer Eston Kohver was about to meet an informant, when an FSB
snatch squad crossed the border with Russia and forcibly abducted him. He was convicted on trumped-up espionage
charges and subsequently traded for a Russian agent. The primary reason for the brazen raid appears not have been the
exchange, nor even a chance to warn Estonia of Russia’s capacity and willingness to intrude, so much as to derail
Kohver’s ongoing investigation into illegal cross-border cigarette trafficking. The evidence suggests that the FSB was
facilitating the smuggling activity through an RBOC group in return for a cut of the profits. This was not for the enrichment
of the officers concerned, but to raise operational funds for active political measures in Europe that had no Russian
‘fingerprints’ on them. RBOC's vulnerability to Moscow’s pressure, the advantages to be gained from cooperation, and the
considerable assets the criminals hold, make them useful sources of chernaya kassa (‘black account’ funds), which can
be used for mischief abroad more easily than directly moving funds out of Russia.

Agents of influence
The continued presence in Russia of powerful RBOC financier Semen Mogilevich — who was arrested in 2008 but
controversially released the following year — not only illustrates organised crime’s capacity to generate and move money
around for the purpose of attaining intelligence, it also suggests that it can provide agents of influence for Moscow. After
all, senior RBOC figures are often far removed from street-level criminality and instead operate as investors and brokers
within legitimate and illegitimate economies. Mogilevich, who was added to the FBI's “Top Ten Most Wanted Fugitives’ list
in 2009, was reported in 2014 to own 30 percent of Sweden’s Misen Energy AB through Nell Kingston Holdings, leading
to the suspension of trading of the company’s shares, pending an investigation.['® Often, such material interests go
unnoticed, hidden as they are behind a complex web of front companies in jurisdictions around the world. Such
investments provide structures within which to place agents under non-official cover (such as Evgeny Buryakov, the SVR
officer arrested in New York in 2015, who notionally worked at Russia’s Vneshekonombank), but also provides political
and financial influence.

Ghosting borders
Professionals adept at moving people and goods across borders are valuable to intelligence operations. In 2010, for
example, the Russian agent known as Christopher Metsos, the most able of the deep-cover spies in the USA, was
unmasked in the FBI-led Operation Ghost Stories, alongside nine other Russian agents. He was possibly the ring’s
coordinator, and after being unmasked, fled to Cyprus. He was arrested but then released on bail, at which point he
promptly disappeared despite US and other nations’ efforts to keep him under surveillance. Several US counter-
intelligence officers expressed the opinion that RBOC people-traffickers deployed their knowledge and connections to
covertly send Metsos back to Russia or into another jurisdiction where regular foreign intelligence officers could finalise
his return. In light of the rise of Russian-linked paramilitary groups such as the Hungarian National Front, and the agitators
that took part in the Moscow-backed attempted coup in Montenegro in 2016, the capacity of RBOC specifically to smuggle
weapons and military equipment must be of particular use to the Kremlin.[1€l

Assassination for hire
Russian state security agencies are occasionally empowered and expected to eliminate those considered threats to the
homeland, whether defectors such as Alexander Litvinenko (murdered in London in 2006) or supporters of Chechen and
other North Caucasus militants. Several of the latter have been assassinated in Istanbul and also Vienna.l'! While some
of these murders appear to be the handiwork of government assassins, others seem to have been subcontracted to
RBOC, especially groups from the North Caucasus themselves or with links to Chechnya. For example, Nadim Ayupov,
one of the killers of three alleged Chechen terrorists in Istanbul, was a member of a Moscow-based organised crime
group, which had, until then, specialised in car theft.'8 The Turkish authorities believe them to have been engaged by the
FSB.IA

The Lubyanka street irregulars
Even with its networks and generous budgets back up to Cold War levels, Russia’s intelligence agencies can always do
with more helping hands. Behind every intelligence operation there is often a great deal of minor but useful leg-work, best
conducted by people who won't trigger the attention of local counter-intelligence agencies. This kind of unskilled support
can and has been farmed out to RBOC actors who likely do not even know for whom they are working. In Germany, for
example, it has been suggested that RBOC groups have conducted simple surveillance, and been used to deliver or
collect materials or messages (such as by leaving markings on a particular post box or the like).22 Likewise, some
purchases of property close to Finnish military facilities by Russian nationals, highlighted by Supo (the Finnish Security
Intelligence Service) as a potential security risk, appear to have been made by RBOC figures, potentially at Moscow’s
behest. The scope for RBOC to represent an auxiliary wing of the Russian intelligence services, carrying out mundane
legal (or legal-ish) activities in support of its operations, is arguably evident.
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Recommendations

EU member states and the EU’s institutions all express and demonstrate an awareness of the need to address the
challenge of organised and transnational crime, and documents such as the Council of Europe Action Plan on Combating
Transnational Organised Crime (2016-2020), represent useful foundations for further action, as do the activities of
agencies such as Europol and Eurojust.2!! In part, RBOC will best be fought — and the implementation of its security and
covert actions mitigated — by simply strengthening the fight against organised and transnational crime in general.
However, there are also specific and nuanced challenges posed by RBOC that deserve special attention.

Follow the money

Unless crime is paying, criminals aren’t playing. One of the ways in which RBOC can assist Russian active measures is
by providing sources of ‘black cash’. As a result, it becomes doubly important to target the capacity of RBOC structures to
launder, move, and cache their funds. This feeds into a wider concern about the continuing failure of Western countries to
establish truly effective and cooperative institutions able to demonstrate the ultimate beneficiaries of corporate structures
and to track money flows. This is exacerbated by a general shift towards ‘risk-based’ anti-money laundering regimes that
put increased emphasis on the risk awareness and management expertise of those within reporting entities. In February
2017, the three European Supervisory Authorities — the European Banking Authority, the European Insurance and
Occupational Pensions Authority, and the European Securities and Markets Authority — issued a joint Opinion to the
European Commission warning that the EU’s defences against money-laundering by criminal and terrorist organisations
were in danger of actually becoming less robust because of the lack of a common European approach and lacking
awareness and skills (and sometimes, by implication, inclination) on the part of the financial sector to play its role.22
Countries where money from Russia has a significant presence in their financial sectors need to address this all the more
assiduously. This is especially the case for countries such as Latvia and Cyprus, which have already acquired a
reputation for being the favoured money-laundering hubs for RBOC.

Doors and corners

Given the propensity for RBOC to establish itself at trafficking nodes and in expatriate communities, these locations need
to be considered priority areas for security and law enforcement efforts. This does not mean demonising the expatriate
communities themselves, quite the opposite; law enforcement should cultivate them more assiduously as allies and
sources. In the main, RBOC is regarded by local communities neutrally at best, and slightly negatively at worst, especially
for the stigma it brings to communities. Efforts to recruit officers, agents, and sources within these communities started in
the ‘wild’ 1990s but have, to a large extent, been neglected ever since, especially after jihadist terrorism became the
priority. The drive to build cooperative relationships between locals and intelligence officers in these communities needs to
be reinvigorated. The experiences of countries such as Latvia and Estonia, which have had particular success in these
endeavours, are worthy of study by others. There is, however, one other specific place in which involuntary communities
have arisen that could give rise to the next generation of RBOC: Europe’s prisons. Holger Miinch, the director of the
Federal Criminal Police Office of Germany, has noted that up to 10 percent of inmates in German prisons are Russian
speakers, and that the prison provides “great potential for recruitment”.2l While most of these Russian speakers are
convicted of minor offences, they may graduate to more serious organised crime upon release. Just as prison populations
are being monitored for potential jihadist radicalisation, they should also be monitored to prevent recruitment into RBOC
networks.

Cultivate communities

The corollary of the previous point is to develop close and productive relationships with legitimate expatriate communities
(generally small-scale) in which RBOC operates. This is something that should be done both at the level of community
policing and also through the recruitment of informants from local communities. Although many RBOC figures are willing
to spend money and sometimes even political capital to present an image of themselves as patrons of their communities,
in practice, they are often a political liability — landing law-abiding expatriates and migrants with the image of gangsters —
or even outright predators. Every effort must be made to avoid driving the expatriate communities into RBOC’s arms by
clumsy stereotyping and heavy-handed policing.

Make spooks talk to cops

There is already considerable expertise within the law-enforcement and intelligence communities on RBOC and Russian
intelligence operations. There are also initiatives, from Europol-brokered workshops to bilateral intelligence-sharing
relations, to allow ideas, experience, and tactical information to be shared. There is a weakness, though, in the transfer of
information from the intelligence and security agencies, to the police. To an extent, this is inevitable, given the police’s
need to maintain source protection and their differing priorities: law enforcement agencies essentially want to take
criminals to trial, whereas intelligence services may be more interested in monitoring or using them. Nonetheless, given
the evidence of growing connections between Russian intelligence agencies and criminals, a commensurate improvement
in mutual collaboration between European intelligence and police is a must.

Look at the bigger picture

Police services are primarily tasked with keeping the streets safe. From their perspective, whether a gang is made up of
Russians who have made the leap to becoming ‘locals’, RBOC, or native criminals, is less important than the immediate
harm they do to society. Ironically, RBOC is rarely a high priority, given that such groups are less likely to be operating
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directly at street level. Rather, they are simply facilitating the gangs whose activities most directly impact society. The
temptation is for over-worked and under-resourced police officers to leave them for another day. Furthermore, while some
police agencies such as France’s Office central de lutte contre le crime organisé (OCLCO) have dedicated
Russian/Eurasian crime units, others do not even maintain specific records of the levels of ethnic Russian crime, let alone
RBOC operations, sometimes to avoid the appearance of profiling. This inevitably makes it harder to assess the threat.
Successive annual reports from Poland’s Central Bureau of Investigation Police (CBSP) have shown that the number of
Russian-speaking groups is falling steadily, for example, from seven in 2010, and six in 2013, to just two in 2015. On the
other hand, conversations with Russian police suggest that they see a growing connection between ethnic Polish gangs
and Russian and affiliated Belarusian suppliers. As such, the RBOC threat cannot just be measured by the physical
presence of Russian gangs. It must fall on domestic security services to pay closer attention to the presence and nature of
Russian connections, and argue the case for targeting RBOC more diligently.
Bring it to Brussels
The challenge presented by RBOC, while often manifesting itself at a local and national level, is also one that represents
a systemic problem for Europe as a whole.
Europol and Eurojust can both play a valuable role in spreading best practices and supplementing Interpol as an
intelligence brokerage, although more analytical resources will be needed for them to concentrate on this specific
issue. The existing structure of Europol, which is focused on thematic issues, can coexist with a cross-departmental
committee looking specifically at RBOC and drawing especially on the European Serious Organised Crime Centre
and the Strategic and Financial Intelligence department of Horizontal Operational Services.
The interconnected threats of organised crime, subversion, and Russian intelligence operations also need to be
taken more seriously within EU structures. While the European Union Intelligence and Situation Centre (INTCEN) -
the European External Action Service’s intelligence analysis centre — is mandated to provide support on issues
across the security spectrum, the very fact that it has not been granted access to Europol and similar databases
from the very beginning, underscores the extent to which organised crime issues have not been considered a
primary concern. This must change, given the potential for RBOC to be used by Moscow. INTCEN could represent a
useful connector between Europe’s security and law-enforcement agencies.
Manage Moscow
Law enforcement cooperation has been an inevitable casualty of the worsening relationship between Russia and the
West, and the potential for the use of RBOC as an intelligence tool makes such activity far more difficult. Nonetheless,
there are those within the Russian police and judiciary who want to do their jobs, and there are also RBOC groups with
limited political cover inside Russia. Efforts to maintain and expand cooperation with Russian counterparts must continue.
While high-level diplomacy is unlikely to lead to anything more than empty declarations in the immediate future, every
effort should be made to encourage renewed ‘cop-to-cop’ contact, especially at a local level. This may be more productive
in areas where there is a common interest, such as along the Russian-Finnish border or around Kaliningrad. However
uncomfortable, it will also require Western countries to be forward-leaning in their willingness to share information with
Russian law enforcement, despite the very real risk of leakage because of corruption or links between criminals and
Moscow.
Spend the money
None of this will be cheap. Specialised police intelligence units, proper visa screening, more financial intelligence analysis,
tougher due diligence, and a less tolerant attitude towards shell companies, all have a direct cost on the public purse, or
an indirect one through adding costs to companies or forcing them to turn away business. This is, however, part of the
cost, not just of business, but of war — and Russia’s political campaign to divide and dismantle the EU and the European
consensus does, in its own way, count as a different, non-kinetic, form of war. Successfully resisting it will demand strong
willpower and resources.
A note on sources
By definition, this report addresses issues involving sensitive, covert, and often illegal matters. Therefore, over and above
direct quotes that are footnoted, many of the assertions and examples used have been drawn partially or wholly from off-
the-record conversations with officials, and in a few cases, with criminals from Europe and Russia. Of course, it is always
hard to accept all such information at face value, but wherever possible it was also corroborated by other sources.
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From: Nellie Ohr[{s){(&)]

Sent: Friday, March 24, 2017 8:30 AM

To: Holtyn, Lisa (OCDETF)

Subject: Re: Magnitsky Family Lawyer Thrown Out of Fourth Floor Apartment in Moscow, Now
in Critical Condition

Wonder what klyuyev is up to nowadays-- I'm wondering if he is the ex economic development minister on
whom the fsb guys indicted last week were spying

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 21, 2017, at 6:29 PM, Holtyn, Lisa (OCDETF) [B)I())

Duplicative Material




From: Nellie Ohr (b)(6)

Sent: Wednesday, March 22, 2017 7:23 AM

To: (b)(6) - Lisa Holty

Subject: Re: Magnitsky Family Lawyer Thrown Out of Fourth Floor Apartment in Moscow, Now
in Critical Condition

Thanks, we don't! More horrifying news every day--makes you want to weep.
-N

From: Holtyn, Lisa (OCDETF) (OCDETF)

To: Ohr, Bruce (ODAG) (ODAG) ; Nellie Ohr

Sent: Tue, Mar 21, 2017 6:29 pm

Subject: FW: Magnitsky Family Lawyer Thrown Out of Fourth Floor Apartment in Moscow, Now in Critical Condition

Hi Nellie and Bruce,

Not sure if you receive these updates regularly or not, so I thought I’d pass this along.

Lisa

From: Katie Fisher [mailto:katie.fisher@hermitagefund.com]

Sent: Tuesday, March 21, 2017 5:58 PM

i (b)(6) - Lisa Holty

Subject: Magnitsky Family Lawyer Thrown Out of Fourth Floor Apartment in Moscow, Now in Critical
Condition

Press Release
For Immediate Distribution

http://lawandorderinrussia.org/2017/magnitsky-family-lawyer-thrown-out-of-fourth-floor-apartment-in-
moscow-now-in-critical-condition/

Magnitsky Family Lawyer Thrown off Top Floor Apartment in Moscow, Now in Critical Condition

21 March 2017 — Russian lawyer Nikolai Gorokhov, who represents Sergei Magnitsky’s family, has been thrown
from the top floor of his apartment building earlier today and is currently hospitalized in the intensive care unit
of Botkin hospital in Moscow with severe head injuries.

Nikolia Gorokhov is a key witness in the US Government's case against Prevezon Holdings, a Cyprus company
owned by Denis Katsyv, son of senior Russian Government official Petr Katsyv. The trial is scheduled to begin
in the Federal court in New York on May 15th 2017. The trial is in relation to alleged money laundering by
Prevezon of proceeds of US$230 million fraud that Sergei Magnitsky uncovered and was killed for exposing in
2009 at the age of 37.

Tomorrow morning, at 10:50 am, Nikolai Gorokhov was scheduled to appear in front of the Moscow City Appeals
Court to argue against the Tverskoi District Court's refusal to consider a new criminal complaint filed by Sergei
Magnitsky’s mother in relation to the discovery of “Pavlov Leaks” — a series of electronic communications
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between Russian lawyer Andrei Palvov and other members and associates in the Klyuev Organized Crime Group.
The Pavlov Leaks show collusion of those responsible for the $230 million fraud uncovered by Sergei Magnitsky
and police officers assigned to investigate the US$230 million fraud and Magnitsky’s death in custody.

Mr Gorokhov, 53 years old, works with Prioritet bar chambers in Moscow. He is a well-known lawyer, who
previously worked as investigator in the prosecutor’s office.

In 2011, Nikolai Gorokhov volunteered to represent the Magnitsky family in their fight for justice for Sergei
Magnitsky. He has since filed numerous complaints and appeals seeking investigation of Sergei Magnitsky’s
torture and murder in Moscow police custody. Despite the numerous complaints, the Russian authorities closed
the investigation into Magnitsky’s murder for lack of crime, and posthumously accused Sergei Magnitsky himself
of perpetrating the $230 mln fraud. Officials he had implicated in the US$230 min fraud have been since given
state honors, promoted and exonerated from any liability by the Russian government.

For more information, please contact:

Justice for Sergei Magnitsky

+44 207 440 1777

e-mail: info@lawandorderinrussia.org

www.lawandorderinrussia.org

billbrowder.com

twitter.com/Billbrowder

This email has been scanned for email related threats and delivered safely by Mimecast.
For more information please visit http://www.mimecast.com
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Document ID: 0.7.17531.6366

From: Ohr, Bruce (ODAG) <brohr@jmd.usdoj.gov>
To: Nellie Ohr

Cc:

Bcee:

Subject: FW: Pictures from Tampa
Date: Tue Feb 14 2017 14:56:27 EST
Attachments:

From: Aronica, Jill (OCDETF)
Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2017 12:46 PM

To: Ohr, Bruce (ODAG) <brohr@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Padden, Thomas (OCDETF)
: Maxey, Peter (O
_ : Zealor, James (O

: Kimball, Sharon (OCDETF)
: Bilinski, Jennifer

The link for the pictures from last week's awards ceremony is provided in the email below for your
information.

From: Bilinski, Jennifer (OCDETF)W
Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2017 11:
Subject: Pictures from Tampa

The Coast Guard provided a Public Relations person to take all the photos and he posted everything to
the link below :)

Thanks!

Jennifer Bilinski, M.S.

Program Analyst

OCDETF Executive Office
Department of Justice - NPB

1331 Pennsylvania Ave. Suite 10616
Washington, D.C. 20530

Note to MIS Users: For iassword assistance, please email [((9)[{§)]




From: Holtyn, Lisa (OCDETF)

Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2017 9:05 AM
To: Ohr, Bruce (ODAG)
Subject: Re: RE:

| bet Nellie's happy! (I know | am ©)

> On Feb 14, 2017, at 9:03 AM, Ohr, Bruce (ODAG) <brohr@jmd.usdoj.gov> wrote:
>

> You would have won that one! It makes my head spin.

> From: Holtyn, Lisa (OCDETF)

> Sent: Monday, February 13, 2017 11:09 PM

> To: Ohr, Bruce (ODAG) <brohr@jmd.usdoj.gov>
> Subject:

>

> | should have bet you this afternoon...©
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From: Nellie Ohr (b)(6)

Sent: Tuesday, January 24, 2017 8:15 PM.
To: bruce.g.ohr@usdoj.gov{(ONOEINE g1\
Subject: Misc crime news

https://en.crimerussia.com/gover/former-mayor-of-vorkuta-told-how-much-officials-pay-to-see-putin/

Former Mayor of Vorkuta member of the Public Chamber and president of the Union of the cities of the Polar Region Igor
Shpektor told Nezavisimaya Gazeta about how “the special structure earns money” on access to Vladimir Putin. For
example, officials, in particular mayors of the Russian cities invited to participation in a meeting with the president on
problems of the Arctic, are demanded to pay 150 thousand rubles.

Wikileaks turning on Trump? [screenshot of Wikileaks posting criticizing Trump for not releasing transcripts]

Mike Nelson @mikenelson586
2d
Potentially supports the premise that Russia didn't care who won per se; they just wanted chaos in the US

[p-s. Wikileaks tweeted an ltaliaconspiracy theory article that says the EyePyramid hackers (the Occhionero brother and
sister) were working for the CIA. The article was first published in a paper that appears to be aligned with Beppe Girillo's
Five Star Movement--NHO)]

https://en.crimerussia.com/criminalauthorities/russia-and-kyrgyzstan-back-to-fugitive-aziz-s-case/

The competent authorities of Kyrgyzstan and Russia agreed to start a new extradition process of fugitive kingpin Aziz
Batukaev, known in the criminal world as Aziz. The agreement was reached during the meeting of the Russian Prosecutor
General Yuri Chaika and his colleague from Kyrgyzstan Indir Dzholdubaev, which was held recently in Moscow. ....At a
meeting in Moscow the parties came to the conclusion that the extradition process will be resumed as soon as a thief in
law will serve his sentence in Chechnya.

Security forces to keep disrupting election of Shakro Molodoy’s successor for at least another year. ®oto
en.crimerussia.com/criminalauthor...

https://en.crimerussia.com/criminalauthorities/whole-hierarchical-criminal-element-is-under-control/ [in Lipetsk]

https://realnoevremya.ru/articles/53723 [interview with Viktoriya Gefter, editor of Praym Kraym on criminals being careful,
not choosing successor to Shakro. «Hu o kakom npeemHuke LLlakpo Ham HensBecTHO. Bopbl NnposBnstoT 60nbLuyto
octopoxHocTby 07:00, 23.01.2017 5

O BO3MOXHOM KOpoHaumu cmoTpsiwero no Poccum, BopoBckux Tpagmumnsax KasaHm u ceiHe onurapxa CocuHa

Gangsters Inc. @GangstersincWeb
5d
Mafia Math: Calculating Italian organized crime’s illicit income gangstersinc.ning.com/profiles/blogs...

Dzhemo extradited from Russia to Italy en.crimerussia.com/criminalauthor

https://en.crimerussia.com/criminalauthorities/law-protects-kolya-kyrgyz/

Austria extradites Russian man accused of P253-million theft en.crimerussia.com/financialcrime...
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https://en.crimerussia.com/financialcrime
https://en.crimerussia.com/criminalauthorities/law-protects-kolya-kyrgyz
https://en.crimerussia.com/criminalauthor
https://gangstersinc.ning.com/profiles/blogs
https://realnoevremya.ru/articles/53723
https://en.crimerussia.com/criminalauthorities/whole-hierarchical-criminal-element-is-under-control
https://en.crimerussia.com/criminalauthor
https://en.crimerussia.com/criminalauthorities/russia-and-kyrgyzstan-back-to-fugitive-aziz-s-case
https://en.crimerussia.com/gover/former-mayor-of-vorkuta-told-how-much-officials-pay-to-see-putin

Fate of informers among Russian criminals en.crimerussia.com/gromkie-delalf...
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From:

To:

Cc:

Bcc:
Subject:
Date:

Attachments:

Ohr, Bruce (ODAG) </o=usdoj/ou=exchange

administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=ohr,
bruce6ca>

Nellie Ohr [(I(®)
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Date:
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Document ID: 0.7.17531.6138

From: Nellie Ohr {{9I(®)

To: Ohr, Bruce (ODAG) </o=usdoj/ou=exchange
administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=ohr,
bruce6ca>; Holtyn, Lisa (OCDETF) </o=usdoj/ou=exchange
administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=holtyn,

lisa3b4>
Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: Why Exposing Putin's Wealth Would Be Obama's Best Revenge
Date: Wed Jan 04 2017 21:15:06 EST
Attachments:

Wall Street Journal

December 24, 2016

Why Exposing Putin's Wealth Would Be Obama's Best Revenge

By STEPHEN SESTANOVICH

Stephen Sestanovich, a professor at Columbia University and senior fellow at the Council on Foreign
Relations, is the author of "Maximalist: America in the World From Truman to Obama." He is on Twitter:
@SSestanovich.

The Obama administration continues to search for some sort of payback against Vladimir Putin, so that
Russia's alleged interference in the U.S. election will not have been completely cost-free for the
Russian president. Yet, by all accounts, President Barack Obama has rejected the idea of trying to
expose the hidden wealth and financial shenanigans of the Putin inner circle. That, we are told, would
be a big yawn: the Russian public just doesn't care.

This is the wrong decision and the logic behind it, while not completely ridiculous, is faulty in two crucial
ways.

Over the past few years there have been many reports that Mr. Putin has amassed a personal fortune
of tens (perhaps hundreds) of billions of dollars. Just this spring the so-called Panama Papers-
documents from a Panamanian law firm that detailed the secret offshore accounts of prominent people
around the world--suggested that one of Mr. Putin's boyhood friends, a mere cellist, might have helped
him hide as much as $2 billion. And the result? Politically, Mr. Putin is stronger than ever. Why go after
him on this front if the issue has no traction?

The problem with this argument is that it both overstates what has been revealed so far and
understates Mr. Putin's response. The disclosures of the past have been highly suggestive but hardly
conclusive. The Panama Papers weren't a smoking gun. They didn't point to specific wrongdoing, only
to inexplicable wealth. Yes, Russians did shrug their shoulders at this.

But don't think Mr. Putin has shrugged his shoulders. He has gone on offense, making corruption one of
his signature themes and urging his own party, United Russia (colloquially known as the "party of
crooks and thieves"), to show-or at least seem to show-the voters that it opposes official abuses of
power. Mr. Putin has not embraced this theme so single-mindedly because he thinks it's unimportant.

Now, just imagine what would happen if there were a steady drip-drip-drip of revelations about all the
ways in which senior figures of the Putin regime have corruptly enriched themselves and moved their
wealth to foreign havens. Igor Sechin, the head of Rosneft, the state oil company (and a business
partner of secretary of state-designate Rex Tillerson), has been the target of a few such "revelations,"
including the claim that he is the real owner of one of the world's most expensive yachts. He has had to
go to court time and again to keep pictures of the yacht out of the papers. Just think of the tensions




within the Kremlin if this sort of thing were happening all the time.

Admittedly, it would be far better not to have such disclosures seen as an official campaign of the U.S.
government. For this reason, | like to think that Mr. Obama's rejection of the idea is a mere
smokescreen, the prelude to a campaign of serious revelations without American fingerprints. If that's
not the president's strategy, he needs to look at the issue again.




Document ID: 0.7.17531.6137

From: Eventbrite <orders@eventbrite.com>

To: Ohr, Bruce (ODAG) </o=usdoj/ou=exchange
administrative group (fydibohf23spdit)/cn=recipients/cn=ohr,
bruce6ca>

Cc:

Bcc:

Subject: Your Tickets for French Police Attaché's 2016 annual reception

Date: Fri Dec 09 2016 14:17:55 EST

Attachments:  [QIG) -ticket.pdf

Eventbrite Find events My Tickets
Hi Bruce, this is your order confirmation for French Police Attaché's 2016 annual reception

Organized by French Police Attaché's Office

Here are your tickets

mobile tickets
Mobile Tickets
Available on
App Store
Google Play

Add to

Wallet

or

paper tickets
Paper Tickets
Open the email attachment
or download here

Questions about this event?

Contact the organizer
eventbrite

Order Summary

December 9, 2016

Order #: [QIG)]

Name

Type

Quantity

Bruce Ohr

coktail reception at 6 pm

1

Nellie {(QI(8) onr
coktail reception at 6 pm
1



mailto:orders@eventbrite.com

This order is subject to Eventbrite Terms of Service, Privacy Policy, and Cookie Policy
eventbrite

About this event

dateMonday, December 12, 2016 from 4:30 PM to 8:00 PM (EST)
dateMaison Francaise, Embassy of France

4101 Reservoir Road Northwest

Washington, DC 20007

dateAdd to my calendar:

Google - Outlook - iCal - Yahoo

map

your account

Your Account

Log in to access tickets and manage your orders.

Create your own event

Anyone can sell tickets or manage registration with Eventbrite.
Learn More

Discover great events

Find local events that match your passions.

See events

This email was sent to Bruce.G.Ohr@usdoj.gov
Eventbrite | 155 5th St, 7th Floor | San Francisco, CA 94103
Copyright © 2016 Eventbrite. All rights reserved.
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-ticket_pdf for Printed ltem: 260 ( Attachment 1 of 1)

French Police Attaché's 2016
annual reception

Bruce Ohr
Maison Francaise, Embassy of
Monday, December 12, 2016 France i
from 4:30 PM to 8:00 PM (EST) 4101 Reservoir Road Northwest Free Order
Washington, DC 20007
(b)(6)
Order {BIG] . Ordered by Bruce Ohr on December 9, 2016 2:17 PM

coktail reception at 6 pm

(b)(6)
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Do you organize events?

Start selling in minutes with Eventbrite!
www.eventbrite.com
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French Police Attaché's 2016
annual reception

Nellie
Maison Francaise, Embassy of Ohr
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
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Document ID: 0.7.17531.5876

From: Ohr, Bruce (ODAG) </o=usdoj/ou=exchange
administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=ohr,
bruce6bca>

To: Nellie Ohr [(I(®)

Cc:

Bcc:

Subject: RE: Supporting the work of the CEELI Institute

Date: Thu Dec 08 2016 11:02:56 EST

Attachments:

Thanks!

From: Nellie Ohr%

Sent: Thursday, December 08, :56 AM

To: Ohr, Bruce (ODAG) <brohr@jmd.usdoj.gov>
Subject: Re: Supporting the work of the CEELI Institute

| thought Chris would be a good source of ideas

From: Ohr, Bruce (ODAG) (ODAG) <Bruce.G.Ohr@usdoj.gov>
To: Nellie Ohr
Sent: Thu, Dec 8, 2016 10:41 am

Subject: FW: Supporting the work of the CEELI Institute

From: Christopher Lehmann [mailto:clehmann@ceeli-inst.org]
Sent: Thursday, December 08, 2016 10:21 AM
Subject: Supporting the work of the CEELI Institute

Dear Friend of the CEELI Institute,

In 2016, the work of the CEELI Institute in advancing the rule of law continued to change individual
lives, and through them, the world. Over the past year, for example, CEELI brought young Israeli and
Palestinian lawyers together to sit side by side to discuss their challenges and hopes for the future; for



mailto:clehmann@ceeli-inst.org
mailto:Bruce.G.Ohr@usdoj.gov
mailto:brohr@jmd.usdoj.gov

most, such an opportunity was unprecedented. As one young Israeli lawyer said at the outset, "before
this | had never met a Palestinian."

When defense lawyers in Eurasia received death threats for their work, CEELI was there to offer them
shelter and respite.

A young prosecutor from the Balkans who participated in our intensive anti-corruption training reported
that "my skills for investigating frequent acts of corruption have been greatly enhanced; this is the real
armor | needed to move the world in a new direction." And in Bosnia, a young judge being punished for
her independence pushed back against an arbitrary reassignment by using CEELI tools that gave her
fast access to the relevant international standards.

The CEELI Institute’s work is now reaching more people, in more countries, than ever before. At a time
when democratic principles and human rights are under increasing attack, Institute programs advance
the rule of law, protect fundamental rights and individual liberties, promote judicial independence, set
the standard of excellence in anti-corruption training, and provide world-class, interactive training and
skills development to legal professionals

The future of the Institute is exciting, and we are poised to build on our achievements. To continue
these efforts, we need your support. The annual contributions of our supporters are critical to our efforts
to advance the rule of law in the world. Tax deductible contributions should be made to: The Friends of
the CEELI Institute, c/o Homer Moyer, 900 16th St., NW, Washington, DC 20006.

My sincere thanks for your continuing support for this important work.
With warmest regards,

Homer E. Moyer, Jr.
Chair and Founder

2016 HIGHLIGHTS: THE CEELI INSTITUTE

*Voices of the Next Generation - Bringing Change to the Middle East: CEELI and the International Bar
Association partnered to organize a ground breaking program bringing young Israeli and Palestinian
lawyers together for successive visits over the course of the year to speak honestly, exchange views,
examine applicable principles of international law, and jointly explore difficult, emotional issues affecting
Israel and Palestine. The depth of the participant exchange and engagement exceeded all
expectations, and we hope to continue this endeavor in the year ahead.

*Continued Leadership in Providing Innovative Anti-Corruption Training: CEELI’s intensive, interactive
training sessions on investigation and prosecution of public corruption continued to draw wide
participation from across the region and beyond.

*Providing a Lifeline for Lawyers in Distress: The legal profession itself remains under distress in many
countries of the region. Our programs continued to bring lawyers together to discuss current challenges
to the independence of their profession, mechanisms for maintaining the rule of law, strategies for
providing access to counsel and for questioning repressive laws, and tools for using international law as
a check on repressive domestic actions. We also provide respite stays to those under the most severe
pressures.

*Sustaining the Conference of Chief Justices of Central and Eastern Europe: CEELI founded and




continues to nurture this annual meeting of the region’s top judges, now in its sixth year. Their 2015
Statement of Principles of the Independence of the Judiciary continues to be a groundbreaking
document on behalf of judicial independence across the region. The Supreme Courts of Hungary and
Lithuania are already in line to host the 2017 and 2018 sessions.

*A New Core Competency for CEELI - Support for Judges Adjudicating Complex, High-Profile Cases,
Including Terrorism Trials: CEELI launched several new efforts this year to provide judges in Europe,
Africa, and the Middle East with guidance on how to handle these difficult and challenging cases.
CEELI is one of a handful of NGOs leading the way in this emerging field.

*CEELI Judicial Tools and Standards Garner Wide Attention: CEELI’s practical tools for judges,
including its Manual on Judicial Independence, continue in wide use across the continent, helping
judges deal with their day-to-day challenges, especially in countries where the judicial profession is
under renewed assault.

*New Curricula for Young Lawyers: CEELI continued to provide tailored training for young lawyers from
countries as diverse as Iran and Burma on issues ranging from advocacy skills to international law and
transitional justice.

*New Partners, New Regions - Expanding our Base of Grantors: Looking forward to 2017, the Institute
will begin working with USAID funded efforts to support lawyers in Azerbaijan, and to promote judicial
engagements in India and in Pakistan.

*A Record Year by the Numbers: In 2016 CEELI reached its widest audience ever, engaging over 1200
participants from more than 40 countries in over 60 individual programs.

CEELI Institute, Havlickovy Sady 58, 120 00 Prague
office@ceeli-inst.org, Tel.: +420 222 520 100, Fax: + 420 222 518 576

Want to change how you receive these emails?
You can update your preferences or unsubscribe from this list
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From: Holtyn, Lisa (OCDETF)

Sent: Sunday, November 13, 2016 9:12 PM
To: Ohr, Bruce (ODAG)

Subject: Did you make it to FL?

Hi Bruce,

Just confirming that you are hopefully (in which case Nellie is presumably doing well) enjoying the land of Mouse and
therefore unable to come to the IPC tomorrow.

If so, have fun!!!

Lisa

233



From: Holtyn, Lisa (OCDETF)

Sent: Wednesday, November 9, 2016 3:59 PM
To: Ohr, Bruce (ODAG)

Subject: Are you available for a call?

Hi Bruce,

| wasn't sure if you were home with Nellie or at work right now. If the latter, would you have time to touch base on a
couple of items?

Thanks!
Lisa

237



From: Ohr, Bruce (ODAG)

Sent: Tuesday, November 8, 2016 9:26 AM

To: Holtyn, Lisa (OCDETF)

Subject: Re: Transnational Organized Crime IPC, November 14, 2016, 2pm, EEOB 445
Lisa -

I'm not sure whether | will be in town Monday or not. I'm scheduled to be off on

Bruce



Document ID: 0.7.17531.5850

From: Nellie Ohr {{9I(®)

To: Ohr, Bruce (ODAG) </o=usdoj/ou=exchange
administrative group (fydibohf23spdit)/cn=recipients/cn=ohr,
bruce6ca>

Cc:

Bcc:

Subject: Re: Just boarded

Date: Fri Nov 04 2016 07:53:00 EDT

Attachments:

Yay!

From: Ohr, Bruce (ODAG) (ODAG) <Bruce.G.Ohr@usdoj.gov>
To: Nellie Ohr

Sent: Fri, Nov 4, 2016 5:21 am
Subject: Just boarded

Hi honey!

| just boarded the flight for DC. Getting to the airport was very easy. It's still raining! Otherwise, a fun
trip. See you soon!

Love, B
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Document ID: 0.7.17531.5843

From: Nellie Ohr {{9I(®)

To: Ohr, Bruce (ODAG) </o=usdoj/ou=exchange
administrative group (fydibohf23spdit)/cn=recipients/cn=ohr,
bruce6ca>

Cc:

Bcc:

Subject: Re: Just landed in Frankfurt

Date: Wed Nov 02 2016 07:21:09 EDT

Attachments:

Glad you slept!

From: Ohr, Bruce (ODAG) (ODAG) <Bruce.G.Ohr@usdoj.gov>
To: Nellie Ohr

Sent: Wed, Nov 2, 2016 1:50 am
Subject: Just landed in Frankfurt

Hi honey!
We had a smooth flight and | was able to sleep. Rather cold and rainy here at the moment.

Love, B



mailto:Bruce.G.Ohr@usdoj.gov

From: Nellie Ohr[{Q){(&))

Sent: Monday, October 3, 2016 7:51 PM
To: Holtyn, Lisa (OCDETF)
Subject: Re: Invitation: The Threat of Kleptocracy: States Bordering the Russian Federation -

Wednesday, October 19, 9:30 am - 12:45 pm

Wow, it does look good.
Don't think I'll be free to go to any more of those, alas, unless they're directly related to cyber.
--Nellie

--—--Original Message-----

From: Holtyn, Lisa (OCDETF) (OCDETF)

To: Ohr, Bruce (ODAG) (ODAG) ; Nellie Ohr

Sent: Mon, Oct 3, 2016 2:54 pm

Subject: FW: Invitation: The Threat of Kleptocracy: States Bordering the Russian Federation - Wednesday, October 19,

9:30 am - 12:45 pm

Bruce and Nellie,

This looks fabulous, in case you are interested/available.

Lisa

From: Hudson Institute [mailto:events=hudson.org@cmaill9.com| On Behalf Of Hudson Institute
Sent: Monday, October 03, 2016 2:20 PM

To: Holtyn, Lisa (OCDETF)

Subject: Invitation: The Threat of Kleptocracy: States Bordering the Russian Federation - Wednesday, October
19, 9:30 am - 12:45 pm

The Threat of Kleptocracy: States Bordering the
Russian Federation

Wednesday, October 19th Hiceinly
9:30 am to 12:45 pm )

Hudson Institute

Stern Policy Center Add to Calendar

256


mailto:events=hudson.org@cmail

1201 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W. Suite 400
Washington, DC 20004

Join Hudson Institute’s Kleptocracy Initiative on October 19 for a discussion of the threats

posed by kleptocracy to states bordering the Russian Federation.

The expansion of the Kremlin’s kleptocracy is now seriously undermining the integrity of
Europe. Nowhere is this threat more salient than in the Baltics, Eastern Europe, and
Ukraine, whose security is directly threatened by Russia’s exported corruption,
disinformation, and military aggression.

Pushing back against Russia’s kleptocratic onslaught should be a major national security

and foreign policy priority for the U.S. and its allies. Our October 19 discussion will

examine the current state of affairs and suggest policies for containing this threat.

Speakers

vvvvv

Charles Davidson

Karen Dawisha

257



Author of Putin’s Kleptocracy: Who Owns Russia?
Dr. Karen Dawisha is the author of Putin’s Kleptocracy: Who Owns Russia?, and formerly served as
the director of the Havighurst Center for Russian and Post-Soviet Studies at Miami University of

Ohio.

Daniel Karson

Chairman, The Americas, Investigations and Disputes, Kroll

Daniel Karson is Chairman, The Americas, of Kroll’s Investigations and Disputes practice, based in
the New York office. Karson has more than 40 years’ experience directing investigations of business
crimes for corporations, financial institutions, law firms, not-for-profit organizations, and government

agencies worldwide.

Marius Laurinavicius

BAFF Security Research Fellow, Hudson Institute
Marius Laurinavicius is the Baltic-American Freedom Foundation (BAFF) Security Research Fellow
currently in residence at Hudson Institute. His study areas include Russian domestic and foreign

policy, Putin's kleptocracy, information wars, and security in the Baltic region.

Liudas Jurkonis

Baltic Region Leader, Ernst & Young

Dr. Liudas Jurkonis is the leader of Fraud Investigation and Dispute Services (FIDS) for the Baltic
region at Ernst & Young, with more than 12 years of experience in the areas of fraud risk advisory,
internal controls, and fraud investigation services. He is also a member of the OECD Anti-Corruption

Network.

Jonas Grinevicius

Director for Eastern Europe and Russia, Embassy of Lithuania
Jonas Grinevicius is currently serving as the director for Eastern Europe and Russia at the Embassy of
Lithuania in Washington, D.C. He also served as the director of the Economic Security Policy

Department in the Lithuanian Ministry of Foreign Affairs.

Kurt Volker
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President, The McCain Institute

Kurt Volker is President of The McCain Institute and Managing Director of the BGR Group’s
international division. He previously served as U.S. Permanent Representative to NATO, Deputy
Assistant Secretary of State for European and Eurasian Affairs, and as the acting director for

European and Eurasian Affairs at the National Security Council.

David Kramer

Senior Director for Human Rights and Democracy, The McCain Institute

David Kramer joined The McCain Institute as Senior Director for Human Rights and Democracy in
November 2014. Before that, he served for four years as the president of Freedom House. Prior to
that, he was a Senior Transatlantic Fellow at the German Marshall Fund of the United States; he also

served eight years in the U.S. Department of State.

Ben Judah

Author of This is London and Fragile Empire
Ben Judah is the author of This is London and Fragile Empire. He has written extensively for Politico,

The New York Times, The Evening Standard, and The Financial Times.

Aivaras Abromavicius

Former Minister of Economy and Trade, Ukraine

Aivaras Abromavic¢ius was Ukraine's Minister of Economy and Trade from December 2014 until his
resignation in February 2016, citing high-level, ingrained corruption in the Ukrainian government for
his decision. Born in Lithuania, Abromavicius was a former partner at the Stockholm-based

investment fund, East Capital, prior to serving in the Ukrainian government.

Program

Registration
9:00 am — 9:30 am

-----
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Panel I: Current State of Play: Karen Dawisha, Daniel Karson, Marius Laurinavicius, and Liudas

Jurkonis

9:50 am — 10:50 am

Panel IT: The Case of Ukraine: Ben Judah and Aivaras Abromavicius

View more upcoming events

Hudson Institute Unsubscribe
1201 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W. Suite 400 View this email in a browser
Washington, DC 20004 Forward to a friend

This email was sent to ((JI() BTN 1a%¥ rom
Hudson Institute. To ensure that you continue receiving
our emails, please add info@hudson.org to your address

book or safe list.

© Hudson Institute, Inc.

260


mailto:info@hudson.org

Document ID: 0.7.17531.5834

From: Nellie Ohr {{9I(®)

To: Ohr, Bruce (ODAG) </o=usdoj/ou=exchange
administrative group (fydibohf23spdit)/cn=recipients/cn=ohr,
bruce6ca>

Cc:

Bcc:

Subject: Re: We just landed

Date: Mon Sep 19 2016 08:26:31 EDT

Attachments:

Sent from my iPhone

> On Sep 18, 2016, at 11:20 PM, Ohr, Bruce (ODAG) <Bruce.G.Ohr@usdoj.gov> wrote:
>

> Flight was on time and uneventful. It's cool and dry here.
>

> Love, B



mailto:Bruce.G.Ohr@usdoj.gov

From: Holtyn, Lisa (OCDETF)

Sent: Friday, September 9, 2016 5:32 PM
To: Ohr, Bruce (ODAG)
Subject: Checking in

This message has been archived.

Hi Bruce,

I wanted to give you a call this afternoon to discuss TMWG and a couple other items but have been having
technical difficulty connecting to the DOJ network and am consequently not ready to chat. | also
consequently can't access your schedule, but am wondering if you might have time to meet on Monday at
some point. | will be downtown and my schedule is completely open, aside from the Managers meeting
that we have at 10:00.

Hope you and Nellie enjoyed your time (K@) and have a great weekend!

Lisa
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From: Nellie Ohr

To: bruce.g.ohr <bruce.g.ohr@usdoj.gov>; ((S)[( I a:111113%
Sent: Thu, Aug 4, 2016 2:12 pm

Subject: Plans

Hi!
OK.




From: Holtyn, Lisa (OCDETF)

Sent: Wednesday, June 22, 2016 2:25 PM
To: ‘Nellie Ohr'
Subject: RE: Magnitsky's Widow Asks Swiss Jewellery Company Chopard to Disassociate Itself

From Moscow Film Festival That Plans to Screen Anti-Magnitsky Propaganda Film

This message has been archived.

A ruckus at the Newseum? Protestors?

From: Nellie Ohr [(QIG)

Sent: Wednesday, June 22, 2016 2:24 PM

To: Holtyn, Lisa (OCDETF)

Subject: Re: Magnitsky’s Widow Asks Swiss Jewellery Company Chopard to Disassociate Itself From
Moscow Film Festival That Plans to Screen Anti-Magnitsky Propaganda Film

Thanks!
I got an email advertising the film showing at the Newseum. Didn't want to have anything to do with it,
but would have been curious to see who did go and who said what. Sounds as if there was quite a ruckus.

----- Original Message-----

From: Holtyn, Lisa (OCDETF) (OCDETF) (I} >
To: Ohr, Bruce (ODAG) (ODAG) <Bruce.G.Ohr@usdoj.gov <mailto:Bruce.G.Ohr@usdoj.gov=> =>; Nellie
ohr [DIG) >

Sent: Wed, Jun 22, 2016 10:27 am
Subject: FW: Magnitsky’s Widow Asks Swiss Jewellery Company Chopard to Disassociate Itself From
Moscow Film Festival That Plans to Screen Anti-Magnitsky Propaganda Film

Hi Bruce and Nellie,

I don’t know if you follow these updates, but | found this part particularly interesting (do people really
believe this stuff?):

“Prior to this, there has been a series of four propaganda films produced and aired on Russian federal TV
stations in which Browder is portrayed as a CIA agent working to destroy Russia.”

Lisa
394



Document ID: 0.7.17531.5806

From: Ohr, Bruce (ODAG) </o=usdoj/ou=exchange
administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=ohr,
bruce6ca>

To: Nellie Ohr [(I(®)

Cc:

Bcc:

Subject: FW: You're Invited to Baker & McKenzie's Annual Fourth of July Party!

Date: Tue Jun 21 2016 11:13:02 EDT

Attachments:

From: Firestone, Thomas [mailto:thomas.firestone@bakermckenzie.com]

Sent: Saturday, June 18, 2016 7:14 PM

To: Ohr, Bruce (ODAG)

Subject: FW: You're Invited to Baker & McKenzie's Annual Fourth of July Party!
Importance: High

Bruce:

It would be great if you and Nellie could join us for this !

Best,

Tom

This message may contain confidential and privileged information. If it has been sent to you in error,
please reply to advise the sender of the error and then immediately delete this message. Please visit
www.bakermckenzie.com/disclaimers for other important information concerning this message.

From: Gonzalez, Sal A

Sent: Friday, June 17, 2016 10:18 AM

To: Firestone, Thomas

Subject: You're Invited to Baker & McKenzie's Annual Fourth of July Party!
Importance: High



www.bakermckenzie.com/disclaimers
mailto:thomas.firestone@bakermckenzie.com

NB: If you cannot view this email correctly, please click here

Date
Monday, July 4, 2016

Time
7:30 p.m. - 9:30 p.m.

Location
Baker & McKenzie

815 Connecticut Avenue, NW
Washington, DC 20006

For more immediate information,
please contact:

Questions

Sal Gonzalez
sal.gonzalez@bakermckenzie.com
Tel: +1 202 835 1661

This event is by invitation only. Invitation is non-transferrable.

Come celebrate the 4th of July with us!

Join us on Monday, July 4th for Baker & McKenzie's Annual 4th of July Celebration. Our
Independence Day celebration provides a “sky box” view of the national fireworks display for our guests
and their families, complete with wonderful food, children’s entertainment and other surprises. Our view
is truly one of the most beautiful views of Washington, DC, and one that shouldn't be missed.

If you would like to attend this special event, please click on the RSVP button to reserve a seat for you



mailto:sal.gonzalez@bakermckenzie.com

and one guest. This is a family friendly event, so be sure to provide the name(s) of your child(ren) when
you register.

Due to enhanced security measures and proximity to the White House, please bring photo I.D. The
deadline to register is by noon, Wednesday, June 29.

We look forward to celebrating with you!




Document ID: 0.7.17531.5750

From: Ohr, Bruce (ODAG) </o=usdoj/ou=exchange
administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=ohr,
bruce6ca>

To: Mogil, Joshua (ODAG)

</o=usdoj/ou=exchange administrative group

(fydibohf23spdIt)/cn=recipients/cn=mogil, joshuad4ca>
Cc: Nellie om[&}éﬂ
Bcc:
Subiject: Re: ODAG at Martha's Table (June 18, 10am-1pm)
Date: Tue Jun 07 2016 12:05:45 EDT
Attachments:
Thanks Josh,

We will be there. Thank you!
Bruce

On Jun 7, 2016, at 11:52 AM, Mogil, Joshua (ODAG) <jmogil@jmd.usdoj.gov> wrote:

Yes, room for all 3! Yes, Sat June 18.

Best,

Josh

Joshua L. Mogil
Special Assistant to the Deputy Attorney General

U.S. Department of Justice

D: 202-514-1904, C: (1)}

Joshua.Mogil@usdoj.gov

From: Ohr, Bruce (ODAG)

Sent: Wednesday, June 01, 2016 8:46 AM

To: Mogil, Joshua (ODAG)

Cc: Nellie Ohr

Subject: Re: ODAG at Martha's Table (June 20, 10am-1pm)
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Josh,
| would like to join in on this one. | would like to bring my wife and possiblyw as well.
It is Saturday the 18th, not Monday the 20th, is that right? Is there still room? Thanks!!

Bruce

On May 25, 2016, at 12:55 PM, Mogil, Joshua (ODAG) <jmogil@jmd.usdoj.gov> wrote:

ODAG-

A chance for us to get out and about in DC: Please let me know if you'd like to join #TeamODAG at
Martha’s Table on June 18 from 10am-1pm, where we will volunteer and do some food prep. Family
members are most welcome to join - we have 20 spots total. Some background if you haven’t been
before- in 2015, Martha's Table served over over 1,000,000 meals, distributed free clothing and
housewares to over 10,000 neighbors in need, and provided education to over 200 children and older
youth. The President and his family usually go once a year to volunteer.

ODAG at Martha’s Table - Food Preparation
Saturday, June 18, 10 am - 1 pm
Location: 2114 14th Street NW Washington, DC 20009

RSVP to Josh!

Best,

Josh



mailto:jmogil@jmd.usdoj.gov

Document ID: 0.7.17531.5743

From: Ohr, Bruce (ODAG) </o=usdoj/ou=exchange
administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=ohr,
bruce6ca>

To: Nellie Ohr [(I(®)

Cc:

Bcc:

Subject: FW: RSVP Requested: ODAG Summer Event

Date: Tue May 31 2016 16:47:40 EDT

Attachments: OLEAttach_001

Hi Honey —
Are you interested in attending? Do we have a conflict?

Love, B

From: Mogil, Joshua (ODAG)
Sent: Tuesday, May 31, 2016 2:33 PM
Subject: RSVP Requested: ODAG Summer Event

If you plan on attending the ODAG summer event, please RSVP to me/Joshua.Mogil@usdoj.gov and let
me know if you plan to bring a +1!



mailto:me/Joshua.Mogil@usdoj.gov

From: Nellie Ohr (b)(6)

Sent: Tuesday, May 24, 2016 6:09 PM
To: Holtyn, Lisa (OCDETF)
Subject: Re: Hudson Institute's "Kleptocracy Archive"

This message has been archived.

Yeah | went to the opening last week.

I asked them how law enforcement could use it without tainting themselves, since it apparently contains a
lot of Panama Papers stuff (privileged attorney-client material), and how intel people could use it since it
contains classified stuff from Wikileaks. They didn't think this was a problem: they said, "we presented it
to the FBI and they loved it!"

----- Original Message-----

From: Holtyn, Lisa (OCDETF) (OCDETF) ((QI()
To: Nellie onhr [(I()] ; Ohr, Bruce (ODAG) (ODAG) <Bruce.G.Ohr@usdoj.gov=>
Sent: Tue, May 24, 2016 5:41 pm

Subject: FW: Hudson Institute's "Kleptocracy Archive"

I imagine you’ve both seen this already, but if not, it's great! http://kleptocracyarchive.org/individuals/

431
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From: Ohr, Bruce (ODAG)

Sent: Tuesday, April 19, 2016 8:10 PM
To: Holtyn, Lisa (OCDETF)
Subject: Germans

This message has been archived.

Lisa,

I checked with Nellie and we are more than happy to host the Germans for a dinner next week. Have
you have a chance to talk with [((JI( ! can call him tomorrow. Thanks!!

Bruce

664



Document ID: 0.7.17531.5703

From: Firestone, Thomas
<thomas.firestone@bakermckenzie.com>

To: Nellie Ohr [()I(®) ; Ohr, Bruce
(ODAG) </o=usdoj/ou=exchange administrative group
(fydibohf23spdIt)/cn=recipients/cn=ohr, bruce6ca>

Cc:

Bcc:

Subiject: RE: Party this Saturday Night !
Date: Fri Apr 08 2016 09:41:41 EDT
Attachments:

Will be great to see you ! Sorry, though, that Bruce can’t make it. Don’t worry about bringing anything.

From: Nellie Ohr [mailto:neohr@aol.com]

Sent: Friday, April 08, 2016 9:06 AM

To: Firestone, Thomas; Bruce.G.Ohr@usdoj.gov
Subject: Re: Party this Saturday Night !

Hi Tom!

Thanks so much for the invitation!

Bruce will unfortunately be winging his way to faroff destinations.

| would love to come by myself, though!

If I can find the right kind of meat in the supermarket, | might even make some borshch.

--Nellie

From: Firestone, Thomas <thomas.firestone@bakermckenzie.com>
To: Bruce.G.Ohr <Bruce.G.Ohr@usdoj.gov>; neohr <neohr@aol.com>
Sent: Thu, Apr 7, 2016 10:35 pm

Subject: Party this Saturday Night !

Bruce/Nellie:

| apologize for the late notice. | am having a party at my apartment (@_
I) this Saturday night at 7:00. Everyone who is coming has some connection to the former Soviet
Union and is bringing a national dish. The former Georgian Ambassador is bringing khachapuri, an

Uzbek woman is bringing plov, the Polish caterers are bringing pierogi, etc. It would be so great if you
guys could come. Since you are VIP guests, you are exempt from the requirement of bringing anything.
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mailto:thomas.firestone@bakermckenzie.com

Bryan Earl will be there, plus some other people whom you know. Do you think you can make it ?

Best,

Tom

Thomas Firestone

Partner

Baker & McKenzie LLP

815 Connecticut Avenue, N.W.
Washington, DC 20006

Tel: +1 202 835 6126

Fax: +1 202 416 7126

thomas.firestone@bakermckenzie.com

Baker & McKenzie LLP is a member of Baker & McKenzie International, a Swiss Verein.

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

Sent: Sunday, February 7, 2016 9:44 AM
To: Holtyn, Lisa (OCDETF)
Subject: Re: Feb 18

This message has been archived.

Thanks Lisa!

Emails were pretty heavy on this trip, for some reason.

Thank you very much for your Garmisch recommendations!

someday.

Bruce
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Document ID: 0.7.17531.5890

From: Ohr, Bruce (ODAG) </o=usdoj/ou=exchange
administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=ohr,
bruce6ca>

To: Nellie Ohr [(I(®)

Cc:

Bcc:

Subject: Just landed in Munich!

Date: Wed Feb 03 2016 06:57:31 EST

Attachments:

Hope you got to GaPa safely!

Love, B




Document ID: 0.7.17531.5889

From: Ohr, Bruce (ODAG) </o=usdoj/ou=exchange
administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=ohr,
bruce6ca>

To: Nellie Ohr [(I(®)

Cc:

Bcc:

Subject: Made it to London

Date: Wed Feb 03 2016 01:59:22 EST

Attachments:

Hi honey!

We made it to London a little early. I'm having breakfast. Hope your flight was okay! See you soon!

Love, B




Document ID: 0.7.17531.5885
From: Holtyn, Lisa (OCDETF)

</o=usdoj/ou=exchange administrative Eroui
>

(fydibohf23spdIt)/cn=recipients/cn

To: Nellie Ohr ; Ohr, Bruce
(ODAG) </o=usdoj/ou=exchange administrative group
(fydibohf23spdIt)/cn=recipients/cn=ohr, bruce6ca>

Cc:

Bcc:

Subject: RE: GaPa

Date: Mon Feb 01 2016 18:31:23 EST

Attachments:

Hi Nellie,

Just spoke with Bruce and he said you guys were leaving tomorrow. | hope you have an
ausgezeichnete Reise!

| told Bruce I'd send the names of restaurants that are great. One is Café Mukkefuck (I kid you not, that
s really the name), which has the most amazing salads and other great food. It's a Garmisch landmark
and all the locals — Bavarians and Americans alike—love it. Here’s a link to some reviews:

http://www.tripadvisor.com/Restaurant_Review-g187302-d2044665-Reviews-Cafe_Bistro_Mukkefuck-
Garmisch_Partenkirchen_Upper_Bavaria_Bavaria.html

Another great German restaurant (especially for game, but also lots of other great fare) with lots of
character is zum Wildschutz. Here’s also a link:

http://www.tripadvisor.com/Restaurant_Review-g187302-d1037819-Reviews-Zum_Wildschutz-
Garmisch_Partenkirchen_Upper_Bavaria_Bavaria.html

And another all-time favorite, especially if you want trout or other local fish, is the Braeustueberl. (an
added benefit is seeing the Malerie inside and outside of the restaurant — it is quite famous. http://www.
braeustueberl-garmisch.de/

Viel Spass und guten Appetit!



https://braeustueberl-garmisch.de
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Lisa

From: Holtyn, Lisa (OCDETF)

Sent: Wednesday, January 20, 2016 5:42 PM
To: 'Nellie Ohr'

Subject: RE: GaPa

Hi — glad to hear you are able to join him! You will love it, 'm sure. Never seen a Segway tour there
(and never been on one anywhere), so | can’t particularly speak to that.

Re the Wanderung zur Rotwildfuetterung, that would probably be nice, especially if it involves a chance
to eat at the Almhuette (be sure to get the Windbeuteln, which | believe is one of their specialties.)

The Hammersbach Fussweg is nice for a walk, and the Alte Kirche and Werdenfels museum are both
interesting. Make some time to just walk around the Fussganger zone in both Garmisch and
Partenkirchen, as there is a lot of beautiful Malerie on the buildings.

You can also take the tram or the cog-wheel train up to the top of the Zugspitz, even if you aren’t
skiing. It's expensive, but if it's a sunny, clear day, it's an amazing view. They also have a couple
restaurants/alms at the top so you can eat up there, though the food is not fabulous (but it’s also not
bad). And the cog wheel train in particular is interesting to experience from an historical point of view.
(You can go up on the train and back on the tram, or vice versa.) | would NOT recommend this
however if the weather isn’t good, because you won’t be able to see anything.

Recommend you get a rental car, as though it’s relatively small, it’s difficult to get around the area
without one.

If you have a car, recommend you walk around the Eibsee in Grainau. It’'s about a 6 kilometer walk but
it's pretty flat and absolutely beautiful. There are two hotels on the lake that are good for lunch or
coffee/kuchen. | would probably walk around the Eibsee before | would do the Hammersbach
Fussweg. There are also some smaller lakes in the area that have restaurants on them and are
picturesque to walk around.

If there’s enough snow on the ground at lower levels, you can also arrange to take a horse-drawn sleigh
through the fields/mountain roads. My Dad and | did this a few years ago and it was a lot of fun.




If you’re really adventurous/not shy, you can also go to the German saunas/baths. They have a great
one at the Alpsitz Wellenbad, but | will forewarn you it's co-ed and ohne Badeanzug! But if you do go,
many of the folks who hang out there are in the 70 and over crowd, so it's not as bad as you might
think. J

I'll let you know if | think of anything else. | can definitely recommend some good restaurants for you
guys too if you like — just let me know.

P.S. You should talk him into staying longer!

P.P.S. hopefully you can stay at one of the local hotels instead of military lodging.

From: Nellie Ohrm5
Sent: Wednesday, January 20, 45 PM
To: Holtyn, Lisa (OCDETF)

Subject: GaPa

Hi Lisa,

| am planning to tag along with Bruce when he goes to a conference at the Marshall Center in Garmisch
-Partenkirchen at the beginning of Feb..

Here are some things | am thinking about doing. The list is limited because some of the tourist sites
appear to be closed during the winter, and | don't particularly like to ski. Plus | have just 1-1/2 days.

Any recommendations or comments would be appreciated!

--Nellie

--Segway tour http://www.alpenmove.de/

--Wanderung zur Rotwildflitterung

"Pirsch zur Rotwildfutterung " :Wir wandern Uber den Kramerplateauweg zur Almhatte, wo wir uns einen
kurzen Einkehrschwung génnen. Plnktlich um 16:00 Uhr sind wir am Futterplatz um bei der
Schaufitterung dabei zu sein. ...

--Hammersbacher Fussweg

--Alte Kirche

--Werdenfels Regional Museum



http://www.alpenmove.de

Document ID: 0.7.17531.5880

From: Nellie Ohr [{s}I{§)]

To: (b)(6) - Nellie Ohr 2
(b)(6) - Family ;M

: ) </o=usdoj/ou=exchange

administrative [ =recipients/cn=ohr,
=R (b)(6) - Family :
(b)(6) - Family

Cc:

Bec: _

Subject: ltinerary for Garmisch-Partenkirchen trip and [

Date: Sat Jan 30 2016 15:32:31 EST

Attachments:

Bruce will have his work cell-phone: [{JI{§)]
Nellie will use her cell-ihone onli in an emerienci.

Tuesday February 2 2016:

Nellie: United 106 from Dulles to Munich, 5:20 pm-7:40 a.m. Weds

Bruce: American 6167/ 6451 from Dulles to Munich via Heathrow, 6:15 pm-1:10 pm Weds
Wednesday Feb 3:

To Marshall Center, Garmisch-Partenkirchen.

Emergency number (conference organizers): Patricia Kane (Trish) , 011-49- 08821-750-2759 or
Frank Lewis : (+49) (0)8821-750-2641

Friday Feb 5: to Munich
Stay at The Flushing Meadows Hotel, 49-895-5279170, flushingmeadowshotel.com

Sunday Feb 7:
Nellie: United 107 from Munich to Dulles, 11:40 am-3:30 pm
Bruce: American 6723 / 6193 from Munich to Dulles via Heathrow, 1:55 pm to 8:30 pm



https://flushingmeadowshotel.com

From: Ohr, Bruce (ODAG)

Sent: Friday, January 29, 2016 6:20 PM
To: Holtyn, Lisa (OCDETF)
Subject: RE: TOC IPC date change

This message has been archived.

Thank youl! _ We are going to stay a couple of extra days,
and Nellie will get a chance to use her German.

I'm looking forward to seeing how the Marshall Center operates. This is an “"alumni” event - so I'm
assuming most of the participants will be from Eastern Europe. Any thoughts you have would be
welcome.

Thanks!

-  Bruce

From: Holtyn, Lisa (OCDETF)

Sent: Thursday, January 28, 2016 5:37 PM
To: Ohr, Bruce (ODAG)

Subject: RE: TOC IPC date change

Fantastic news, thanks for the update!

I hear you guys are headed to Garmisch next week! I'm envious of course_
m, but very happy you are finally getting to see it and to take
Nellie. I gave her some recommendations on things to do, but let me know if you guys also need any

restaurant recommendations. I can make several. Also, you should extend the length of your trip! 1 %
days isn’t nearly long enough!!




Document ID: 0.7.17531.5783

From: Ohr, Bruce (ODAG) </o=usdoj/ou=exchange
administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=ohr,
bruce6bca>

To: Nellie Ohr [(I(®)

Cc:

Bcc:

Subiject: RE: I'm off the hook for Sat

Date: Thu Jan 21 2016 14:53:40 EST

Attachments:

What a leaf!

From: Nellie Ohrlg:ilgzm
Sent: Thursday, January 21, : M
To: Ohr, Bruce (ODAG)

Subject: I'm off the hook for Sat

Heard from the Center of Concern people.
No for Saturday.

We'll play it by ear for Sunday

Probably I'll need to be there on Monday.
Phew!




Ohr, Bruce (ODAG)

From: Ohr, Bruce (ODAG)

Sent: Thursday, September 28, 2017 2:34 PM

To: Nellie Ohr

Subject: Fwd: 2 Nov 2017 - Italian Armed Forces Day
Attachments: 2Nov_Invitation DP139.pdf; ATTO0001.htm

Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:

From: Embassy of Italy - Defense Attache Office <was.rsvp@smd.difesa.it>
Date: September 28, 2017 at 1:20:01 PM EDT

To: "bruce.g.ohr@usdoj.gov" <bruce.g.ohr@usdoj.gov>

Subject: 2 Nov 2017 - Italian Armed Forces Day

Please find attached an invitation for Mr Bruce G. Ohr and a guest to a reception on the
occasion of the Italian Unity and Armed Forces Day to be held on November 2, 2017 at the
Embassy of italy.

Please note, the invitation is non-transferable, photo-ID is required for entry at the
Embassy, no parking is available (we strongly suggest using public transportation).

Embassy of Italy

Office of the Defense and Defense Cooperation Attaché
3000 Whitehaven Street, NW

Washington, DC 20008

RSVP Line: +1 202 612 4538

RSVP Email: was.rsvp@smd.difesa.it

Document ID: 0.7.17531.6817

20180618-0000110
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On the occasion of the Italian Unity and Armed Forces Day

The Ambassador of Italy,
The Defense and Defense Cooperation Attaché,
the Army, Naval and Air Attachés

request the pleasure of the company of

Mr Bruce G. Ohr and a guest
at a reception

on Thursday, November 2, 2017
from 7.00 p.m. to 9.00 p.m.

at the Embassy of Italy

00 White avenSt NW

“ ‘ashington, DC 20008

Document ID: 0.7.17531.6817-000001 20180618-0000111



Ohr, Bruce (ODAG)

From: Ohr, Bruce (ODAG)

Sent: Tuesday, August 08, 2017 6:26 PM
To: OTAKI NORIKAZU

Ce: Nellie Ohr

Subject: Re: Thanks from Nori

Nori -

Wonderful! We look forward to seeing you both on Sunday.
Bruce
Sent from my iPhone

> On Aug 8, 2017, at 5:01 PM, OTAKI NORIKAZU [QIG)]
=

> Dear Bruce,

=

> 6pm on Sunday would be great.

> We will drive my car to your place. It is not far from our house- less than 4miles.
> Thank you again for inviting us.

> We are very much looking forward to seeing you!

=

= Nori

=

> ——-Original Message-—-

> From: Ohr, Bruce (ODAG) [mailto:Bruce.G.Ohr@usdoj.gov]

> Sent: Monday, August 07, 2017 12:59 PM

> To: OTAKI NORIKAZU

> Cc: Nellie Ohr

> Subject: Re: Thanks from Nori

=

> Nori -

e

wrote:

> It was great to see you, and | am delighted that your wife and you can make time in your busy
schedule to come by for dinner.
>

> Would 6 pm on Sunday be convenient? Do you need a ride? We are located at[(IQ)]

=
> We look forward to seeing you and [QI&]!
>

> Bruce
>

> Sent from my iPhone

Document ID: 0.7.17531.6343 20180618-0000149
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>

> On Jul 29, 2017, at 1:40 PM, OTAKI NORIKAZU <norikazu.otaki@mofa.go.jp> wrote:

>>

>> Dear Bruce,

>>

>> This is Nori from Japanese embassy.

>> Thank you for taking time out of your busy schedule to have dinner with us.

>> And, thank you so much for inviting my wife and me.

>> It is my great honor.

>> | talked with my wife(§i) and she is very happy to join it.

>> Although she is a little bit worried about her English, | think she is OK because of her warm
personality.

>> As we have no specific plan on Sunday, August 13 so far, please let me know your convenient time.
>> We really appreciate your kindness.

>

>> Please drive safely and have a wonderful vacation.

>>

>> Sincerely,

>> Norikazu Otaki(Nori)

>

' (cell, private)

>
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Ohr, Bruce (ODAG)

From: Ohr, Bruce (ODAG)

Sent: Tuesday, July 25, 2017 10:30 PM
To: Nellie Ohr

Subject: Fwd: Notes again

Attachments: IN25July17.docx; ATTO0001.htm

Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:

From: Wayne Allensworth [(BIG)]

Date: July 25, 2017 at 6:22:29 PM EDT
To: Wayne and Stacy Allensworth [DIG)
Subject: Notes again

| forgot to paste in the notes as well as send an attachment

Internet Notes 25 July 2017

New US Sanctions legislation (“Highly negative™: “Fundamental new pressure on the

Russian elite™: Sanctions could last for decades; “Paranoid Russophobia™)

Stanovava: The end of the reserve fund
Lawsuit acainst VIsIOM's Fyodorov

New US Sanctions legislation (“Highly negative™; “Fundamental new pressure on the
Russian elite”: Sanctions could last for decades; “Paranoid Russophobia™)

On the new sanctions passed by congress:
https://www.nvtimes.com/2017/07/22/us/politics/congress-sanctions-russia.html?mcubz=0
...The bill aims to punish Russia not only for interference in the election but also for

its annexation of Crimea, continuing military activity in eastern Ukraine and human rights
abuses. Proponents of the measure seek to impose sanctions on people involved in human
rights abuses, suppliers of weapons to the government of President Bashar al-Assad in Syria and
those undermining cybersecurity, among others...

In Moscow, Dmitri S. Peskov, a Putin spokesman, was asked by the government-run news
agency RIA to characterize the Kremlin’s view of the sanctions proposal. “Highlv negative,” he
said, without elaborating...

Congress has complicated his choice (Comment: Trump’s choice regarding signing or a
veto, since the legislation limits the president’s authority to lift sanctions—though later
reports have the White House saving it will go along with the legislation:
htips://www.nvtimes.com/2017/07/23/us/politics/trump-russia-sanctions.html? mcabz=0 )

because the legislation also encompasses new sanctions against Iran and North Korea, two
ronntries the administratinn has hean eacer ta nunich far their activities
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Konstantin Remchukov says the bill represents “fundamental new pressure on the Russian elite™
http://www.ng.ru/politics/2017-07-24/100 newsanct.html|

... The legislation requires anmmal reports on Russia... The Treasury Department will coordinate
with the Director of National Intelligence and the Secretary of State on a report no later than 180
davs after the passage of the legislation, then anmually, and must present the appropriate
Congressional committees a report on oligarchs and quasi-state organizations. The report should
inchide material on key political figures in Russia and oligarchs, identifving the degree of their
closeness to Putin. as well as other members of the ruling elite. including information on thewr
wealth and sources of income, investments, property. business interests, and people affiliated with
them, information on their family members and their incomes sources, business interests, etc.

The reports should also analyze quasi-state organizations/companies, their role in the Russian
economy, clarify their leadership structures and beneficiaries. and account for their overseas
property, as well as their influence in key sectors of the American economy—banking, insurance,
securities, real estate. .. The legislation also includes a section on countering “Russian influence in
Europe and Eurasia™... There will be a separate report on Russian media. .. The new legislation
broadens the potential circle of persons and companies that could fall under sanctions. incliding
those involved in deep water exploration and (oil'gas) extraction, Arctic oil and gas projects, and
shale oil’gas projects. as well as those involved in pipeline plans. ..

Remchukov notes that the legislation makes exceptions for projects in which the US might need
Russia—in NASA s programs, for instance_ and for aeronautics and space-related clients (that
are not connected to the US Defense Department) of Russian firms. What would Russian-US
relations be like f Russia was an economically and technologically developed country? ...
Gazeta ru comments:

https://www.gazeta.ru/comments/2017/07/24 e 10802654.shtm!

. the legislation becomes law. Russia can forget about having sanctions removed for vears to
come. Just recall that Jackson-Vanik was adopted back in 1974, and was overturned only in
2012—21 years after the collapse of the Soviet Union and a quarter century after emigration from
the USSR became open.. Hopes for a “"Good Trump™ have vanished. . Sure. we can try and
work around sanctions, but the story of the Siemens turbines to Crimea has shown that will not be
painless, and Siemens has announced that it may stop doing business in our country (See the 14,
17, and 20 July notes).

As far as the benefits of “import substitution™ for the agricultural sector, the “war of sanctions™ hit
our ag products as well and produce and food in general have seen sharp price increases, even as
real incomes have declined. In industry and medicine, full-fledged import substitution is simply not
possible. Yes. countries like Iran. Cuba. and North Korea have lived under sanctions for
decades—but their economies have not been able to develop.

So will Russia live with sanctions for years or will vlast choose a more flexible political course for
the good of the country’s development? .. _The broad masses of Russians aren’t concerned with
the fate of Assad. And the ideas of the DNR leadership about Malorossiva (see the 19 July notes)
cause even the LNR to object.

A besieged fortress mentality takes us structurally back to the past. Dependence on the defense
sector means that without Western cooperation, other sectors cannot develop. .. The shadow of
the planned economy lies ahead on the horizon—some experts are already proposing regulating
food prices, which always leads to shortages and high prices on the unofficial market It seems
doubtful that gradually growing closer to the West and ending confrontation is more humiliating
than turning Russia into a third world country. ..

Lavrov savs that the US suffers from “paranoid Russophobia™
http://www.newsru.com/russia/24jul2017/lavrov.html

And that is the result of a "mme” nlanted durine the nrevions US admmistration . Washineton 1s
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in the grip of “mass psychosis™ —it’s hard for “normal people™ there Lavrov made his comments
in an mterview with Kurdish media. . Lavrov went on to sav that the recent Trump-Putin meeting
in Hamburg showed that Russia and the US can work together and search for solutions to
regional and global problems. .. The notion that talking to Russia is like sitting down with the devil
is “childish.” said Lavrov ...

Stanovava: The end of the reserve fund

hitps://republic.ru/posts/85176

...By the end of the vear, the Reserve Fund will be practically exhausted and. according to a new
law. will be folded into the National Welfare Fund. . It was then-Finance Minister Aleksey Kudrin
who was responsible for creating reserve funds in the 2000s, pouring the increasing income from
the energy sector into a special reserve—a “party of growth”™ (Comment: Medvedev was the
leading member, setting him at odds with Kudrin, and they have remained antagonists
ever since) wanted to spend the money on development projects. but Kudrin and the “party of
stability” won out and reserves were to be accumulated and held in case of a crisis. Kudrin’'s
conservative budget polices were in favor—and reform proposals went by the wayside. Hopes
for increasing budget and administrative effectiveness declined while the money rolled in and the
ambitions of Putin’s friends grew_ The Stabilization Fund was created in 2004 . Tt allowed for

the “sterilization”™ of the income from energy exports at a time of high prices for Russian exports
(Comment: Keeping the money out of circulation was part of the Finance Ministry’s plan
to combat inflation). The fund was supposed to be used exclusively during hard times to close
budget deficits. The Stabilization Fund was modelled after Norway's State Oil Fund, which used
petro-dollars to finance future pensions. ..

But in 2006, Kudrin divided the Stabilization Fund into Reserve and the Future Generations
Funds—the Reserve Fund became the successor to the Stabilization Fund by function, a financial
reserve in case of a crisis. The Future Generations Fund was meant to be filled by the difference
between a rise in increased income from oil and gas and the amount that went into the Reserve
Fund (Comment: As I recall, there was price band set up—when prices went outside

the “band,” the difference was sent to the Future Generations Fund). Most of the money
from the Stabilization Fund. $125 billion of $156 billion. went mto the Reserve Fund. at the
beginning of 2008. The Future Generations Fund was renamed the National Welfare Fund. which
untied the hands of certain parties who wanted to get their hands on some of it at the moment.
With a crisis in 2008-2009. falling oil prices, and another economic crisis, the Reserve Fund was
being spent away, while the NWF grew—as of the middle of this vear, it stood at $74.2 billion.
The elite saw the welfare fund as a source of development money, and the fund was used to
finance construction for the Sochi Olympics, and other long-term infrastructure projects...The
narod, however, thinks of the NWF as a pension fund. In 2007, Putin announced the re-naming
of the fund, but cast it as a source of pension pavments.

The government came up with a grandiose plan—for every thousand ruble workers put into an
individual retirement account, the government would match that amount. The program ended in
2014, but the fund is still thought of popularly as for pensions. But when the question of what to
do with a rapidly diminishing Reserve Fund came up. the Duma and the Accounting Chamber,
citing the necessity of funding pensions, called for the Reserve Fund be folded into the NWEF,
while the Finance Ministry wanted the opposite to happen.. But accumulating money for the
Reserve Fund doesn’t look so easy now that oil prices are staying low. And there other
important matters to consider—the state corporations need monev and Putin needs funds for his
election campaign.

...We are not talking at all just now about returning to a Stabilization Fund, which was close in its

functions to the Reserve Fund. The NWF will remain_ taking in and expending money
E';fl"l.'l‘“ﬂl‘lﬁﬂ'l‘c"‘! ‘I_"'l‘l.l"i'l 1.'C ﬂ.l'\f"l;ﬂﬂ ‘;L'P i“'ll‘ !“il'l‘;ﬂﬂl c‘nnnncar‘ N’ﬂﬂlﬂ’l’_‘l‘;ﬂﬂ mnrlla‘ “pr"l‘il' h:c th
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Norwegian model worked, but the Russian system is faltering? In 2017 the “non-oil and gas
budget deficit” (Comment: Which I think means items not generally financed by energy
income) stands at 8. 4% or R7.7 trillion—R3 trillion more than in the NWE/Reserve Funds
combined. Financing the non-oil deficit will require R5.7 billion from oil/gas revenues that are
going directly into the budget. Thus. we can conclude that there is no longer any strategy for
accumulating energy export revenues—and no understanding of the importance of decreasing
dependence on those revenues. Reserves are rapidly being consumed and they cannot be
replenished at current oil prices.

Lawsuit against VIsIOM's Fyvodorov
https://themoscowtimes.com/news/visiom-pollster-head-sued-for-comments-about-
protesters-38489

The head of the state-backed pollster VIsIOM Valery Fyodorov, is being sued for comments he made during

an interview he gave on the independent television channel Dozhd at the end of June, the EEC news outlet

reported on Tuesday.

A Dozhd commentator asked F

television host Viadimir Solovvov who called the opposition protesters the “two percent scum” of the Russian

population.

Fvodorov responded by saving that there is “much more than two percent of this scum™ adding that

protesters are “people who have no love for our motherland who have no desire to malke it better. who are

the actions of [President] Viadimir Putin_his resime and partially his persona” Fyodorov added. Comment:

In the past, there has been a fairlv consistent anti-Putin sentiment that has shown up in
polls (I’m thinking mainly of Levada polling) of about 10%-12% that at times has
expanded to about 15%.

A group of protesting coal miners from Gukov in the Rostov region and Nikolai Mironov, the head of the
Center for Economic and Political Reforms, filed a lawsuit against Fyodorov, claiming that they were publicly

insulted by his comments.

According to the plamntffs’ report. Fyodorov's words “reflect the typical attitude of the Russian authorities

to their opponents, and symbolize their refusal to engage in dialogue ™

They now demand a public apology from Fyodorov to be published on Dozhd's website.

The miners are associated with the KingCoal mining enterprise in the Rostov region. The company has
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suffered several stages of bankruptcy, and the miners have been protesting against the non-payment

of salaries for the past several vears.

A senies of cormmuption schemes has increased the total debt to the miners to 374 million rubles (36 million).

BBC reported. Police detained the miners in December 2016 when they attempted to protest in Moscow.

Mironov, who took a stand in support of the miners, explained to RBC that in taking this issue to court they

hope to attract public attention to social problems.

“For the miners, this is a huge offense,” Mironov said. “They were abused and degraded.”

“They still haven't received everything that they were entitled to by law, and all of a sudden it tums out that

everyone who protests and is dissatisfied with Putin’s rule, is "'scum’ and doesn’t love their motherland.”
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New US Sanctions legislation (“Highly negative”; “Fundamental new pressure on the
Russian elite”: Sanctions could last for decades; “Paranoid Russophobia™)

On the new sanctions passed by congress:
https://www.nytimes.com/2017/07/22/us/politics/congress-sanctions-russia.html?mcubz=0

...The bill aims to punish Russia not only for interference in the election but also for its annexation of
Crimea, continuing military activity in eastern Ukraine and human rights abuses. Proponents of the
measure seek to impose sanctions on people involved in human rights abuses, suppliers of weapons to the
government of President Bashar al-Assad in Syria and those undermining cybersecurity, among others...

In Moscow, Dmitri S. Peskov, a Putin spokesman, was asked by the government-run news agency RIA to
characterize the Kremlin’s view of the sanctions proposal. “Highly negative,” he said, without
elaborating...

Congress has complicated his choice (Comment: Trump’s choice regarding signing or a veto,
since the legislation limits the president’s authority to lift sanctions—though later reports
have the White House saying it will go along with the legislation:

https://www.nytimes.com/2017/07/23/us/politics/trump-russia-sanctions.html? mcubz=0 )
because the legislation also encompasses new sanctions against Iran and North Korea, two countries the
administration has been eager to punish for their activities.

Konstantin Remchukov says the bill represents “fundamental new pressure on the Russian elite”:
http://www.ng.ru/politics/2017-07-24/100 newsanct.html

... The legislation requires annual reports on Russia...The Treasury Department will coordinate
with the Director of National Intelligence and the Secretary of State on a report no later than 180
days after the passage of the legislation, then annually, and must present the appropriate
Congressional committees a report on oligarchs and quasi-state organizations. The report should
include material on key political figures in Russia and oligarchs, identifying the degree of their
closeness to Putin, as well as other members of the ruling elite, including information on their
wealth and sources of income, investments, property, business interests, and people affiliated
with them, information on their family members and their incomes sources, business interests,
etc.
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The reports should also analyze quasi-state organizations/companies, their role in the Russian
economy, clarify their leadership structures and beneficiaries, and account for their overseas
property, as well as their influence in key sectors of the American economy banking,
insurance, securities, real estate....The legislation also includes a section on countering ‘“Russian
influence in Europe and Eurasia”...There will be a separate report on Russian media...The new
legislation broadens the potential circle of persons and companies that could fall under sanctions,
including those involved in deep water exploration and (oil/gas) extraction, Arctic oil and gas
projects, and shale oil/gas projects, as well as those involved in pipeline plans...

Remchukov notes that the legislation makes exceptions for projects in which the US might need
Russia in NASA'’s programs, for instance, and for aeronautics and space-related clients (that
are not connected to the US Defense Department) of Russian firms. What would Russian-US
relations be like if Russia was an economically and technologically developed country? ...

Gazeta.ru comments:
https://www.gazeta.ru/comments/2017/07/24 e 10802654.shtml

.If the legislation becomes law, Russia can forget about having sanctions removed for years to
come. Just recall that Jackson-Vanik was adopted back in 1974, and was overturned only in
2012 21 years after the collapse of the Soviet Union and a quarter century after emigration
from the USSR became open...Hopes for a “Good Trump” have vanished...Sure, we can try and
work around sanctions, but the story of the Siemens turbines to Crimea has shown that will not
be painless, and Siemens has announced that it may stop doing business in our country (See the
14, 17, and 20 July notes).

As far as the benefits of “import substitution” for the agricultural sector, the “war of sanctions”
hit our ag products as well and produce and food in general have seen sharp price increases, even
as real incomes have declined. In industry and medicine, full-fledged import substitution is
simply not possible. Yes, countries like Iran, Cuba, and North Korea have lived under sanctions
for decades but their economies have not been able to develop.

So will Russia live with sanctions for years or will vlast choose a more flexible political course
for the good of the country’s development? ...The broad masses of Russians aren’t concerned
with the fate of Assad. And the ideas of the DNR leadership about Malorossiya (see the 19 July
notes) cause even the LNR to object.

A besieged fortress mentality takes us structurally back to the past. Dependence on the defense
sector means that without Western cooperation, other sectors cannot develop...The shadow of
the planned economy lies ahead on the horizon some experts are already proposing regulating
food prices, which always leads to shortages and high prices on the unofficial market...It seems
doubtful that gradually growing closer to the West and ending confrontation is more humiliating
than turning Russia into a third world country...

Lavrov says that the US suffers from “paranoid Russophobia™:
http://www.newsru.com/russia/24jul2017/lavrov.html
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...And that is the result of a “mine” planted during the previous US administration ... Washington
is in the grip of “mass psychosis” it’s hard for “normal people” there...Lavrov made his
comments in an interview with Kurdish media...Lavrov went on to say that the recent Trump-
Putin meeting in Hamburg showed that Russia and the US can work together and search for
solutions to regional and global problems...The notion that talking to Russia is like sitting down
with the devil is “childish,” said Lavrov ...

Stanovaya: The end of the reserve fund

https://republic.ru/posts/85176

...By the end of the year, the Reserve Fund will be practically exhausted and, according to a new
law, will be folded into the National Welfare Fund...It was then-Finance Minister Aleksey
Kudrin who was responsible for creating reserve funds in the 2000s, pouring the increasing
income from the energy sector into a special reserve a “party of growth” (Comment:
Medvedev was the leading member, setting him at odds with Kudrin, and they have
remained antagonists ever since) wanted to spend the money on development projects, but
Kudrin and the “party of stability” won out and reserves were to be accumulated and held in case
of a crisis. Kudrin’s conservative budget polices were in favor and reform proposals went by
the wayside. Hopes for increasing budget and administrative effectiveness declined while the
money rolled in and the ambitions of Putin’s friends grew. The Stabilization Fund was created in
2004. It allowed for the “sterilization” of the income from energy exports at a time of high
prices for Russian exports (Comment: Keeping the money out of circulation was part of the
Finance Ministry’s plan to combat inflation). The fund was supposed to be used exclusively
during hard times to close budget deficits. The Stabilization Fund was modelled after Norway’s
State Oil Fund, which used petro-dollars to finance future pensions...

But in 2006, Kudrin divided the Stabilization Fund into Reserve and the Future Generations
Funds the Reserve Fund became the successor to the Stabilization Fund by function, a financial
reserve in case of a crisis. The Future Generations Fund was meant to be filled by the difference
between a rise in increased income from oil and gas and the amount that went into the Reserve
Fund (Comment: As I recall, there was price band set up—when prices went outside the
“band,” the difference was sent to the Future Generations Fund). Most of the money from
the Stabilization Fund, $125 billion of $156 billion, went into the Reserve Fund, at the beginning
of 2008. The Future Generations Fund was renamed the National Welfare Fund, which untied the
hands of certain parties who wanted to get their hands on some of it at the moment.

With a crisis in 2008-2009, falling oil prices, and another economic crisis, the Reserve Fund was
being spent away, while the NWF grew as of the middle of this year, it stood at $74.2 billion.
The elite saw the welfare fund as a source of development money, and the fund was used to
finance construction for the Sochi Olympics, and other long-term infrastructure projects...The
narod, however, thinks of the NWF as a pension fund. In 2007, Putin announced the re-naming
of the fund, but cast it as a source of pension payments.

Document ID: 0.7.17531.6334-000001 20180618-0000167


https://republic.ru/posts/85176

The government came up with a grandiose plan for every thousand ruble workers put into an
individual retirement account, the government would match that amount. The program ended in
2014, but the fund is still thought of popularly as for pensions. But when the question of what to
do with a rapidly diminishing Reserve Fund came up, the Duma and the Accounting Chamber,
citing the necessity of funding pensions, called for the Reserve Fund be folded into the NWF,
while the Finance Ministry wanted the opposite to happen...But accumulating money for the
Reserve Fund doesn’t look so easy now that oil prices are staying low. And there other
important matters to consider the state corporations need money and Putin needs funds for his
election campaign.

...We are not talking at all just now about returning to a Stabilization Fund, which was close in
its functions to the Reserve Fund. The NWF will remain, taking in and expending money
simultaneously, which is nothing like the original supposed Norwegian model... Why has the
Norwegian model worked, but the Russian system is faltering? In 2017, the “non-oil and gas
budget deficit” (Comment: Which I think means items not generally financed by energy
income) stands at 8.4% or R7.7 trillion  R3 trillion more than in the NWF/Reserve Funds
combined. Financing the non-oil deficit will require R5.7 billion from oil/gas revenues that are
going directly into the budget. Thus, we can conclude that there is no longer any strategy for
accumulating energy export revenues and no understanding of the importance of decreasing
dependence on those revenues. Reserves are rapidly being consumed and they cannot be
replenished at current oil prices.

Lawsuit against VTsIOM’s Fyodorov
https://themoscowtimes.com/news/vtsiom-pollster-head-sued-for-comments-about-
protesters-58489

The head of the state backed pollster VTsIOM, Valery Fyodorov, is being sued for comments he made during
an interview he gave on the independent television channel Dozhd at the end of June, the RBC news outlet reported
on Tuesday.

A Dozhd commentator asked Fyodorov during the interview for his reaction to a comment made by prominent

television host Vladimir Solovyov who called the opposition protesters the “two percent scum” of the Russian

population.

295

Fyodorov responded by saying that there is “much more than two percent of this scum’” adding that protesters are

“people who have no love for our motherland, who have no desire to make it better, who are always ready

to criticize, and protest with or without a reason.”

“These people, who in reality make up 15 percent [of Russia’s population], harbor a negative attitude towards the

actions of [President] Vladimir Putin, his regime and partially his persona,” Fyodorov added. Comment: In the
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past, there has been a fairly consistent anti-Putin sentiment that has shown up in polls (I’'m
thinking mainly of Levada polling) of about 10%-12% that at times has expanded to about
15%.

A group of protesting coal miners from Gukov in the Rostov region and Nikolai Mironov, the head of the Center for
Economic and Political Reforms, filed a lawsuit against Fyodorov, claiming that they were publicly insulted by his

comments.

According to the plaintiffs’ report, Fyodorov’s words “reflect the typical attitude of the Russian authorities to their

opponents, and symbolize their refusal to engage in dialogue.”

They now demand a public apology from Fyodorov to be published on Dozhd's website.

The miners are associated with the KingCoal mining enterprise in the Rostov region. The company has suffered
several stages of bankruptcy, and the miners have been protesting against the non payment of salaries for the past

several years.

A series of corruption schemes has increased the total debt to the miners to 374 million rubles ($6 million),

RBC reported. Police detained the miners in December 2016 when they attempted to protest in Moscow.

Mironov, who took a stand in support of the miners, explained to RBC that in taking this issue to court they hope

to attract public attention to social problems.

“For the miners, this is a huge offense,” Mironov said. “They were abused and degraded.”

“They still haven’t received everything that they were entitled to by law, and all of a sudden it turns out that

everyone who protests and is dissatisfied with Putin’s rule, is 'scum' and doesn’t love their motherland.”
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Ohr, Bruce (ODAG)

From: Ohr, Bruce (ODAG)

Sent: Tuesday, May 09, 2017 9:51 AM
To: Howell, Bonnie L. (OCDETF)
Subject: Poland trip - hotels

Bonnie —

Here are the hotels | will be staying at in Poland. Since | am going to drop by the Embassy to see the US law
enforcement folks there on May 24, do | need to do some kind of country clearance or pass security
clearances? Thanks!

- Bruce

From: Nellie Ohr{QI®

Sent: Monday, May 08, 2017 9:55 PM

To: Ohr, Bruce (ODAG) <brohr@jmd.usdoj.gov>
Subject: Hotels

May 23 - May 26:  Holiday Inn Express Warsaw Airport, Poleczki 31, 02-822 Warszawa, Poland
May 26 - May 28: Mercure Krakdw Stare Miasto, Pawia, Krakdw, Poland

May 28 - May 29: Polonia Palace Hotel, Aleje Jerozolimskie 45, 00-692 Warszawa. Poland
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Nellie Ohr

From: Nellie Ohr

Sent: Friday, January 20, 2017 1:45 PM
To: Ohr, Bruce (ODAG)

Subject: Occhionero (EyePyramid sibs)

Giulio M. Occhionero - westlands@westlands com - 7187666730
www. moreopp.com/company-details-9/1 245018 htmi

Giulio M. Occhionero is a U S. company in DOVER AFB, Delaware, belongs to Computer &
Equipment Dealers industry

Their company, Westlands, negotiated about a logistics center the US military was interested in
(italian original followed by GoogleTranslate)

http:/ /www.laringhiera.net/cyberspionaggio-occhionero-e-la-westlands-erano-interessati-al-porto-di-taranto/

“Un porto a stelle e strisce”. Cosi I'11 gennaio del 2004 titolava il Corriere del Giorno di Puglia e Lucania.
Nell'articolo si annuncia il sopralluogo di una diplomatica dell’ambasciata Usa al porto di Taranto. Scopo della
missione, valutare la costruzione di un nuovo mole a scopo commerciale. Un investimento di circa 8oo milioni di
euro dietro il quale si muoveva la Westland Securities di Giulio Occhioners, accusato insieme a sua sorella Francesca
Maria, di aver spiato due ex presidenti del consiglio, politici e imprenditori.

L’interesse per Taranto € confermato anche dal ritrovamente sui server delle societa, di una cartella

intitolata “Tabu” che raggruppa diversi account e password legati alAutorita portuale ionica.

Oltre alla visita della diplomatica Usa rivelata dal Corriere del Giorno, conferme sull’operazione giunsere anche da
esponenti della maggioranza di governo dell’epoca. L'on. Massimo Ostillio (Udeur), vicepresidente della Commissione
Difesa sostenne che i vertici militari Usa erano interessati a realizzare due grossi poli logistici in Italia, uno perle
truppe di terra a Solbiate, vicino Milano, e uno navale in Puglia, a Taranto.

1l molo e 'investimento non si sono piu realizzati, ma a distanza di 13 anni la vicenda riemerge nell'inchiesta della
Procura di Roma. 1l progetto di Westlands Securities e della consociata Sire, prevedeva la costruzione di un terminal
container e di un centre agro-alimentare polifunzionale con un investimente di circa 8oo milioni dieurcela
crearione di 2500 posti di lavoro.

(Google translation)

"A stars and stripes port®. So on January 11, 2004, the headline in the Corriere del Giorno di Puglia and Lucania.
The article announcing the inspection of a diplomatic embassy Use the port of Taranto, The aim of the mission,
evaluating the construction of a new pier for commercial purposes. An investment of around 8oo million euro
behind which moved the Westland Securities Julius Occhionero, accused along with his sister Francesca Maria, had

spied two former chairmen of the board, peliticians and businessmen.
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Interest in Taranto is also confirmed by the discovery on corporate servers, a folder titled "Tabeo” which groups
together different accounts and passwords related to the Port Authority ion. [i.e. Ionian Sea poris]

Besides the visit of the US diplomatic revealed by the Corriere del Giorne, operation confirmations came even from
members of the majority of the government of. The on. Maximum Ostillio (Udeur), Vice-Chairman of the Defence
Committee argued that US military leaders were interested in building two large logistics centers in Italy, one for
the ground troops in Solbiate, near Milan, and one ship in Puglia, Taranto.

The pier and the investment is no longer made, but after 13 years the story emerges in the investigation of the
prosecutor of Rome. The draft Westlands Securities and Sire subsidiary, involved the construction of a container
terminal and an agro-food multi-purpose center with an investment of around 8oo million euro and the creation of

2,500 jobs.
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Nellie Ohr
=————————___________ _ _ .}

From: Nellie Ohr

Sent: Wednesday, January 18, 2017 4:47 PM

To: WIOQEREIEREN - Ohr, Bruce (ODAG)

Subject: Re: Title of the CSIS and Atlantic Council reports

https://www_bloomberg.com/politics/articles/2017-01-17/in-davos-trump-aide-talks-deals-with-sanctioned-kremlin-
fund
Anthony Scaramucci, aide to President-elect Donald Trump and founder of

SkyBridge Capital, discussed possible joint investments in a meeting in Davos with
the head of a Russian sovereign wealth fund that the U.S. sanctioned in 2015, the
fund’s press service said.

The meeting with Kirill Dmitriev, head of the Russian Direct Investment Fund, a
$10 billion state-run investment vehicle, is the first public contact between the
incoming administration and Kremlin-backed business. Trump has suggested he
could ease the sanctions on Russia if the Kremlin cooperates on his policy priorities.
Scaramucci confirmed the Davos meeting......

——0Original Message
From: Nellie Ohr{(9IE)]
To: bruce.g.ohr <bruce.g.ohr@usdoj gov=

Sent: Wed, Jan 18, 2017 4:34 pm

Subject: Title of the CSIS and Atlantic Council reports

| think you said you saw the CSIS one_ | just re-discovered it:

The Kremlin Playbook
{https://csis-prod s3.amazonaws.com/s 3fs-public/publication/1601017 Conley KremlinPlaybook Web.pdf)
Case studies: Hungary, Bulgania, Latvia, Slovakia, Serbia

The Atlantic Council one is called "The Kremlin's Trojan Horses "
Focuses on France, Germany and the UK
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Nellie Ohr

From: Nellie Ohr

Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2017 5:23 PM
To: Ohr, Bruce (ODAG)

Subject: More on Czech businessman

This is the fellow I think they were telling us about. Not
that the Czech elections are just around the corner, but
worth noting.

Also note that some of the sources cited are
questionable, e.g. dailycaller

Babis is said to have played a role in the deal to release
the arms dealer last Feb.

Andrej Babis

From Wikipedia, the free encyclopedia

Andrej Babi$ (czech pronuncistion: [ @andrej Andrej Babis
‘babif]; born 2 September 1954) is -

v o A Babi§ Praha 2015.JPG
a Czech politician, entrepreneur and
businessman of Slovak origin. Since 29
January 2014 he has been Finance
Minister of the Czech Republic, Deputy
Prime Minister responsible for the
economy and since 11 May 2012 leader
of political party ANO 2011. Babis,

the second richest man in the Czech
Republic is a former CEO and sole
owner of the Agrofert group!” with a net

Minister of Finance
worth of about $2.6 billion according Incumbent
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to Forbes magazine.® Babi$ is Apssmes omee.
29 January 2014

considered to be one of the most Prime Minister Bohusiav Sobolka
popular politicians in the Czech Republic. | Precededby  JanfFischer
o Leader of ANO 2011
= Incumbent
L | Assumed office
o 11 May 2012

Preceded by  Position established

Member of Parliament for Prague

| pugal Incumbent

' 1 Early life and career Assumed office

| 2 Agrofert 26 October 2013

| 3 Political activities Personal details

! 4 Controversies Born 2 September 1954 (age 62)
41 Alleged KGB connection and StB cooperation Bratislava, Czechoslovakia
4.2 The Ali Fayyad Affair et Somi

Political party Communist Party (1260-1388)

4.3 Qligarchy, Babis. Trump and Berlusconi
ANO 2011 (2012—present)

4 4 Conflict of interests

4.5 Infimidation Domestic Monika Babi3ova
partner
4 6 Lety camp controversial comments Children 4
! 5 Personal !nfe Alma mater University of Economics,
| 6 External links Bratislava
6.1 Official

|
| 7 References

Early life and career |edit]

He was born on 2 September 1954 in Bratislava, Czechoslovakia. His
father, a diplomat and member of the Communist Party of Czechoslovakia,
represented Czechoslovakia during negotiations with

the GATT at Geneva and as a consultant at UN.“=He is nephew of Ervin
and Viera Scheibner.®1m

Andrej Babis spent a part of his childhood abroad. Later, he studied at

a gymnasium in Bratislava and continued at the University of Economics,
where he studied international trade. Following his studies, he worked as an
employee of the Slovak communist controlled international trade
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company Petrimex in Morocco.® In addition to accusations that he was

a "powerful agent"” for the Czechoslovak secret state security service, StB,
during the Communist era, he also has been accused of being a KGB
officer in those years. ==

He came back to Czechoslovakia after the Velvet Revolution and resided in
the Czech Republic after the dissolution of Czechoslovakia. He became
managing director of Agrofert in 19931 and gradually developed it into one
of the largest companies in the country.? Agrofert had been a subsidiary
of Petrimex while Babi$ was on the Board. During his time on the Board,
Agrofert was quietly recapitalised by an obscure Swiss entity, OF| (located
in the same small Swiss town, Baar, where Marc Rich was located!), which
took control of Agrofert from Petrimex. Petrimex later fired Babig and sued
him, unsuccessfully, for allowing the firm's stake in Agrofert to be diluted.
Soon thereafter, Babis turned out to be the 100% owner of Agrofert.i®l He
originally focused his business activities mainly on agriculture,® but in
recent years he has acquired a large empire of media companies. This has
brought him criticism from parties who believe he is amassing far too much
power, since the media outlets he controls publish very sympathetic
coverage of him.i'

Agrofert edit]

Main article: Agrofert

In January 1993 Babis became

managing director of newly established

Petrimex's subsidiary Agrofert.i"! He had

suggested establishing Agrofert while he

was a Director at Petrimex, and he

gradually assumed full control over the Headquarters of Agrofert, Prague - Chodov
new company. The (foreign) source of
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the initial financing for his takeover of
Agrofert from Petrimex was still

undisclosed as of the end of 2014 1=

The company started as a wholesale and
trading firm, but acquired
various agricultural, food

processing and chemical companies Babid and Adriana Krnagova (Mayor of

Prague) serving fish soup for free at Old
Town Square in Prague, December 2014

later. In 2011 Agrofert Holding consists
of more than 230 companies™ mainly in
Czech Republic, Slovakia and Germany.
It is the fourth largest company in the Czech Republic by revenue with

revenue exceeding CZK 117 billion. When he entered politics he resigned

on CEO but still remains sole owner.l'

The history of Agrofert, detailed in a book by the journalist Tomas Pergler,
is closely linked to its control of the Czech petrochemicals industry. One
reviewer of the book said the account “captures much of what has led
Czechs to the conviction that they live in a corrupted, clientist country — and
(paradoxically) then to vote for the ANO movement.”'®

In 2013 Agrofert purchased the company MAFRA, publishing Lidové
noviny and Mlada fronta DNES newspapers and operating the O¢ko TV.
s Agrofert also owns Radio Impuls, the most listened radio station in the
Czech Republic (as of late 2014).1=12

Political activities [edit]

Babis founded his party ANO 2011 (English: YES 2011) "to fight corruption
and other ills in the country's political system".?"1Political scientists noted in
2014 that Czech democracy is in decline, and that Andrej Babis is
associated with that decline more than any other single person.i
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His political motives have

been questioned after his

Agrofert purchased MAFRA, — Andrej Babis on Twitter#
one of the largest and most '
influential publishing houses in the Czech Republic.?! The party contested
in Czech legislative election held in October 2013 and finished as second
strongest gaining 47 seats (of 200) in the Chamber of Deputies. The
American political consulting firm Penn Schoen Berland was credited with
engineering the surprise victory. 22124

Babis is the Minister of Finance in the coalition government of Social
Democrats, ANO and Christian Democrats.=:

Babis has been linked closely to President Milo§ Zeman since at least
2001, when Zeman was Prime Minister; and his business interests are
alleged to have benefited from the association. In 2001, Zeman oversaw
the sale of Unipetrol, a state-owned chemical company, to Babis. Babis
pulled out of the sale, but later oversaw the sale of the firm to a Polish
company. The sale was tainted by a massive bribery scandal, according to
Polish reports, although Babis denies any bribes were paid.l1=The
Unipetrol deal is often cited as evidence of a strong partnership between
Babis and Zeman that persists."

Babis has a reputation for surrounding
himself with senior police officers, security
agents, and former Communist informers, to

help him consolidate power.ia'

In May 2015, after the government's Babis with Austrian Foreign

Minister Sebastian Kurz, 13 February

decision to extend reduced taxation of s

biofuels (a segment of the fuel market

controlled significantly by companies in the

Agrofert portfolio), the opposition decided to initiate a vote of no
confidence aaainst the cabinet.?
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On 26 May 2015, Babis has said while
speaking to the Chamber of Deputies that he
was forced to enter politics because

of 'corrupted opposition' (referring to

the ODS) which 'created him'.=

Babis and Vladimir Dlouhy, the

Andrej Babis has been many times quoted el e

saying that he would like to be the next Prime Europe, in 2015
Minister of the Czech Republic If ANO 2011
had led the government.i=

Controversies |edit]

Alleged KGB connection and StB cooperation | edit]

Babis has been called a career communist who used his background with
the StB (the Communist-era Czechoslovak secret police) to enrich himself.
=1 Babi$ denies that he was an agent of the KGB or StB—he says he was a
victim that was forced to cooperate—but his close associates still include
Libor Siroky, now chairman of Agrofert’s supervisory board. Siroky is
reportedly a former member of one of the secret-police units most closely
linked to the Soviet KGB." Critics who accuse him of KGB connections
also point to his support for the 2014 Russian annexation of Crimea, and
his opposition to international sanctions against Russia.®"When a
Lebanese arms dealer with alleged Russian connections was released by
Czech authorities instead of being extradited to the US, and it was revealed
that every official involved in the release was an ANO party member or was
associated with Babis, questions arose again about his allegiance to
Russia.r2

According to the information of the Nation's Memory Institute in Slovakia,
during the rule of the communist régime in Czechoslovakia Babis
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collaborated with the StB (State Security Police), under the code
name Bures. He himself denies the accusations and in 2013 he sued the
Institute. However, neither he nor his withesses appeared at court originally.

The trial was adjourned to January 2014, after the elections.2

Code name of Bures consists of 12 unrelated cases which were
investigated by StB from 1982 to 1985, according to the Slovak Nation's
Memory Institute.?? Babis appeared once at the court during the process.
22 The District Court in Bratislava issued a result on June 26, 2014 that
there is a lack of evidence to put Andrej Babis on a list of former intentional
cooperators of StB.(ieerer source needed] |t means that Babis cannot be considered
as an intentional agent of StB.1*% Nation's Memory Institute announced it will
appeal to higher court.?® On 30 June 2015, Bratislava's County Court
upheld the verdict.*

Opposition MP Miroslav Kalousek said it no longer matters what the Slovak
Nation's Memory Institute has to say about Babis, because his behaviour
as a politician, and especially this tactic, has proven his StB training.i*"!

In October 2015 Anne Applebaum, the Pulitzer Prize-winning journalist who
specializes in Russian and Eastern European affairs, listed Babis among
several Eastern European leaders who are widely thought to be agents of
influence for Putin's Russia. Writing in the Washington Post, she
suggested that the old labels from Soviet Communist days, such as useful
idiots and fellow travelers, are no longer adequate to describe Babis and
his counterparts. To illustrate her point, she listed several quotes from each
leader that sound very similar to each other and to the talking points that
were broadcast at the same time by official Russian news sources .2

Babis responded to Applebaum by claiming in a letter to the Washington
Post that he has no friends in Russia and is an American ally. A
Washington DC based journalist challenged those claims by citing several
examples of acts Babis has taken that have furthered Russian policy
goals.u One example was a Czech government loan guarantee to a
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Russian company with a record of defaults,* owned by a close friend

of President Putin.*» Another example was the Czech Finance Ministry's
elaborate procedure to keep racing the thoroughbred horses prized

by Ramzan Kadyrov, President of Chechnya and close ally of Putin, even
though he is under international sanctions.“? The final example was that
Babis had disclosed in 2007 that his firm, Agrofert, was negotiating to
purchase gas - Agrofert's main feedstock - from the Czech subsidiary

of Gazprom instead of its then-current German supplier.

In February 2016, on the day to remember the Communist takeover in
1948, hundreds of protesters opposed to Babis gathered in Wenceslas
square to warn that Babis is, according to them, advancing an agenda that
will take away Czech freedoms. They said that it is a quiet revolution,
happening in gradual steps, but that it is going to rob Czechs of our

freedom.i#

The Ali Fayyad Affair | edi |

In February 2016 Prague was buzzing with the news that 5 Czech citizens,
including an intelligence officer from Military Intelligence, had been
kidnapped in Lebanon, supposedly while looking for a Czech cook who had
been kidnapped in Libya. Within days news came out that the five had been
exchanged for the release by the Czechs of Ali Fayyad, a Lebanese arms
trader with Ukrainian passport who had been held in Czech prison 18
months. Fayyad had been arrested by Czechs in cooperation with a US
DEA sting 18 months before. The U.S. government issued very strong
condemnations of the decision to release Fayyad rather than comply with a
U.S. extradition order, and threatened that the affair would damage bilateral

ssure @ErikBest  that | will never run

relations. Media sources called the e#ﬁnumeirtheﬁﬁmcda&mor
Lebanon a staged kidnapping or a' BaRgieH ititeiiigenee gperation or
both. Every official involved in the Fayyad affair - the arrest, the

imnricnnmant innnrinn tha avtraditinn nredar tha trintn | ahannn hv
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Military Intelligence, Fayyad's release, and the government
explanation of the affair - was an official of ANO, appointed by an
ANO Minister, or publicly linked to Andrej Babis.«iIForbes magazine
published an article suggesting that the whole affair had been an
operation by Russian intelligence agencies, to prevent Fayyad from
falling into American hands where he could have revealed secrets
about the connections among Hezbollah, Russia and the drugs
trade. The article named Babis, along with ANO Defense Minister
Stropnicky and Justice Minister Robert Pelikan; and called for an
international investigation into Russian influence in NATO
governments, and sanctions against any Czech official found to
have conspired with terrorists.su

Oligarchy, Babis, Trump and Berlusconi | edit |

Babis was also accused by the public and opposition for promoting his
companies in government procurements. He also was the main reason why
opposition parties ODS, TOP 09 and Dawn decided to call on vote against
the government of Prime Minister Bohuslav Sobotka which was
unsuccessful =

Magazine Foreign Policy named him as Babisconi which refers to his
surname Babis and surname of former Italian oligarchy Prime

Minister Silvio Berlusconi, known for his political and oligarchy scandals.

2 Babis replied that he is prepared to and will sue the magazine, but it was
a threat he never carried out.®

The European edition of Politico compared Babis to American
businessman-turned-politician Donald Trump. In October 2015, Babis
rejected the comparison, contemptuously dismissing Trump as a failure,
pointing to Trump's multiple bankruptices.® In March 2016, however, as
Trump looked poised to win the Republican primary elections, Babis wrote
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several complimentary comments about Trump, saying that the two are
very much alike, since they both say politically incorrect things and both
oppose immigration. When he was criticized for being complimentary,
however, he reverted to criticizing Trump's bankruptcies, and said he really
would like to vote for Michael Bloomberg as candidate for US President.=!

In August 2015, the Swiss weekly L'Hebdo published an article questioning
why Czech oligarchs love to purchase the media outlets, and why they love
Francophone Switzerland. The article focused heavily its attention on
Babis, and on his purchase of media outlets in the Czech Republic. The
author pointed out that Babis claimed to invest in MfD only for profits, but
that he had no answer when told it was unprofitable investment. However,
journalists for his papers are now seen as doing his work.*

Conflict of interests [ edit]

He has been criticized by media and
opposition politicians for his alleged conflict

of interest®= as the Minister of Finance and

owner of the companies subsidized

by EU funding programmes. During a visit to

the Czech Republic in March 2014, the ConREclonE Detwean
German Member of the European :‘:}"n’rgﬁg‘es’”me'“‘GROFERT

Parliament Ingeborg Gral3le expressed

concerns that a person with such a massive

personal financial interest and simultaneously a leading representative of a
state cannot guarantee to the EU that its resources are properly distributed.
== A 2014 article in the political newspaper Politico expressed the situation
in stark terms: "The Czech Republic is now a paradox: a society disgusted
with corruption has given huge power to a man whose business interests

amount to the biggest conflict of interest in the country’s post-1989 history."
[1€]
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On 5 June 2015 a retired senior American intelligence officer published an
opinion article using Babis as an example of a corrupt politician with
conflicts of interest and probable ties to Russia. In the article, he wondered
whether the recent American government investigations into bribery and
corruption in FIFA may herald a more aggressive attempt to investigate
other corrupt practices. The article pointed out that several investigations
were launched by a team of police and prosecutor, who have launched
questionable cases that do not hold up in court.® The article drew heavily
on published sources in the media.

Intimidation [ edit]

In June 2015, Babis provoked controversy when a Member of Parliament,
Ladislav Sincl, “criticised the Finance Ministry's changing position on a bill
reducing commissions for life insurance mediators in the Chamber of
Deputies and indicated that Babis's business interests may be behind it."
©10n 17 June 2015, Babi$ met with the CSSD deputy Ladislav Sinc| and
accused him of corruption and taking bribes from businessman and
senator Ilvo Valenta, who owns hazard group Synot. According to the
witnesses, Babis brought at the meeting a folder marked with yellow note
named Sinc/ and started yelling at Sincl that he knows that Sincl takes
bribes from Valenta and is corrupted. Later he moved on his family and
former Sincl's jobs. This meeting took place after Sincl had suggested that
the Ministry of Finance had changed its position on an insurance matter

because the change would benefit Babis's commercial interests.i®

On 18 June 2015, Babis admitted he had folder with Sincl's name but
declined that he intimidated Sincl, saying, "It's not the materials. It's
articles from media. Do media write lies? | just showed what media write,
| think they do their job well. When | go to a meeting, | prepare myself so |
know who | am dealing with." Babis's coalition partners CSSD (Sincl's
party) and KDU-CSL demanded an apology but Babis refused to do so and
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claimed that Sincl had lied about him in the Parliament. Bohuslav Sobotka,
Czech Prime Minister and the chairman of CSSD called on a coalition
meeting on the same day."®»

Sincl said Babi$' tactic, of reading potentially embarrassing facts about him
from a file marked with his name, was reminiscent of the tactics of the StB.
wienea Miroslav Kalousek, the first deputy chairman of the opposition

party TOPO9 accused Babis of using StB's practices. Babis declined it.=

Lety camp controversial comments | edit]

On 1 September 20186, while visiting Varnsdorf, a city with large Romani
minority presence Babi$ said: "What those idiots (journalists) write in
newspapers, that camp in Lety was a concentration camp, that is a lie, it
was a labor camp, who didn't work ended up there."=% Babis was heavily
criticized for his words from both coalition partners and opposition MPs
calling on him to resign. Prime Minister Bohuslav Sobotka posted on
Facebook condemnation saying that "between populism and extremism is
a thin line and Babis crossed over it" and asked him to "properly apologize
and visit Lety to learn about history of our state"

Minister for Human Rights and Equal Opportunities Jifi Dienstbier has
called on Babis to step down as Finance Minister and First Deputy Prime
Minister." Leaders of both opposition parties Petr

Fiala from ODS and Miroslav Kalousek from TOP 09 have also called on
Babis to step down.r
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Nellie Ohr

From: Nellie Ohr

Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2017 9:51 AM

To: Ohr, Bruce (ODAG)

Subject: from today's interpretermag and jrl—includes Weldon explaining

his "nonproliferation initiatives"

Former Trump Advisor Carter Page Urges FBI to Call Off Investigation, Says He Has Sold Gazprom Shares
http://www_interpretermag.com/russia-update-january-16-2017/

Carter Page, a US businessman who formerly advised president-elect Donald Trump, has written a letter to the FBI
urging agents to call off their investigation of him, the Washingfon Post reported.

fetching tweet. ..

Page denied that he had met with "any sanctioned official in Russia” — although such meetings would be legal —-
evidently referring to Igor Sechin, CEO of Rosneft, who was placed on the US sanctions list in 2014 for his role in
Russian aggression against Ukraine.

Page's trips to Moscow and business dealings in Russia have been heavily scrutinized due to his apparent one-time
role in the Trump campaign advising on Russia.

His letter to the FBI appeared to be the first time in which he provided details of his investment in Gazprom, which
he acknowledged in the past. He said that the "de minimus equity investment” was sold at a loss.

A dossier prepared by a former British intelligence officer who now runs his own private consulting agency claimed
that Page had met with Rosneft CEO Igor Sechin. Sechin was described as offering Page the prospect of buying
into the 19.5% stake which Rosneft made available for privatization last year. Ultimately, the shares were purchased
by Glencore and Qatar.

Page declared these allegations "completely false media reports”.

As we noted last week. it seemed improbable that Rosneft would offer a small American gas company such a major
deal; neither Page nor Trump, who has not been involved in oil and gas, seemed to have the resources for the deal,
which ultimately yielded $11 billion for the Russian state treasury.

The FBI itself is now under investigation by the US Inspector General for "broad allegations of misconduct” including
the handling of the Hillary Clinton emails case, as we reported.

The Trump campaign claims to have severed their ties with Page, and multiple Trump spokespersons have denied
that Trump knows page. However, the campaign has also failed to explain how Trump knew about Page, or why
Page was hired in the first place.

-- Cathenne A. Fitzpatrick

Published in Press-Stream Russia Update: January 16, 2017 in Publication Russia Update

surge integration apology weldon

Wall Street Journal

January 16, 2017

Donald Trump Demands Apology From Intelligence Agencies. Media Over Dossier

Trump tweets comments made by veteran journalist Bob Woodward during talk show Sunday
By HARRIET TORRY

President-elect Donald Trump stoked his spat with U S intelligence agencies and the media on Sunday, demanding
an apology for presenting a dossier containing unverified allegations of Russian influence.

hr Trimn hunotad cnmmante mads b uestaran inormmaliet Rk Wandusard dirina a talle choue Qundace in which tha
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Watergate reporter described the unverified dossier prepared by an ex-British intelligence officer as a "garbage
document.”

"It never should have been presented in-as part of an intelligence briefing.” Mr. Woodward told "Fox News Sunday.”

Mr. Woodward, an associate editor for the Washington Post, said Mr. Trump is "right to be upset about that,”
and "those intelligence chiefs who were the best we've had, who were terrific and have done great work made a
mistake here. And when people make mistakes, they should apologize.”

The dossier, after being included in a briefing to Mr. Trump. emerged in media reports last week.

Writing on Twitter on Sunday, Mr. Trump thanked Mr. Woodward and noted his comment that "Trump's right to be
upset (angry)." He called on intelligence chiefs and the media to apologize.

Donald J. Trump ? @realDonaldTrump

Thank you to Bob Woodward who said, "That is a garbage document...it never should have been
presented.._Trump's right to be upset {angry)...

3:04 PM - 15 Jan 2017

U.S._ Director of National Intelligence James Clapper said last week that he doesnt believe intelligence agencies
were the source of the document leak. and defended its use in the briefing.

The intelligence community "has not made any judgment that the information in this document is reliable, and we
did not rely upon it in any way for our conclusions,” he said. "However, part of our obligation is to ensure that policy
makers are provided with the fullest possible picture of any matters that might affect national security "

The unsubstantiated dossier suggested ties between Mr. Trump and Russia, including allegations the Kremlin had
evidence of activities by Mr. Trump that could be used to blackmail him. Those allegations haven't been validated by
U.S. intelligence agencies. Russians named in the document have dismissed the claims.

Mr. Trump described the dossier in a recent Wall Street Journal interview as "fake news" and "a disgrace "

The MNational Interest

January 12, 2017

U.S. Russia Relations: How Did We Get Here?

If only we had followed Reagan’'s approach to Russia, just imagine how different the world would be today.

By Curt Weldon

Curt Weldon served in the US House for 20 years and retired as Vice Chairman of the Armed Semvices and
Homeland Security Committee. Weldon conceived, initiated and Co-Chaired the Duma/Congress Initiative and led
dozens of bi-partisan Congressional Delegations to Russia (as he did with other nations).

Ronald Reagan was my role model and my inspiration as | proudly served in the US Congress during the last two
years of his tenure. | took Reagan's words, and admonitions, seriously. In my opinion, no one had established more
credibility in dealing with the collapse of the Soviet Union than Ronald Reagan.

It was Reagan who inspired me to author my first legislation in the US Congress which passed unanimously as an
amendment to the National Defense Authorization Act formally acknowledging that the USSR was in violation of the
ABM Treaty - the strategic Holy Grail of the liberal left. The ABM Treaty had been based upon the MAD (Mutually
Assured Destruction/Deterrence) Theory that we embraced for 30 years.

| also remember a group of three US House Members who were escorted to the site of the Krasnoyarsk Radar ABM
violation and who naively labelled the violation a minor oversight - despite Soviet General Nikolai Ogarkov's later
public admission that the Krasnoyarsk deployment had been ordered by the Politburo in 'direct’ violation of the ABM
Treaty.

If only we had followed Ronald Reagan's common sense approach to US-Russia relations just imagine how different

the world would be today_ Dealing with Russia required the same diplomatic policy as in dealing with China, Iran, or
any other international challenge - strength, consistency and candor.
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Yet somehow, for some reason, we just haven't gotten it. And so. as we approach a new Administration controlled
by the political inheritors of the Reagan legacy, It serves us well to look back over the last 30 years of missed
opportunities. The late 1980s and 1990s were filled with aggressive efforts in the Congress to demonstrate a strong,
consistent and candid message to the failing Soviet state and the emerging proud Russian nation. We supported a
strong deterrence through a robust military, a consistent standard of exposing Soviet/Russian actions and a candid
acknowledgement of realities that would prevent our two nations from ever enjoying long-term peaceful collaboration.

In my view, successive administrations (Republican and Democratic) just never got it. In the Congress. we saw new
opportunities for strategic collaboration when the Soviet Union collapsed, but White Houses remained stuck in the
old US/Soviet mindset using the right words but not embracing the right strategies and actions_ All of us were
excited as Boris Yeltsin took office as the newly elected leader of a free Russia - | remember well his historic
speech in the House of Representatives. But, in our rush to embrace Yeltsin we lost sight of Reagan's admonition
for consistency and candor.

In the Congress, we held hearings regarding the continued proliferation by Russia of weapons in violation of arms
control agreements; hearings to document the fact that the Soviets had preplaced military equipment and hardware
strategically throughout the US and Europe as documented by Dr. Christopher Andrews and Chief Archivist for the
KGB and in testimony by former KGB operatives Oleg Gordievsky and Stanislev Lunev; hearings to understand
continued human rights abuses as documented by leaders like Galina Starovoitova, Lev Rokhlin and Alexander
Lebed. Time and again in the 1990s the administration simply denied reality and showed the Russian people that we
didn't embrace the Reagan agenda of consistency and candor. YWWhen Starovoitova was murdered in her St.
Petersburg apartment building, our State Department barely uttered a word.

When my friend General Lev Rokhlin was gunned down in in his own Moscow home, our administration quietly
accepted the ridiculous story from the Yeltsin Kremlin that his wife was deranged and shot him - tens of thousands
of ordinary Russian people marching through the streets of Moscow weren't afraid to be "candid” and publicly
acknowledged what they knew to be factual by proclaiming that Duma Veterans Affairs Committee Chairman
Rokhlin had been assassinated in his own home because he dared to "embarrass” his Party leader/President Boris
Yeltsin by demanding proper benefits for Russia's Veterans

And when General Lebed, who had visited the US numerous times and had testified before my Sub-Committee

that "loose nukes" could not be accounted for just as renowned Russian Academician Dr. Alexei Yablokov had said
in a previous Hearing - Congress took note and expressed outrage - while the White House tried to change the
story. Lebed died in a mysterious helicopter crash as his momentum was building to become President of Russia.

The internal financial scandals in Moscow under Yeltsin were largely ignored in the White House for fear of
embarrassing Yeltsin, even though the State Duma came within a handful of votes necessary to impeach Yeltsin.
International Headlines screamed about the allegations of US and European Banks misappropriating funds
earmarked for new infrastructure improvements throughout Russia as investigations emerged in the US and abroad.

As Congress attempted to examine these very allegations, American embassy officials in Moscow lied to a
Congressional Delegation in an attempt to prevent a face-to-face meeting with top Russian Prosecutor Yuri

Skuratov - who anxiously met with Members when contacted directly through Russian Duma Leadership. Ultimately,
US Banking Officials were indicted by our Justice Department for massive diversions of Russian financial assets.

As Reagan had suggested. Congress had serious and candid discussions with Duma counterparts regarding the
ABM Treaty and Ballistic Missile Defense. When my legislation was scheduled for a floor vote that mandated a
Mational Missile Defense for America, colleagues from both parties and | travelled to Moscow days in advance (with
Rumsfeld. Woolsey and Schneider as our guests) to candidly explain to our Moscow associates the reasons for our
actions being to protect our citizens just as the Missile Defense System around Moscow deployed years earlier by
the Soviet regime protected their citizens.

Even though our mandate for National Missile Defense called for bilateral cooperation with the Russians, the White
House tried to cancel funding for the only cooperative missile defense program between our two nations (RAMOS).
Duma Chairman Vladimir Lukin pleaded with me to restore funding for the program - with the unwavering support of
my Senate Colleague Carl Levin we succeeded.

While we in the Congress held Russia accountable for stupid, and sometimes dangerous actions, we aggressively
pursued bilateral programs to solidify friendships between the Russian and American people and build an

inctititinnal fnundatian far Doceia’s ctahilibe
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Having represented the US in legislative exchanges focusing on the environment. energy and oceans with Russian
Duma counter-parts, | was eager to convince new House Speaker Newt Gingrich and new Duma Speaker lvan
Rybkin to formally empower a bi-lateral Duma/Congress relationship. On the very day that Speaker Rybkin took his
oath of Office, a group of House Members joined me in cementing that bilateral relationship with my good friend
Steny Hoyer as co-chair. Dozens of Duma Deputies reqularly travelled to the US (Graham Allison and the Harvard
JFK School conducted an annual workshop for new Duma Deputies) and dozens and dozens of House and Senate
Members travelled to Moscow and throughout Russia and the FSU nations.

Enabling Russian families to purchase a home we believed would help develop a middle class in Russia for long-
term stability. Unfortunately. no underlying mortgage system existed in Russia because Communism denied private
property ownership. Banker/Congressman Charles Taylor and Philadelphia Attorney John Gallagher boldly developed
a strategy with Duma Leader Valentin Tsoi to implement a western style mortgage program entitled "Our House is
Russia”. Communist Duma Speaker Gennady Seleznyov publicly endorsed the plan and signatures were obtained
from every Regional Leader in Russia pledging support. Charles arranged a one-time appropriation to initiate the
Plan only to have the White House re-allocate the funding for another purpose. Disgusted by White House actions,
Charles self-funded a new program at Brevard College to train young Russians with the skills necessary for
community banking and mortgage lending with the requirement that every student had to return to Russia after being
trained.

Time and again in the 90's we sent mixed signals, denied reality and pretended that things weren' really what they
were. | remember well the CIA Report that outlined illegal activities by Viktor Chernomyrdin - partner in the
Gore/Chernomyrdin Commission. When Gore read the report about his colleague and partner, undenied press
reports indicated Gore's actions when he scribbled the word "bulls—" across the cover.

And amazingly. in Yeltin's 1996 re-election to a second term, when polls showed his popularity was amazingly low
and that he was headed for a loss, American political operatives with the highest level US political connections, took
up shop in the Moscow Presidential Hotel to guide Yeltsin's re-election victory.

Russian people are not stupid - and they recognized that while they had concerns with Yeltsin's instability and
drinking problems, the US wanted "our" President re-elected to lead "their" country - and so it was!

The denials of reality in the 90's by the Administration were historic - DOE Russian Fission Program Manager Jay
Stewart fired for telling the truth about Russia's nuclear build-up, Navy Intel Officer Jack Daly's career ruined simply
because he had demanded health treatment after he had been lasered in the eyes originating from a Russian trawler
in the Port of Seattle. gravely ill Penn State Professor Ed Pope illegally detained in a Moscow prison while our
embassy did little to release him for fear of embarrassing the Yeltsin Administration, removal of senior intelligence
analysts like Fred Fleitz and Gordon Oehlers who simply told the truth to Congress about administration efforts to
distort and deny reality to suit pro-Yeltsin political strategies.

And the famous NIE 95-19 (regarding Emerging Missile Threats to US Security) provided to the Congress in such a
politicized manner that CIA Director John Deutch had to publicly apologize and in one of the only times in American
histary an NIE was redone largely because Congress created the bi-partisan Rumsfeld Commission to
independently assess emerging threats to the US mainland.

While doing everything possible to keep Yeltsin in power, the Clinton/Blair NATO “air-deployment bombing debacle’
to remove Milosovic from power in Serbia in the late 90's caused Europe to erupt by its dismal failure to succeed
and arrogance in denying any role for Russia in the effort. At the exact same time as Yeltsin was being impeached
in Moscow, a bipartisan group of 11 Members of Congress joined a similar bipartisan group of Russian lawmakers in
Vienna, to do what neither White House could do - lay out a bilateral approach with Russia's support to end the
Balkan War and remove Milosevic from power.

With a decade of White House denial, denial. denial and appeasement in our US/Russia relationship., Congress was
the steadfast follower of the Reagan approach to US/Russia relations - Be Strong. Be Consistent and Be Candid!

As the new decade approached and new hopes for US/Russia cooperation were energized by the new leadership of

Vladimir Putin - again Congress went into action, especially after witnessing Putin's outreach to Bush - even before
Bush won the Republican nomination from the Republican Party.

In lulie af 20NN than | aadar af tha Q@tata Muma and Doeesian Thair af ThimaliT™anarace fudn alen hannanad ta ha
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Putin’s Campaign Manager) Boris Grzyzlov, called me and asked if | could assist him in having a Putin Delegation
attend the Republican National Convention. Putin wanted to show support for his desire and top priority to
dramatically change the relationship between Russia and the US for the better.

Requests to obtain official credentials for the new Russian Leader's Representative fell on deaf ears as the RNC
instead handpicked Russian Leaders who had no stature and who were not in power. Because the RNC Convention
in 2000 was in Philadelphia {(my hometown) and because we had created a Mustin Congressional Village (directly
adjacent to the Convention site) where 100 Members of Congress and their families were going to reside the entire
week of the Convention, | invited Gryzlov and his 6 Member entourage to join us for the entire week. Gryzlov,
Federation Council Leader Misha Margelov and the Number One Russian TV Station Crew lived with 100 Members
of Congress and our families for the entire week - eating meals together. recreating together and reporting back daily
to the Russian people that Putin wanted a new US/Russia relationship.

Putin took a risk, and | am certain ‘hardliners’ back in Moscow were admaonishing him for being stupid and naive to
think that America - and Bush - wanted a new positive bilateral collaboration. For those of in Congress, we were
ecstatic - a new opportunity was emerging that offered a new hope for a bilateral relationship with Russia based on
the Reagan doctrine of strength, consistency and candor.

One must remember that, at this point in time, Putin was a political novice - strong on KGB traits - but who
desperately desired political guidance and a partnership with the man and Party whom he thought would control our
country in 2001. The opportunity was enormous because at this very same time, the Russian economy was
stagnant and struggling.

We, in the Congress, were elated and excited to show our support for these two new leaders who could
really ‘change the world. As a Republican who had campaigned hard for Bush, | was excited about our prospects for
a new era in US/Russia relations and a new era in world stability.

Putin jumped in immediately — and was quickly joined by Bush - as summits occurred in America and Russia. Putin
did the unthinkable - the first world leader to call Bush after 9/11 was Vladimir Putin and his offer left cold warriors
speechless. This former KGB Officer offered us unequivocal support - intelligence, assets and the use of former
Soviet military bases for our work to be done against the 9/11 aggressors. It really struck me when | stayed with our
troops forward deployed at bases in Uzbekistan and met with our troops in an old Soviet base in Georgia.

| remember asking the State Department for a listing of all programs that had been operating between the people of
the US and Russia for the previous 30 years, including the Soviet days. To my surprise and chagrin. the State
Department had no such list, so we in the Congress did what we had been doing for the previous 13 years.

We assembled a group of the most distinguished US/Russian experts to assemble an inventory of US/Russia formal
initiatives focusing on 11 key areas including agriculture, energy. environment, security, health care, education,
natural resources, etc. The experts included the likes of Sam Nunn, Dick Lugar, Graham Allison, Bruce Weinrod,
Swen Kramer, Leon Aron, Ariel Cohen and organizations including the Carnegie Foundation, Council on Foreign
Relations, Jamestown Foundation, Aspen Institute, Eurasia Institute, East/West Institute and the Woodrow Wilson
Center among others.

Within two months we completed a comprehensive 8 page inventory listing over 100 NGO's and long-standing
organizations focused on one or more of the 11 key areas of US/Russia people to people cooperation. From this list,
the Group developed a 48-page document listing over 100 recommendations for new or expanded programs bringing
the people and the institutions of the US and Russia together - most requiring no new public funding just vocal
support from the White House. Entitled "New Time - New Beginning the document was printed and funded with
private money - no public funds were used. At the same time, our Russian Colleagues reviewed, added and
developed the same document printed in Russian.

One week before the first meeting of Bush and Putin in Texas, | went to the Senate floor seeking support for the
document. With the Senate controlled by the Democrats, | only sought (and received) three signatures of support
that first day - Chairman Joe Biden, Ranking Republican Dick Lugar and Chairman Carl Levin. Back to the House
Floor | received overwhelming support from both Parties - almast 1/3 of the House signed in just two days including
Dick Armey, Henry Hyde, Jack Murtha, Ellen Tauscher, Chris Cox, Dennis Kucinich, John Spratt but also current
Members of the House and Senate including Bernie Sanders, Mike Pence, Mac Thornberry, Roger Wicker, John
Thune, Fred Upton, Ed Royce, Shelley Moore Capito, Bob Goodlatte, Marci Kaptur. Alcie Hastings. Ed Markey,

Qam Farr Quean Maune lahn | arean Manme Navie and Franks Dallana amann nthare
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In Moscow, the Russian Leaders bought in overwhelmingly - resolutions of support from the State Duma and
Federation Council were joined by a unanimous Resolution passed by the Russian Academy of Social Sciences. |
remember well the vote in the Academy of Social Sciences after vigorous questioning of me by the likes of former
Soviet Foreign Minister Alexander Bessmertnykh and longtime Communist Party leader Gennady Zuganov.

We had made a strong statement that the legislative bodies and leaders in both nations were ready for a substantive
change. But that change required committed and substantive White House and Administration support. Putin and
Russia were so enamored with the possibility of a new US/Russia collaboration that Putin's Representative to the
State Duma and Federation Council Alexander Kotenkov proposed a new second tier bilateral initiative to implement
the strategic plan. Working with Congressman/Senator David Vitter's lifelong local DA friend. we engaged with
Kotenkov to create a new platform - | steered them to DC Attorney Charles Peterson (who had worked with our
agencies) to develop an acceptable working model.

To test the sincerity and legitimacy of the Putin/Kotenkov Initiative and to test the ability to obtain our desired
results through this Initiative, | set up three challenges for the Kotenkov Team. Our first request was a meeting in the
Lubyanka Office of Felix Dzerzhinsky, longtime feared Director of the KGB. State Department Officials laughed at
my staff when they were informed that we might have a meeting in the Lubyanka in Dzerzhinsky's Office.

On our next Delegation visit to Moscow, our ambassador called me in my hotel room and asked if he could attend
the meeting at Lubyanka as his office had been informed would occur. The next day the ambassador picked me up
in his car and my Delegation followed us into the Lubyanka and proceeded to the Office of the Director of the FSB.
Our meetings in the Lubyanka with Russian Leaders were substantive as we were told that if we followed the
process offered by Kotenkov and ultimately agreed to by American attorney Charles Peterson. the US would receive
access to all security concerns. The Kotenkov Team had passed the first test.

Our second challenge was to visit a top secret Russian facility (that we would name) involved in chemical, biological
or nuclear weapons and technology. We were provided signed approvals for our Delegation to visit dozens of
Russian Chemical and biological sites. After conferring with US Intel leaders. we requested permission instead to
visit the most sensitive underground nuclear site inside a mountain at the closed city of Zalezhnogorsk [sic—
Zheleznogorsk—"Zalezhno" is Ukrainian for "dependent” --) NHO] along the Yenessee River where the USSR had
constructed three large plutonium producing reactors as well as a massive storage site for weapons grade plutonium.

As requested, my Delegation of 5 Members of Congress and two staffers (one from the Office of Naval Research)
were flown from Moscow to Zalezhnogorsk to meet with city leaders and were guided into the mountain where we
received full briefings on the reactors (two of which had been shut down as part of negotiations with the US) as well
as the massive underground storage site for weapons grade plutonium. Our Russian hosts pleaded for the US to
assist in securing the storage complex. The second challenge had been met.

The third challenge was the result of discussions that | had with Ballistic Missile Defense CEO General Ron
Kadish. General Kadish explained to me that he was moving to kill US/Russia cooperation on Missile
Defense - partly because he could not secure a meeting with his counterpart in Russia. | requested that
Kadish send a BMDO Representative to Moscow with my Congressional Delegation where we would
request a meeting through Kotenkov - which he did. Sure enough, in Kotenkov's Office in the Russian
White House, Chief of the General Staff Balyuevsky committed to provide all cooperation with our Missile
Defense Agency and ultimately signed a document with our BMDO - ultimately negated by the US side. |
maintain a copy of that document.

Having been convinced that Russia was serious as evidenced by the three challenges, | approached two US trusted
leaders who could bring bipartisan leadership to this new Initiative based on our "New Time/New Beginning”
Document. As Founder/Chair of the MNational Fire Caucus leading 1 million American First Responders | had known
and worked with FEMA Directors Joe Albaugh (Bush) and James Lee Witt (Clinton). In calls with both men they
expressed interest in jointly leading the new bilateral Initiative.

Many. including myself. witnessed each of these actions and maintain additional documentation to support the
incidents. For reasons unbeknownst to me, our efforts were ignored and opportunity lost.

Putin had taken the lead and did what few expected. Unfortunately, US Administration Policy did not. As
a political novice who had defied the Moscow "hardliners” Putin needed some ‘wins’, some evidence to show his

ecurrace in rraatina a nom [ IQIDueesia ralatinnehin - kit that didnt hannan

Document ID: 0.7.17531.6407 20180618-0000274



SQULLTID 11 Llcﬂlllll‘:f a HNSW UWWH W22 1TSIaudiianiipy = WUl uidlL uidii L niappoi.

| remember well my conversation with President George W. Bush while on an Air Force One trip. Having summoned
me to the Air Force One "Oval Office’ the President asked me about US-Russia relations. | candidly told the
President that, in my opinion, we were losing Putin, and losing Russia, as our partner. When the President asked
me to be specific and to provide an example, | quickly brought up Jackson-Vanik, which was a trade restriction
imposed by Congress in support of Soviet Jews during the Soviet era.

As a strong supporter of the National Conference of Soviet Jewry, | told the President that | had secured support
from DC based Jewish groups in support of elevating Russia (and Ukraine) out of this status - which at this time was
more symbolic - but extremely sensitive and important in Russia. The President interrupted me and proclaimed his
equal support for ending Jackson-Vanik and reminded me that such a change required Congressional action. How
embarrassed the President was when | explained to him that Ways and Means Chairman Bill Thomas had not acted
on this matter because the President's own staff had verbally opposed the measure. Thomas acknowledged this fact
at a meeting of the House Committee (of which | was a Member) selecting new Chairmen of Committees for our
Republican Conference.

History (and my Archives) shows that Putin made historic overtures to the US Administration in the 2000's -
all of which were rejected. When Rosonboronexport CEO Sergei Chemesev [Chemezov--VVP buddy from
Dresden days--now head of Rostekhnologii state corporation] came to DC offering to establish a new
US/Russia bilateral that would mandate consultation anytime one of our enemies attempted to purchase
weapons from Russia - we turned away. | attended the meetings with Chemesev at the State Department and
Pentagon and | was reminded after | left the Congress by a former White House Russia NSC expert who had been
denied approval (at the last-minute) to attend the meeting with Chemesev that in his mind had been a mistake.

When the most well know Academician and Kurchatov Institute Chairman Dr. Yevgeny Velikhov was sent to
DC to offer a new US-Russia bilateral to oversee all nuclear fuel destined for Iran - we turned away.
Velikhov knew that | was outraged with Russia's approval and support of the Bushehr Nuclear Reactor
and was advocating for this new bi-lateral directly with Putin. Velikhov restated his efforts in an interview
for my Archives Oral History last summer.

And, as it was under the Clinton Administration, when we wanted something - the situation changed. When the
CEO of Rosoboronexport was 'blacklisted’ the first time for legitimate reasons, it was interesting that

his 'backlist’ was removed when a US Aerospace Company needed to purchase titanium - which was
under his control. A former State Department Official was hired by the Company, the 'blacklist’ was
removed and our Aerospace Company acquired its needed Titanium. And, once again, the Russians saw
the duplicity of US policy and decision making.

Our legitimate calls for human rights saw similar contradictions. Russian 20-year-old student Alexander Kashin was
made a quadriplegic when a car driven by US Embassy official Douglas Kent broadsided Kashin's vehicle. Because
Kashin had relatives living in Philadelphia, local attorney John Gallagher took the case pro bono asking only for re-
training and rehabilitation of Kashin - not one dime for pain or suffering! The White House response was to deny any
responsibility and ignore the violation of Kashin's most basic human right to life.

When Putin realized that the new bilateral relationship that he sought with the US was not going to
occur, he developed a strategy to re-create the power of the Motherland. Only this time, it would not
initially be through military means - but would rather occur through energy dominance. We. in the
Congress. warmned the White House that this was occurring in 2003/04/05 but our leaders blinked and allowed this
dominance to crystallize. One by one former Soviet States and EU nations were forced to rely on Russian Energy -
and one by one the current energy domination of Putin and Russia emerged and solidified.

Understand, | do not support many of the decisions that have been made by Putin in many areas - just as |
did not support inept and dangerous decisions that were made by Russian leaders in the 90's and 00's. As a strong
supporter of Ukraine throughout my entire public career, | was offended and outraged by Russia's actions against
Kiev and the people of Ukraine. But | clearly remember our lack of aggressive White House support for
Orange Revolution Leader Viktor Yuschenko when he and Yulia Timoschenko brought a new day to
Ukraine.

Having co-chaired the Rada-Congress relationship. many of us in the Congress were saddened by the lack of public
support for Yuschenko and Ukraine. Even Ukraine was not immediately removed from Jackson-Vanik unlike the
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of support and inactions that current President Petro Poroshenko called Ukraine’s 1994 decision to give up all nukes
a "mistake” that would send negative signals to nations around the world.

How embarrassing it is that the current leader of one of our strong allies under siege would feel the necessity to
publicly express his nation's "regrets” for having given up nuclear weapons in 1994 at the request of the US! As a
twenty year Member of Congress, | am obviously prejudiced in support of the institution of the Congress. | saw first-
hand the bipartisan work of the Congress in holding the USSR and Russia fully accountable for their stupidity and for

violations in our relationship as well as international obligations.

Repeatedly, | witnessed the House and the Senate implement the Reagan doctrine of strength. consistency and
candor in our dealings with the USSR and Russia_ | cannot say the same for American administrations over the past
30 years.

But, as the youngest of nine, | am an eternal optimist. | welcome the leadership of President-elect Donald
Trump and Secretary of State Rex Tillerson. It doesn't take a rocket scientist to understand that energy
production and distribution has had (and will continue to have) a profound impact on international
security worldwide - Iran, Syria, China, North Korea, Libya and every other hot spot is impacted by energy
concerns. | am absolutely convinced that we will finally achieve the goal that Putin (and the US Congress)
originally tried to obtain 17 years ago in achieving a new cooperative working relationship with Russia.

It won't be easy, because this is a different Russia - and a different Putin - and the world is much more complicated
and much more dangerous, but this new relationship is achievable.

Reagan's words were never more applicable - Strength, Consistency and Candor - whether in dealing with Moscow,
Beijing. Tehran or Pyongyang. And, once again the Congress must play (and drive) a leadership role in support of
this new agenda - as well as our new President.

We know how we got here - now it's time for us collectively as Democrats and Republicans, House Members and
Senators, and ordinary citizens to join together to create this new relationship. Our people. our children and our
world are depending upon us collectively through our new President to make this happen.

' TR,

CENTRAL ASIA: Gulnara Karimova, the daughter of Uzbekistan's |ate President Islam Karimov, was questioned
over money-laundering accusations by Swiss prosecutors while under house arrest in Tashkent. The account
provides the first tangible information on Karimova's situation since the once globe-trotting popstar and
businesswoman disappeared from public sight nearly three years ago.

http:/fwww _reuters com/article/us-usa-trump-russia-idUSKBMN14X1YX

Michael Flynn, President-elect Donald Trump's choice for national security adviser, held five phone calls with
Russia's ambassador to Washington on the day the United States retaliated for Moscow's interference in the U.S.
presidential election, three sources familiar with the matter said.

The calls occurred between the time the Russian embassy was told about U.S. sanctions and the announcement
by Russian President Viadimir Putin that he had decided against reprisals. said the sources. They spoke on
condition of anonymity, citing internal U_S. government deliberations about the issue.___State Department
spokesman Mark Toner. "This building doesn’'t see anything necessarily inappropriate about contact between
members of the incoming administration and foreign officials.” Toner said. ...

VVP at a Moldova news conference re: the dossier. says those who ordered the dossier [referring to DNC??7?
Obama admin? FusionGPS??77] are worse than prostitutes. Also: "One has the feeling certain forces, having
trained in Kyiv, are trying to create a Maidan so Trump can't enter office” [a la 2004]
http://www_kommersant.ru/doc/3184776

Mo MHeHUHD pocCUilCKOro NpeanaenTa, conpefeneddsie cunkls 8 CLUA xoTAT nogopearts NernTUMHOCTE W3bpaHuA
Doxanega Tpamna. «B xoae atoil (npeangertckoin. — "b”) Gopebel, Ha Mol B3rNAA, CTABUTCA HECKONLKO 3aaau,
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BHELUHEN apeHes,— OTMETWUN rMaea rocygapcrea.
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Nellie Ohr
=————————___________ _ _ .}

From: Nellie Ohr

Sent: Tuesday, January 10, 2017 5:23 PM
To: Ohr, Bruce (ODAG)

Subject: of interest

http:/fwww_cnn.com/2017/01/10/politics/donald-trump-intelligence-report-russiafindex_htmi

[they are referring to stuff that was first published in Mother Jones]

Intel chiefs presented Trump with claims of
Russian efforts to compromise him

By Evan Perez, Jim Sciutto, Jake Tapper and Carl Bernstein, CNN
Updated 515 PM ET. Tue January 10. 2017 Classified documents presented last week to President

Obama and President-elect Trump included allegations that Russian operatives claim to have
compromising personal and financial information about Mr. Trump, multiple US officials with direct
knowledge of the briefings tell CNN.

The allegations were presented in a two-page synopsis that was appended to a report on Russian intefference in the
2016 election. The allegations came, in part, from memos compiled by a former British intelligence operative, whose
past work US intelligence officials consider credible. The FBI is investigating the credibility and accuracy of these
allegations, which are based primarily on information from Russian sources, but has not confirmed many essential
details in the memos about Mr_ Trump.

The classified briefings last week were presented by four of the senior-most US intelligence chiefs — Director of
Mational Intelligence James Clapper, FBI Director James Comey, CIA Director John Brennan, and NSA Director
Admiral Mike Rogers.

One reason the nation’s intelligence chiefs took the extraordinary step of including the synopsis in the briefing
documents was to make the President-elect aware that such allegations involving him are circulating among
intelligence agencies, senior members of Congress and other government officials in Washington, multiple sources

tell CNN.

These senior intelligence officials also included the synopsis to demonstrate that Russia had compiled information
potentially harmful to both political parties. but only released information damaging to Hillary Clinton and Democrats.
This synopsis was not an official part of the report from the intelligence community case about Russian hacks, but
some officials said it augmented the evidence that Moscow intended to harm Clinton's candidacy and help Trump's,
several officials with knowledge of the briefings tell CNN.

The two-page synopsis also included allegations that there was a continuing exchange of information
during the campaign between Trump surrogates and intermediaries for the Russian government,

P
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according to two national security officials.

Sources tell CNN that these same allegations about communications between the Trump campaign
and the Russians, mentioned in classified briefings for congressional leaders last year, prompted then-
Senate Democratic Leader Harry Reid to send a letter to FBI Director Comey in October, in which he
wrote, "It has become clear that you possess explosive information about close ties and coordination
between Donald Trump, his top advisors, and the Russian government — a foreign interest openly
hostile to the United States."

CNN has confirmed that the synopsis was included in the documents that were presented to Mr. Trump
but cannot confirm if it was discussed in his meeting with the intelligence chiefs.

The Trump transition team declined repeated requests for comment.

CNN has reviewed a 35-page compilation of the memos, from which the two-page synopsis was
drawn. The memos originated as opposition research, first commissioned by anti-Trump Republicans,
and later by Democrats. At this point, CNN is not reporting on details of the memos, as it has not
independently corroborated the specific allegations. But, in preparing this story, CNN has spoken to
multiple high ranking intelligence, administration, congressional and law enforcement officials, as well
as foreign officials and others in the private sector with direct knowledge of the memos.

Some of the memos were circulating as far back as last summer. What has changed since then is that
US intelligence agencies have now checked out the former British intelligence operative and his vast
network throughout Europe and find him and his sources to be credible enough to include some of the
information in the presentations to the President and President-elect a few days ago.

On the same day that the President-elect was briefed by the intelligence community, the top four
Congressional leaders, and chairmen and ranking members of the House and Senate intelligence
committees — the so-called "Gang of Eight" — were also provided a summary of the memos regarding
Mr. Trump, according to law enforcement, intelligence and administration sources.

The two-page summary was written without the detailed specifics and information about sources and
methods included in the memos by the former British intelligence official. That said, the synopsis was
considered so sensitive it was not included in the classified report about Russian hacking that was
more widely distributed, but rather in an annex only shared at the most senior levels of the government:
President Obama, the President-elect, and the eight Congressional leaders.

CNN has also learned that on December 8, Senator John McCain gave a full copy of the memos —
dated from June through December, 2016 - to FBI Director James Comey. McCain became aware of
the memos from a former British diplomat who had been posted in Moscow. But the FBI had already
been given a set of the memos compiled up to August 2016, when the former MI6 agent presented them
to an FBI official in Rome, according to national security officials.
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The raw memos on which the synopsis is based were prepared by the former MI6 agent, who was
posted in Russia in the 1890s and now runs a private intelligence gathering firm. His investigations
related to Mr. Trump were initially funded by groups and donors supporting Republican opponents of Mr.
Trump during the GOP primaries, multiple sources confirmed to CNN. Those sources also said that
once Mr. Trump became the nominee, further investigation was funded by groups and donors
supporting Hillary Clinton.

Spokespeople for the FBI and the Director of National Intelligence declined to comment. Officials who
spoke to CNN declined to do so on the record given the classified nature of the material.

Some of the allegations were first reported publicly in Mother Jones one week befare the election.

One high level administration official told CNN, "l have a sense the outgoing administration and
intelligence community is setting down the pieces so this must be investigated seriously and run down. |
think [the] concern was to be sure that whatever information was out there is put into the system so it is
evaluated as it should be and acted upon as necessary."
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Nellie Ohr
=————————___________ _ _ .}

From: Nellie Ohr
Sent: Tuesday, January 10, 2017 4:35 PM
To: OIGEEENEeN ; Ohr, Bruce (ODAG)

Subject: Re: Hot off the press

A BND/BfV report on Russian cyber and info ops is supposed to come out early in 2017 It was commissioned after
the "Lisa" case of fakenews had such devastating consequences

In Deutschland wurden der BND und das Bundesamt fiir Verfassungsschutz nach dem _Fall
Lisa“ im Friihjahr beauftragt, die Bedrohung durch russische Cyber-Angriffe und
Desinformationen zu bewerten. Der Bericht der Nachrichtendienste ist fertig, er soll nach
Informationen der F.A.S. Anfang kommenden Jahres teilweise veroffentlicht werden. Dann will
die Bundesregierung entscheiden, wie sie gegen die Bedrohung vorgeht.
http://www.faz.net/aktuell/politik/inland / wikileaks-sicherheitskreise- russland- hackte-
geheime-bundestagsakten-14568558.html

—Original Message—
From: Nellie Ohrlf
I8 (b)(6) - Nelli . bruce_g.ohr <bruce g.ohr@usdoj govs=
Sent: Tue, Jan 10, 201? 3 3? pm

Subject: Re: Hot off the press

Sorry, not quite new news: this stuff was actually published by Wikileaks on Dec 1.
a couple days after the BND made his statement and a week before the BfV chief made his statement about
Russian interference in German paolitics.

The info probably came from the hack of the Bundestag in 2015

—0Original Messa
From: Nellie Ohr[§
To: bruce.g.ohr <bruce g chri@usdoj gov=
Sent: Tue, Jan 10, 2017 2:56 pm
Subject: Hot off the press

Giant Wikileaks dump of German govt docs
The comments and messages back and forth contain a lot of info

hitps://mobile twitier com/RidT/status/804672416085667840
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Nellie Ohr
=————————___________ _ _ .}

From: Nellie Ohr

Sent: Monday, January 09, 2017 6:06 PM

To: Ohr, Bruce (ODAG)

Subject: Europe in Crisis: The Elections to Watch for Political Risk

https://www_bloomberg com/news/articles/2016-07-31/europe-elections-2016-17-the-votes-to-watch

French presidential election
First round in April, runoff in early May

So what: For the most unpopular president in France’s history, Francois Hollande’s
main challenge in national elections in May will be to make it to the second round --
if he decides to run at all. Former President Nicolas Sarkozy is expected to declare
his candidacy after the summer and run against Alain Juppe, a seasoned opponent,
to lead the Republican party. Ultimately, however, the election will be a test of how
close the National Front’s Marine le Pen comes to France’s highest office. Her far-
right, anti-EU and anti-immigration base has rallied on her call for shuttering
borders, deporting non-French citizens and exiting the EU.

Outlook: Le Pen is leading the polls for the first round in the presidential race,
though consistently forecast to lose in any second-round scenario. So the contest
may be determined by which traditional candidate makes it to the second round.

U.K. local elections
May 4

So what: Local ballots across the U.K. will provide the first major electoral test for
new Conservative Prime Minister Theresa May as she seeks to steer the country
toward an “orderly” Brexit while limiting damage to the economy.

Outlook: Polls have shown the Tories taking a lead of as much as 16 percentage
points over the opposition Labour Party, currently distracted by a leadership contest.
The elections in Scotland will gauge support for First Minister Nicola Sturgeon’s
Scottish National Party, which is considering calling a second referendum on
independence.
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German regional elections
Schleswig-Holstein and North-Rhine Westphalia

May 7 and 14

So what: Should the Social Democrats lose to Angela Merkel’s Christian Democratic
Union in their traditional stronghold of North Rhine-Westphalia, Germany’s most-
populous state, the CDU could get a boost heading into the September’s
parliamentary elections.

Outlook: The latest poll in May showed the CDU tied with the Social Democrats
German Parliamentary Elections

September

So what: If Merkel decides to run for a fourth term, the vote may ultimately be a
referendum on the German chancellor. Europe’s most powerful leader has been the
anchor of European integration through a decade of crisis and turmoil, but her
dominance has been questioned in the past year by the backlash against her refugee
policy. Any change in the chancellery would shift the political foundations of the
European project.

Outlook: Merkel’'s CDU, alongside her Bavarian allies, the Christian Social Union,
have been dented by the refugee crisis, but has maintained a strong lead over all
other political factions since winning the 2013 election. Still, neither the CDU-led
bloc nor the rival Social Democrats have enough to form an alliance with favored
partners, potentially leaving them once again to form a so-called grand coalition.

—With assistance from Helene Fouquet, Mark Deen, Balazs Penz, Esteban
Duarte, Eddie Buckle and Chad Thomas.
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Nellie Ohr
=————————___________ _ _ .}

From: Nellie Ohr
Sent: Saturday, January 07, 2017 12:23 PM
To: DGRBS ; Ohr, Bruce (ODAG)

Subject: Re: Serbia pres. election is April 9

Sorry, the article starts with Montenegro-—-but | can't see the rest of it, and if this center is called "Serbian” | imagine
it will link with Serbia.

—Original Message—
From: Nellie Ohr[(DIG)
To: bruce. g.ohr <bruce. g ochr@usdoj.gov=
Sent: Sat. Jan 7. 2017 12:18 pm
Subject: Serbia pres. election is April 9

Mark Galeotti @MarkGaleotti

6d

As potential #hybridwar hub in #Balkans, so-called #Russia|n-#Serbialn Humanitarian Centre in Nis needs watching
thetimes co ukfarticle/you-be. ..

[behind a paywall]
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Nellie Ohr

From: Nellie Ohr

Sent: Wednesday, January 04, 2017 9:45 PM

To: WIOERELEC®N - Ohr, Bruce (ODAG); Holtyn, Lisa (OCDETF)
Subject: Re: Why Exposing Putin's Wealth Would Be Obama's Best Revenge
But see this:

Wall Street Journal

January 4. 2017

The CIA Keeps Putin's Secrets

Western governments stayed silent on the UK. polonium murder of a Putin critic.
By HOLMAN W. JENKINS, JR.

Columnist

Here's one more way U.S. intelligence on Russia may not be up to snuff. Many would like President Obama to
repay Russian hacking by releasing secret details of Vladimir Putin's stolen wealth, estimated at up to 5160 billion.
They may be disappointed to leamn the data don't exist.

The idea of weakening Mr. Putin by laying out his secrets is a good one. We proposed it here three years ago. But
even then, when the U.S. Treasury announced sanctions on Mr. Putin's "personal bank” after his Crimea grab, it
was quoting the 10-year-old allegation of one of Mr. Putin’s domestic opponents. Treasury revealed nothing you

couldn't find from Google.

A second problem may be that Mr. Putin actually owns title to nothing. At least in the latter stages of Russia's
kleptocracy, he merely points to things and people give them to him. Recall Patriots owner Robert Kraft at first
acquiescing in the politely diplomatic storyline that he gave his 2005 Super Bowl ring to Mr. Putin as a gift. Later,
Mr. Kraft came clean: Mr_ Putin asked to try the ring on. then "put it in his pocket, and three KGB guys got around
him and walked out”

The extreme murkiness of who owns what, and for how leng. under Putin sufferance is illustrated by the financial
coup with which he ended 2016.

To relieve a strained Russian budget and show the country’s appeal to Western investors. his underlings arranged a
partial privatization of state-owned oil giant Rosneft. Yet the ltalian bank supposedly financing the purchase admitted
it was still mulling whether to participate. The key Western participant. Anglo-Swiss mining giant Glencore, was
revealed in the Russian press to be off the hook for most of the cash for its $5 billion stake: "Russian banks provided
it an exemption from this obligation.”

So where the money came from and who might end up owning many of the shares is about as clear as mud.

Still, critics are not wrong to suspect Mr. Putin is sensitive to corruption allegations. Nobody predicted the Arab
Spring, the Ukrainian revolution, the fall of Gadhafi, etc. Mr. Putin cannot be certain when a public eruption might
sweep him from his throne.

Igor Sechin, the Rosneft chief and Mr. Putin's MNo. 1 ally, has been flinging lawsuits in all directions to suppress
Russian media reports about his mansions and yachts. A billion-dollar palace on the Black Sea, allegedly built for
Mr. Putin with diverted hospital funds, has been shrouded in murky transactions. Reportedly the property is now
owned by a friendly businessman who paid many times its market value.

At least the CIA ought to have complete files on Mr. Putin’s early days when Russia's media culture was wide open

and free-wheeling. His alleged involvement in the disappearance of $33 million in food money as deputy mayor of St.
Petersburg was documented by a special committee of the city's elected legislature.
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Ditto the 1999 apartment block bombings that killed 293 Russians and helped cinch his election as president. Even
before the attacks. reputable European and Russian newspapers in Moscow reported that such outrages were being
planned by Russia's secret police. Several subsequent scholarly and journalistic studies have endorsed the view
that these "terrorist™ acts were actually engineered by Mr. Putin's supporters.

U.S. intelligence agencies surely have definitive estimates on both of these episodes. The CIA may also be able to
tell us more than we already know about many convenient murders and suspicious deaths that greased Mr. Putin's
rise and protected him from inopportune disclosures.

OK, let us stop kidding ourselves. Let Rep. Adam Schiff, a top Democrat calling for exposure of Putin secrets. stop
kidding himself. Western governments have kept silent even on the polonium murder in London of dissident
Alexander Litvinenko, an act of international nuclear terrorism. Why? Because they are unwilling to press hard on
the Putin regime. fearing either blowback or his replacement by the devil they dont know.

Mr. Obama's sanctions have been precisely calibrated with these fears in mind, and Donald Trump brings only so
much room for change. Rest your mind: Mothing in "The Art of the Deal” suggests Mr. Trump would voluntarily
surrender the leverage Mr. Obama's existing sanctions give him in future dealings with Mr. Putin. At the same time,
he will stop accommodating Mr. Putin by supplying loud but weak rhetoric that Mr. Putin can play back to the
Russian people as evidence the U.S. represents a geostrategic threat that Mr. Putin is manfully and victoriously
outwitting.

The best and likeliest outcome if Mr. Trump is successful is that Mr. Putin will stop being an international problem in
the run-up to his own re-election in 2018 and a year or so thereafter. Mr. Trump will be freer to concentrate on
domestic reform and reacting to whatever emergencies the European Union inevitably throws up in the new year.

This haliday will be temporary. Mr. Putin, who has no realistic hope for a peaceful retirement, and whose society
and economy are rotting out from under him, is almost certain to be a bane for the world and Russia in the coming
decade.

——Original Message—
From: Nellie Ohr[DI&)
To: bruce g.ohr <bruce g ochr@usdoj.gov=; [BIO BB BN
Sent: Wed, Jan 4, 2017 9:15 pm

Subject: Why Exposing Putin's Wealth Would Be Obama’s Best Revenge

Wall Street Journal

December 24, 2016

Why Exposing Putin’s Wealth Would Be Obama's Best Revenge

By STEPHEN SESTANOVICH

Stephen Sestanovich, a professor at Columbia University and senior fellow at the Council on Foreign Relations. is
the author of "Maximalist- America in the World From Truman to Obama." He is on Twitter- @S5Sestanovich.

The Obama administration continues to search for some sort of payback against Vladimir Putin, so that Russia's
alleged interference in the U.S. election will not have been completely cost-free for the Russian president. Yet. by all
accounts, President Barack Obama has rejected the idea of trying to expose the hidden wealth and financial
shenanigans of the Putin inner circle. That, we are told, would be a big yawn: the Russian public just doesn't care.

This is the wrong decision and the logic behind it, while not completely ridiculous, is faulty in two crucial ways.

Over the past few years there have been many reports that Mr. Putin has amassed a personal fortune of tens
(perhaps hundreds) of billions of dollars. Just this spring the so-called Panama Papers-documents from a
Panamanian law firm that detailed the secret offshore accounts of prominent people around the world—-suggested
that one of Mr. Putin’s boyhood friends. a mere cellist, might have helped him hide as much as §2 billion. And the
result? Politically, Mr. Putin is stronger than ever. Why go after him on this front if the issue has no traction?

The problem with this argument is that it both overstates what has been revealed so far and understates Mr. Putin's

response. The disclosures of the past have been highly suggestive but hardly conclusive. The Panama Papers
weren't a smoking gun. They didnt point to specific wrongdoing, only to inexplicable wealth. Yes, Russians did
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shrug their shoulders at this.

But don't think Mr. Putin has shrugged his shoulders. He has gone on offense, making corruption one of his
signature themes and urging his own party. United Russia (colloquially known as the "party of crooks and thieves”),
to show-or at least seem to show-the voters that it opposes official abuses of power. Mr. Putin has not embraced
this theme so single-mindedly because he thinks it's unimportant.

Mow, just imagine what would happen if there were a steady drip-drip-drip of revelations about all the ways in which
senior figures of the Putin regime have corruptly enriched themselves and moved their wealth to foreign havens. Igor
Sechin, the head of Rosneft. the state oil company (and a business partner of secretary of state-designate Rex
Tillerson), has been the target of a few such "revelations,” including the claim that he is the real owner of one of the
world's most expensive yachts. He has had to go to court time and again to keep pictures of the yacht out of the
papers. Just think of the tensions within the Kremlin if this sort of thing were happening all the time.

Admittedly. it would be far better not to have such disclosures seen as an official campaign of the U.S. government.
For this reason, | like to think that Mr. Obama's rejection of the idea is a mere smokescreen, the prelude to a
campaign of serious revelations without Amernican fingerprints. If that's not the president’s strategy, he needs to look
at the issue again.
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Nellie Ohr

From: Nellie Ohr
Sent: Thursday, December 29, 2016 7:58 AM
To: OIGEEENEeN ; Ohr, Bruce (ODAG); Holtyn, Lisa (OCDETF)

Subject: Re: Another attempt to get into VVP's head

p.s. https:/fwww_brookings . edu/blog/order-from-chaos/2016/12/26/Madimir-lets-make-a-deal/

——0Original Message—
From: Nellie Ohr[GIG)
To: bruce.g.ohr <bruce. g ochr@usdoj.gov=; (DO EREL R B ]
Sent: Thu, Dec 29, 2016 7:57 am

Subject: Another attempt to get into VVP’s head

[This is by Aleksashenko, the Russian economist who is here in Washington at a think-tank now. as far as | know—
the one who has worked with Carter Page in the past. Some of his points sound familiar)

Viadimir, let’s make a deal

Seriei Aleksashenko Mondai. December 26. 2016

To the chagrin of those who see Russia as a top national security threat to the United States—not to mention a bad
apple in world affairs, —President-elect Donald Trump seems interested in making a deal with Russian President
Vladimir Putin. The appeal is understandable, in a way: tensions between the two great powers are at an all-time
high since the Cold War, due in particular to disagreements over Syria and Ukraine.

Author

Sergey Aleksashenko

Nonresident Senior Fellow - Global Economy and Development

While it's possible to outline the basic contours of a possible U.S -Russia deal over Syria or Ukraine. the wisdom
(not to mention plausibility) of those deals is much less obvious, and the source of considerable debate.

It's arguably helpful that Trump will be entering the Oval Office without much direct baggage (some might say
experience) in world affairs, nor a personal history with Putin. But Putin is a shrewd negotiator with a unique set of
personal traits. Reaching a deal with Putin would require that Trump, above all, act pragmatically and not
ideologically. What does Trump need to know about Putin in order to pull it off?

The outer edges of a deal

Russia's interests in Syria are well understood: it wants to a) keep President Bashar Assad in power, in order to b)
maintain in Syria a regime that is friendly to Russia (that is, allows Russia to keep military bases in Syria and buys
Russian weapons).

While Washington's preference is that Assad nof remain in power, Trump may believe that there isn't a clear
alternative at this point, since the Syrian opposition has not been able to unify or put forward a single leader. The
Trump administration may be more amenable to the Russian view in Syria— balancing it, for example, with
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supporting the creation of a more flexible form of the Syrian state (involving federalism, or perhaps a Lebanon-esque
consociational system, with representation from different ethnic and religious groups). In three or four years, the
logic goes, Assad could be replaced by a less odious leader. The approach no doubt has its share of thorns,
including most obviously the troubling implications of supporting Assad after he waged a brutal war on his people for,
now, five years.

The skeleton of a deal over Ukraine is also imaginable: Russia withdraws from Donbas and ends its hybrid war
against Ukraine in exchange for the removal of U.S. sanctions on Russia. Such a deal would also come with a lot of
thorns: Would the deal require that Washington guarantee Russia that Ukraine would not be admitted into NATQ?
Would Russia demand that the United States repeal the Magnitsky Act, imposing human rights-related sanctions
on Russian officials? What reciprocal action would Russia take? Would arms control talks play a role?

Who is Mr. Putin?

It's not easy to negotiate with Putin. He is maniacally suspicious of any information coming from people he does not
trust, and he only trusts a handful of sources of information (SVR, Russia's external intelligence agency; FSB, state
security; and F30, the Russian Secret Service). As a result, Putin's negotiating partners have, as a practical
matter, no stable channels of communication for everyday dialogue. Consequently, a negotiated deal between the
United States and Russia would require the direct involvement of the two presidents.

Even if Putin really wants to make a deal. he has a number of qualities that make him a difficult partner. Two of them
are widely-known: he respects strength and tends to hold a zero-sum outlook about negotiation. But there is much
more to Mr. Putin.

Before becoming a national political leader, Putin was not a spy, per se, but rather a recruiter. It was his task as a
KGB officer to establish trusting relationships with potential agents. At times, he has applied this skill well in world
affairs—recall how easily he “recruited,” one by one. Western leaders during his early years in power. With his keen
ability to understand others, Putin will thoroughly examine Trump's habits and psychological characteristics; before
they ever meet, Putin will have a good understanding of what keys to play.

Another important element of negotiating with Putin has to do with understanding room for interpretation. His
worldview is firmly set, and he interprets the meaning of what others say and do (and agree to) within that
framework. The same words may carry different meanings for him and for the person with whom he communicates,
so if the exact nature of an agreement is not recorded in writing. it leaves a wide space for their interpretation and
misunderstanding.

Moreover, Putin's long experience as head of state plays a role in how he negotiates. After 17 years in power, he
has spent hundreds of hours in negotiations with many politicians. He has an excellent memory. and stores a
wealth of information about what he has discussed, with whom, what the points of departure were, and more. But
due to limitations on his sources of information, real facts in his memory are strangely mixed with fiction, distortion,
or misinterpretation.

Last but not least, Putin's favorite sport is judo, and that is well-reflected in his character and behavior. He does not
like the complex strategic planning required for chess, but is talented at planning and executing instant, tactical
shots that play off his opponent's movements. He knows how to be patient, waiting out and withstanding his
opponent's pressure in order to respond at the right moment. In a negotiation, he won't sign a deal until he's sure
that he got what he wanted.

It is, in my view, no doubt a good thing that two presidents are ready to look for a compromise. The United States
and Russia both have an interest in reducing tensions in their relations. and President-elect Trump seems willing to
take proactive steps in that direction. Can they make a deal that both perceive as a victory? Although the contours
of potential transactions over Syria or Ukraine are identifiable, it will be extremely difficult to fix their terms and
conditions (not to mention achieve clarity and incorporate any deal into a broader balance of interests).

Putin has his own set of deep-seated characteristics and quirks that make him a tricky negotiating partner. Trump
no doubt has his own, too, making it doubly-difficult to understand how their negotiating dynamics might play out. In
order to sign a deal. it would seem that both would need to make some behavioral changes. That wouldn't be easy,
but it's the only way a deal could happen.
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Nellie Ohr

From: Nellie Ohr

Sent: Wednesday, December 21, 2016 9:39 AM

To: WIOEREIERE - Ohr, Bruce (ODAG); Holtyn, Lisa (OCDETF)
Subject: Re: Firtash Spain extradition

And this:
Murders of Shabtay Kalmanovich and Yaponchik solved by Moscow investigators. ®oto
en.crimerussia.com/gromkie-dela/m...

https:/fen_crimerussia com/gromkie-dela/murders-of-shabtay-kalmanovich-and-yaponchik-solved-by-moscow-
investigators/

The assassinations could be linked to the struggle for Moscow markets. Killers were different. but the customer was
probably the same person, a source familiar with the situation said.

Detectives of the Moscow Criminal Investigation Department know, who shot the notorious businessman, president
of Spartak basketball club Shabtay Kalmanovich and who ordered the kingpin Vyacheslav lvankov nicknamed
Yaponchik (Little Japanese). Though they will not be able to indict anyone due to lack of evidence, they consider
these cases solved, Rosbalt reported.( http://rosbalt.ruf

A source in law enforcement said they managed to track the killers. who shot Kalmanovich, while investigating other
crimes. The gang consisted of Chechen and Ingush natives and stole expensive cars from Muscovites. Criminals
ambushed victims when they were getting in the cars. Together with the car owner, they drove to a deserted place.
seized the keys and documents, threw the victims out. and drove away. The hijackers hunted mostly for women
drivers, spying on them at expensive restaurants, boutiques, and elite houses. For several years the gang had been
operating using this scheme, but in 2010 their phones were wiretapped. In a conversation, one of the hijackers said
that in November 2009, he was personally involved in a major crime near Krasnopresnenskaya embankment. That
was where Shabtay Kalmanovich was killed. Then investigators linked the SIM cards of hijackers’ mobile phones to
Kalmanovich's case — the killers might have used the same numbers, since they had been traced to the crime
scene. Moreover. for some times the thieves were using the same vehicle in which the businessman had been shot.
Furthermore. they had connections to one of the parties to the conflict around Dorogomilovsky market, co-owned by
Kalmanavich.

Car thieves were eventually detained, but law enforcers failed to make them confess to the businessman’s murder.
Therefore, the three raiders were charged only with a series of assaults on the owners of expensive cars and
subsequently sentenced for that.

On November 2, 2009, at about 16.35 local time, Shabtay Kalmanovich left the office in his Mercedes. telling the
secretary that he was going to an important meeting. Kalmanovich’'s people became aware of the incident at 16.45.
Driver Pyotr Tumanov called the office, where only a secretary remained, and shouted into the phone that they had
been shot. A large amount of money was being transported in the car, some $ 1.5 million. The recipient remains
unknown. The killer shelled the car, stopping next to it at the crossroads. Kalmanovich was killed on the spot,
Tumanov was seriously injured. The investigation established that Kalmanovich was murdered for his participation in
the conflict over Dorogomilovsky market.

A source of Rosbalt claims that a few months earlier. the notorious kingpin Yaponchik was killed for the same
reason. An attempt on the 69-year-old Viyacheslav Ivankov was made on July 28, 2009 at 19 35 local time. After
dinner in the Taisky Slon restaurant, lvankov went out, accompanied by several people. At that very moment, he was
shot.

Ivankov's bodyguards took him to the Botkin Hospital. Doctors recorded that lvankov had been shot in the abdomen
and immediately took him in for the surgery. However, in October, the crowned thief died.

Detectives believe that Yaponchik was involved in the conflict with Dorogomilovsky market, siding with Kalmanovich.
At the time of the assassination, Kalmanovich was the director of Dorogomilovsky market. However, many were
imitated by his participation in the business, including those from the Caucasus mafia. Some reports suggest that
the businessman also had documents related to Tishinsky market in the car at the time of the murder.

"We have not intel that Yaponchik was killed by the same person as Kalmanovich. However, the two could have
been ordered by the same customer, as far as we know.” the source of Rosbalt said.
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[SO ARE THEY SUSPECTING THE CAUCASUS MAFIA?]

—-Original Message—
From: Nellie Ohr{
To: bruce.g.ohr <bruce g ohr@usdoj.gov=: [DIO BRI B
Sent: Wed, Dec 21, 2016 9:28 am
Subject: Firtash Spain extradition

Actually this came out in November—don't know why someone just tweeted it now
https /fwww occrp org/en/daily/5846-ukrainian-cligarch-fitash-tied-to-former-trump-campaign-manager-faces-spain-
extradition

Ukrainian Oligarch Firtash, Tied to Former
Trump Campaign Manager, Faces Spanish
Warrant

e Published: Friday, 25 November 2016 16:39

L]
o

o Written by Aubrey Belford

A court in the Spanish city of Barcelona issued an international warrant on Friday for the arrest of Dmitry Firtash, an
exiled Ukrainian oligarch allied to Russian President Vladimir Putin and tied to US president-elect Donald Trump's
former campaign manager, media reports said.

Spanish law enforcement accuse Firtash and two other men of being at the center of a scheme to launder millions of
dollars in the country via companies in Cyprus and the British Virgin Islands, Spanish newspaper El Pais said, citing
police officials.

The warrant is reportedly linked to the arrest for alleged money laundering in July of 11 people in July, including
Stepan Chernovetskyi, the son of former Kyiv mayor Leonid Chernovetskyi.

Firtash was indicted by a grand jury in the US city of Chicago in 2014 on charges that he was at the center of a
massive web of corruption involving titanium mining around the world.

Firtash was arrested in Austria in March 2014 but was freed after paying a US$ 174 million bond. Last year, a lower
court in Austria ruled that the US extradition request was politically motivated and prohibited him from being sent out
of the country. However, Austria’s constitutional court rejected in August an attempt by Firtash to challenge the
country's extradition agreement as unconstitutional, clearing the way for prosecutors to challenge the lower court
ruling.

Adding complexity to the case is the fact that US president-elect Trump's former campaign manager, Paul Manafort,
has a history of dealings with Firtash. Both Firtash and Manafort were part of a partnership that in 2008 negotiated
an abortive $895 million deal to buy Manhattan property and develop a luxury mall and spa.

Manafort resigned from Trump's campaign in August. but has maintained contact with the reality TV star and
business mogul's transition effort following his Nov. 8 election victory.

The name "Chernovetskiy” rings a bell.
Something from an April 22 report:

Mikhail Morgulis ["Spiritual Diplomacy” guy and friend of Sergei Millian] convinced former Kyiv mayor

Leonid Chernovetskiy to invest in a “reliable” American trust, but it collapsed, according to a
I
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Ukrainian report.
A Michael Z. Morgulis—apparently the same person-- also owns a few real estate, investment
21

and construction companies in Florida.

11

http:/ /news.bigmir.net/ukraine/723219-Janukovichu-privezli-nenastojacshih-indejcev-—-SMI,
fHyKOBMYY NpHEE31H HeHACTOAWNX HHAeleE - CMH, 27 uworsa '13, citing Vkpaincekuil
TIHIeHb.
21

https:/ /www.corporationwiki.com/Florida/North-Port/morgulis-z-mikhail /1085053 15.aspx;
https:/ /www.corporationwiki.com/Florida/Hollywood /mikhail-morgulis-8678024.aspx
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Nellie Ohr

From: Nellie Ohr

Sent: Wednesday, December 14, 2016 1:28 PM

To: Ohr, Bruce (ODAG)

Subject: Did Russia Spy on Donald Trump When He Visited Moscow?

[nothing really new here]
http://www_motherjones_com/politics/2016/12/russian-intelligencetrump-moscow

Intelligence experts say he would have been an obvious target.

David CornDec. 14, 2016

With the Washington Posfs bombshell report that the CIA has assessed that the Russian hacking of Democratic
targets was done as part of a Kremlin operation to help Donald Trump win the election, here's an intriguing question:
Has Russian intelligence spied on the president-elect and, if so, what private information has it collected on him? A
counterintelligence veteran of a \Western spy senvice in October told Mother Jones that he had uncovered
information—and had sent it to the FBl—indicating Russian intelligence had mounted a yearslong operation to
cultivate or co-opt Trump and that this project included surveillance that gathered compromising material on the
celebrity mogul. Yet there have been no indications from the FBI whether it has investigated this lead. Still, several
intelligence professionals say Trump would have indeed been a top priority for Russian intelligence surveillance—
especially when he was in Moscow in November 2013 for the Miss Universe pageant. which he owned at the time.
To present the contest in the Russian capital, Trump, who had long tried to do real estate deals in Russia, had
teamed up with Aras Agalarov, a billionaire oligarch close to Vladimir Putin (whose son is a popular pop singer). The
glitzy event, which included a swanky after-party, drew various Russian notables, including a member of Putin's
inner circle [Kozhin—NHO] and an alleged Russian mobster. Trump later boasted that he had mingled with "almost
all of the oligarchs.” Trump had hoped that Putin would attend the pageant—tweeting months earlier, "if so, will he
become my new best friend?"—but the Russian leader was a no-show.

During Trump's stay in Moscow. US intelligence experts note, he would have been a natural and obvious target for
Russian intelligence. At the time, Trump was a prominent American, an international businessman. and a celebrity.
He was also deeply involved in US politics. He had almost run for president in 2000 and nearly did so again in 2012,
and he had been a leading foe of President Barack Obama, having pushed the conspiracy theory that Obama had
been born in Kenya.

A former high-ranking CIA official, who asked not to be identified. says in an email:

It is nearly certain that [Russian intelligence] would have done some sort of surveillance on him. Could
have been low-key physical surveillance (following etc) or deeper surveillance, such as video/audio of
hotel room and monitoring of electronics (your [communications] while [in Moscow] is on their
network).

James Lewis, a cybersecurity expert at the Center for Strategic and International Studies. points out. "It's safe to
assume that high-profile public figures and billionaires attract the attention of the Russian security senices,
including bugging any hotel rooms." And Malcolm Nance, a terrorism and intelligence expert and author of The Plot
to Hack America, says the Russian version of the National Security Agency, the Spetssvyaz, manages specialized
technical teams that would have been all over Trump:

These communications intercept units are designated for high-importance personages of political and
diplomatic standing. such as Donald Trump. These units wouldve employed the most advanced
intelligence collection systems in the nation. Anything short of a highly encrypted communications
suite using military-grade technology would be simple for Russian intelligence to exploit. Donald
Trump's mobile phone would be among the easiest to exploit. His mobile phone, Bluetooth. and
laptops were most likely not shielded and could have been intercepted and exploited any number of
ways. This means virtually evervthing he said. everything he texted. everything he wrote. and every

Document ID: 0.7.17531.6131 20180618-0000311


http://www.motherjones.com/politics/2016/12/russian-intelligence-trump--moscow

communication he had in the electronic spectrum would be in the possession of Russian intelligence
then and now. His guest rooms in Moscow could have had virtually undetectable voice and video
communications intercept devices planted in such a way that nothing could be done by Trump in
private and would defy detection. The Spetssvyaz would also employ Russian military intelligence
subunits as well as Federal Security Service (FSB) surveillance units which could follow him anywhere
that he goes with seemingly normal people and detect, document, and provide a record of anything
and anyone he met.

Trump could have attempted to take countermeasures to defeat any surveillance. "About the only way to ensure
against electronic surveillance." the former CIA official says. "is to use a burner phone—one you're not going to use
again—stay off your normal personal email (use a one-time address you will not use again), and keep
[communications] on that one to routine, non-sensitive messages...That was my practice in Moscow...during which
all | sent were innocuous text messages on a phone | never used again.” And Lewis remarks, "If you used a mobile
phone with an encrypted app and kept that phone in your possession for the entire trip, you could make it harder for
them. A lot of people use Signal or Telegram [for encrypted texting], but the Russians could still have many ways
around this when you are in Moscow.”

Mother Jones asked Trump—through his transition team, his spokeswoman, and his lawyer—what he did to secure
his communications and to thwart surveillance during his Moscow trip. Did he use secured phones and text
services? Did he sweep his hotel room for surveillance devices? Trump's representatives did not respond. Mor did the
spokeswoman for Miss Universe when presented with a similar set of guestions.

While he was in Moscow, Trump did continue his normal practice of tweeting often. Here are several tweets he sent
out:

I'm in Moscow for Miss Universe tonight - picking a winner is very hard, they are all winners. Total
sellout of arena. Big night in Russial
— Donald J. Trump (@realDonaldTrump) November 9. 2013

| was just given a great tour of Moscow - fantastic. hard working people. CITY IS REALLY
ENERGIZED! The Waorld will be watching tonight!
— Donald J. Trump (@realDonaldTrump) November 9. 2013

"@brose2288: @realDonaldTrump The women are unbelievable but getting to hang with Steven Tyler
will be the highlight!” Steven sings tonight
— Donald J. Trump (@realDonaldTrump) November 9. 2013

According to the Trump Twitter Archive, all the tweets Trump zapped out from Moscow came from an Android
phone. A 2016 analysis found that Trump's personal tweets—as opposed to those written by staffers on his
account—were generated by an Android phone. (His staff-composed tweets came from an iPhone )

The intelligence experts agree: Trump would have been in the sights of Russian intelligence. But what might
Moscow's spies have found? There is no telling. In the famous Access Hollywood video, Trump boasted of
committing lewd (and illegal) action. Any intelligence operative would be delighted to catch Trump in such an act.
MNance speculates:"That some of this would be salacious or information he would not want exposed to the public is
without question. This unknown to the US intelligence community makes Donald Trump not just a national security
threat but potentially a victim of blackmail by our oppositions intelligence agencies.” Nance also points out that if
Russian intelligence penetrated Trump’s phone when he was in Moscow, its officers could have continued to
intercept Trump's conversations once he was back in the United States.

During the campaign. Trump and his supporters railed about Hillary Clinton’s mishandling of her private email server
and claimed she had jeopardized US secrets. Her actions—while never shown to have led to any compromise of
classified information—were troubling. A related but different set of issues faces Trump. Did he fail to take
precautions that would prevent the Russians from gaining access to his private personal and professional
information? If so, might the Russians possess secret information on the next president of the United States?
Should that be true, Nance adds, it could pose "a monumental potential intelligence crisis never before seen in
American history.”
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From: Ohr, Bruce (ODAG)

Sent: Wednesday, December 14, 2016 12:20 PM
To: Holtyn, Lisa (OCDETF)

Subject: Fwd: Presentation

Attachments: Putin and StirlitzZNov29.pptx; ATT00001.htm

FYI. I may have mentioned that Nellie put this together for a presentation.

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Nelliec Ohr" ((9)I(8)]
To: "Ohr, Bruce (ODAG)" <brohr@jmd.usdoj.gov>
Subject: Presentation

Here is my presentation if you wanted to forward it to anyone.
-N
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Inside Putin’s
Brain:
The Spy as
Hero

Nellie Ohr
November 30, 2016
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Enduring Popularity, Nostalgia

Rebroadcast often by

Soviet state TV

* City streets emptied

* Crime rates dropped

* Power consumption rose

Stierlitz for president --
2000 survey

Stierlitz jokes

Memorable melodies:
https://youtu.be/XkptwawfnJQ?t=2s

(to 0:30)
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Stierlitz” Qualities

Chekist: from ChK = Extraordinary
Commission, KGB predecessor

* Alone amidst enemies

— Danger

— Treacherous allies (separate peace)
Think on feet/ improvise/ plans A, B, C
— 3-dimensional chess game

Sentimental love of motherland

— More than a “Russian James Bond”
— Sacrifice personal life
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Stierlitz Joke

e Stierlitz went into Muller's office and said,
"Herr Muller, how would you like to work as
an agent for Soviet Intelligence? The pay is
good." Muller, shocked, gives an angry rebuff,
then eyes Stirlitz suspiciously. Stirlitz starts to
leave, but then stops and asks,
"Gruppenfuhrer, do you have any aspirin?"
Stierlitz knew that people always remember
only the end of a conversation.
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Putin Emulates Spy Heroes

 1968: Wanted to be a spy by age 16

e 1975: After college: KGB training, counter-
intelligence, monitored foreigners in Leningrad

e 1985-1990: Dresden, East Germany
* November 1989: fall of Berlin wall

e 1991: Returned to St. Petersburg; watch
foreigners, handle foreign trade

e August 20 1991: Amidst failed coup attempt,
officially resigned from KGB

e December 25 1991: USSR ceases to exist
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Alone in a

Small kid in a

tough Leningrad

neighborhood
—Judo
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Moscow Is Silent

Dresden, GDR, December 5, 1989

[
|

Document ID: 0.7.17531.6130-000001

20180618-0000325




Agile and Crafty in a Hostile World

e All for the Glory of Russia
— The state > individuals

— Russia “up off its knees”
Zero-sum world

Cynicism about ideals

— “democracy,” “liberalism,” “self-determination” seen
as information weapons against Russian sovereignty

Goal: weaken and divide hostile forces
Tactics

— Keep options open

— Adapt and improvise

— Schemes and lies

) «u
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CemHaguaTh MrHoseHuit BecHbl (10 cepus) (1973) MNonHas Bepcus

> »l ) 29:00/1:07:49
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NATO bombing of Serbia to allow Kosovo
independence
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Ukraine, 2004
g Orange Revolution

| Kyrgyzstan, 2005
Tulip Revolution

& Lebanon, 2005
- Cedar Revolution
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Arab Spring
Russian portrayals look something like this....

SYRIA ~ +==

:
=
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Putin’s Greatest Trial:
Mass Fair-Election Demonstratlons, 2011- 2012

&%
G

L

24 December 2011, Sakharov Avenue, Moscow
photo by P.L. Bogomolov
Clinton State Department “gave signal,” says Putin
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EuroMaidan Protests in Kyiv, Nov 2013-Feb 2014
Victoria Nuland (Asst. Sec. State) hands out cookies
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Responses to Domestic Protest:
Sideline and Divide Opposition,
Obfuscate

* DDoS attacks on liberal media

* Hack opposition emails and leak
compromising information

* Threaten families of activists
e Set up alternative “civil society” groups

 Campagn ads depict Russia without Putin:
world war, invasion, 90s-style chaos, poverty
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Obfuscation: “Alternative” Anti-Orange Rally on
Poklonnaya Hill, Feb. 4, 2012

e

T =BbIN | 4 W ABMKEHME «CYTb BPEMEHM»
AﬂbTEPMMTHHl' HA HOKHOHHOM | 24 @EBPANA B13:0(

‘-IECI'HbIE Bbl ﬂ

OPAHKEBbIM = HET! /[ -

Gestapo chief Mueller: “Clarity is merely one type of fog”
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Russia’s “Active Measures” - Blending Overt To The Covert On Social Media

Propaganda
Themes:

Political

Financial

Social

Calamity:

Attribution:
“White” = Qvert

L

snowden vs Surveillance, the Russian
Edition

| DAY ONTHE AIFX
NS 5HOW

Conspiratarial Web Sites

Source: A. Weisburd (CCHS) C. Watts (FPRI & CCHS) J. Berger (ICCT)

SHAPE

g Wikieaks
releases
19.282
DNC Emails

+ Compromise

Attribution:
“Black” = Covert

Hecklers

+ Discredit
Democracy,
Public & Gov
Figures

+  Sow Mistrust

« Advance
Narratives

Honeypots

Accounts

Hackers
- Defacement
+ Data
Extraction
+ Denial of
Service
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Soviet-style propaganda
for the 215t century

RT:"Question More”

Uses values of open media
and free inquiry to
discredit science, the
professional media, and
the idea of truth.

“Nothing is true and

everything is possible” peter
Pomerantsev

IS CLIMATE

' CHANGE

' MORE SCIENCE
FICTION THAN
SCIENCE FACT?

RT I\IIEWS QUESTION MORE

Juml how reliabio m the ovidenco that s
climat changw The avmwer m hm
nuhn a balancod judgemant if you aro better informod. i‘u ngnng hr

'u cul .qm m r,ml

o udu-wmrr-vrsl'nuh :Hmlwnlilyt wrM mally son
F!nrwsnwh-urwlmrmm Wou crmstion, fhe m

0 you I'I-'nN
&
g

RT.COM sky 512 FreevieEwss
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What Would Stierlitz Do?

* Encircled

* Asymmetric responses

* Divide, play off, undermine

* Improvising — bobbing and weaving

* Counting on short memories: people remember
the last thing you tell them.

e 1991-2: Putin commissioned a documentary,
Bnactb. Cast self as Stierlitz
* https://youtu.be/oPFhnGkX7E8?t=2m22s (to 2:25)
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From: Nellie Ohr (QXGQ)

Sent: Tuesday, November 22, 2016 9:20 PM
To: Holtyn, Lisa (OCDETF)
Subject: Who stands behind the Russian “friends of Trump"

Pornographer-turned-pro-Kremlin-media-impresario Konstantin Rykov!!!
Seeing how Trump objected to Obama's election in 2012 by flying his private airplane over Washington (!), Rykov
realized, "America will be free" [a takeoff on the "Russia will be free" slogan shouted during anti-Putin rallies in Russia].

Here are some excerpts

https://lenta.ru/articles/2016/11/15/trumpliers/

3aponro go nobeabl JoHanbaa Tpamna Ha npe3naeHTCckux Bblibopax B Poccun obpasoBanoch ABMXEHNE B €ro
nopaepxky. OHO 06beaUHMIO XXYPHANMCTOB, MONUTONOrOB U NyGNULMCTOB, UMEHOBABLLMX Ccebsl «TpaMnnuepamm» unm
«apy3bsimn Tpamnax. «JleHTa.py» noroBopuna c ocHoBaTeneM ABWKXEHUs MeauanpoacepoM KOHCTaHTUHOM PhIKOBbIM
W BbISICHWINA, NOYeMy OHW Bepunu B nobeay SKCLEHTPUYHOrO pecnybnukaHLa.

[The following is Rykov talking apparently]

WcTopus «apysen Tpamna» Hayanacb YeTblpe roga Hasag — B HOub, Korga pecnybnukadel, Mutt PoMHu npourpan
npesuaeHTckme Boldopbl bapaky Obame. A Bceraa cumnatnsmpoBan pecnybnvkaHuam, Kpome, noxarnyn, ceHaTopa
MakkenHa,.....

...... Torpa e 9 cTan ceBugeTenem Toro, kak Ha nobeay O6ambl oTpearmposan oHanba Tpamn. OH He NPOCTO Hanucan
MaccCy rHEeBHbIX TBUTOB, HO M MOAHSAN B BO34YyX CBOW NMYHbIA camoneT, YTobbl B 3HaK NpoTecTa NponeteTb Hag
BalumHIrToHOM....

..... BoopayLueBneHHbIN ero Hanopom, A Belnoxun doTorpaduto Tpamna n3 camoneta B ceon Twitter n nognucan
«Amepuka OygeTt cBobogHomny». C Tex MOp 9 NOCTOSIHHO Creawn 3a TeM, Kak Tpamn akTUBHO KOMMEHTUPYET
BHYTPUMNOMMTUYECKYIO XN3Hb LLTaTos.....

..... B To Bpems 5 kak pa3 3anyckan NpoeKT Nno aBTOMaTUYeCKOMY MOHUTOPUHTY MHOPMaLIMK 1 pewunn Ha ero 6ase
caenatb canT Trump2016. B aBrycte 2015 roga 6bin 3anyweH noptarn....

Bokpyr npoekta CTUXUMHO 06pa3oBanocb HeEKOe COOBLLECTBO MOKMOHHUKOB, UKW, KaK Mbl CaMy cebs HasbiBaeM, «apy3en
Tpamnay. Cpegn Hac okasanocb Hemarno TBOPYECKMX ftogen n npodeccmoHanbHbIX 3kcnepTos. Hanpumep,
nonuTudeckui ctpater Muxann Koeanes, KOTOphIN B35 Ha cebs Tpy4 0ObsCHATL OTEYECTBEHHON MeaNaTyCOBKE,
noyemy Tpamn — 3TO peanbHbI NPeTEHAEHT Ha Nobeny; nonuTtonor AMutpun JpoGHULKMIA, OAHMM 13 NEPBLIX
OnpoBeprnii Bce npeasbibopHble NPOrHO3bl 3anagHon npecchi;.....Dmitriy Drobnitskiy.....and Maria Katasonova of the
Rodina party [she's the one who apparently commissioned the heroic 10 foot tall oil portraits of Le Pen, Trump and Putin
that hang in the Union Jack pub in Moscow and are also on her Twitter feed]............

the picture, "Triptych," [supposed to look like icons] was made by "Crowley and Harris" who thereby expressed the
"concept of new global peace [or "world"]"

..... He says the watch party [at the Union Jack pub] was MCd by Maksim Shevchenko [ABCnews said Katasonova hosted
it] B kaHyH BbIGOpOB BCe «apy3bsa Tpamna» cobpanuch B 6bape, Beaywmm Bevepa ctan Makcum LesyeHko.....B aToT
MOMEHT FIMYHO Y MEHS CepALe NpoCTOo BbIpbIBanoch n3 rpyaun. W s takon He oanH — MHOMMe U3 rocTen NoTom nucanu B
Facebook, 4To 310 6bIN10 0AHO N3 CamMbiX He3abbiBaeMbIX CODLITUN B UX XXU3HMU.

Trump is not like Zhirinovskiy, says Rykov: he's from a different environment [he doesn't go into detail]....Rykov says that
if you listen to, say, a speech Trump gave in Michigan, you see he really was saying what is important to ordinary people
but what they dare not say aloud. Also he knows how to speak directly to the people through media without journalists in


https://lenta.ru/articles/2016/11/15/trumpliers

the way, and he makes non-standard decisions. E.g. his statement thanking the protesters for caring about their country
"disarmed" them [ummm,,,,,, first, he initially said they were paid and only then did his advisors talk him down into the
milder statement; secondly, the protests have not diminished]......

and maybe Le Pen will get elected in 2017

[PICTURE TRIPTYCH

®oT10: KoHCTaHTUH PhIkoB

Mo MHeHnto «gpy3er Tpamnay, kapTuHa « TpunTuxy — obpas NoNMMTUYECKOro TPUEAMHCTBA BENMYAALLNX MONTUTUKOB
COBpPEMEHHOCTHN.]

The Triptych picture "is the image of the political triune character of the greatest politicians of our day, who in the future
will form the new world order" KoHuenTyaneHoe BugeHve aton ngemn 6ui10 Xy40KeCTBEHHO BOMNSOLWEHO B CEPUM U3 TPEX
KapTuH-nopTpeToB Bnagumupa lNMytnHa, JoHanbaa Tpamna v MapuH Jle MNeH nog HasBaHuem «Tpuntuxy». 1o 0bpas
NOMUTUYECKOro TPUEAMHCTBA BENMYanLmnx NosIMTUKOB COBPEMEHHOCTH, KOTOpble B Byaywem byayT dopmmnpoBaTb HOBbIN
MWPOBOW MOPSAOK.

Omutpun Capkucos




From: Nellie Ohr (QXGQ)

Sent: Wednesday, September 14, 2016 8:25 PM
To: Holtyn, Lisa (OCDETF)
Subject: Bastrykin to step down?

This message has been archived.

"Sources" close to the FSB and Presidential Administration told RBK so...

https://meduza.io/news/2016/09/14/aleksandr-bastrykin-uydet-s-posta-glavy-sledstvennogo-komiteta

AnekcaHgp bacTpbikuH ynaeT ¢ nocta rnasbl CNneacTBEHHOr0 KOMUTETa

PBK [http://www.rbc.ru/politics/14/09/2016/57d9380e€9a79470e59d9d3fc?from=newsfeed]
<http://www.rbc.ru/politics/14/09/2016/57d9380e9a79470e59d9d3fc?from=newsfeed>

17:19, 14 ceHTa6psa 2016

TpebyeT noaTBepXxaeHus

naBa CneacrteeHHoOro kommuteta P® AnekcaHap bacTpbikuH ynaeTt B oTcTaBky nocne Bbibopos B ocaymy.
06 3ToM coobuwaeT PBK co cCbIIKOM Ha UCTOYHMKK, Bnnskune k pykosoactey ®Cb, CK n aaMmHucTpaumm
rnpesungeHTa.

Mo cnosaM uUcToyHUKa nsgaHmsa B ®Ch, HeAoBObCTBO BaCTpbIKUHLIM «3pesio B TEYEHUE A0IFOr0 BPEMEHN >,
OKOHuYaTenbHO BOMPOC O €ro yBoJsibHEeHMW 6bis1 pelleH Nocne apecToB HECKO/IbKMX BbICOKOMOCTaBNEHHbIX
COTPYAHMKOB BEAOMCTBaA. TOYHbIE CPOKU OTCTaBKM bacTpblKMHa NCTOYHMKAM PBK HEN3BeCTHbI.

Mo AaHHbBIM U34aHWS, HOBbIM rnasoin CneaCTBEHHOMO KOMUTETa MOXET CTaTb HblHELWHWI 3aMecTuTeNb
<https://meduza.io/news/2016/05/01/byvshiy-sledovatel-po-delu-nemtsova-stal-zamom-

bastrykina> bacTtpbikuHa Wropb KpacHoB, paboTaBlimin Hag «aenom BOPHa» n HavaBwui paccnenosaHme
ybuiictea bopuca HemuoBa. B kadecTBe KaHAMAaTa Takxe paccMaTpmaeTtcs rybepHaTop CaHKT-
Metepbypra Neopruii NontaB4eHKo, ogHaKo, No cinosam 6nmnskoro kK Kpemnto cobeceaHmnka PBEK, ero
CNOCOBHOCTb «OMepaTMBHO YNpaBnsaTh» paboTon BeAOMCTBA Bbi3biBA€T COMHEHME.

OdumumanbHbivt npeactasutens CK Bnagnmnp MapkuH, 06 yBonbHEHUM KOTOPOro coobuianocek 14 ceHTa6ps,
TakxKe fosmkeH 6bi1 ynTn B oTCTaBKy nocne Bbibopos, coobwaeT PBK co ccbiikoi Ha UctodHmnk B ®Ch. N3
ctatbn PBK cnepyet, uTo u3-3a 06BMHEHM MapkuHa B nnarvate 6b110 peleHo yBOUTb ero paHblue
HaMme4yeHHoro spemeHn. OdburumanbHO 0 ero oTCTaBke Noka He 06bABJIEHO.

Mpecc-cekpeTapb nNpesmgeHTa PO OMutpuin MNMeckos 3asBMa U3LaHUIO, YTO «NEPBbIA pa3 CAbIWNT» O
rotoBsLenca orctaBke. OduumansHbi npeactasutens CK Bnagnmnp MapkmH otkasancs roeoputb ¢ PBK.

BacTpbIKWMH BbINOSIHMA CBOKO (DYHKUMIO, co3aaB CneacTBEHHbIA KOMUTET, HO B npouecce 3Tok paboTbl
OH CHa4dana CUbHO NMCNOPTWU/ OTHOWEHNS C FeHNpoKypaTypomn, a no3xe Hapywwunacb U 3@eKTUBHO
paboTtaBwas ceszka ¢ ®Ch, roBoput nonutonor EBreHnin MmHueHko. Nasa CKP npourpan annapaTHyto
BOMHY C APYTMMM CUJTIOBbIMU BEAOMCTBaMWU, KOHCTaATUpPYeT cobeceqHuK, 6N3KNI K pyKOBOACTBY
KPEMIeBCKON aAMUHUCTPaLMN.
— PBK <http://www.rbc.ru/politics/14/09/2016/57d9380e9a79470e59d9d3fc?from=newsfeed>

AnekcaHnap bacTtpbiknH ¢ 2007 roga sBo3rnasnsn CneacTBeHHbIM KOMUTET Npu npokypaTtype PO. Korga CK B
2010 roay 6bin BblgeNeH B oTAENbHOE BEAOMCTBO, bacTpblKMH OCTancs ero pykoBoguTenemM.

14 cenTabpsa «Jland», a 3ateMm TACC n «MHTepdakc» Co CCbINKOM Ha CBOM MCTOYHMKK coobmnm ob
oTcTaBke oduumanbHoro npeacrasutens CK PO Bnagnmmpa MapkuHa, KOTopbIn Takxe paboTtan B
BEAOMCTBE C MOMEHTa OCHOBaHMUS.

Netom 2016 no geny o B3ATKe 6blIM apecToBaHbl TPOE BbICOKOMOCTABNEHHbIX COTPYAHMKOB CK —
PYKOBOAUTENN yrpaBaeHnus cobcTBeHHoM 6e3onacHoCTM AnekcaHap JlaMoHoB U Muxamn MakCMMeEHKO, a
TakXe 3aMriaBbl MOCKOBCKOIo ynpasneHus JeHuc HukaHapos. Mo HenoaATBEPXKAEHHbLIM AaHHbIM, UX


http://www.rbc.ru/politics/14/09/2016/57d9380e9a79470e59d9d3fc?from=newsfeed
https://meduza.io/news/2016/05/01/byvshiy-sledovatel-po-delu-nemtsova-stal-zamom
http://www.rbc.ru/politics/14/09/2016/57d9380e9a79470e59d9d3fc?from=newsfeed
http://www.rbc.ru/politics/14/09/2016/57d9380e9a79470e59d9d3fc?from=newsfeed
https://meduza.io/news/2016/09/14/aleksandr-bastrykin-uydet-s-posta-glavy-sledstvennogo-komiteta

06BUHSIOT B NOKPOBUTENLCTBE COPAaTHMKAaM NPecTynHoro astoputeTa 3axapusa Kanawosa (LLakpo
Monopgoro).



From: Holtyn, Lisa

Sent: Monday, September 5, 2016 8:03 PM
To: Holtyn, Lisa (OCDETF)
Subject: FW: Misquoted on Torshin, says Spanish law enforcement source

This message has been archived.

From: Nellie Ohr

Sent: Monday, September 05, 2016 8:02:48 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)
To: Holtyn, Lisa

Subject: Misquoted on Torshin, says Spanish law enforcement source

[Maybe they realized that Romanov was calling Torshin a literal godfather and not a figurative one...]

http://crimerussia.ru/organizedcrime/grazhdanskaya-gvardiya-ispanii-oprovergla-obvineniya-v-adres-
torshina/

paxkaaHckasa reapams NicnaHnm HUKOrAa He BblaBurana o6BMHeHUs NpoTue bbiBLIEro ceHaTopa
AnekcaHapa ToplmHa, 06BMHASA ero B CBA3AX C «pycckon Maduern» n tambosckon ONI, 3a9BMA NCTOYHUK
ns3gaHmsa PUA «HoBocTtu». Mo ero crioBaM, BCe COOBLLEHMNS Ha 3Ty TEMY SABMAKOTCS JINWb AOMbICIAMU ra3eThl
Bloomberg.

OaHako, UCTOYHUK Aob6aBun, yTo ToplwKnHa AeACTBUTENbHO COBUpanncb AoNpocuTb B MicnaHnu us-3a ero
6113KOro 3HakoMcTBa C POMaHOBbIM, YUYnTbIBas TOT PaKT, YTO 6bIBLLUNI CEHATOP SABASETCA KPeCTHbIM OTLOM
CbiHa 6u3HecMeHa. Kpome Toro, npaBoOXpaHUTENSM U3BECTHO, YTO BaHKMP HEOAHOKPATHO pa3roBapmean C
«aBTOPUTETOM» MO TenedoHy, HO HUYEro NMOXOXEro Ha «UHCTPYKLUWUW NO OTMbIBAHUIO AEHer», KakK Hanucano
Bloomberg, B HMX He Npo3By4ano.

CoTpyAHUK MpaXxkaaHCKOW rBapAnK Bblpa3ni HeJOyMeHMe, NOYEMY 3Ta UCTOPUS Bbi3Basla TakoOM pe30oHaHC
MMEHHO cel4ac, XOTS 0 pa3roBopax M 3JIEKTPOHHbLIX NMMCbMax TopluHa 6bino n3sectHo ewe B 2014 roay.
Kak coobliaeT amepmKkaHCKoe U3gaHue, B 3TUX 31IEKTPOHHbIX NUCbMax AK06bI Wna peyb 0 NOKPOBUTENLCTBE
3/10yMbIWEHHMKAM, COBEPLUMBLUMM peiaepcKmin 3axBaT yHMBepmara «Mockea».

NcTouHnk PUA «HoBocTeln» coobuimn, 4To peweHne o gonpoce 6baHknpa gomxHa bbina npuHMMaTh
reHnpokypaTtypa McnaHuu, ogHaKko Takoro pelleHms He 6bIs10 MPUHATO.

HanomHuM, uto cam 3amnpepq LB He oTpuuaeT 3HakoMcTBa ¢ PoMaHOBbIM, NOATBEPXAas, YTO OHO Ha4asnochb
B Hayane 90x rogoB Bo BpeMeHa ux pabotbl B LleHTpobaHke P®. BbiBLWINA CEHATOP, KOMMEHTUPYS CTaTblo
nspaHus Bloomberg, Ha3Ban NosHON YyLwblo 06BMHEHMSA B CBA3AX C «TaMmboBckom» OMNI n cBa3sAXx ¢
«pycckor madumen» B MicnaHuu.


http://crimerussia.ru/organizedcrime/grazhdanskaya-gvardiya-ispanii-oprovergla-obvineniya-v-adres

From: Nellie Ohr (QXGQ)

Sent: Wednesday, August 17, 2016 9:43 AM
To: Holtyn, Lisa (OCDETF)
Subject: Yashin preparing report on criminals in United Russia

This message has been archived.

Originally from Vedomosti. No detail here, but something to watch out for (it had better come soon, as
the Russian parliamentary elections are just one month away-Sept 18 I believe)

http://crimerussia.ru/gover/yashin-gotovit-doklad-o-kriminalnykh-avtoritetakh-v-edinoy-rossii/

14:20 / 17.08.2016 / TekcTt: © Begomoctun <http://vedomosti.ru/>
0 komMeHTapueB <http://crimerussia.ru/gover/yashin-gotovit-doklad-o-kriminalnykh-avtoritetakh-v-
edinoy-rossii/#comments>

AWNH roTOBUT A0KNa4 O KPpUMUHANbHbBIX aBTOpUTETax B «EpmHon Poccumn»

3amectutenb Mmuxamna KacbsaHoBa B «[lapTumn HapogHow ceoboabl» Unbs AWKWMH aHOHCMPOBas BbIMyCK
aKCcnepTHoro Aoknaga «MNaptunsa "KpuMnHanbHasa Poccua"», koTopbin 6yaeT nocssiweH «EanHon Poccum».

B noknane 6yaeT apryMeHTMpoBaHa ToYKa 3pPEHUs, UTO 3a rofibl CYLLECTBOBAHMS NapTUs BacTu cTana
coumanbHbIM TUHOTOM «ANS OTAENbHbIX MPECTYNHUKOB U KPUMUHAMbHBIX COOBLLECTB, YTOObI OHK
NHTErpnpoBanncb B NOMUTUKY U MPOAO/KAIN CBOK AEATENbHOCTb», MPUYEM, KaK HacTamBaeT SLKnH, «3TO
HEe YacTHbIE c/lyYyaun, a HaM4mne CUCTeMbI». [loknaa npouaItoCTPUPYET KapTa POCCuM C OTMEUYEHHbLIMU Ha
HeWl «MpecTyrnieHUsIMM YIeHOB NapTum».

PaboTa Hag 4OKYMEHTOM BeslaCb OKONO ABYX MeCsLEeB, MepBbii TUPa)x cocTaBuT noytn 20 ThbIC.
ak3eMnnapos. Ero nnaHnpyetcs pacnpoctpaHnTb B MockBe n CaHkT-lNeTepbypre, HO BeAyTCS NeperoBopbl
N O pacnpoCTpaHEHUU B APYrnX pernoHax, coobwawT «BegoMocTu». SLWMH He CKpbIBAET, YTo
nccnepoBaHme cneunanbHo 6yaeT BbiNyLWeHOo B pa3rap M3bupatenbHON KamMnaHWKn, U HageeTcsl, YTO OHO
CcTaHeT nocobueM ans KaHAMOATOB M3 APYrMX NapTuiA, KoTopble 6yayT NCNONb30BaTb ero AaHHble B 6opbbe
C NpassLWer napTuen.

Mpu 3ToM Unbsa AWKMH 0cob60 OTMETUI, YTO CaM He ABNAETCS KaHAMAATOM Ha NpeacTosWmMX B CEHTA6pe
BblbOpax, MO3TOMY BMpaBe arnTMpoBaTb NPOTMB Nto6ol napTun. «CTpaTerus onno3munmn B ToM, 4YTObbI
«EpmHana Poccus» Habpana MeHblle rosiocoB, YeM Ha MpoLWbIX Bbibopax, Toraa MoXxHo 6yaeT ckasaTb, UTO
napTus TepsieT NonyasipHOCTb, HECMOTPS Ha KpbIM 1 nponaraHay», - ckasas NoJINTUK.

«Y KpUTMYECKM HACTPOEHHbIX n3bupartenem ectb NOTPebHOCTbL B KaMmnaHum npotmse «EanHom Poccmnm», -
nonaraetT nonutonor Mmxaun BuHorpagos. OgHaKo BOMNPOC B TOM, YAaCTCs /i NpeBpaTUTb 06LLyto
yCTanoCTb OT NOJINTUKMK B yCTanocTb oT «EamMHoNn Poccnm», comHeBaeTcs akcnepT. «[1pyM KauecTBEHHOM
NCMOJSIHEHUWN 3TO MO0 6bl NOBLICUTL ABKY U3bupaTenein n pasmbiTb 40O TEX, KTO byAeT ronocosaTth 3a
eANHOPOCCOB», - paccyxaaeT BuHorpagos. Ero konnera Anekcangp oxanos HanoMmHaeT, uto B 2011
rogy onno3mums ToXe Besa KaMMaHuio Nno gnckpeamtaummn «EanHon Poccum», BOOPYXUBLUMCb MEMOM O
«MNapTUM XKYJIMKOB M BOPOB». HbIHELWHSAS KaMMNaHMsa MOXET CbirpaTb Ha MOBGUIM3aumio SBKM HEQOBOJIbHbIX


http://crimerussia.ru/gover/yashin-gotovit-doklad-o-kriminalnykh-avtoritetakh-v
http://vedomosti.ru
http://crimerussia.ru/gover/yashin-gotovit-doklad-o-kriminalnykh-avtoritetakh-v-edinoy-rossii

VI36VIpaTe}'Iel7I, HO 3TO HE USMEHUT CUTyauuiko C 60/1IbLUNHCTBOM B focayme, NOCKONbKY eAUHOPOCChI nobensT
B 60/1bLUMHCTBE OAHOMAHAATHbIX OKpYyroB, pasgenser ckencuc oxanos.



From: Nellie Ohr (QXGQ)

Sent: Sunday, July 31, 2016 10:44 PM
To: Holtyn, Lisa (OCDETF)
Subject: Shakro and friends

This message has been archived.

“Most Billionaires are Friends of Shakro, Companions or even former Subordinates”

19 Mionga 2016

Rimma Akhmirova, "BonbWNHCTBO MUANMapAepoB — Apy3bs LLakpo, KOMNaHbOHbI UKW Aaxe bbiBlime
nogoneyHbie"
http://sobesednik.ru/rassledovanie/20160719-bolshinstvo-milliarderov-druzya-shakro-kompanony-ili-
dazhe

YTOo CcTOUT 3@ apecToM KpMMUHa/IbHOro aBTopuTeTa 3axapusa Kanawosa no npo3suuy LLakpo Monogoi,
y3Han y akcnepTta Sobesednik.ru

JoH Kanawos

AreHTtcTBO «[panMKpainM» — eanHcTBEHHOE B Poccmn MHMOPMareHTCTBO, KOTOPOE pacCKa3blBaeT HOBOCTHU
M3 XXN3HU KPUMUHANbHOM BepXyLwWwkKn Poccmn. Cxoaokun, CBA3M, CTpenku, ybuictea — kak 6yato 90-e Hukyaa
n He yxoannu. CotpyaHukn «MpanmMKparnm» cebs HMKOrga He pacKpbiBalOT, Ha CalTe HET HM paMunmi
aBTopoB nybnunkauni, Hu TenedoHa pegakumn. OTKyaa nHdopMaums, OHN TOXKE HE FOBOPSAT, HO SBHO U3
BeCbMa MH(OPMMPOBAHHbLIX MCTOYHMKOB. Sobesednik.ru cesizancsa ¢ «MpanmKpanm»
<http://www.primecrime.ru> , 4To6bl BbISCHUTb HEM3BECTHbIE AETaNN.

— B 90-e 0 «BOpax» MHOI0 rOBOPW/IN U NUCaAN KakK O HEKOW napansenbHOM BeTBM BnacTu. NoToM TeMa
ywna. KTo Takme coBpeMeHHble «BOpbl B 3aKoHe»? CKONbKO MX Boobuie?

— Mo nocnegHUM gaHHbIM, cerogHs 478 «BOpPOB», MKC-MUHYC. DTO BABOE H6onbwe, yeM 6bi1o B 80-x, U
BABOE MeHbLUEe, YeM 6bino B 90-x.

— Moyemy 0 HUX B nocneaHee BpeMs 6b110 Mano CAbIWHO? OHM YWAN B TeHb? CHU3UAN aKTUBHOCTL? Unn
Hay4YnINCb COCYLECTBOBATb C BAACTbIO M MPaBOOXpPaHUTENbHbIMX OpraHamu?

— Bce, k1o 06nagaeT peanbHOM BNacTbio, BCeraa B TeHW. «Bopbl» — 04HO M3 CaMbIX 3aKpbITbIX COOOLLECTB
B MMpe. DTO ceKTa, Uau TalrHoe obuiecTBo (KOMYy Kak HpaBWUTCH), CO CBOEN MOLLHOW MAEOosornein u apmmen
Bepyowmx. CocylwecTBoBaTb C BAACTbO — 3TO UX KPECT, @ HaxoAuTb 06N A3bIK C
NpaBoOOXpPaHUTENbHBIMW OpraHaMmm UX Hayumnum npmbnmanTenbHoO B cepeanHe 70-x, korga AHAPONOB elle
Bo3rnasnan Krb.

— lMpaBaga nn, yto LWakpo npmsHaH «BOpOM B 3akoHe» N? 1? Kakas y Hero penyTtaumsa?

— LaKpo — CUNbHbIA, UCKYLUEHHbI, aBTOPUTApHbIA N O4eHb aBTOPUTETHLIA Nnaep B MMPOBOM MacwTabe.
[Jobpas yacTb CerogHSaWHMX «BOPOB», BK/tOUAsa «cnaBsaH» (NpeAcTaBUTENN «CNaBSHCKNX» KPUMUHANbHbIX
rpynnMpoBOK, BO MHOMOM MPOTMBOCTOSILLMX «KAaBKA3CKUM» — pef.), — €ro BblABMXEHLbl N KPECTHUKM.
BONbLLWNHCTBO POCCUACKUX AOMNAPOBLIX MUANMapAepoB — ero Apy3bs, KOMNaHbOHbI UK Aaxe bbiBlimne
nogoneyHbie. nsa npuMmepa: Korga cbiH Muannapaepa CocuHa ybéun ceoto Matb, LLlakpo AnMYHO npuesxan B
KazaHb, 4Tob6bl NOX/10NOTaTh 3@ HEr0 — B TIOPbMe YOuiiubl MaTeEpPEen AONTO HE XUBYT.

— CMW nuncanu, 4to ero cocrosiHme ewe B 90-e oueHmBanocb B 200 MAH A0ONapOB — MOXET SN 3TO 6bITb
npasgon?

— lMpaBanBon MoOXeT 6bITb W ropa3ao 66nbluas oLeHKa.

— 1o HekoTOpbIM AaHHbLIM, LLakpo ewe B 90-e KOHTpOMpOBan HEKOTOpbIe NpeanpuaTus no
TPaHCMOPTUPOBKE HedTU, a ceryvac NepeKkTtYnICs B OCHOBHOM Ha NOAMOJIbHbLIA UIOPHbIM 6usHec. Tak fn
3T0?

— YT0-TO M3 3TOro TOYHO NpasBaa, 0Co6eHHO NPO UTropHbIN BrusHec.

— [eNcTBUTENbHO NN Y HEro 6bIIM OYEHb XOpOoLUME CBSA3M U B MMPE NeranbHoro busHeca, BnacTu,
TBOpYeckomn cpeae? C keM OH 6bl1 Hanbonee ApyKeH?

— OTnunuHble, g 6bl ckaszan, ceA3un. [obasnio, UTO elle y Hero o4eHb XopoLllme CBSA3M C rflaBaMum HEKOTOPbIX
KaBKa3CKMX pecnybnuk.

— MHoOro nm y Hero sparos? KTo?


http://www.primecrime.ru
https://Sobesednik.ru
https://Sobesednik.ru
http://sobesednik.ru/rassledovanie/20160719-bolshinstvo-milliarderov-druzya-shakro-kompanony-ili

— EcTb, KOHE4YHO, KpOBHble Heagobpoxenatenu. B nepByto ouepeab M3 «BOPOBCKON» cpeabl. Te, KTO Xo4eT
3aHATb €ro MecTto. M Te, Koro oH OTOABWHYI, Koraa BepHyacs us NcnaHum. «Bopbl» ovyeHb caMontobuebl 1
KpaliHe HEeOXOTHO MNPM3HaKT Hag cobon Ybe-nnMbo NPeBOCXOACTBO, €Lle pexe NpOoLLatT NPUYNHEHHbIE
obuabl. Bcem xopowwuii He 6yaeuwb, aa LLlakpo He 04eHb-TO M CTapancs noHpaBuTbca. OnpeaeneHHo,
Bparos y LLlakpo 6onblue, yem apysen.

— Ob6cyxpaeTcs HeMano Bepcuii BHe3anHoro apecrta Kanawosa: KpMMUHaIbHbIA Nepeaesn, Haesa OpraHoB
Ha «BOPOBCKOM» MWpP, MONUTUKA, SKOHOMMKA. Kakasa n3 HMx 6amxe K UCTuHe?

— MHe KaxeTcsl, ero apect — nNpocToe CTeveHne 06CToATeNnbCTB, HENpeACcKa3lyeMoe pa3BUTUE 3aypsaaHbIX
cobbiTni. B kakon-To MoMeHT LLlakpo, HaBepHOe, NepeoLeHmnN CBOK 3HAYMMOCTb ANst UCcTopmu, 3abbin, 4To
HEe3aMeHUMbIX HeT... Ecnm 6bl He ero BbI3bIBalOLWM ignorance [MpuM. pea.: BUANMO, UTHOPMpOBaHUeE]
NOBECTOK OT criegoBaTesnsi, BCe MOrso 6bl pelmnTbCs Ha YPOBHE TOr0 Xe CnefoBaTenisl, XOTS OrHeCTpesibHble
TPpynbl B NSTU MUHYTax Xxoabbbl OT [lomMa MNpaButenbcTtBa — cobbiTue u3 psga BoH. B ®Cb Beab Toxe
paboTaloT AamM C rOHOPOM U BbICOKOM CaMOOLIEHKOM, Y HUX LWaKpo-Makpo 6n1aroroBeHns He Bbi3biBaeT —
cnaea 6ory, ans pabonencrea ecTtb NpuUMepbl NOKpy4de. Bugmmo, LLlakpo KOro-To M3 HUX «BCEpbEe3
paccepavn» CBOen Aep30CTbio, Kak KonueHbln XXernosa... A Korga Tako MaxoBWK 3anyLleH, TyT yXe
npuaetcsa LWakpo pacxnebbiBaTb MOSHOM JTOXKOMN...

3aTo Tenepb y «BOPOB», KOTOPbIX 06cTaBun LLakpo, HeT 6onbluein paadocTn, YeM ero HecyacTbe. ApecT ero
6b171 BOCNPUHAT € 60nbwoN 6/1aroCKNIOHHOCTLIO, BCS 'peums (CTpaHa, B KOTOpPOW B NocieaHee BPpeEMSA 0CeNo
HeMano «BopoB» M3 Poccun — npuM. pen.) B TOT AeHb NMkoBana. OaHoO3Ha4yHO, ¢ apectoM Llakpo B
«BOPOBCKOM>» MUpe MpoOM30NAET nepenesn, KTo-To obsa3aTtenbHO 3aMeT ero Mecto. ABHbIX NpeTeHAeHTOB He
TaK yY>X U MHOr0, HO NMocsiegHee C/I0BO KaK pa3-Taku byaeT 3a Bnacrtbio (WyTKa).

— Moyemy LLlakpo He NbiTancs CKpbITbCS C Aekabps, nocne nepecrpenku B pectopaHe?

— Buanmo, B aToM gene LLakpo He Bnaen ana cebs 6onbwor onacHoctn. M notoM, emy ocobo Herge
CKpbiBaTbCA. MOoKMHYTb Poccuio emy oboraeTcss 4OpoXKe: OH HaXoAUTCS B MeXAYHapOAHOM poO3biCKe [MOo
3anpocy] Npy3sun[un], roe emy 3a04HO npucyaunun 18 net. 3TOT NpMroBop, B YaCTHOCTU, M 6bla rNaBHbIM
Ko3blpeM MB/[], koraa oHu no ero npuesae n3 MicnaHuy B3si/IM Hag HUM «wedCTBO>.

— MI3BecTHa M B KPpUMMHANBHOM MUpe ero rpa)xaaHckas xeHa MapwuHa Nnonbabepr? CLUA BHecnu B ee
cnmcok «bpaTckoro Kpyra» — BeEpXYLKWN MeXAyHapoOAHOM OprnpecTynHOCTU.

— EcTb Takasg MapuHa... 3a Ka)kabIM BblAAOWMMCSA MY>XUYMHOM CTOUT elle 6bonee Benmkas XeHwmHa — Mama
WAun XXeHa B posin mambl. Mama LLlakpo, no-mMoeMy, ymepaa npu ero pogax. Nnotom 6eina oHapa
BenukonenHas, — XeHLWMmMHa, 3acnyxmsatollas cCaMblX NeCTHbIX c1oB. OTAMYHAA napTus ansa Tomnucu. A
korga LLlakpo Bbilwen Ha MUPOBOW YPOBEHb, KOMY Xe €elle CTOSATb 3a HUM, Kak He [ongbepram?
MpepbicTOpUA: CnyyYyan B pecTopaHe

B nekabpe 2015 roaga B pectopaHe Elements B ueHTpe MOCKBbI BCTPETUANCL NPeaACTaBUTENN XO3SMKN
3aBefeHus XXaHHbl Knum un ansarnHepa ®atmmbl Mucrukoson, 4tobbl ynagmTb pMHAHCOBbIE pa3Horiacus
MexXAay XeHWunHaMmum. Kak nosxe BbISCHWUI0Ch, pecTopaTopluia npmenekna boiBwero pybonosua 3ayapaa
byaaHueBa, a AM3aliHep — HEKUX Jiloael, KoTopble NpeaAcTaBUINCG, YTO OHU «OT LLakpo». HanpskeHHbIN
pa3roBop 3aKOHYMCSA NepecTpenkon, B pesynbTate KOTOPON ABoe «npeactasmtenen Lakpo» 6bian youThbl.
CTpensBLumnii Mo ONnMoHeHTaM U3 HarpagHoih «bepeTTbi» ByaaHueB 6bis1 3akntodeH nog cTpaxy. Ho uepes
HECKOJ/IbKO MeCsLEeB CUTYaUNs nepeBepHyacb: 3KC-pybonoBLy 3aMeHUIN CTaTblo «ybMNCTBO» Ha
«npeBbllWeHne caMoobopoHbI», a ntoaen LLakpo n ero camoro tenepb 06BMHAOT B BbiIMOraTesibCTBE.
JInyHoe geno

LLlakpo Monoaoi He Tak yxe Mosog — eMy 63 roga. CblH M3BECTHOIO MPY3NUHCKOro «Bopa B 3aKoHe». B
Poccumn 6bin Tpymxabl cyauMm. Mepexunn He MeHee NSATU MOKYLWEHUI OT KOHKYPEHTOB.

B 2003 roay nepeexan B NcnaHuto, rae Hennoxo xun, noka B 2005 roay B pe3yabTaTe FpOMKOM onepauunmn
NCNaHCKMX creycnyx6 noa KoaoBbiM HasBaHueM «Oca» He 6bii1 3agepXKaH U NpUroBopeH K 9 rogam
3aK/1l0YEHNS 3@ OTMbIBaHME NPecTynHbIX cpeacTs u wTpady 20 MAH eBpo.

Mocne oceBoboxaeHna BepHyncsa B Poccuio, rae 6bin TOp)KeCTBEHHO BCTPeYEeH KPpUMUHAbHbIM
coobuiecTsoM. BosBpalleHunio gaxke NOCBATUIN HECKOIbKO MeceH.

12 nonga 2016 roaa 3agepxaH B CO6CTBEHHOM POCKOLIHOM 0CO6HsIke B OANMHLOBCKOM palioHe MOCKOBCKOM
obnactu.

Opyr-npokypop u «30/0TOW ABOpeL»

YneH rpy3suHckoro «Knyba akcneptoB» Mpaknuit LIKMtuweuMnun pacckasan Sobesednik.ru, 4To M3BECTHO O
KanawoBe Ha ero poauHe:

— Kak n3BecTHO, «BOPOBCKOMN UHCTUTYT» Hanbonee passuT 6bin B py3mMn, 1 HEMano «BOPOB B 3aKOHE» U3
py3unun rpemenn Ha Becb CoBeTckuin Coto3. B 'py3num Takxke 6bian rpynnmpoBku [OxaHreenaase, OHMaHM,
oxBas, Koxusa u oueHb MHorux. lNpasaa, B Poccun nocne Jeaa XacaHa octancsa Kanawos, a Apyrue KaHbl,
KOTOpble MOrn 6bl eMy NPOTUBOCTOSATh, 3a4MULLEHbI.


https://Sobesednik.ru

— BbInn N1 y HEro NOKpoBUTENU B NPY3NHCKUX BEpXax?

— C yyeToM co3aaHusa BoobLLe MHCTUTYTa «BOPOB B 3aKOHe» ele npu 60/1bWeBUCTCKON BNacTH,
HEBO3MOXHO AOMNYCTUTb, YTO «BOPbl B 3aKOHE» MOIIM HE UMETb CBSA3EN HEe TOJIbKO B NPAaBOOXPaHUTENbHbIX
opraHax, HO 1 B cpefe noanTMKoB. be3 HUX nx gearenbHocTb 6bi1a 661 HeBO3MOXHa. o uMerowmMMes y
MEHS AaHHbIM, B T€ roAbl OHM AaXXe NOKynasiv NpaBoOXpPaHUTENAM MaLUMHbI U OCHALLEHWE, U
NpaBOOXpaHUTENbHbIE CTPYKTYpPbl 3a4acTyto paboTtanu gaxe Kak ux nMyHas oxpaHa. Ha Bcex ypoBHAX Y
HUX 6bINK CBOW NtoAM, KOTopble ynaxusanu nobble gena. Hy a cambiM spkuMM npuMepoM 6bia «BOp B
3aKkoHe» [kaba MocenmaHu, pyKoBOAUTESb BOOPYXEHHOW FPyNnNMPOBKN «MXeApnoHn», KOTOPbIN 6bln
O[IHUM M3 UfieHOoB roccoseTa py3nun npu LeBapaHaase — 3aMecTUTesNieM npeacenartens roccoseTa,
haKTUyeckn BTOpbIM YenoBekoM B cTpaHe. Caakalwsuam 6bis1 NpOTUB BCEX «BOPOB», MPOTMUB 3TOMO
WHCTUTYTa BOOOGLLE M BCE 3TO NpeceK Ha KOPHIo.

— WN3BecTHO, uTo Y KanawoBsa 6bi11 ABOpeL, Ha 76 KOMHAT B npuropoae Témnucu. Yto ¢ HUM cTano?

— [Bopeu 6bi1 KOHPMCKOBaH 1 yepes cyg nepegadH MB/. B HeM pa3Mellancsad KOMMep4YecKunii onepaTtop
3/1eKTPO3HEpPreTUYECKON CucTemMbl. Ha AaHHbIN MOMEHT B ero 0CobHsike pa3MellaeTcsa HauMoHanbHas
cnyxba CcTaTUCTUKN.

— BbIn Kakon-To cKkaHpan, cBA3aHHbIN C BONPOCOM, NOYEMY MCMAHCKMeE BacTu aKCcTpaauposanu LWakpo He
B py3uto, a B Poccuio?

— Koraa croan sonpoc 06 s3kcTpaamumn Kanawosa u3 icnaHuu, Toraa onno3vumsa nogHsna Wwym no
nosoAy TOro, 4to ['py3us He oTnpasBu/ia 3anpoc UCnaHuam o ero aKCTpaanuum B 'py3unto. MIHTepecHo, 4To B
TO BpeMs AO/KHOCTb M1aBHOrO npokypopa Mpy3nun 3aHan aasokat Kanawosa Apunn Kéunawsunun. C aTum
MHOIMe n CcBA3bIBatoT TOT dakT, uto B 2014 roay aenopTMpoBanu ero He B ['py3uto, a B Poccuto. B Mpy3um
OH NMpsAIMMKOM nouwlen 6bl B TIOPbMY, @ B Poccuun ero xaano mecto leaa XacaHa, — rosopuT Vpaknui
Ukutnwsunu.

«lMNo30opHoOEe ABNeHne, ¢ KOTOPbIM HAA0 MOKOHYUTL»

HavanbHWMK MOCKOBCKOM NOSINMUNU 3a8BU B UHTEPBbLIO «MIHTepdaKkcy», 4TO ropoj B TeYEHMEe roaa OUNCTAT
OT «BOPOB B 3aKOHEe». «3TU N0AN NPOAOCIKAIT (OPMUPOBaTL CBOO KPUMUHAMNBLHYIO UAEONO0MMI0, — CKasan
AHaToNUM AKyHUH. — oA X KOHTPONEM HAaXOAUTCH psf OpraHW30BaHHbIX NPECTYNHbIX rPynn, KoTopble
OeNCTBYIOT B chepe Kpaxk TpaHCnopTa, Hapkobu3Heca, 3aHMMAKTCA MOLEHHUYECTBOM. MHOIO Ha Konniermm
pyKoBOAMTENSAM OMNepaTUBHbIX noapasaeneHnii 6oina noctaBneHa 3agadya — B 3TOM rody nogopsaTb MX
3KOHOMMYecKyto 6a3y. 3To NO30pHOe SIB/IEHUE, C KOTOPbIM HaZA0 MOKOHUUTbL».



From: Nellie Ohr (QXGQ)

Sent: Tuesday, July 19, 2016 10:04 PM
To: Holtyn, Lisa (OCDETF)
Subject: Now an SK guy has been arrested for taking bribes from Shakro Jr?

This message has been archived.

Cypn apecrtoBan odpuuepa CK Hukangposa no geny o B3sitke oT Lakpo Monogoro

O Hauane paccnenoBaHus 6bI10 AOMOXEHO POCCUICKOMY npe3naeHTy Bnagnmupy NMyTtuHy. 19 niona CMU
coobuwmnm, uyto nepsbit 3amectuTenb rnaebl FCY CK no Mockee [leHnc HukaHapoB 3agepXXaH no
NOAO3PEHMIO B TOM, YTO 3@ $1 MAIH OH obewan yperynmposaTb Aesi0 NpoTMB 3axapus KanawoBa
<https://news.yandex.ru/yandsearch?text=%D0%97%D0%B0%D1%85%D0%B0%D1%80%D0%B8%D0
%B9%20%D0%9A%D0%BD%D1%8F%D0%B7%D0%B5%D0%B2%D0%B8%D1%87%20%D0%9A%D0
%B0%D0%BB%D0%B0%D1%88%D0%BE%D0%B2&rpt=nnews2&grhow=clutop>

N3BecTunA

14:59

<http://izvestia.ru/news/623059>


http://izvestia.ru/news/623059
https://news.yandex.ru/yandsearch?text=%D0%97%D0%B0%D1%85%D0%B0%D1%80%D0%B8%D0

From: Nellie OhiQIQ)

Sent: Monday, June 13, 2016 9:11 AM
To: Holtyn, Lisa (OCDETF)
Subject: Fwd: Billboard spotted in Russia

This message has been archived.

https://twitter.com/CrazyinRussia/status/738125420827189248/photo/1
"You've got enemies. We've got concrete." Concrete company ad in Russia.
[Sorry the picture wouldn't paste into email. The photo shows Obama, Merkel and Hollande]

And the item below is mildly amusing:

NctouHuk: http://fakeoff.org/politics/slovar-kremlemskikh-terminov <http://fakeoff.org/politics/slovar-
kremlemskikh-terminov>
KapMaHHbIN nepeBoAYNK C TENEBU3NOHHONO MOCKOBCKOIO Ha Yel0BEYECKUNA.

*  CakpasbHblli — TO, YTO HY>XHO 3abpaTb cebe.

CyBepeHuUTET — TO, UYTO yxe 3abpanu cebe.

Feononntnka — obocHoBaHue, 4Tobbl BCE 3abpaTb cebe.

Cdepa nHTepecoB — ewwé He 3abpanun, HO 3abepém.

Ckpenbl — yMeHMe cnenoBaTb YKasaHUsIM pyKOBOACTBaA.

Couonpoc — yBeAoOMIEHNE HaceNeHns, KaKoBbl cenyac AO/MKHbI 6bITb CKpenbl.
daWwncTbl — Te, KTO HE AESTUTCA CaKpasbHbIM.

Jlnbepanbl — dawncTbl, KOTOPbIE MHOIO rOBOPST, HO Y HUX HEYero omKaTb.
C6anaHcupoBaHHOE MHEHME — BOMKMI MOHONOI O CKpenax.

bnorep — HM3KoOMN/I@4YMBaeMblIl NponaraHAnCT.

DKCnepT — cpeaHeonnavymBaeMblin NponaraHanCT.

Monutonor — BbICOKOOM/I@a4YMBaAEMbIN NMponaraHauCT.

XXypHanucT — WHbIpb, Kypbep, MUKPOMOH Ha HOXKaX.

NlnbepanbHasa aemokpatnsa — XXNUPUHOBCKUA.

Ynpaensemasa aemokpatusa — NaBnoBCKUIA.

CyBepeHHas gemokpaTtusa — CypKosB.

[oporune poccussiHe — gellésble pOCCUSIHE.

HacTosiwme naTpnoTbl — AOpormne poccusiHe.

MurpaHTbl — BCSIKME YypPKW MOHaexasnwu.

BoiHbl He byaeT — BoWHa byaer.

MnsicaTb NoA 3a0KeaHCKYylo AyAKy — cobntogaTb A4OroBOpbl U MPOTOKOSIbI.
EBpa3sna — Tepputopus co ceoboaHol akkpeauTaumen cotpyaHukos OCB.
YMO/IHOMOYEHHbBINV MO NMpaBaM 4YesioBeka — KypaTtop yero-nmbo ot OChB.
HeatnyHo — 6e3 caHkumm OCB.

He3zakoHHO — no gobpoii Bone, 6e3 npukasa OT pyKOBOACTBA.

YecTHble BbIBOpbI — rosiocoBaHme noa koHtponem OCB.

MepeBopoOT, XyHTa — rosiocoBaHue 6e3 koHTpons ®Ch.

¥ X K K X X X X X K K K X X X X X X ¥ K X X X %X % ¥


http://fakeoff.org/politics/slovar
http://fakeoff.org/politics/slovar-kremlemskikh-terminov
https://twitter.com/CrazyinRussia/status/738125420827189248/photo/1

* % ¥ X X %

KynbTypa — KOHUEpT B AeHb Munanunm, backos, Ko630oH.
ApXNTEKTYpa — BCAKUIN FEMOPPON A1 HEABMXKKMW.
JlutepaTtypa — 6bl/1 Takol NpegMeT B LWIKOE.
FocypapcTBeHHada lyma — peweésbin 6ydeT, 4OpOron rapax.
Kpemnb — goporoi 6ydet, 6ecnnaTHbIN rapax.

JyxoBHOCTb — onATb nNepetbcsa B XXC.



From: Nellie Ohr (QXGQ)

Sent: Wednesday, June 8, 2016 9:00 AM
To: Holtyn, Lisa (OCDETF)
Subject: Nobody in Russia is catching drug dealers until AUgust

This message has been archived.

From the vk.com page of the moderate nationalist Solovey. He seems to be passing on something he
received from a former drug control officer in the regions

Valery Solovey <http://vk.com/id244477574>
Joporoi peaakuum nuwyT C MecT

"Ha gHsax obwanca ¢ oAHUM NOAMNOSIKOBHMKOM HAapKOKOHTPOJIS, Y KOTOPOro rnpoxoans B CBOE BpeMs
npakTuky. B cBsA3mM ¢ pacdhopMmnpoBaHMemM BeAOMCTBA, C anpess BCeEX COTPYAHUKOB BbiBEM 3a LWITAT U
3abpanu y Hux opyxue. OHm 6osiblle He MOryT NPOBOANTb CNEACTBEHHbLIE U ONEpPATUBHbIE MEPOMPUATUS.
CnasaT, YNCTO AOKYMEHTAUMUIO FOTOBAT K CAaye U raaatoT Ha KodernHoM ryule rno noBoAy CBOEW AafibHeNLen
cynbbobl.

MN3HauyanbHO NJIaHMPOBANOCh, YTO OTAENbI MO KOHTPOJIO 3a 060pOoTOM HapkoTMkoB B MB/l co3pgaayT K 1
WIOHS1, HO Tenepb CPOKU nepeaBuHynn Ha 1 asrycra. U Bce ato Bpemsa 6opbbon ¢ pacnpocTpaHeHnem
HapKOTUKOB He 6opeTcs BoobLLe HMKTO".

38
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yesterday at 4:51 pm <http://vk.com/wall244477574_18540>


http://vk.com/wall244477574_18540
http://vk.com/id244477574

From: Nellie Ohr (QXGQ)

Sent: Saturday, April 23, 2016 10:25 AM
To: Holtyn, Lisa (OCDETF)
Subject: More compromat

This message has been archived.

For some reason, SPAG is coming up again.
Wayne Allensworth covers some renewed discussion of SPAG in his notes from 30 and 31 March.
And this:

MMTepCKO-NTNXTENHLWTENHCKNIA KapTenb

Komnanusa CIAT, co3zgaHHas ¢ yyactmeM lNyTnHa, 1 MUISIMOHbI OT PYCCKOM U KoNyMbunckomn 6patsbl

OpwuruHan atoro matepuana (https://putinism.wordpress.com/2016/04/09/firma/)
<https://putinism.wordpress.com/2016/04/09/firma/>

© putinism <https://putinism.wordpress.com/> , 09.04.2016, ®upma CIMNAl, ®oTo, nnncrpaumu: via
putinism <https://putinism.wordpress.com/>

http://www.compromat.ru/page_36790.htm

®oT0 HUXe caenaHo B NeTepbypre B 90-x rr. Fpynna MHOCTPaHHbIX FOCTEN CHSSTaCcb Ha NaMsTb O
nocewleHnn CeBepHON CTONULbI.

Compromat.Ru <http://www.compromat.ru/imgup/52886.jpg>

Bbicoknii asgeyka cnesa B YepHOM NanbTo — 3TO Pyaonbd PutTep no npossuwy «Pyan», agBokaT U
dUHaAHCKCT u3 JlInxTeHwTenHa. N3BeCcTHbI YenoBek (B onpeaeneHHbix Kpyrax). O4AnH n3 KpynHenwmnx B
MUpE CNeLoB No OTMbIBaHMIO geHer. YTo 3aHecno ero B MNetepbypr? — MNpuexan no genam pupMbl.

1.CoBMecCTHOe npeanpusaTue.

Pynonbd PutTep — mn3 BnmsaTenbHoW B JInxTeHwTenHe ceMbn. Ero 6pat Mmnxasnb Puttep B 1993-2001 rr.
6b121 MUHNCTPOM (PUHAHCOB 3TOr0 KHSXECTBa M BULEe-NMPEMbEPOM.

TouHyto aaTy, koraa Pyaun 6bin 3aneyatneH Ha ¢oTto B lNeTepbypre, yctaHoBUTbL CNoXHO. Knayc-lNetep
3ayap, HeMmeL, KoTopbii 6bin1 y Hero 6yxrantepom B 90-X rr., B UHTEPBbIO «HbIOCYUKy»
<http://www.newsweek.com/stain-mr-clean-152259> B 2001 r. rosopwun, 4to ero wed e3amn B MNutep
«ans BcTpeun ¢ MyTuHbIM <http://www.compromat.ru/page_10373.htm> » B 1994 nan 1995 roay.

A BOT eC/iM rOBOPUTb O MecTe CbeMKM, TO ero MOXHO onpeaennTb ToyHo. Cyaa no Tabnnykam C Ha3BaHMSAMMU
opraHusauuin Ha Bxoge («KommepcaHT-Daily» n gp.) 310 661710 34€Ch:

TamboBckas, 12. busHec-ueHTp «NHDOpM-DyType».

Compromat.Ru <http://www.compromat.ru/imgup/52887.jpg>
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B 3ToM 3aaHum Bce 90-e rr. 6611 odbuc Bnagummnpa CMupHoBa
<http://www.compromat.ru/page_13113.htm> . Toro camoro, KoTopbii 6nm3knin apyr NyTnHa n nepsbIn
npeacepatens koonepatmea «03epo» <http://www.compromat.ru/page_9538.htm> .

Yto Pyan u3s JlnxTteHwTenHa aenan Ha TamboBckon,12 B nuxmne 90-e? — OH 6bln Bagenbuem
KOHTPOJIbHOIro NakeTa akuun B ¢pupMe, KOTopas Bnagena stum 3gaHueM. ®mupma HasbiBanacb CMNAM
<http://www.compromat.ru/page_16368.htm> . CMAl ato «CaHkT-leTepbyprckoe obLiecTBO
HeABUMXMMOCTU N J0M1eBOro yyactmsa». CokpaweHHO no-HeMeuKn: «SP AG».

®upma CIAT 6bina co3paHa Bo ®paHkdypTte 23 uona 1992 r. E€ yupeannu 4 yenoseka: MNMytuH (oT nmua
mMapuu MNeTtepbypra), Putrtep, CMnpHoB mn KOpuit JIbBoB (rnaesa 6aHka «CaHkT-MeTepbypr»). Llenbto dunpmel
(odunumnanbHo) 6blIN MHBECTULUN B HEABUXMMOCTb. A UMEHHO B CTPOUTENLCTBO B [TnTEpe HOBbIX OUCHbIX
LEeHTpOB. PuTTep gomkeH 6bin UCkaTb Ha 3TO AeHbrW Ha 3anaae, napTHepbl 6panun Ha cebsa Bce BOMpoChl B
Poccun.

C pyCcCKOM CTOPOHbI NapTHepbI 6bI1M, YTO HaAo. TOAbLKO YTO OHM noy4dacTBoBanu B MNMutepe B adpépe «Chipbe
B 06bMeH Ha npogoBosbcTBUME» <http://www.compromat.ru/page_28945.htm> (3uma 1991-92 rr.). U
ycnewHo ykpann okono 100 mnH. gonn. C HeMeLKol CTOpoHbl Pyam Toxe 6bin napeHb He npoMax. He ctout
BOCMPMHMUMATb ero kak 6msHecmeHa B 06bIY4HOM MOHMMAHMK 3TOr0 CNoBa. PUTTep — 3170 0P PLIOPHbIN
aaBokaT, npodeccmoHanbHoe noacTaBHoe nUo. Ero ocHoBHas paboTa — nNpeacTaBasiTb MHTEPEChl TEX, KTO
MO KaKMM-TO MPUYMHAM HE XO4YeT CBETUTbCS CaM.

Compromat.Ru <http://www.compromat.ru/imgup/52888.jpg>

Ho npu 3toM dupma CMNAI aBHO nonb3oBanacb 6/1aroCK/IOHHOCTBIO MapuK. [Baxabl, B okTA6pe 1992 n B
noHe 1994, Cobyak Bbigensisi €M BbIrOAHbIE YYaCTKM NoJ4 3acTporiky. B 1992 310 6bina Ta camasd
TamboBckas, 12 noa NOCTPOMKY «FOCTUHUYHO-AEN0BOro LeHTpa «MHdopM-PyType». A B 1994 — HeBckui
npocnekT, 114-116 nog 6m3Hec-UueHTp «3HaMeHcKas». Ha HeBckom aTo 6bin aBa 3aaHMsa 19 Beka C
HECKONbKMMN DNUrensiMM Ha ydYacTKe 3eMnu okoso rektapa. CMNAI o6s3ancs nepecTtpouTb 34aHUS U
paccennTb TaM KOMMYHasKu.

Ob6a obbekTa nepepanu govkam ClMAlra B Poccumn — cooteBetcTtBeHHO AO «MHGopM-PyType» n AO
«3HaMeHckasa». Ynpasnsan o6ommMn CMUpHOB. Mpuyem aoukm 31 66i1n He 100%-e. Jonsa CMAla 6bina 4yTh
6onbwe 50%. KoMy npuHagnexano octanbHoe? — CMMpHOBY. B «3HaMeHckon» — CMUPHOBY BMecCTe C
KymapuHbiM <http://www.compromat.ru/page_31867.htm> («Kymom») ns tambosckorn OII.

KapTuHa nony4yanacb MHTepecHas: Mapus Cobyaka Bblaennna y4acTku rnoa 3acTpoliky ¢pupme, rae Bcem
pynunu 6numsknMin Apyr Buue-mapa NyTuHa 1 MyTHbIN aiBOKaT U3 JIMXTEHLWTENHA, 3@ KOTOPbIM HEMOHSATHO

KTO CTOSiA. [0 Ky4n K HUM no3gHee NpucoeamHuUIICa rnaBapb KpyrnHenwen B ropoge 6aHaANTCKOMN
rpynnupoBkn. CoBMecTHoe nNpeanpuatme, ogHako!

Compromat.Ru <http://www.compromat.ru/imgup/52897.jpg>

[ns cbopa aeHer ¢ uHBectopos CIMATI Bbinyckan B EBpone akumn. O4YeHb KpacuBble, C KapTUHKaMW:

Compromat.Ru <http://www.compromat.ru/imgup/52889.jpg>

MNHBecCTOopbl NOKyNanu akumMn, AeHbrM NeperoHsanun B MNutep, Ha HUX BeoCb cTpouTenbcTBo. CMAM
NMOCTENMEHHO PacKpy4unBasiCs, CO BpEMEHEM €ro akLUMu Aaxe BbIWM Ha ®paHKdypPTCKY 6UpPXKY.
CoxpaHuncs NpocrnekT 3MUCCUN
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<http://baaderbank.de/fileadmin/user_upload/Baaderbank/BWB/BaaderUploadFiles/IPO/19971223verkauf
.pdf> CIMNArla 1997 r.
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Ha cTpaHuue 27 npocnekTa MOXHO nouymTaTb Npo Aodku n BHy4Yku ClAla B Poccuu no COCTOAHMIO Ha
31.12.1996:
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Bcero 6b1510 Tpyn godepHmnx komnaHum: AO «NHpopM-OyType» , AO «3HameHckas» n 000 YnpasreHune
MHN>» (YnpasneHne npoekTamMn HeABUXKUMOCTU U MHBECTULUMAMM»). lNMocnegHsas — 31o obcnyra 34aHun B
MuTtepe, ynpasnsiowas KoMnaHms. Tam e ynoMmsaHyTa n ogHa nHtepecHas BHy4yka CMAlMa — YOIM «Pud
Cekbtoputn» (ero yupegutenem 6bi10 AO «MHPopM-DyType»).

YOM «Pud-CekblopnUTn» cuMTancsa B ropoae KOHTOpor TaMboBcknx, oxpaHan 3aaHus CMAla, a Takxke
koonepaTtme «0O3epo». Mup TeceH! Maas Ha goukn n BHy4Ykn CMAla B Poccum nopon TpyaHO NOHATL, rae
KOoH4Yanacb pecrnektabenbHas dupma n3 OpaHkdypTa n HaunmHanacb Tambosckas OMr.

2. Mog konnakom y BHA.

B 1999 r. B MHTepBblo <http://archive.is/80VRI9> areHtctBy HoBOCTeN «KOHKpeTHO.py» CMUPHOB
XBacTancs:

«Yxe B okTs6pe 1991 roga ropoackue BaacTu OpraHM3oBanu BU3UT B [1eTepbypr KpynHeENLWwmnx
3KOHOMWCTOB, @ s TOrAa MoHsAA, YeM HaAo0 3aHUMaTbCs C TOUYKM 3peHns Teopumn cuctem busHeca. Mol
co3ganu MexayHapoAHblA XONAMHI co WwTab-kBapTnpon Bo OpaHKkdypTe N akuMM Hawero XonamHra oo cux
Nnop KOTUPYIOTCS Ha Bcex Buprkax EBponbl, UTO ABASETCS UCTOYHUKOM (DMHAHCUPOBAHUS peasin3yeMblix
30eCb HaMU MPOEKTOB. Y MEHSt MHOIMO0 KOHTPaKTOB B (OMHAHCOBLIX cepax 3anaga».

CMupHoB 6bi1 9BHO B yaape B TOT AeHb. bupxa, ®paHkdypT, PrHaAHCOBLIE chepbl, TEOPUN CUCTEM
busHeca.

Mo3aHee 3TO UHTEPBbIO 6bIN10 YAANIEHO C CaliTa areHTCTBa U HblHE AOCTYMHO TOJIbKO B MHTEPHET-apXMBax.
Oeno B ToM, uTo r-H CMUpPHOB, KOrAa usnarana CBOW «TEOPUN CUCTEM BMU3HEeca®, elle He 3Has, YTO BECb ero
XONIANHI CO BCEMW CMCTEMAaMU yxe AaBHO B pa3paboTke BOT y 3TOW OpraHM3auuu:

3710 Ha3biBaeTcsa BND, HeMeukasn pa3sBegka. OHa-TO MU UCMoOpTKa BCO ManuHy. 8 Hoabps 1999 r. B
XypHane «Llnurens» ¢ nogaum bH/A Bbiwna cratbs <http://www.spiegel.de/spiegel/print/d-
15045816.html> c nHTpuryowmmM HazBaHueM: «lNpurnaweHne K OTMbIBAHMIO AeHer».
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B cTtatbe coobwanock, 4To B anpene 1999 roga BHA nepepana kaHunepy F'epMaHuMm CeKpeTHbI AOoKIaa no
CUTyaumun B KHsxecTBe JlnxTeHwTelH. XXypHanucT «LlWnurens» nonyumn A4oCTyn K 3TOMY AOKYMEHTY (Kakum
06pa3oM — OH He yTou4HAN). I3 goknaga cnenosasno, npasswas anmta JIMXTeHWwTenHa KpanHe
KoppyMnupoBaHa. A npu npasBuTenbCcTBe Y HUX AericteyeT ONI n3 agsokaTtoB n GUHAHCUCTOB, KOTOpPbIE
3aHMMaloTCs OTMbIBaHWEM AeHer B MMpOBOM MacwTabe.

ONr pa6boTaeT kKak MUMHMMYM € 1980-X rr. n MoeT AeHbrn HapkokapTesnen KOXXHOM AMEpUKN, NTanbaHCKOMN
MadumK, a TaKXKe pa3HbIX AUKTAaTOPOB M3 CTpaH TpeTbero Mupa. B uncne knmentos OMI ynoMnHanucb
TakXe «pycuiie pocckpuMmmnHenne» (KpynHble pycckue npectynHuku). Bnpoyem, HM MMEH y4YaCTHMKOB
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OMr, Hn gpyrmx noapobHOCTEeN aBTOp CTaTbM HE Ha3blBas, OrPAHNYMBLUNCL HaMeKaMun. ITO bbina
[03MpOBaHHas yTeuka, nepsbii 3ann nepeg rpsagywmm 6onblinM ckaHganom. [...]

B cBoeit ctatbe Neopr Mackono npmBoAua LUTaATy U3 MUHUCTPA PMHAHCOB JIMXTeHwTeNHa Mnxasns
PuTTepa 0 TOM, YTO Y HUX B KHSXXECTBE, MOJI, AepXKaT AeHblMM TONIbKO «ycnelHble 6U3HecMeHbI» 1
OENCTBYIOT «CaMble BbICOKME eBpOonenckne ctaHgapTbl» NpoTMB (GMHAHCOBbLIX 3110ynoTpebneHnii.

«Y HeMeuKkux opuumanbHbIX NUL, TaKMe 3asBfIeEHUS MOMYT Bbi3BaTb TO/IbKO Y/bIOKY>», — eXnAHO HaMeKasn
eMy aBTOp cTaTbu. Ewle 6bl! Beab cornacHo goknaay bHA akTMBHbIM yyacTHukoMm Ol no OoTMbIBY AeHer
6bin 6paT MMHKUCTpa — Pypgonbd Puttep. ToT cambiri Pyam n3 ClMAlra. Ero nMsa NOCTOSIHHO CKJIOHAOCh Ha
CTpaHuuax goknaga.

B yacTtHocTH, Ha cTp.15-16 coobuwanock, 4To Pyan 6bin1 AOBEPEHHBIM IMLIOM Cpa3y HECKOAbKUX
HapkokapTenen lOxHon AMepukK, B T.4. y 6paTtbeB O4oa (cepbe3Hble aBTOpUTETLI U3 MeaenbuHa) 1
kaptensa «Kanun». U yto Pyan cosgan cetb UpM No BCEMY MUPY, FAe AEHbIM KapTesein OTMbIBaanuChb Noj,
BMAOM BNIOXKEHUN B HEABMXMUMOCTb U (PUHAHCOBbIE YUpeXaAeHus.

B kauecTBe npmmepa 04HOM U3 OTMbIBOYHLIX MMPM, NpmMayMaHHbIX Pyan, B goknage bHA npusoguncs
CNArI. bHA cuutana CIIAl coBMeCTHbIM NpeanpusatTneM Puttepa n pycckmx 6aHAToB. A peanbHON Lenbto
dupMbI 6bIIK YCNyrK NO OTMbIBY AeHer. Ybnx? — KonyMbuinckoro kaptensa «Kanu» n pycckon maguu.

Ha ¢doTo HMxe — Bnagumup KymapuH no knnuke «Kym». OcHoBaTenb Tambosckon (4o 1989 — tamboBcKo-
Manbiwesckon) OMI. Pycuiwe rpoCCKpUMMHEnne.

B cBoeM uHTepBblo oT 18 noHa 2007 r. <http://www.fontanka.ru/2007/06/18/028/> . (nocneaHem
MHTEPBbLIO Ha cBoboae) KyM ckasan B oTBeT Ha Bonpoc npo CMNAT:

«Bnagnmup MyTHMH B 6bITHOCTbL 3aMeCTUTENIEM M3pa MO BHELWHE3KOHOMNYECKOW AeaTeNbHOCTM NoAMUCbIBan
BCE AOKYMEHTbI MO CO34aHUI0 COBMECTHbIX NPeanpusaTUii, KOTOPbIX 6blIM COTHWU. B TOM uuMcne oH noanucan
OLHO M3 MHOTMX, KOTOPOE MOTOM MepeLsio K HaM. Koro B HEM TOJ/IbKO He 6b110. B TOM umncne n MUHUCTP
dUnHaHCOB JInXTeHLWwTenHa, KOTOPbI No3Xe oTcuaen napy MecsiueB 3a TO, YTO Yepes ero oLopbl
MPOroHsnn Konymbuiickme geHbru. Cenyac Bce GurypaHTbl 3TOro Aesa ornpaBaaHbl».

Tak 1 6b1510. 3a UCKNOYEHUEM HEKOTOPbIX AeTanel. MNyTuH co3aasan CIAI, HO OH He 6bin TaM Ha Takux yx
BTOPbIX pONsiX, Kak nbitaeTcsa npencrasntb Kym (06 3Tom 4yTb no3xe). Pyan He 6611 MUHUCTPOM (DUHAHCOB
JluxTeHwTenHa, OH 6bin 6paToM MUHKUCTPA. HO AeHbrn KONyMBUNCKME Yy Hero KpyTunuce. Ero
AeNCTBUTENbHO NbITANMUCh 3@ 3TO NOCaAUTb, HO He cMornn. OH NoNyYuMa BCero NoaTopa roaa, Aa U To NOTOM
NpUroBOp OTMEHWU/IN.

N HakoHel caMoe rnaBHoe: KyM roBopuT, 4to lMyTMH nognucan AOKYMEHTbI O CO34aHNUM COBMECTHOrO
npeanpusatnsa, KOTOPOE NMOTOM MEPELWIO K HAM. K HaM, aTo kK TaMbosckon OIl. T.e. CIMNAT 6bin Bce-
Takn dunpmoit TaMboBCKUX.

Yepes 2 Mecsiua nocne 3Toro nHTepebio KymapuH 6bia1 BHE3anHO apecToBaH
<http://www.compromat.ru/page_21303.htm> no o6BuMHeHUt0 B co3gaHum ONMI, ybuiicteax u T.4.
PaHblUe BCe NOMNbITKX MocagnTb 6binn He 0cob0o yaauHbiMK. MocneaHun pas ero cygunm B 1991 3a paker,
HO Aefi0 3aKOHYNI0Cb CMEXOTBOPHbLIM CPOKOM B 4 rofa, U3 KOTOPbIX OH e4Ba OTCMAEN NOSOBUHY.

B 10T pa3 6b10 BCce no-gpyromy. Cpok 14 net <http://www.compromat.ru/page_28513.htm> , notom
euwe oanH (B posecok) — 15 neT, ceiyac nbitatotcs gobasmtb TpeTnin. C 2007 r. oH 6e3Bbl1a3HO CMAUT B
CU30 nopg cneacremnem no pasHbiM genam. O4HO 3aKaHYMBAETCSH, HAUMHAETCS Apyroe. B KOOHUIO ero He
OTNpasBnstoT, AepxaT B MockBe B CTporon nsonsauumu. [...]

B sTom nnaHe cyabba Pyponbda Putrtepa cnoxunacb HaMHOro ygadHee. OH u ewe 4 4yenoseka 6biin
apectoBaHbl B Mae 2000 r. Pyan o6BMHSANM B OTMbIBaHMM AeHer KapTens «Kanu» n conyTCcTBYHOWMX
npectynneHunax (nogaenka AOKYMEHTOB, 3/10ynoTpebneHmne nosiHOMoOYMaMM 1 T7.4.). Ho K cyacTtblo, ero
cyoun cyn B JINXTEHLWTEWHE, KOTOPbIN He ropen xenaHneM rnyboko konaTb 3To Aeno. durypanTbl 6bin He
nocneaHMMU nabMn B kKHSxecTBe. OanH — 6bIBLUMIA HaYanbHUK NOANUNK JIMXTEHWTEWHA, ¥y Apyroro 6pat
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— cyAbsi BepxoBHoOro cyaa, y camoro Pyamn 6pat — MuHucTp (npasaa, B 2001 oH ywen c nocra).

B utore cHayana B 2003 r. c Pyan cHANM 06BMHEHNS B OTMbIBAHMM (T.K. OH TUMNa «He 3Han» o
npouncxoxaeHun geHer), a B 2005 n Bcé octanbHoe. N3 6onblioro 6musHeca Pyan ywen. PabotaeT Tenepb
Ha dmpMe, okasbiBawwen byxrantepckue ycnyrn. B namxreHwTenHckmx 6iorax nucanum, 4To aobut
3a/710XXUTb 3@ BOPOTHUK. Hy nocne Bcex BOSHEHUIN-TO...HaBepHsaKa noabIMaeT TOCT 3a Hal
JINXTEHLWTENHCKNI CyA, CaMbll T'yYMaHHbI cya B mupe!

3.JInxTeHwTenHcKasa 6bpaTea

WTak, cornacHo otdety BH/ B nuxmne 90-e B JluxTeHwTeliHe opyaosana OMNl, noMmoraswas 6aHauTam u
AWKTaTOpaM BCEX MacTen OTMbIBaTb AeHbrn. BoT ¢ Hel-1o MyTuH, CMUPHOB U MPUMKHYBLUUA K HUM
KyMmapuH n otkpbinm 6usHec B Bnge dumpmbl CrAT.

Mpexae yeM NucaTb O AeTansix 3Toro 6muaHeca, CTouT caenaTb HEGObLIYI SKCKYPCUIO B JIMXTEHLUTEMHCKUN
«(UHAHCOBbIN pal», U3 KOTOPOro npmuexan K Ham Pygonbd Puttep. Obwas cxema pabotbl OMI no oTMbIBY
AeHer B AOK/aAe HEMeLUKOM pa3Beaku Bbirnsaena Tak:
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Nnn B pycckoMm nepesose:
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T.e. rpsA3Hble AeHbI'M pa3HbIMK MYTSMU 3aHOCATCSA Ha cyeTa GpupM B JINXTEHWTelHe. MeCTHbIe IpPUCTbI
0Ka3bIBaloOT NPU 3TOM YCIYrM HOMUHANbHbIX AUPEKTOPOB, HOMMHA/bHBIX aKLMOHEPOB, yrnpasnsaowmx. Nms
peanibHOro Brajesnbla AeHer Hurae He dUrypupyeT, oAHU NoacTaBHble vua.

[anee opraHmn3yeTcs NpoOroH 3TUX AEHEer rno BCeEMY MUPY — Moj BUAOM MHBECTULUMIN B HEABUXMMOCTb, B
LeHHble 6ymarun, npeanpuatms. [eHbrm NporoHsATCS NO HECKOJIbKY pas, Yyepe3 TPeTbM CTPaHbl,
oddwopHble baHkn. Bce, 4yTob 3anyTatb cneabl. B kpyroobopoTte Bce BpeMsi HAXOAATCA AEHbIM Pa3HbIX
TUNOB: IPsi3Hble, «MNOSYOTMbITblE», OTMbITbIE.

PutTep B 3TOM CcxeMe 6bia ynpasnasiowmm geHbramm. BaxHas pabota, Tpebytowas Xopowmnx JOBepUTENbHbIX
OTHOLWeEeHuIM ¢ Mmadumen. Mpu aToOM, ecnu BepuTb oT4eTy BH/A, Pyau He 6611 rnaBHbIM YenoBekoM B 3Tor ONr.
Bbinun noan n nocepbesHee, y KOTOPbIX OH 6b11 MAaAWNMM NApTHEPOM.

Hanpumep, BOT 3TOT AXXEHT/IbMEH:
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3710 npodeccop Nepbept baTnMHep — OPUCT, Y KOTOPOro Ha 06cnyXnBaHmn B JINXTEHLUTENHE 6bI1I0 OKOJIO
10 000 oddwopHbIX dmpM ogHoBpeMeHHO. NMeHHO npodeccopa BH cuntana rnasapem
NINXTEHLWTENHCKOM 6paTBbl.

BbatnuHep xpaHun geHbru Xoseda MobyTy. 310 gnkTaTtop 3ampa (oH xe KoHro), npocnasmsLumMiics
annyeckumm Macwtabamu koppynumn. batnmHep xpaHun aeHbrn Mapkoca (anktatop duaunnuu), MNabno
Ackobapa (rnaesapb MegenbuHckoro Kaptens). OH gepxan ceKpeTHble poHAbl CayA0BCKOM KOPOJEBCKOWN
ceMbM, YyepHyto kaccy naptmm XAC n3 N'epmaHun. Bce TeHeBble NOTOKM AEHEr, 0T KOyMBUNCKNX KapTenen
00 pacnuna 6toakeTa B 3amMpe npoxoamnum vyepes Hero. Takon npodeccop MopmapTn Hawmx QHEN.

BaTtnnHep He TONbKO OPUCT, HO U BaHkup. OH coBnazeney KpynHelwero MectHoro 6aHka (VP Bank AG). B
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90-x ero 6pat XanHuy batnmHep 6bin B HEM Npe3uaeHToM. CBol 6aHK o4YeHb BaXeH B 3TOM 6u3Hece. bes
Hero npodeccop HuMKoraa 6bl He pasBepHy/CH.

FepbepTt BaTtnunHep c xxeHow Puton (cnpaBa). CneBa — NpeMbep-MUHUCTP JINXTEHWTENHa C Cynpyron.
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CornacHo goknaay bH/ B 90-e npodeccop akTMBHO cTan paboTaTb C «pyCCKOWN KIMEHTYpon». Kak
cooblanock B AoKaae, pycckne LeHnaInm BO3MOXHOCTM npodeccopa NpMHMMaTb HaIMUKy MUANIMOHAMN U
BHOCUTb MX B 6aHK Ha cuyeTa. lNpodeccop, NnpaBaa, rHEBHO OTBEpraa 3TM MHCUHYaUunn. « HUKoraa He 6epy
COMHUTEJSIbHbIX KSIMEHTOB C YEMOAAaHaAMWN HaNM4YHbIX, 0CO6eHHO 13 bbiBwero Cosetckoro Coto3a. OHKM Yy Hac
B odmce pganblue NepBoro aTaxa He NponayT», — CKa3asl OH B OAHOM MHTEpPBbIO.

Ho BH/] noueMy-To He Bepuia, UTO OH PYCCKMX Aasiblle NepBoro ata)ka He nyckaeTt. MoxeT, YyeMoZaHbl
6bIN10 TSXENO TackaTb Ha BTOPOM, MO3TOMY CKilaanpoBann Ha nepBoM? [la n Boobuie npodeccop 6bin
repoeM CTOSIbKMX CKaHAanoB, YTO BCE YXe NMpuBbIKAU. To Xe camoe oH rosopun n B 1992, korga ns CLUA
npuwen 3anpoc Ha 17 MAH. gonnapoB HapkobapoHa Xopxe Toppeca u3 DkBagopa, KoTopble npodeccop
npoctpoun B cBoi «BlN BaHk ». To Xe, n Koraa uckanu geHbru guktatopa Mapkoca. W korga BbISACHAMN,
UTO 3a CEKpPEeTHbIe cyeTa B JINXTEHWTENHE, C KOTOPbIX dUHaHCcupoBanacb naptmsa XAC NenbmyTta Kong
(kaHunep lepmaHum B 1982-98 rr.).

OHu 661K apy3bs. MNMpodeccop u kKaHunep-obbeanHuTens F'epmaHnm. CkaHaan ¢ YyepHon kaccon XAC ctoun
FenbMyTy Konto Kapbepebl.

10 000 oddpwopHbIX hrpM, KOTOpblie Ben npodeccop, Ha XKaproHe Ha3blBalOTCA «MNOYTOBbIE AWMKKM». 3a
HUMW HUYEro HET — TOJIbKO cYeT B 6aHKe U AWMK ANna nmceMm. Ynpasnset GUpMon T.H. KHOMUHaN» —
NOACTaBHOE JIMLIO U3 MECTHbIX. DTO MOr 6biTb BaTnMHEp NYHO, MOI KTO-TO M3 €ro NOMOLLHMKOB.

Nma peanbHOro Bnagenbua GuUpMbl — CTPOXAMLWINIK cekpeT. TaM uenbii apceHan cnocobos, Kak ero
CKpbITb. AKLMM MOTYT 6bITb BbiMyLLEHbl HA NpeabsaBuTens (T.€. X035MH PUPMbI TOT, Y KOO OHU B cende
nexaT B AaHHbIA MOMEHT). MOXHO 3anmncaTtb MX Ha TOro XXe HOMWHasa no cneumanbHOMY A0roBopy. MoXxHo
QHOHWMHbBIN TPacT yupeanTb — MHBECTULMOHHDbIN (POHA, KOTOPbIM YNpaBnseT AXeHT/bMeH Tuna batnuHepa,
a KTO BKJIaA4YMKM — CekperT.

Jonyctum, asopeuy MNMyTnHa B MNMpackoseesBke <http://www.compromat.ru/page_30258.htm> noa
FeneHQXMKOM B CBOE BpeMs yepes Lernodky duvpMm nMen CBOMM KOHEYHbIM BRagensueMm pupmy «Jimpyc
XonauHr Al» mn3 JinxteHwTtenHa. ECin Bbl NOCMOTPUTE Ha €€ BbINMCKY U3 TOProBoro peectpa — HUYEero He
nommere.
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AKUMM — Ha npeabsBuTens, ynpasnsawoT dupmoin — Hekme M'Buao Meriep n lOpr BuccmaHH, aBa topucra.
MpuyeM nepBbIn — N3 MeCcTHOM pdupmMbl «ATU», 3TO aenosbie napTHepbl Nnpodeccopa batnmHepa (BMecTe
BnagelT «BlN baHkom»).
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A Ha camoM gene 3apernctpmposan 3ty dupmy B 2003 r. 6usHecmeH n3 Poccum Cepreit KonecHnkoB. Ho He
ons cebs: akumm Ha npeabsiBuTens oH otaan LWWamanosy <http://www.compromat.ru/page_32252.htm> ,
a ToT — NMyTnHy. LWamManos pacckasbiBan eMy, 4To Bnagnmmp BnagnmumpoBud B3sin y Hero 6ymMaxKkm 3Tum
JINXTEHWTENHCKNE U NONOXW B cend y cebsa B peanaeHumm. 3To npaBuiibHO, T.K. LEHa UM — MUAnmMapg
AonnapoB. IMEeHHO CTONbKO CTOUT ABOpeEL, noa eneHa)XnMKoMm.
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A yuuTbiBas, uto MyTuH 1 LLlamanoB Tenepb elle n poACTBEHHUKWU (CBaTbs), AeTel nepexeHunnm
<http://www.compromat.ru/page_36427.htm> , To ga4ya Moso4bIM He NOMeLWaEeT no-nbomy.

[a, Ho ecnun 6 Cepren KonecHukoB B 2010 r. He cbexan Ha 3anaa, Mbl 6 HMKOr4a He y3Hanu, KTo
peanbHbI X0358MH opdwopa «Jimpyc XonauHr Al» n y koro cende ero akumm. Beab Nengo Meiiep mn HOpr
BuccMaHH, KOTOpble 3anncaHbl B peectpax — nNpodeccMoHanbHble HOMUHaNbl, X paboTa — Mon4yaTh.
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Ycnyrm HOMMHaNoB CToAT HegelweBo. Ecnn B JInxTeHwTenHe — He MeHblwe 1000 gonnapos B rog. A ecnn
Takux ¢pupm 10 000, To camum noHMMaeTe... BoT notomy Mepbept BatnnHep — oueHb 6oraTtbliil YenoBek. Ero
COCTOsIHME oueHmBaeTca cerogHsa B 400 M/IH. eBpoO. Y Hero KpynHenwas B EBpone yacTHasa Konnekuus
Xusonucu, Hanpumep. Cenyac emy yxe nog 90. OH XMBET B pogHOM JIMXTEHLWTENHE. YBaXKaeMbl YEN0BEK,
ceHaTop. Bce nonbiTkn (HEOAHOKpPATHbIE) NOCAAUTb €ro B TPbMYy — He yAanucb. HeT y Bac MeTo40B
npotmus epbl batnuHepa! [...]

4.MpepnpuHmnMaTtens Bonoas.

CIMATI 6bin co3aaH B 1992 r. n aktmeHo paboTtan ao 2000 r., o apecTta Puttepa. Nocne atoro
AeATenbHOCTb dUpMbl 6bia pakTUieckn CBepHyTa, a HEABUXMMOCTb B Poccmn pacnpoganu.

Tpu 60nbLINX 3Tana MOXHO BblAeNUTb B uctopum CrMAra s 1990-x rr.:

1.1992-93 rr., Hayano pabotbl. TyT BCe 6b1SI0 CKPOMHO. Ha 3TOM 3Tane rnaBHbIM AOCTMXEHMEM PUpPMbI Bbin
BbIBOA M3 roccobCcTBEHHOCTM 3aaHUS Ha TamboBckol, 12. B pe3ynbTaTe HEXUTPbIX MaHUNYNALUNUA OHO
pocrtanocb CMUpPHOBY.

2.1994-96 rr , nosiBNeHne npoekTa «3HaMeHcKas». TyT y)xe ybuBanuco ABa 3anua: BbIBOAWACA U3
COB6CTBEHHOCTU ropoAa LUEeHHbI akKTUB (HeABUMXMMOCTb Ha HEBCKOM), 1 OAHOBPEMEHHO NoA NpeasioroM ero
pPEKOHCTPYKUMM B EBpone 6bin 3anyweH 6M3HeC No oTMbIBaHWUIO aeHer. [nsa Hadana — Tambosckon O,
NOTOM MOATSAHY/INCb OCTanbHbIE.

3.1997-1999 rr., pacuget ClAla. Ero akummn BbIXoaaT Ha 6upxy. HaunHaeTcsa akTuBHasa paboTa ¢
AeHbramm kaprtensa «Kanu». CMAI ctaHoBUTCS oaHUM 13 “blanqueadores” (oTMbiBaTENEM, OTMbIBOYHOWN
KOHTOPOM) KapTens, KOTopbiX 6blsIN COTHWU MO BCEMY MUPY.

Tenepb 060 BceM no nopsaaky. B oktabpe 1992 mapusa Cobuyaka nepepaet gouke ClAlra 3gaHme Ha
TamboBckoi, 12. Ho uto 370 6bina 3a goyka? — Kak yxe roBopuaocb, akumm 6oiin nogeneHosl NpMMeEpPHO
50 Ha 50: nonoBuHa y CMAI, nonoBuHa y ctpyktyp CmumpHoBa. [ons ropoaa B CMAle npu co3gaHun 6bina
20%. T.e. paHblUe ropoj Bnagen BCeM 34aHUEM, a Tenepb CTana ceabMasi Boda Ha Kucene: nsatasl 4acTb B
KOHTOpE, KOTopas caMa UMena B 34aHWU OKOJ10 NosioBUHbI. bonee Toro, B 1994 r. NyTWH CBOUM peLlleHneM
oTaan Bce akuum ropoga B CIMAI B ynpasneHne CMmMpHOBY. T.€. NO/IHOCTbIO Ha OTKYM.
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Ha npocToM si3bIKe 3TO Ha3blBAaeTCs «BCE CXBA4eHO». DTO Kak pa3 To, 4to CMMpHOB caenan ¢ Tambosckon,
12. 3aaHue odopmunn Ha AO, rae oH 6bi1 AUPEKTOPOM U MMEN OKOJ10 MNOJSIOBMHBbI akunin. A BTOPYIO
NnosoBMHY akumii gepxan CMAT, roe oH ToXe BCe KOHTponmpoBan. busHec-UueHTp ocen B LenKnx pyKax
CMMpHOBa U ero ceMbu Ha Joarve rogbi.

B 2001 r. B 0o4HOM U3 nHTepBbio CMUPHOB ckasan npo MNyTuHa:

«$51 3Hat Bonoato BOT yxe 10 fieT, 1 3a BCE 3TO BPEMSI OH MEHS HU pas3y He pa3o4yapoBas, Kak
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npeanpnHuMaTesnb, I'IpO(beCCMOHa}'I, KaK 4esioBEK> .

3To To4yHOo. Bonoas — npodeccmoHan (B Taknx genax). Xorsa nodyemy CMMPHOB Ha3blBaeT ero
«npeanpuHuMaTenemM», oH XXe UNHOBHUK?

MpeanpuHumMaTens Bonoasa B paboyem kabuHete B Mapun. 1994 r.

Oanbwe — 6onblie. B 1994 no Toi e cXeMe U3 rocCo6CTBEHHOCTU BbIBOAUTCA «3HaMeHcKas». Ho To/bKo
Tenepb B EBpone noa 3To Aeno PUTTep elle 1 cTan BbiMyCKaTb akUMU U NpoAaBaTh UX «MHBECTOPaM>.
[leHbrn cTanu roHsaTb Mexay EBponoit n NeTepbyproMm noa npeanoromM CTpOUTENbLCTBA KPYTOro o6bekTa
HEeABUXMMOCTM Ha HeBCcKOM. HeT, 06BEKT OHU TOXKE CTPOUNU. HO M AEHbIMM OTMbIBANN.

N3BECTHbIN HEMELKNI XypHanucT-paccnegosartesnb lOpred Pot B 2003 r. onybnkoBan KHUIy Npo Aeno
¢dupmbl CMNATI noa HaseBaHueM «laHrcrtepobl ¢ Boctoka» <http://www.compromat.ru/page_13528.htm> .
Mpwn eé HanucaHmu KOpreH PoT umen pgoctyn K gokymeHtam BH/ n Hemeukor nonmumn (y Hero xopowuuve
CBSA3KN B 3TUX Kpyrax). KHura 6bin1a nepeBegeHa Ha HECKOJIbKO A3bIKOB M npeacTaBnseTt coboi cambiin
noapobHbIN Ha cerogHsa pa3bop AeaTeNnbHOCTM 3TO PUPMBI.

Kak nuweTt lOpreH PoT, B Fambypre y CMnpHoBa 6bin aBa gpyra: Hekne bopuc MpuHwTenH u Metep
Xabepnax. ¥ Hux 6bin1 Tam 6usHec...Hy kak 6bl nonpunmyHee ckasaTtb: ceTb 6bopaenen. T.e.aTo ABa
CcyTeHepa. BOT OHW-TO U CTanun nNepBbIMU «MHOCTPaHHbIMKM MHBecTopamMu» ClMAla. B gekabpe 1994 6bin
nepBbI KpynHbIN NPOroH: oddwopHasa dupma «E.C.Experts» (ocTtpos M3H) noa pykoBoACTBOM [leTepa
Xabepnaxa kynuna y Pyau akummn CMAla Ha 500 Teic. gonumapok. C60p AeHer Ha NpOoeKT «3HaMeHcKas»
Ha4dancs!

OTkyna y cyTeHepoB 13 Nambypra Takme geHbrm 1 3adem um akumm «CMAra»? Xortenm Ha Hesckom, 114-
116 dunuran ceor OoTKpbITb? TaM Kak pa3 MOCKOBCKUI BOK3aa HanpoTuB. NOHATHO, YTO 3TO AEHbIN He KX, a
KTO-TO nopy4yunn nMm caenaTtb TakKne «MHBECTULUNN>,

Ha doto Hmxe Bnaanmup KymapuH c xxeHon MapuHoii KymapuHoin-Xabepnax. 210 6bin t0bunen Kyma (50
net) B 2006 .

Compromat.Ru <http://www.compromat.ru/imgup/52893.jpg>

OHM NOXEeHMNNCH eLlle B cOBeTCKoe BpeMsl, koraa Kym pabotan sbiwmbanon B 6ape «TanamH». Y HUX eCcTb
Aoub — Mapusa KymapuHa.

XeHa n goyka KymapwuHa: Ha otabixe B 1993 r. (Kym Tonbko ocBoboansnics torga) n B 2005 Ha Kakon-To
rnamMypHomn TycoBke B MockBe.
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Ho B Hauane 1990-x KymapuH cdopMasnbHO pa3Bencs XeHoW. M Ta Bbilaa 3aMyX 3a rpaxaaHuvHa ABCTpumn
no dammnum Xabepnax. C Tex nopa oHa — MapuHa KymapuHa-Xabepnax. bpak 6bin hUKTUBHbBIM. PeanbHo
Bnagnmup n MapuHa KyMapuHbl HE pa3BoaMINCL M OCTaNMCh B rpaxaaHcKkoM 6pake. Llenbto 6paka ¢
aBcTpuiLeM bbin nacnopT rpaxaaHkm EC ¢ npaBom e3auTb no EBpone 6e3 Bus3.

MapuHa KymapuHa-Xabepnax — psgnom ¢ KyMapuHbiM Tpu gecaTtka net, 6oesas nogpyra CBOEro Myxa, Ha
Heé 6bln1 obopMNeH psaa npeanpusaTuii B Poccmn, KotopbiMmn TOT Bnagen. AHanormyHbiM 06pasom, KCTatu u
»xeHa Bnaanmmpa CmumpHosa (Jlapuca [po3aosa). B TedeHne 20 net oHa Bena byxrantepuio BO BCEX €ro
dupmMmax — B «3HaMeHckon», «NHDopM-DyType» 1 T.A4.

®paHums, 2011 rr. NeHcmoHep CMUPHOB C CynpyroM nNyTewecTByYoT. [...]
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Ho BepHeMcsa k KyMapuHy. OUKTUBHLIN My>X MapuHbl KyMapuHoli-Xabepnax u lNMetep Xabepnax, KoTopbin
6611 «nHBecTop» dupmbl CMAI B 1994 r. kak-To cBA3aHbl? — [la. DTo poaHble 6paTbhs, Kak yTBepxaaeT
lOpreH PoT. A aeHbrn, KOTOPLIN CyTEHEP-UHBECTOP rnepeBoaun 3a akuum CMAla, N0 MHEHUIO HEMELLKOWN
nonvumm 6oun He ero, a Tambosckol ONI. Vix BbiBeENM B EBpony 1 OTMbIBanM 4yepe3 CTPOMKY Ha
«3HaMEeHCKOM».

Takum obpasom, CMmnpHoB 6bI11 MO CyTU NpeacTtasuTenem Tambosckon OMNI B EBpone: oH Hana)wusasn
MexayHapoaHble cBs3m (co3pan CMAI), oH noaTsHyN cBomx Kopewen ana pabotbl ¢ opdLopHbIMU
AeHbramm 6angntoB. OH Xe, cyas no Bcemy, n opraHmaoan GUKTMBHbIN 6pak ana cynpyru KymapuHa,
yTo6 caenaTb en eBponenckuin nacnopt. Ho nNpu aToM CMUpHOB 6bl1 ApYyroM He Tonbko KyMa, HO u MNyTuHa.
S HauMHa NOHMMaTb, MoYeMy Npu co3gaHum «0O3epa» B 1996 r. ero Bbibpanu npeacenartenem.

Tpun Bnagummpa, 6aHAUT, YMHOBHUK M KOMMeEpCaHT. Bmecte — Madus.
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Mo nosoay cBoero yyactmsa B AO «3HaMeHckasa» KymapuH B MHTepBbio «KoMMepcaHTy» B 2004 r.
pacckasbiBan <http://www.compromat.ru/page_14733.htm> :

«$1 Boobwe y3Han o6 3toM npoekTe B 1996 roay, Koraa neunncsa B FepmMaHnm nocne nokyweHus. Toraa
oblne 3HaKoMble NO3HAKOMWUIM MeHs C Pyan v C ApYyrMMuy IlOABMU U NPEANIOXNIN NOY4acTBOBaTb B
npoekTe ‘3HaMeHCKni’ — TaM Hano 6b1no paccenntb 300 KOMMYHANOK U NOCTPOUTL Bu3Hec-LeHTp. S Bowen
B COBET AMPEKTOPOB KakK BuLUe-npe3naeHT MeTepbyprckon TONANMBHOM KOMNaHnK, 4Tobbl pasobpaTbcs,
CTOUT /I HaM B 3TOM y4yacTBOBaTb. Mbl AaXkKe paccenuan WTyK CeMb KOMMYHanok. Ho NOTOM Mbl pewnnu,
4YTO HaM BblrogHee CTPOUTb BEH30KOMNOHKN, U 9 U3 NPOEKTA BbILLEs».

O6bwme 3HaKoMble MO3HAKOMUAN MeHs € Pyau... Obwne 3HakoMble — 3T0 CMUpHOB. Hac4yeT Toro, 4to OH
y3Han npo npoekT B 1996 r., 370 BpaA Nn. Yxe B KoHuUe 1994 ero noan otnpasnsanu B CINAIC geHbrn.
HacueT cnaboro nHTepeca K nNpoeKkTy («paccenmnum WTYyK CEMb KOMMYHANOK» MU HaA0eno), Toxe Bpsa Nu.
Ewe B ntoHe 1999 r. oH nsbupancsa tam yneHom CoseTta [mpekTopos. [la n co6CTBEHHO CaMO MHTEPBLIO
2004 r. 6b1n0 nocne TOro, Kak n3 NepmaHum npunetena 6puraga cnepgosartenei n ABa AHS AgonpalunBana
ero no geny «CllAlra». He6ocb, Npo «CeMb KOMMYHa/IOK» BCE BbISICHAN.

4.Hapko-KI'b

Oeno CMNAlra npuHecno tambosckon O mmpoByto cnasy. [Jo TOoro e€ 3Hasn B OCHOBHOM B Y3KUX Kpyrax B
MeTepbypre. B kKoHUe 80-x TaMboOBCKME HAaUYMHANM C KpbllleBaHUS HanepCTOYHUKOB Ha pbliHKax, a yepe3 10
JIeT BENM Aena C KpynHeMWwnMn raHrctepaMmm Mmpa — C caMmmm kaptenem «Kanun» ns Konymbum.

B aHrnosasbiuHOM Bukunneann ectb ctatbs <https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Cali_Cartel> npo aToT KapTensb.
OHa HaMHoro 6onee obbeMHast U HHOPMATMBHAs MO CPAaBHEHUIO C PYCCKOSA3bIYHbIM aHanorom. Bce-Taku
«Kanu» paboTtan, B OCHOBHOM, Ha AMeEpPMKY, TaK 4YTO MM 3Ta TeMa Kak-To 6aunxe.

N3 cTaTbKn 9 NOHSAN, YTO YeTblpe OocHOoBaTenu kaptens (6patbs Opexyanno, a TakXxe aBTOpUTETbI «Yene» u
«Mavo»), 370 BblAAOWMECS NN Hawero sBpeMenn. N60 B 1980-90x rr. oHM co3ganu «kpynHenwyto OMl B
MUPOBOI NCTOPUM>», 3aHAB YyTb N HE 90% MMPOBOro pbiHKa KokanHa. CaM KapTenb 6bi1 OpraHM3oBaH Kak
cneucnyxb6a, c pa3Beakoi, cneuHasoMm, naaHnposaHmem onepaunii. «Kanm-KIFb», Kkak ero Ha3sbiBanu.
HbiHe, NnpaBaa, KapTenb pa3rpomieH, rnasapu oTbbiBalOT CPOKMU.

Tak BOT B 3TOM CTaTbe Npo kaptenb Kanu ectb ntobonbiTHbIM pasgen: «CBSA3M C pyCCKUM rocyaapCcTBOM»
(Russian State connections). [...]
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AKTUBHOe coTpyaHunyectso CllAlNa n kaptensa «Kanm» — 310 nepmnog 1997-99 rr., korga Pyan BbiBen akuum
ClMNArlra Ha dpaHkdypTCKyto 6upxy. Pyam Toraa npMHUMan KokanHoBble AeHbru B EBpone (Hanom) noa
nokynky akuun CMAlra, ganbwe yacTb UX wna B Poccnio, a yactb — KpyTunacb Ha bupxe Bo ®paHkdypTe.
PaboTa kmnena. Yepes «3HameHckyto» B 1997-2000 rr. nporHanu nopsiaka 140 maH. goriuMapok. B 2000
r., korga Hag ClMAlom B EBpone crycTmnucb Ty4du, BCe 3TW NPOroHbl NpeKpaTUInCh.
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3HakoMcTBO c genom CIMAla Bbi3biBaeT 3aKOHOMEPHbIM Bonpoc: a Tambosckasa OMNI ToNbKO OTMbIBana
KOKauHOBYIO BbIpYYKY WK CaMa yyacTBoOBasna B HapkoToproene? Otset — aga. B mapte 2016 r. Bnagnmup
KyMmapuH, Haxoasack B CN30 «MaTpocckasa TuUlinHa», aana MHTepeCHOE UHTEPBLIO
<http://www.compromat.ru/page_36718.htm> . OHO 6blJI0O B NTMCbMEHHOM BMAE, €My Nepeaanm BOrnpochl,
a OH nucan oTBeThI.

B 3TOM MHTepBbio KyM HEOXMAAGHHO BCMOMHWA MOJIOAOCTb M CKasasi, YTo Obisl IMYHO 3HAKOM C reHepasioMm
AynosbiM <http://www.compromat.ru/page_29360.htm> (Ha TOT MOMEHT — 3aM. rnasbl
FocHapkokoHTponsa Poccun):

«$5] xopowo 3Hat AynoBa, C KaNMTaHCKMX ero BpeMeH, CO BpEMeHU, Koraa yepes Boibopr nepBasi TOHHa
KOoKauHa 6bina nepeBe3eHa B 6aHKaxX «TylweHKn». bbina BcTpeya ¢ AynoBbiM B 1992-1993 rogax, Ha
KOTOpOn (Kak s MOHSA) OH HaMeKan MHe, YTobbl 9 B3s/1 HAPKOTUKM NOA4 KOHTPOJb, apryMeHTUpys, 4To TOT,
KTO BO3bMET 3TO NOA4 KOHTPO/b, MOAYYMUT 60NblUNE AEHBIN>.

Hukonai AynoB no knmuke «XXenesHblil APOBOCEK» — W3BECTHAs JIMYHOCTb Cpeaun MUTEPCKUX.

C mapTta 2016 reHepan Ayq0B — B Me@XAyHapoAHOM pO3bICKe MO «Aeny pycckon madpumn» B NcnaHmm
<http://www.compromat.ru/page_36371.htm> . bontan MHOro no TenegoHy C aBTOpUTETaMMN
ManblleBCcKkor 6paTBbl. M Tak NOHPABUICSA MECTHbIM MPOKYpopaM, YTO peLInIn NpUrnacuTb ero B MicnaHuio.
OTOOXHYTh.

Koraa KyM roBopuT, 4TO 3HAET reHepana C nepBoi TOHHbI KOKauUHa, KOTOPYH nporHanu B 6aHkax u3-nog
TyweHkn <http://www.compromat.ru/page_10045.htm> — 370 nepeknmkKaeTca ¢ Mmatepuanamm cya rno
neny JintemHeHko B 2015 r. <http://www.compromat.ru/page_35312.htm> Tam B KauyecTBe MOTUBA
ybuinctea ctopoHa o6BMHeHUs npeacrtaBmna T.H. «gocbke LBeua» (nepebexumk ns CBP Opwuit LLUBel, HbiHE
XUBYLWMI B AMepuKe).

Maiop LLBeu BMecTe ¢ JINTBUHEHKO paccneaoBan cBa3um lNyTuHa ¢ HapkoMaduen B Netepbypre 90-x.
CornacHo «aocbe LliBeua» TOproensi KOkavHoOM B NuTepe B TO BpeMs UMesa LeHTPanM30BaHHbIN XapakTep:
eé KOHTponupoBanu TaMboBckne, a TaMboBCKUX — BUKTOp MBaHOB
<http://www.compromat.ru/page_35631.htm> , noMmowHuK MNyTnHa B Mapun no pabote c
npaBOOXpaHUTENbHbIMX OpraHamMu. Y AynoBa Toraa 6biin ele «KanutaHCKkme BpeMeHa» B MUTEPCKOM
PYBOIrle, BOT OH 1 6eran no aBTopuTeTaM, pasbsACHAN NOAUTUKY NaApPTUN..

Hy a B 2000-x yekuct BukTop MBaHOB cTan rnason FoCHapKoKOHTpons Poccun, a Hukonan Aynos — ero

3aMoM. Kagpsbl pelwatoT Bce. A B HAPKOTOpProesie — 0CO6€eHHO.
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5.KoHCcynbTaHT 6e3 3apnnaThbl.
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Ckangan sokpyr CIMAIA pasropencs B HeygaudHblli Ans npeanpuHnmartens Bonoan MoMeHT. 3710 6binmn ero
nepsble npe3uaeHTckme Bbibopbl 2000 r. Kpemnesckas npecc-cnyxba Toraa BbICTynuia B TOM ayxe, 4To
Aaa, MNMytuH, yupexaan CMNAI B 1992 r., HO B ero A4eaTe/IbHOCTM HEe y4yacTBOBas, a bbl1 «KKOHCY/IbTAaHTOM 6e3
3apnnaTbi». Kak u N'epmaH Nped <http://www.compromat.ru/page_13113.htm> , kcTtaTn.

Hy BO-nepBbIX, B TAKOM A€1€ KOHCY/IbTAHT 3TO YXe 3By4YnuT ropao. Ecnm ogHaxabl, yBaXkaeMblii uMTaTensb,
Bbl HaAlyMaeTe 3aHATbCA OTMbIBaHMEM AeHer (KOKanHOBbIX) M BaM NOoHaAo00sTCa KOHCynbTauuun... Hy Bbl
3HaeTe, K KOMy 06paTuTbCS.

Hy a ecnn cepbe3Ho, MOXHO NpmMBECTU Takon npumep. B 2000 r., B pamMKax paccneaoBaHus yYroioBHOMO
hena HeMmeukas nonuuus Bbiwa Ha «baagep baHk» B baBapuu (Baader Wertpapierhandelsbank AG) ,
KoTopbin B 1998 rr. noMmoran B packpyTtke akumii ClNAla Ha bupxe.

K 6aHKy BO3HUK/IN BOMpOCHI, Kopoye. NMpeactaButens 6aHka Huko baaa B 3asBneHUn onas npecchbl ckasan
Torga, 4to oHM He 3Hanm o ceasax CMAla ¢ oprnpecTynHOCTbIO U Corlacuanchb ydacrtsosatb B IPO
«0TYaCTU NOTOMY, YTO Cpean eé KOHCY/IbTaHTOB 6bl1M CTONb BbICOKOMNOCTaB/IEHHbIE nua Kak MyTuH» (ecnu
310 1998 rog — MyTuKH 661N rnasoi OCH).

LLTab-kBapTupa «baagep baHka» B MioHXeHe:

NX MOXHO NOHATb. DTK cepbe3Hble pebsata u3 baBapun cornacmnuce pabotatb co CMAIMoM n3-3a
fencteytowero (!) anpektopa ®CB cpeamn €€ KOHCYNbTaHTOB. Posib rPOMKUX UMeH B Bu3Hece HUKTO He
oTMeHsan. OAHO Aeno, Bbl NpeAcTaBNseTecb — KOHTOPA MO OTMbIBAHMIO KOKAGWUHOBLIX AeHer Takas-T1o. A
Apyroe neno, KOHTopa no oTMbIBaHWUIO AeHer, aupekTop ®CB — Halw KOHCYNbTAHT. 2TO yXe 3By4uT!

Bo-BTOpbiX, MyTnH B CMAle 6611 HE TONBLKO KOHCYbTaHTOM. B 2005 B pacnopsixxeHnn «HoBOW rasetbi»
OKasanucb ydpeantenbHble gokyMeHTbl ClMAMa 1992 roga n peknamMHas 6polltopa, KOTOPYK OHUM Toraa xe
BbINyCcTMAKN 0 cebe. M3 3Tnux AOKYMEHTOB cneayeT, uTo MNyTuH , BO BCSIKOM Clly4yae npu co3gaHnmn pupmel,
6b1s1 TaM He KOHCYNbTaHTOM, a 3aM. npeacenatens HabnwogatenbHOro coseta. A 3TO COBCEM Apyroe Aesno.
DTO BTOPOM 4enoBek Ha pupme.

B 2000 r. CMAl HeoXMAaHHO BCMbIT HAa T.H. «NJieHKax MenbHMYEHKO». MefibHUYEeHKO — 3TO oduuep
OXpaHbl YKpanHckoro npesmageHta Kyumbl, KOTOPbIA CKPbITO MOCTaBW/ NPOCAYLWKY B €ro KabmnHeTt, a NOTOM
BbiBE3 €€ B AMepuKy. [...]

Kak okasanocb, Hekoe Aocbe Ha [lyTuHa B CBA3UM C y4YaCTUEM ero B HapKOTOprosfiie HeBeAOMbIMU MYTSAMHU
nonano mn3 Eeponbi B pykn CBY. N Kyuma c rnasoin CBbY reHepanom [epkadyom B 2000 r. o6cyxpanm B

kabuHeTe npe3npeHTa <http://www.compromat.ru/page_25913.htm> , yto um genatb C 3TUM
KoMnpoMaToM. A ecnin TodHee — Kak 6bl NnpoaaTth ero MNaTtpyweBy (TorgawHemy rnase OCB).

Compromat.Ru <http://www.compromat.ru/imgup/52913.jpg>

YTto Tam Bbiyamna CBY B EBpone no noBoay KOHTpabaHAbl HAPKOTUKOB, OCTa/IOCb HEU3BECTHbIM. [...]

Hasepx <http://www.compromat.ru/page_10045.htm>

Opyrve matepuansl pasaena:
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https://Compromat.Ru
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Ces3un NMyTuHa ¢ HapkoMadumen <http://www.compromat.ru/page_10045.htm>
OTBeT koMnaHum CMAI <http://www.compromat.ru/page_16654.htm>
KommeHTapui k otBeTy <http://www.compromat.ru/page_17614.htm>

®upma CNAT u NytnH <http://www.compromat.ru/page_16368.htm>

Cuctema CMNATI B nuuax <http://www.compromat.ru/page_16192.htm>

Kaptens CNAI

CNArI v "Oeno Apamosa" <http://www.compromat.ru/page_17615.htm>

"Y MyTtnHa Takmnx 800 nnmn 1800" <http://www.compromat.ru/page_14733.htm>
OTMbIiBaHMe geHer yepes SPAG <http://www.compromat.ru/page_13114.htm>
SPAG: MNyTuH, N'ped 1 CmupHos <http://www.compromat.ru/page_13113.htm>
Byw B3an NyTtuHa "Ha ron-cton" <http://www.compromat.ru/page_11017.htm>
HezanaTHaHHbIN MyTnH <http://www.compromat.ru/page_11082.htm>

MyTuH 1 Konymbuick. HapkoMadusa <http://www.compromat.ru/page_9744.htm>
Otyet BHA: MNyTnH n Hapkomadusa <http://www.compromat.ru/page_9791.htm>
MpeavsasneHo obBmHeHne <http://www.compromat.ru/page_11016.htm>

3HakoM '+' oTMeueHbl nogpasaensl,
a '=>' - nepekpecTHble CCbIJIKM Mexay pa3aenamu
<http://www.compromat.ru/themes/1999/b.gif>
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From: Nellie Ohr [(QICDEIEES

Sent: Thursday, March 31, 2016 4:42 PM
To: QIONTIEAH - o/tyn, Lisa (OCDETF)
Subject: Kadyrov's men with guns in Moscow: update

This message has been archived.

Here's an up-to-date article on Kadyrov's strongmen in Moscow--there was even a fight between some
Night Wolves and some of Dzhabrailov's guards in Moscow? (even though Kadyrov likes the Night
Wolves?)

Some of these pix look like the ones from the 2012 Novaya article

http://crimerussia.ru/gromkie-dela/vooruzhennye-kadyrovtsy-v-moskve-kak-chechenskiy-fenomen/

15:25/ 29.02.2016
4 koMMeHTapusa <http://crimerussia.ru/gromkie-dela/vooruzhennye-kadyrovtsy-v-moskve-kak-
chechenskiy-fenomen/#comments>

Boopy»eHHble «KaablpoBLUbl» B MOCKBE Kak YeUYeHCKUin heHoMeH

Boopy»eHHble «KaablpoBLbl» B MOCKBe Kak YedeHCKUn pbeHoMeH
<http://crimerussia.ru/upload/iblock/ac9/ac9a9553f2085f31bde5f8eal6e81460.jpg> Ocobo meamniHbIe
«KaAblpOBLbI» C YAOBOJIbCTBMEM AEMOHCTPUPYIOT Ha CTPaHMLLAX B COLICETAX CBOM OPYXXEWHbIN apCeHarn,
6éuuencel N 3NNTHbIN aBToNapk

HoBoCTb U3 cloxeTa:

YeyeHckas npectynHocTb B MockBe <http://crimerussia.ru/plots/131-chechenskiy-polk/>

HoBocCTb CcBsizaHa CO cneayowmMMn TMYHOCTAMU:

Ymap Oxabpaunnos <http://crimerussia.ru/personality/umar-dzhabrailov-/> Agam Tapamos, «lnoxuw»,
«Tonctbi» <http://crimerussia.ru/personality/adam-taramov-plokhish-tolstyy/> LLamxaH LWWax6ues,
«baHgnT» <http://crimerussia.ru/personality/shamkhan-shakhbiev-bandit/> Pam3aH Linuynaes
<http://crimerussia.ru/personality/ramzan-tsitsulaev/>

HoBocTu no Teme:

«OxpaHHMKN KaablpoBa» okasanucb CUbHEE poCcCuiickoro npasocyams ®OTO
<http://crimerussia.ru/gromkie-dela/63174-okhranniki-kadyrova-okazalis-silnee-rossijskogo-pravosudiya-
foto/> «YeueHCckMin NoAK» CyLIeCcTBYET Noj BUAOM OpraHm3aumm «3a CnpaBensiMBOCTb» U «KpblLLyeTCsa»
cotpyaHmkammn MB OOCBE <http://crimerussia.ru/organizedcrime/67581-chechenskij-polk-v-moskve-
sushchestvuet-pod-vidom-organizatsii-za-spravedlivost-i-kryshuetsya-dejstvuyushchimi-sotrudnikami-
mvd-eksklyuziv-dose/> «[naBHbIK YeueHCKU KonnekTop» LamxaH LWaxbues oTnylweH Ha ceoboay 13
3ana cyaa <http://crimerussia.ru/organizedcrime/glavnyy-chechenskiy-kollektor-shamkhan-shakhbiev-
otpushchen-na-svobodu-iz-zala-suda/> [leno o BbiMoratenbCTBe y ceHaTtopa Kanypbl: 4e4eHCKnM
paKeTupaM pekopaHo cokpatunm cpokn BUOAEO <http://crimerussia.ru/organizedcrime/delo-o-
vymogatelstve-u-senatora-kapury-chechenskim-reketiram-rekordno-sokratili-sroki-video/> YeueHckne
6oriubl HAaNanM Ha MOCKOBCKUX BalikepoB, 3aexaBlmx Ha «OcTpoB daHTasmm» YMapa Oxabpannosa ®OTO
<http://crimerussia.ru/organizedcrime/chechenskie-boytsy-naleteli-na-moskovskikh-baykerov-
zaekhavshikh-na-ostrov-fantaziy-umara-dzhabrailo/>

«MpecTtynHas Poccmsa» pewwmnna o6paTuTbCa K YHUKaNbHOMY Ans POCCumn siBNE€HUIO, CO34aHHOMY pyKaMu
Pam3aHa KaabipoBa.

Ha aHax Pam3aH KaablpoB 3asBM1 O CKOPOM OKOHYaHUU CBOEW NonmMTu4yecKonm Kapbepbl Ha MOCTY r/1aBbl
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YeueHckon Pecnybnunku, nOoTOMY UTO €ro «Bpems yxe npowsio». B To BpeMs, noka YeyeHCKnin nuaep BHO
3aurpbliBaeT C 06WEeCTBEHHOCTbIO NpocbbaMn He yCTpanBaTb B €ro NoAAepPXKKY YJIMUYHbIX akuWi,
«[MpecTtynHasa Poccma» pewmnna obpaTUTbCSa K YHUKANbHOMY Ans Poccum aBneHmio, co3gaHHOMY pyKamu
Pam3aHa KagbipoBa. Peub naert o rpynnmMpoBKax YeYEHCKNX CUI0BMKOB, KOMaHAMPOBAHHbBIX PYKOBOACTBOM
pecnybnumkn B MockBy Ana obecrneveHns oxpaHbl KPYMHbIX MOJNTUKOB U «aBTOPUTETHBLIX» BU3HECMEHOB U3
oKpy>xeHna KagbipoBa. [laBHO He CEeKpeT, YTo HeuHda, HaxXoA4aCb B NPUBUIErMPOBaHHOM MOJTIOXEHUH,
ABNSAETCA €ANHCTBEHHbLIM Cy6bekTOM PO, KOTOpOMY NO3BOSIEHa Takas pockowsb. MogpobHocTn — B
MaTepuane «lpecTtynHon Poccum».

OdurumanbHO YeyeHCKMe CUNOBUKM KOMaHANMPOBaHbl B MOCKBY C Lesblo obecneyeHmnss 6e30nacHOCTH
BbICOKOMOCTaBJ/IEHHbIX YAHOBHMKOB, NpUe3XalLWmx ctoga No pasHbiM HaA0OHOCTAM. B oTnmnume oT HUX
rpynnuMpoBKK TeNoXpaHUTeNen YedeHCKOW 3N1Tbl NPOXMBAOT B MOCKOBCKOM VIP «[pe3ngeHT OTtene»,
HaxoAsLWMMCA HaNpPOTMB MUHNCTEPCTBA BHYTPEHHUX Aes, HA NMOCTOSIHHOM OCHOBE. YK€ He NepBbli rof 3Tu
obBellaHHble BCEMM BapuMaHTaMn OpPYXus CUI0OBMKWN NMepeMeLLatoTcsl Mo CTOSIMYHbIM NPOCNeKTaMm C
«MUrasikamMm» — 3TO arpeccuBHOE 3pefnLLE YyXKe A0JSIT0e BpeMs 3acTaBfiseT MOCKBUYEN UCMbITbIBATb
BosiHeHUe. Ocobo MeauitHble «KaablpOBLbI» C YAOBOSIbCTBMEM AEMOHCTPUPYIOT Ha CTPaHMLax B COLCETSX
CBOW Opy>XenHblli apceHan, buuencol 1 annTHbIN asTonapk. Euwe B 2008 roay o YedeHuax B oTene
ynoMuHan komaHamp 6atanboHa «Boctok» Cynum fAMagaes:

Homepa B «[pe3ngeHT OTene»

CHunMoOK-3KpaHa-2016-02-29-8-15.18.48.jpg
<http://crimerussia.ru/upload/medialibrary/865/865e16fcf81f1054€1959a30d3202a82.jpg>

— W3 roctuHuubl «lMpe3ngeHT-oTeNnb» «KaAblpoBLUbI» caenann kaszapMmy — no 200 yenosek TaM XuseT
NOCTOSIHHO, M N0 MOCKBE e34AT C MUraskamm, kak 6yaTto aTo YeuHsl, — 3as8BU/1 OH B MHTEPBbLIO
«KoMmMepcaHTb».

B TO e BpeMs 60MuUbl «4EeUYEHCKOro NoJika» yXXe HeCKONbKO NeT TO U Ae0 CTaHOBATCA durypaHtamm
KpUMUHanbHbIX 6nokb6actepos, kKak npasunao, 6e3 ocobbix nocneacrsmn. Cyabba yronosHbix gen,
BO36YyXAEHHbIX B OTHOLEHMN «KaAblpOBLEB», KaK NpaBuo, OKa3blBaeTca nevyanbHoOn: nnbo urypaHThbl
oTnycKatTca Ha csoboay, nMbo oTAenbIBalOTCA BECbMa NOA/bHbIMU pewweHnamm ®emuabl. MNMpu 3ToMm PamsaH
KaablpoB BblpaXxkaeT UM Ny6/ANYHYO NOAAEPXKKY.

Yxxe He HepBbIVI rog 3T obBelaHHbie BCEMMU BapnaHTaMnN OpPy>XnUa CUJTIOBUKKN NEpPEMELLAOTCA MO
CTO/TIMYHbIM MPOCNEKTAaM C «MUTANIKaMN>»> — 3TO arpeCCUBHOE 3pEJINLLE YXE A0JZITOE BPEMA 3aCTaBNAET
MOCKBMYEN UCMbITbIBaTb BOJIHEHME.

«bec»

Mo nMerLWMMCS AaHHbIM, OAUH U3 NMAEpPOB «YeyeHCKOoro nonka» asnaercsa odpmuepom cobCcTBEHHOM
6eszonacHoctn MB/[ YeuHun 3ennmxaH Mcpamnos no kanyke bec. OH HeogHOKpATHO urypuposan B
CTOJIMYHBIX KPUMUHaNbHbIX cBOoAKaX. Tak, B 2007 roay Vicpannos nogpancsa Ha Aopore ¢ BoauUTenem
«AEeBATKM», B pe3y/ibTaTe 4Yero nocaeaHuni CKOHYancs. YronoBHOMY Aeny Toraa Tak U He Aanu Xo4, U OHO
6b110 3akpbITo. B 2009 rogy bec BHOBb OTMETUJICS Ha CTOSIMYHbIX AOpOrax, NpoCTpenuB M3 cny»xxebHoro
OpPY>XUS HOry BOAUTENIO Nogpe3asBllero ero aBtobyca. 3T0 yrosioBHOe Ae/0 TakXe pa3Basiviaoch elle A0
cyna. 1364666942_chenci_05.jpg
<http://crimerussia.ru/upload/medialibrary/4a5/4a5292ce9228063c02457377293b9914.jpg>

A B mapTe 2012 roga B MockoBckoM TLl «BpeMmeHa roga» 6blia npoBeseHa crewuonepaums no 3agepxxaHuto
rpynnupoBkn, Bo3rnasnsemon NcpannosbiM. Torga «lMpectynHon Poccumn» yaanocb BbISICHUTb
3KCKJ/1H03UBHblE NOAPOOHOCTN COBbITUI, KOTOPbIE NEr/IN B OCHOBY Yro/I0BHOrO Aena. Mo Hawemn
nHdopmauunn, OMNIr NcpannoBa 06BUHANACH B MOXMLWEHUN U UCTA3AHUU A0 NOJYCMEPTU 3HAKOMOIo
«Banepbl OceTnHa» — CTO/IMYHOIO YroHLWMKA 3IMTHbIX MHOMapoK. Ha MobunbHbin TenedoH OceTuHa
NOCTYNW/ 3BOHOK OT MicpannoBa, KOTOpbIV NMpeasioxua eMy KpUMMHanbHOE NMOKPOBUTENLCTBO. Ha
MeperoBopbl C «Kpbilen» oTnpaBuaca nogenbHukK Banepbl OcetnHa. Ha CTpormHckom 6ynbBape K HEMY
NOAOLUIN HECKOJIbKO YenoBeK 1, NpeabsBMB YAOCTOBEPEHUS COTPYAHUKOB MB/, yBe3nn B NOAMOCKOBHbIN
0CcOobHSaK. Hawnu ero yepes napy aHen Ha ob6ounHe MKA/L. Co cnoB noTepneBLUEro, ero «4Boe CyTOK
n3bumBanu xxenesHblM KHYTOM U HacMnoBaan 6MNbAPAHBIM KMEM KaKne-To YeyeHubl B MUINLLEeNCKOM
dopme».
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Mocne 3agepxaHns ncrasatenen cnegosatento YmHrucy bepukoBy, Beayuwemy aeno, «obopsanu tenedoH»
BbICOKOMOCTaB/IEHHbIE YNHOBHUKN YeuHn ¢ «npocbbon» ocsoboanTtb Mcpannosa mn ero nogen. Hekune
BU3UTEpPbI N3 YeyHun npegnaranm cnegoBaTesito MHOFOMUIJIMOHHYO B3ATKY. B €BSI3M ¢ pe3oHaHCcoM aeno
NoA INYHbIA KOHTPOJb B3N AnekcaHap bacTpbikKuMH, 04HAKO yXe BCKOpe Bce purypaHTbl NOBbIXOAMAN Ha
csoboay, a cotpygHukn OCB gaxe ob6basuamn 3abactoBKy, NpoTeCTys NPOTUB 6e33aKoHUS K
«KpblleBaHUs» npecTynHMkoB. O4HAKO ga)ke Takoe HepsaoBoe cobbiTue Kak 3abacToBKa YEKNCTOB He
CMorna usMeHuTb xo4 aena: bepukos 6bin yBONEH, @ YronoBHOE npecnegoBaHme hurypaHToB 66110
npekpaLieHo.

KoMMeHTUpYSs AaHHOE YronoBHOE Aeso, Npecc-cekpeTapb rnaBbl YeuHn 3asBun, 4to y Pam3aHa KaabipoBa
Boob6ue HeT oxpaHbl. [py 3TOM OH He CTa/m KOMMEHTUPOBATb TOT akT, YTo Y 06BUHSIEMbIX HOEBUKOB Mpu
3a4epXXaHnun 6bIIN N3bATbl KOMaHAMPOBOYHbIE YAOCTOBEPEHNSA HA OXpaHy caMoro KaablipoBa v 4Y/1eHOB €ro
ceMbMu.

Pam3zaH Lunuynaes

B 2014 roay ¢gurypaHToM gena o MOWEHHNYeCTBe, BO36yxaeHHOM B MockBe, cTan oduunanbHbli
npeacraBuTenb rnaBbl YeyHn PamzaH Unuynaes. YMHOBHUMK 6bi1 3anogo3peH B ToM, 4To 3a 500 Tbicay
ponnapos CLUA obewan xeHe apectoBaHHOro 6msHecmeHa AHapess HoBMKoOBa peLlnTb BONPOC C ero
ocBoboxaeHneM. OnepaTtMBHUKN 3HaAAN O NPeACTosIWeN «caenKke», KoTopas Ao/kHa 6blia COCTOATHCS B
rocTuHMLUE «30/10TO€ KONbLO». B MOMeHT 3axBaTta Limuynaesa 60liubl «4e4eHCKOro nosaka», Kotopble
CONpOBOXAANM YNHOBHMKA B CTONIMLE, OKa3ann CONpPOTUBIEHME onepaTUBHUKaM, BCIeACTBUE Yero OH CMOor
cbexaTb U B TOT Xe AeHb yneTen B YeyHio.

_ramm.jpg <http://crimerussia.ru/upload/medialibrary/8a3/8a3f1cd33704167ea054c747d2c2aelc.jpg>
Ha TenoxpaHutenen nonnpena Amupa CarantoBa, AMntpus TkavyeHko n Canambeka Limuynaesa
BMocneacTsmnm 66110 BO36yXxXAEHO yroaoBHoOe Aeno 06 okaszaHMM CONpOTUBAEHUS coTpyaHukam MYPa. B
2015 roay cya npuroBopus Mx K pasHbiM CpOKaM 3ak/ouveHus, a otbutein y nonnuunm LUnyynaes
6narononyyHo NpoXmnBaeT B YeuHe, Kyaa, cyast N0 BCEMY, MOCKOBCKOMY CNeACTBUIO HE AOTSAHYTbCS.
«MypaT bonbwon» un «noxuw»

CobbiTnsa, nponcxoameline B Mockse paHee, B 2011 - 2012 rogax, nokasanu, 4To KaablpoBckme 60MLbI
OXPaHSIOT HE TOSIbKO YNHOBHMKOB, HO N NpeacTaBUTesIen OpraHM30BaHHOM NPECTYNHOCTUN, @ CaM YeYeHCKUMn
nvaep He npoyb Ny6ANMYHO BbICKa3aTbCs 3@ 0CBOOOXAEHNE MPECTYNHOro «aBToOpUTETa».

Tak, B 2011 roay B MockBe 6bin 3agepxaH xutenb po3Horo Xagkmnmypat Nakaes, 60/blue N3BECTHbIN B
YrONOBHO-MNPECTYMHOM Cpeae KaK «aBTopuTeT» no npossuwly Mypat bonbwon. Ero 6aHaa
cneunanusnpoBanacb Ha BbIMOraTesibCTBax U MOLWEHHUYecTBe, a 06BMHEHNE eMy NpeabsaBUIN 3a NOMbITKY
penaepckoro 3axsarta o4HOro U3 3gaHum PAH B Mockse. YanBuTenoHo, HO Pam3aH KaablpoB He
MOCTECHANCA U 3acTynuncs 3a Myparta bonbworo, 3asB1MB, 4TO TOT SABASIETCA CbIHOM npodeccopa,
BnajenbLeM neranbHOro busHeca, a cywecTrBoBaHMe 3THMYECKMX dyeveHckux OMI B Poccun — 310 Mud.
Mo cnoeam KagblipoBa, B Aene NakaeBa «BblAaH KakK MPOMKOE MpecTynjieHne X035MCTBEHHbIA CNop»,
aHaNormnyHble CNOpbl «MPOUCXOANAT eXeaHEBHO Thicadamm». B 3Tom cnope, no MHeHuto Kaabiposa,
«npeacTtaBUTENN NpaBOOXpPaHUTENbHbIX OpraHoB, NO-BUMAMMOMY, BCTanAuM Ha CTOPOHY OAHOIMo U3
YYaCTHUKOB>.

OnepaTmBHMKM pacnonaranam BUAeo3anucbto, Ha KOTopon Makaes yrpoxasn nucToneTom n 6un no nvuy
npeanpuHUMaTens, CHMMaBLLero noMeweHue B 3gaHmm PAH. OgHako, BMewaTenbCTBo Pam3aHa Kagbiposa
nomorno Mypaty bonblwoMy yiUTn OT OTBETCTBEHHOCTMW.

Mo cnoBam KaabipoBa, B Aefe akaeBa «BbldaH KaKk FPOMKOE MpecTyrnieHune XO3S1MCTBEHHbIN crnop>,
aHanoru4yHble Crnopbl «MNPoOUCXOAAT exelHEeBHO Thicayammn». B aToM cnope, no MHeHuio KaabipoBa,
«MnpeacraBuUTeIn NpaBoOOXpaHUTENIbHbIX OpraHoB, Nno-BManMomMy, BCTaJin Ha CTOPOHY OAHOIo U3
Y4YaCTHUKOB> .

39124.jpg <http://crimerussia.ru/upload/medialibrary/646/646cfaf28c8b506740bcf01178ed427f.jpg>

B ntoHe 2012 roga CToNMYHble onepaTUBHUKU NPOBESN crielonepaumto no 3agep>XaHu YeyeHCKoro
«aBTopuTeTa» Agama TapaMoBa Nno npo3suLLy MAoxuil, KOTOpbIN NOA403peBasiCs B MPUYACTHOCTU K Cepun
pa3boiHbIX HanageHun n rpabexei. Ero mawwunHa 6bina octaHoB/eHa Ha KyTy30BCKOM npocrnekTe, 04HAKO
BCKOpE MO 3BOHKY NOAO3PEeBaEMOro Ha MecTo SABU/INCb YPOXeHLbl YeuHn, KkoTopble 3abnoknposanu
nonuuenckmx. NMpuexasLlune XXypHannctbl TeniekoMnanmn PEH TB cHsaAnM, B 4aCTHOCTHU, Bbixogua ¢ KaBkasa
CMOPTUBHOIO TENIOCNOXEHUS, NpeabsaBMBLUErO YAOCTOBepeHUe coTpyaHmnka ®CB Ha nma TapxaHa
Kypb6aHoBa. 3a nosicoM y Hero 6b1s1 4EMOHCTPATMBHO YKpensieH nuctonet CTedkMHa C nepaaMyTpoBoi
pPYKOSTKOW. Mo3Xe B MHTepBbIO «HOBOW rasere» o0AMH M3 UYSIEHOB «4e4yeHCKOoro nosaka» Pyctam Araes
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(KOTOpbIN NO3Xe TakXe cTaHeT hUrypaHTOM yrosioBHOro gena) npusHan, 4yto KypbaHoB sBnserTcs ero
NOAYMHEHHbIM.

Mpu nnyHoM gocmoTpe MNnoxuiwa n ero CNyTHUKOB ONepaTUBHUKM OOHAPYXUIN OPYXKNE U HAPKOTUKK, YTO
CTano npuynHoOm Bo36yxxaeHUS yrosioBHoro gena. 1 anpens 2014 roga cya npusHan Agama TapaMoBa,
Mamena TymaeBa 1 bap3aHun [JagaeBa BUHOBHbIMU B HE3AaKOHHOM HOLWIEHUWN opyXus (ctatbs 222 YK PO).
TapaMoB, KpoMe Toro, 6bla1 Npu3HaH BUHOBHbLIM B MPUrOTOBJ/IEHUN K HE3AKOHHOMY XPaHEHMUIo
HapkoTn4yeckmnx cpeacts (ctatbsa 30, yacTb 1 ctaTbn 228 YK P®) 1 npuroBopeH K WeCTu rogam AvLleHns
cB060Abl B KOTOHUKM 0bLero pexuma. Mo 3ToMy Xe Npurosopy noaesbHUKM TapaMoBa NOSyYUIn No ABa
roga v WwecTb MecsueB nuweHns ceoboabl.
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AOBOKaTbl BCE TPOUX OCYXAEHHbIX 06kanoBann pewweHne JoporoMnaoBCcKoro cyga B Mocropcyae. 4
aBrycta 2012 roga cnyxutenb ®emmabl yMeHbwmnA MI0Xuwy CpoK MO «HAPKOTUYECKOMW» CTaTbe U CHU3UN
CPOK A0 4YeTbipex eT.

«bangnT»

3umon 2014 roga B pacnopsixeHune «lpecTynHoi Poccnm» okasanocb A0Cbe Ha rPynMnuUpoOBKY KOJIJIEKTOPOB,
KoTopas pabotana B MockBe noj NMpUKpbITUEM NPaBO3aLMTHON OpraHm3aumMmn «3a CrnpaBesinBoCTb>» U
TakKXXe BXoAuaa B coctaB «HeueHCKoOro nonka». MNpaBo3allnMTHasa KOHTOpa, KoTopas 3aHMMaeTcs
«n3y4yeHneM 06LecTBEHHOro MHeHNA», 6blna 3apernctpupoBaHa B asrycte 2010 roga B MockBse u
Bo3rnaensnace Lyannom MaramaesbiM, AnrazopoMm MysaesbiM 1 Micon KonraesbiM. Konnekropbi-
NpaBo3alUNTHUKN 3aHUMANINCb «KpbllleBaHNEM» BU3HECMEHOB, BbIMOraTe/bCTBOM AEHEr, OpraHmM3aunen
HEe3aKOHHOro MropHoro 6musHeca B Mockee M HapKoToproesei.61897ccd23e296962640c0f501abf790.jpg
<http://crimerussia.ru/upload/medialibrary/43a/43acebf488a702e80e0586ce2cd1b5c4.jpg>

MpukpbiTMe 6baHAe OKa3blBas He TO/IbKO NCEBAOMNPABO3aLLUUTHbLINA LIEHTP, HO M Lenas rpynna
KOPPYMMUPOBAHHbIX CUI0BMKOB. PasHon1iaHoBble aBTOMOOMIbHbIE BOMNPOCHI YneHoB 6aHabl pewaeT
coTpygHuk LUCH B4 MB/, KOTOpbIN NOMOraeT yeyeHuaM npmobpertaTtb «KpacuBble» HOMepa, «npobusaeT»
HoMmepa no 6a3am N'MBAA. Kpome Toro, «KpbilyKT» YyedeHueB coTpyaHnk ®CO n nonuuenckmnini OMB/ no
panoHy «3961MKOBO>.

OavH 13 nuaepos rpynnmpoBku LlamxaH LWax6bues no knnuke baHaut B utone 2014 roga ctan gurypaHToMm
YrOnoBHOro Aena o crpenbbe B MOCKOBCKOM Kybe «ApTUCT», 4TO Ha Pouaenbckon ynuue. B nonnumnio
obpaTnnuncb oveBuaLbl CTpenbbbl, KOTOPYI OTKPbIIM HEN3BECTHbIE B noMelleHnn knyba 3aseaeHuns. K
MOMEHTY NpUBLITUS ONepaTUBHMKOB CTpensiBLUMe yCnenan ckpbiTbcs. o cnoBam nocetutenen knyba,
MY>XUYMHbI BE/IN XaOTUUYHbIA HEMPULEbHbIM OroHb U caenanu okono 30 BbiCcTpenoB. 15 aBrycra coTpyaHuKmn
MYPa n cnegoatenu 'CY npu cunosomn nogaepxxke 6omnuos COBPa ogHOBpEMEHHO MO HECKOJIbKMM agpecam
3apepxanu naTepbix ypoxeHues CesepHoro Kaskasa, B ToM uncne Lax6buesa.

AH30py Ko3noeBy, AH30py Xa3bunesy, Aptypy LaxbueBy cnencreme MHKPUMUHMPOBAO XYJIMIraHCTBO
(cTtatbs 213 YK PO®), Capgoamy LLax6buesy, noMmnuMo atoro, gobasmnum ewe o6BMHEHME B HE3AKOHHOM
XpaHeHun opyxwus (ctatbsa 222 YK PO), LLaxbueBy e MHKPUMUHUPOBAIN OpPraHn3aumio XyamMraHcTea
(ctatba 33 1 213 YK PO).

CnywaHnus no geny baHguta n ero 6aHabl Hadanucb B MNpecHeHCKOM cyae B KOHuUe MapTa 2015 roga. Yepes
Tpu Mecsiua nogenbHukn Laxbuesa nonyumnm Menkue, HO BCe Xe peasibHble CPOKM, @ opraHusaTop
nansbbl B kKNybe nonyunn gea roga ycroBHO U 6bi1 ocBob60oXaeH B 3ane cyaa. IcTouHukn «lMpecTynHom
Poccun» yBepeHbl B TOM, 4TO 34eCb He obownocb 6e3 KOppynuUMOHHbLIX CBSA3EN.

KonnekTopbl-npaBo3alUTHUKM 3aHUMANUCb «KpbllleBaHWeM» GU3HECMEHOB, BbIMOraTe/IbCTBOM JiEHEr,
opraHusaumelt He3aKOHHOro UropHoro 6M3Heca B MoCKBe M HapKOTOProBfEN.

NcTouHuk «PocbanTta» coobwan, uyto rpynnuposka baHanTta dpakTnyeckun 3aHana mecto 6aHabl
apecTtoBaHHoOro B Mmapte 2012 roga 3enmmxaHa Mcpannosa (beca). Ha ToT MoMeHT bBec u ero 6oiiubl
SABNSSIMCb O4HOW U3 MNaBHbIX KOMaHA KOJIJIEKTOPOB M3 CEBEPOKABKA3CKOM pecnybinkun, 4encTBoBaBLUMX
CU0BbIMM MeToAaMu. HecMoTps Ha To, 4TO MicpannoBa nNo4YTn cpasy BbINyCTWUAM Ha cBoboay noa noarnmucky
0 HeBble3ae, KOMaHAa KonekToposB hakTMyeckn pasBanuiacek. Ha cMeHy el cpa3y npuwia HoBass — BO
rnase c LLlamxaHoM LLlax6ueBbIM.
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Jeno Kanypsl

B 2014 rogy cTtano n3BecTHO, 4To Honubl «4eyeHCKOoro nosika» obecnedmBann 6e3onacHOCTb 6biBLIEro
ceHaTopa W «aBTOpUTETHOro» npeanpuHmuMmaTens Ymapa [xabpavnosa. Ho He TofbKO BOnMpocaMu
6e30MacHOCTM 3aHMMANNCb YeYeHCKMne CMIoBMKKN, paboTtas y Oxabpaunosa. B sHBape 2014 roga oHuM 6bian
3a4ep>kaHbl NPy MOMbITKE BbIMOraTenbcTBa $2 M/H. y 3KC-ceHaTopa Muxawuna Kanypsbl. pynna
BOOpPY>X€EHHbIX 60eBMKOB B YepHOWN dopMe BO rnaee ¢ odpumuepom O®Cb no YeyHe PyctambekoM AraesbiM
3axBaTuia HOTapuasbHY0 KOHTOpPY, NpUHaanexauyto xeHe yneHa CoseTta ®egepaunm PO Muxaunna
Kanypbl. OT npmbbiBWEro Ha MecTto cobbiTin NOAUTUKA NpeacTaBmBLLniics coTpyaHukoMm OCB Araes
notpebosan 2 MnH. gonnapos CLUA. NMomMowHMKKN Kanypbl ycrnenu Bbi3BaTb NOAMLMIO, U BCe 60oeBUKM Bblnn
3aaepxaHbl.PFzyGkLhOIM.jpg
<http://crimerussia.ru/upload/medialibrary/b3e/b3ebdbbc940c5fed33961a8c4282835f.jpg>

YeueHuUbl 06bSACHUNN BbIMOraTe/IbCTBO OKa3aHUEM YyCNyru ApYyromMy aKc-ceHaTopy, busHecMeHy u oTuy
nesuubl Ancy Panudy Caduny. B xone cyaebHbix 3aceaaHnin cBuageTesibCKne rnokasaHus gasan riasa
Accoumaumun kackagepos Poccun AnekcaHap VIHWaKoB, ABASIOWMIACA npuaTeneMm n cocegom CaduHa no
MoAMOCKOBHOMY nocenky Paszopebl.

B xoae cnencTems BbISICHUIOCL, YTO Araes NpuUCyTCTBOBas npu pasrosope MHwakosa n CaduHa, B xoae
KOTOPOro nocsegHnn pacckasan o puHaHcoBoM KOHMINKTe ¢ Muxannom Kanypon n ero HexenaHum
BO3BpalaTb 4O pa3MepoM B $2 MSH. Mo cnosaM MHwakoBa, Araes Bblipa3us CBOK NOTOBHOCTb B
«Bbl6MBaHMN>»> A0Nra, N BCIO YeYeHCKYI «bpuragy» nogkmio4ymnam K BocTpeboBaHMIo Aosra y ceMbu
ObIBLLUErO CEHATOpa, XOTSA Bepcus CneacTems TakoBa, YTo CaduH M MHWAaKOB He 3Hann, YTo OHM NpuberHyT
K Yyrpo3aM M NonbITaloTCs CUIO0M «BblIBUTL» AEHbIN.

B Hauane mapta 2015 roga peweHneM 3aMOCKBOpeLKOro cyga Mocksbl AraeB 1 ero nog4ymHeHHble 6b1in
HaKoHeL ocyxaeHbl. Cya noaTBEPAW €ro BUHY B BbIMOraTenbCTBe 2 MJIH. A0/1apOB «C Lesblo JIMYHOro
oboralleHuns n3 KOpbICTHOM 3anHTepecoBaHHOCTU». Araes noayyunna 11 feT KOAOHUKM CTPOroro pexuma, ewe
yeTBepo ero 3emMnsakos — ot 7,5 roga o 10 net. OgHaKo yxe oceHbto Mocropcys cyen, 4to MMeno MecTo
He BbIMOraTesibCTBO, @ CaMOynpaBCTBO, U COKpaTWU/ CPOKM HaKasaHMs Ans BCeEX NO4YTM B Tpu pasa. lNocne
3TOro «nogapka cyabbbi» BbISCHUIOCL, UTO ApTyp NH3mneB n bekxaH MNasanxagkmes nognagatoT nog
aMHUCTUIO.

OTMeTnM, 4YTO rnaBHbIN MUrypaHT Aena o pakete — Pyctambek AraeB paHee 3aaepXXmnBasics BMecTe C
odunuepom cobcTBeHHOM 6e3onacHocTn MB/[ YeuHn 3enmmxaHoMm NcpannoBbiM B paMKax gena o
penpepcTee, 04HAKO K OTBETCTBEHHOCTU NMpuUBeyYeH He bblin.

10 mapta 2015 roga TenoxpaHutenun Ymapa OxabpannoBa BHOBb ockaHganunmcb. OKONO MATU 4acoB
Beyepa B NosMuUKMIo NocTynuio coobueHmne o ctpenbbe Ha Kpbinatckon ynmue. OauH U3 y4aCTHUKOB
KOHMINKTa BbICTPENMN B BO3AYX M3 KapabuHa «Calra», nocsne 4yero Hanagaswue pasbexanuco.
Coobwanocb, YTO Ha MecTe NOTacoBKM NosnLEenckmue Hawam aBToMawmnHbl «Cy3ykn», «Mepcegec G500»,
«JleHn PoBep» n gaxe 6poHEBUK «TUrp». Y HECKONIbKMX MallnH bl pa3buTbl 1060BbIe CTEKNA, @ TaKXe
noMATbl AeTann Ky3oBa. Pa3zbuton okaszanacb n 6poHeMalLnHa.

97286¢c704308b93a75ee5bf71f22f432.jpg
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Mo3>ke BbIACHMIOCL, YTO 6orubl dxxabpannoBa OTKPbIIM OroOHb MO NMpuexaBwuM B Pasgopbl 6alikepam u3
knyba «HO4YHble BONKWN», NPUHSB UX 3@ «Bparos». MOMOLLHNK 3KC-ceHaTopa PaxmaH AHCYKOB coobwun, 4to
KOHMIMKT Npomn3oLlen Ha TeppuTopumn, NpmHaanexawen busHecMeHy:

— Y Hac O4YeHb HaTpeHMpoBaHHasa M obyuyeHHas oxpaHa, u 6oiubl oTpearnposanm 6bicTpo. «OCTpoB
aHTasMn» 1 Tak OXPaHST CEPbE3HO, a Hac elle cepbe3Hee. Npuexanu Kakne-To Nau Ha NATU MallnHax,
3aexasin Ha Halwy YacTHY TePpUTOPUIO, — 3asaBuN SHCYKOB.

To ecTb 60EBUKM U3 «YEUYEHCKOro NoJsika» OTKPbIIN CTpenbby Mo MOTOUMKINCTAM TOIbKO MOTOMY, YTO UM
MOKa3asioCb, YTO «3TO Bparn», KOTOpPblE «3aexann» Ha 4YyXyl Tepputoputo. Mo3xe Ha BUAEOXOCTUHIE
MOSIBUIOCb BUAEO pacCTpensiHHbIX aBToMobuien ¢ 3akaapoBbiM TEKCTOM OA4HOro M3 ctpenkos. Cyas no
KOMMeHTapusM, oxpaHHUKoB [Ixabpaunnosa saBHO 3abaBnsano npousoweliee. Ha cneayowmn AeHb CTano
N3BEeCTHO, YTO NpeacTasmTenn xabpaunaosa BbllWAM Ha CBA3b C INAEPOM «HOUHbIX BOJIKOB>», MOC/e Yyero
OH 6bln NpurnawweH Ha BcTpedy. MoToM coobLwanoch, YTO KOHMAMKT MexXAy CTOPOHaMM NOJSTHOCTbIO YNaXKeH.
OTMeTUM, YTO Ablpbl HA @aBTOMOOMbHBLIX ABEPSX, OCTABJ/IEHHbIE BbICTPE/SaMM YeyeHLEeB, He CTanu
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OCHOBaHMEM HU ANnsi BO36YyXAEHMS YrONOBHOMO Aena, HU Ansa 3aaepxaHuii. «lpectynHas Poccus»
nblTanacb y3HaTb, KAaKMM UMEHHO 06pa3oM npeacTaBuTenu Ymapa xabpawnnoBa norosapmBasunck
XUpYyproM, oAHaKo ydacTHUKKN H6alkepCcKoro ABMXKEHUS NPeANoYMTaOT HE pPacnpoCTPaHSATbCS MO 3TOMY
noBoAay.

Kak Mbl BUAMM, Ha NPOTAXEHUN HECKOJIbKMX NET 60MLbl «4e4YEHCKOro NoJsika», y4acTBys B OTKPOBEHHOM
KPUMUHase co CTPebboi 1 BOOPYXKEHHbLIM CONMPOTUBIEHNEM MOCKOBCKOW MOSNLMKN, NO 6ONbLUOMY CUYETY
«BbIXOASAT CYXMMWN N3 BoAbI». Micue3HeT i 3TOT YeyeHCKMn heHOMEH € yxoaoM PaM3aHa KagblpoBa,
NOKaXeT BpeMs.
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Moanunck Kk doTo

----- Original Message-----
From: Nellie Ohr [QXOQRELCKOJ
To: NOEIREERRRIYY
Sent: Tue, Mar 8, 2016 10:49 am

Subject: Kadyrov gets away with murder: RBK's roundup

This article (by RosBiznesKonsalting, which belongs to Prokhorov) summarizes a bunch of murders,
tortures etc. associated with Kadyrov, and how he gets away with it. Nothing new here, but helpfully
summarized.

It does not, however, touch on the Kadyrov Guard's activities in Moscow (kidnapping, protecting Chechen
crime figure Taramov etc), which Novaya looked at in 2012.

RBK: How the authorities reacted to the scandals around Kadyrov (surveys murder cases in which Kadyrov
has been suspected)

http://www.rbc.ru/politics/02/03/2016/56d70c089a79470a4153df72

2 map, 21:55

Nnbsa PoxpectBeHckuit, BayecnaB Ko3nos, Ennzaeerta CypHaueBa

«He Hafgo HarHeTaTb»: KakK BNacTu pearnpoBanun Ha CKaHAanbl BOKpyr KagbipoBa

KaabipoB oCTaeTcs y BAacTum

Pam3aH KagbipoB yNOMMHAETCS B CBSA3WM C pacciieqoBaHNEM pe30HaHCHbIX YOUICTB M M3BECTEH CBOUMMU
OANO3HbIMW BbICKasbiBaHUAMM 06 onno3mumun. Ho 310 He noMewano KpeMn oCcTaBUTb €ro npesnaeHToM
YeuHn

CBs3b C NONNTUYECKMMKN YOmncTBamm

MmeHa Pam3aHa KagbipoBa v nogen ns ero 6amxanwero oKpy>XeHust ynoMmHaancb B CBA3U C
paccnefoBaHUSIMN HECKOIbKMX Pe30HAHCHbIX YOUIACTB, B Xo4e KOTOPbIX Oblsin 3aaepXaHbl nnm o6bsiBAeHbl
B PO3bICK BbIX0OALbl N3 YeuHU, 04HaKO C/ieACTBME HU pa3y HE BblABUTrano 06BMHEHUS NMPOTUB HErO U HE
BbI3bIBa/I0 YEUYEHCKOro naepa Ha Aonpoc.

7 okTsi6psa 2006 roga B noagbesae ceoero Aoma b6bina 3actpeneHa obo3peBatens «HoOBOM raseTbl» AHHA
MonuntkoBckas. Mo aToMy aeny 6binn ocyxaeHbl 6paTbss MaxmynoBsbl, JTom-Anu ManTykaes n Ceprei
XaaxukypbaHoB, KOTOPbIX CeACTBME Ha3blBaso HEMNOCPEACTBEHHLIMU UCNONTHUTENAMU. ALBOKaTbl AETEN
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MonuntkoBckon Tpebosanu <http://lenta.ru/news/2008/11/17/kadyrov/> ponpocuTb KaabipoBa Kak
BO3MOXXHOIO 3aKa34ymKa npecTynjieHns, HO 3TOro He 6bI10 caenaHo. 3akasymk ybuiicrtea t1ak u He 6bin
HanaeH.

Apama [ennmxaHoBa, genyTtaTta locaymbl, KoToporo Kaablipos Ha3biBaeT
<http://bbc.com/russian/russia/2009/09/090924_kadyrov_interview_successor.shtml> cBoen npason
pykomn, Bnactm OAD nogo3peBann B NOKYLWEHUM Ha KoMaHaupa 6aTanboHa «BocTok» Cynuma Amagaesa (OH
6b11 youT B [ly6ae B mapte 2009 roga), y KoToporo, kak coobwann <http://reuters.com/article/us-russia-
chechnyabig-idUSTRE4807CN20080925> CMMW, 6binn crnoxHble oTHoweHus ¢ KagbiposbiM. B anpene 2010
roga 3a yyactue B ybuincree SiMagaeBa 6binn ocyxaeHbl ABa YenoBeka, 0AMH U3 KOTOPbIX ABASAACS ObiBLINM
KOHIOXOM KazblpoBa.

BoiBwIMA BULe-npeMbep YeuHn bucnaH NaHTamMupoB 1 aenyTtaTt FocyaapcTBeHHOM AyMbl Mmuxann Mapkenos
3aaenanu <http://kommersant.ru/doc/724138> 0 BO3MOXHOW NpUYacTHOCTM [lennmxaHoBa u K ybuincrey
JaBHero onnoHeHTa KaabipoBa, 6biBwero koMmaHampa otpsga «fopeu» nognonkosHuka ®Cb Mosnaau
balicapoBa, kKOTOpbIl 6bl1 3acTpeneH oceHbto 2006 roga Ha JleHMHCKOM npocnekTe B MockBe. «balicapoB
6b171 YOUT MMEHHO M3 HarpagHoro nucroneTa «pay», NpMHaanexawero JlenMmMxaHoBy», — yTBepxXxaan
FaHTamMmpos.

JennmxaHoBa, a Takxe KagblpoBa, ceHaTopa oT YeuHn CynelimaHa NepeMeeBa 1 HavanbHuka POB/ no
LLlenkoBCckOMY paioHy YeuHn Baxy FepemeeBa npocunm aonpocuTb no geny ob ybuiictee bopmnca HemuoBa
aABOKaTbl POACTBEHHUKOB MOAUTUKA. 3aLMTHUKN 06BACHANM PBK, 4TO C Ye4YEeHCKMMU NONUTUKaMN CBA3aH B
TOM 4ucne poacTBeHHbIMKU y3aMum 6oel 6aTtanboHa BHYTpeHHMX Bolick MB/l «CeBep» PycnaH NepemeeB, Ha
KOTOPOro B CBOMX MepBbIX NMOKa3aHMAX KakK Ha opraHusaTopa ykKasanu npeanonaraembole yb6unubl Hemuosa.
[Ba nctoyHmka PBK, 3HakoMble C X040M paccnefoBaHusl, paHee yTBepxXaanu
<http://www.rbc.ru/politics/20/01/2016/569e4b2a9a794709eaff2a9d> , uto cnegoBatenu cobupanunco
06baBUTb NepeMeeBa B po3bICK, HO COOTBETCTBYIOLLEE NOCTAaHOBNEHNE ABaXAbl HE YTBEPAW NpeacenaTtesb
CKP AnekcaHap bacTpblkMH, COYTS, YTO A1 3TOr0 HEe XBaTaeT AOKa3aTenbCTB. AABOoKaT AeTel HemuoBsa
Baaum Mpoxopos B pa3rosope ¢ PBK yTBepxaan, uto y KagbipoBa Kak MMHMMYM € 2002 roga 6bin
KOHMNKT € ONMO3ULMOHEPOM.

MpoTmBOpeuns c peaepanbHbIMU CUTOBUKAMMU

Y6éuiictBo bopuca HemuoBa cnpoBoumnpoBano HOBbIM BUTOK KOH(MKTa KaablipoBa ¢ deaepanbHbiMu
cunosukamu. Mo Bepcun <http://www.rosbalt.ru/moscow/2015/07/14/1418360.html> «Pocbanta»,
cneposaTensiM 40OIroe BpeMs He yAaBanocb nNonacTb B [xasnky, 4Tobbl 4ONPOCUTb pOACTBEHHUKOB
epemeeBa. A no gaHHbIM <http://novayagazeta.ru/inquests/71968.html> «HoBown raseTbi», ye4yeHCKni
nMaep 1 BbICOKONOCTaBNEHHbIE YeYEeHCKME NOSIMTUKN BCKOPE Nocse NOKYLWeHUS Ha onno3mumnoHepa
BCTPETUINCL B cefie [Kanka C HECKObKMMU CUNOBUKaMU, «NpeanooXKUTENbHO UMEOLWMMM OTHOLEHNE K
BHYTPEeHHUM BOMCKaM n O®CO».

Apyroi KoHDANKT C cmnosmkamm npomsowen B anpene 2015 roga, koraa cotpyaHmku MB u3
CTaBpononbCcKoro Kpas nposogunamn B NpO3HOM crielonepaumio No 3a4epXXaHMI0 MECTHOIMO XUTens
Oxambynata [lagaeBa, B XxoAe KOTOpoOi noaospeBaeMbin 6611 3acTpeneH. Toraa Kagblpos 3asaBui, 4To
AENCTBMSA CTAaBPOMObCKMX MOSIMLENCKNX HE BblsIn cornacoBaHbl C YHEYEHCKMMU CUNOBUKAMU, U
npeaynpeawns, 4to B C/lydae NoOBTOPEHMS TaKOW CUTyauum COTpyaHnkm MBJ YeuyHn nony4aT npaso
CTpensaTb N0 HEUM3BECTHbIM NMUaM B Mackax U ¢ opyxuem. CKP no YeyHe Bo36yann yronosBHoe Aeno no
daKTy npeBbllWeHNs AO/HKHOCTHbIX MOJIHOMOUYMN COTPYAHUKAMN CTaBPOMOSIbCKMX MOSIMLIENCKNX, O4HAKO
npeacenatens CKP AnekcaHap bacTpblKMH OTMeHWUN 3TO peweHue. CneacTBEeHHbIN KOMUTET NpPOBEs
NpoOBEPKY M MPU3HaN crieyonepaumnio CTaBponosibCKUX NOSNMLENCKUX 3aKOHHON. NCTOUHNK
<http://www.rbc.ru/politics/25/04/2015/553b397¢c9a794749f55d9674 > «KommepcaHTa» coobuwan o
HaMepeHun LeHTpanbHoro ynpasneHms CKP npoBecTy npoBepKy B OTHOLWEHUM AOSXKHOCTHbIX 1L,
CNneaCcTBEHHOro yrnpasiieHus no YeuHe, KoTopble, nocnewunan so3byamTb Ae10 Ha onepaTUMBHUKOB. B
¢desBpane 2016 roga Bnagumnp MyTuH oceob6oama OT 3aHMMAEMON AO/HKHOCTU rNaBy CleACTBEHHOro
ynpasneHuns CKP no YeuHe Cepres [essaTtoBa. [who had declared the Stavropol police incursion into
Chechnya illegal?]

Kadyrov had gotten Investigative Committee head for Chechnya, Sergey Bobrvo, ousted in 2014 for
investigating torture. lessaTtoB nosHOCTbIO ycTpamBan KagbipoBa, roBopsT ABa cobecegHuka PBK,
3HaKoMble C paboTol nNpaBooxpaHuUTEsNbHbIX opraHoB Yeunn. B 2014 roay KagbipoB 4obuncs oTcTtaBku ero
npeawectBeHHmnka Cepres bobposa. OH 6bln YBONIEH M3-3a TOrO, YTO Havan pasbupaTtbCs C genamm o
nbiTkax B YeuHe, rosoput <http://www.rbc.ru/politics/11/02/2016/56bc49419a79473bcb6dae53>
NCTOYHUK PBK, 611M3KMIA K NpaBOOXpaHUTENbHbIM opraHam. [eatenbHocTb bobpoBa npueBena K KOHPAUKTY
C pyKOBOACTBOM YeuHu.

MecTHble coTpyaHukn O®CB 1 MBI Takxe paboTatoT ¢ «ornaakon Ha Pam3aHa KaablpoBa», nosicHAeT
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NCTouYHUK PBK, 611M3KMIA K NpaBOOXPaHUTENbHbIM OpraHam permoHa. Cam yedeHCKU nuaep pacckasbliBas
<http://http://politkovskaya.novayagazeta.ru/pub/2004/2004-051.shtml> , yTo ero «pebsaTa yncnarcs
Be3ge — B ®CB, HekoTopble B MB/], B pa3BeapoTax».

MbITKN N noxuweHns B YeuHe

MpaBo3awWnTHUKN 06BMHAT KaablpoBa B CO34aHMN NOAUTUYECKOW CUCTEMbI, MPU KOTOPOM BO3MOXHbI
XULWEHNS, NbITKM U YOUIACTBA ONNO3NLMOHHO HACTPOEHHbIX rpaXkaaH.

15 mniona 2009 ropa Bo3ne cobCcTBeHHOro gomMa B 'po3HOM 6bila NoXuMLeHa NpaBo3allnUTHMUA LEeHTpa
«MeMopuan» Hatanba OcteMmnpoBa. Teno DCTEMUPOBON C OrHeCTpesibHbIMU paHeHUSAMK B 06/1aCTK rosioBbI
W rpyaHomn KneTtku 6b1s10 HallaeHo B MHryweTun. cTeMmpoBa paccnegoBasia gena o NoxXumueHnsx B YeuHe
N KpUTUKOBaNa MeCTHbIE€ BA1AaCTM 3a TO, YTO Te NPUHYXKXAANN XEHLWMH B pecnybnnke XoanTb B naaTkax.
Mpeacenatens «Memopuana» Oner Opnos Bo3noxun <http://www.kavkaz-

uzel.ru/articles/156707/> OTBeTCTBEHHOCTb 3a YOMNCTBO DCcTeMMpoBOM Ha KaabipoBa. TOT, Kak roBopwun
Opnos, yrpoxan 3CTEMUPOBOM U CYMTaN ee CBOMM JINYHbIM BparoM us-3a ee nyb6/IMyHOM KPpUTUKKU. «Mbl He
3HaeM, OTAaNn M OH NpMKas caM WUAKn 3TO caenanu ero 6nmxariwee COpaTHMKN, YTOObI YyroamTb
HavyanbCTBY», — oTMe4an OpsioB B MHTEPBbLIO M3gaHuto «Kaskasckumn ysen». KagblpoB B OTBET BbIABUHY
<http://www.rbc.ru/society/14/06/2011/600474.shtml> npotne OpnoBa 06BUHEHNE O K/IEBETE.

Mocne ybuiicTBa DCTEMUPOBOI Ha HECKOJIbKO MecsLeB NpuocTaHaBanBan
<http://www.rbc.ru/politics/03/06/2015/556ee98c9a794752ea5ec2e8> cBOW AeATENbHOCTb LEHTP
«Memopuan», a B 2011 rogy 6bia 3akpbIT oduc «lMpaBo3alnMTHOrO LeHTpa YeueHckon pecnybanku», B
noMeLLleHMe KOTOpPOro BOpBasMCb BOOPYXXeHHble noan. B gekabpe 2014 roga — Bnepsbie ¢ Havana paboTsl
B YeuHe — odunc «Memopuana» B N'yaepmece nogseprcs HanageHuto. MNaTb YeNOBEK B MacKax BOPBaJiMCh B
noMeLLeHMe N 3aKmuaann ero smuuamu.

PaccnenoBaHmeM MbITOK M NOXULLEHMIM B YeuHe gonroe BpeMs 3aHMManacb NpaBo3allMTHas opraHM3aums
«KoMuteT NpoTMB NbITOK», KOTOpas nocje Toro Kak 6biia NnpusHaHa MHOCTPaHHbIM areHToM,
nepenmMmeHoBanacb B «KoMmuteT no npepotBpaweHunto noitok» (KMM). OHa nHnummpoBana paga rpOMKux
YrOMIOBHbIX Aen N cyaebHbIX NpoLEeCcCcoB, B KOTOPbIX UrypnpoBanun CoTpyaHuUkn yedeHckoro OMOHa.
Hanbonee pe3oHaHCcHOe M3 3Tux Aen 6bino CBA3HO CBA3aHO C YedeHueM MicnaMoM YMapnalwaesbiM,
noxuuieHHbIM <http://www.novayagazeta.ru/politics/7123.html> B nexkabpe 2009 roaa.

Mo dakTy ncuesHoBeHUs YMmapnawaesa CneacTBeHHbIN KOMUTET pecnybnmnkmn Bo3byann yronoBHoe Aeno.
PaccnepnosaHune gena, BnNpoyem, rnpakTUMYecKku cpasy 3acTonopunoch, pacckasbiean PBK KananuH. Mocne
TOro Kak Ymapnawaes 6b11 ocBoboxaeH, KM npegocraBun eMy opmanMveckyto nomolb. B nokasaHusax
YMapnalwaes 3asBfs, UTO NOXUTUIN ero COTpYAHUKN YeyeHckoro OMOHa, okoio YeTblpex MecsileB ero
yaepxusanu v nbitanu. Bcero KM paccnenoBan HECKONbKO AECATKOB A& 0 MOXULLEHMNAX U NbITKaxX B
YeyHe.

Hanagkun Ha onno3unuuio

KapbipoB no3sonsieT cebe He caMble KOPPEKTHbIE ANs pykoBoauTens pecnybaukn BbicKasbiBaHuUs. B Hauane
2016 roga oH Ha3Ban npeacrtaBuTeneln «Tak Ha3blBAaeMOM BHECUMCTEMHOM OMNMO3MLMK» Bparamm Hapoaa.
KpeMnio HeogHOKpaTHO npuxoanniocb 06bsacHATbCSA 3a KaabipoBa. MNpecc-cekpeTapb npe3maeHTa Poccum
OmnTpunia NMeckoB nNpu3Bas He HarHeTaTb CUTyaUWUIO, @ rnaBa KpeMsaeBCcKon agMmnHuUcTpaunm Cepren MiBaHoB
3aaBwu, 4Yto y Kpemnsa «HeT BonpocoB» K KaablpoBy.

B Hauane ¢despansa 2016 roaa Ha ctpaHuue Kagbiposa B Instagram nosBuics
<http://www.rbc.ru/politics/01/02/2016/56ae9b889a7947f044618a2f> BnAEOpONINK, HA KOTOPOM
npeacegatens naptun NMAPHAC Muxaunn KacbsiHoB 1 ero konnera Bnagnmmp Kapa-Myp3a — mniagwmnii 6eiiin
n3obpaxkeHbl Yepe3 cHannepckuit npuuen. Mo3sxe 3ToT ponuk 6biN yaaneH agMUHUCTPaLMEN COLManNbHOM
ceTu.

B ceHTabpe 2015 roga KaablpoB rpo3unacs IM4YHO Npu3BaTb K OTBETY CcyAbto 13 KOxHo-CaxanmHcka,
NPU3HaBLUYO 3KCTPEMUCTCKON KHUTY C umutatamu m3 KopaHa. B sHBape 2015 roga oH arntupoBan
<http://www.rbc.ru/politics/09/01/2015/54afeec59a794773016d4bde> «npu3BaTb K OTBETY» MMaBHOIo
pefakTopa paamoctaHuum «3xo Mocksbl» Anekces BeHeaumkToBa.

KputnkoB KagbipoBa HalnoCb HEMHOrO. MNpeacenatens Npe3naeHTCKOro CoOBeTa Mo npasam vyesioBeka Jana
Mamdwunosa 3assuna <http://www.rbc.ru/politics/20/01/2016/569f587a9a7947f0442085dd> , uto emy
cnepyet «cbaBnTb 060pOTHI», @ YeHbl COBETa 3asBMIN, YTO OTNpaBAaAT cnoBa KagbipoBa Ha
JIMHIBUCTMYECKYO 3KCcnepTnsy. OCyann YevyeHCKoro rnaBy AenyTtaTt ropcoeeTta KpacHosipcka KOHCTaHTUH
CeHueHKO, Ha3BaB ero «no3opomM Poccumn». Ho cnycTts asa gHA m3smHuacs. Cnukep Nocaymbel Ceprei
HapbllWKMH Ha3Ban B3aMMHble NpeTeH3nn KaabipoBa W OMMNO3ULNKU KHEMPUATHBIM KOHMMKTOM>,

naBa npeactasuTenbcTea EBpocoto3a B Poccmn Burayaac Ywaukac B TenedoHHOM pa3roBope C rnasom
MAPHAC MuxannoM KacbssHOBbIM Ha3Ban yrpo3bl KagblpoBa «0TBPaTUTENbHBIMU» U 3a89BWS1, YTO C HUMHU
HEBO3MOXHO MUPUTLCA. ITO 3asaBneHne 6b1s10 onybInKoBaHO Ha oduLManbHOM calTe NpeacTaBUTENbLCTBA
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EBponenckoro coto3sa.

[and the last part looks at how Chechnya receives a lot of subsidies but the aid doesn't get to the
population]

JoTaunmoHHoCTb 6e3 3alMLLEeHHOCTH

Kak nokasano nccnegosaHue «PBK»
<http://www.rbc.ru/research/society/01/02/2016/56ae68679a7947d73142182d> , 3a AeBATb €T — C
2007 no 2015 rog — YeuHsa nonyumna n3 deanepanbHoro 6roaxeta B Buae cybcnamn, cybseHumin mn
potaumin 539 mnppa py6. Ux exeroaHbii o6beM B cpeaHeM coctasnsan 60 mnpa py6., 1 no asTomy
nokasaTento pecnybnnka — B TPONKe caMblX AOTaLMOHHbLIX PErMoOHOB.

«C 2004 ropa 6e3Bo3Me3aHble NepevYncneHmns coCTaBasoT B cpeaHeM 59 mnpa py6. B rog. Hanbonblen
aonu B obwem obbeme TpaHcdhepToB pernoHam nomoub pecnybnunke gocturna B 2007 roay, koraa MyTuH
Ha3Hauun Pam3aHa KaabipoBa npesmnaeHToM YeuyHn», — KoHcTaTupyeTt Unbs SAwunH B CBOEM Aoknane o
KaablpoBe.

Kak oTMeyaeT AMpEeKTOp pernoHasnibHOM NporpaMMbl He3aBMCUMMOro MHCTUTYTa COLManbHON NONUTUKU
HaTtanbsa 3ybapesuy, MeHbLUE NOMOBUHLI AOTaLMN, NOSyHaeMblX PErMOHOM, PacCyMTbIBAETCHA NMpO3payvyHoO —
no dopmyne, nobaBNgeT OHa, OCTajsibHOE — 3TO HENPO3payvyHoe pyyvyHoe pacrnpegeneHme, B KOTOPOM
y4yacTBYOT NPaBUTENbCTBO U NpodusbHble BEAOMCTBA.

Mpwn 3TOM YeuHsa — B uncne ayTcaiaepoB No CouManbHOM 3almiLeHHOCTU. Pecnybnmka— Ha
npeanocnefHeM MecTe B CTpaHe no KonuMvecTtsy 601bHUYHBIX Koek (nocne UMHryweTmn), Ha nocnegHem
MecTe Mo YMCNy Bpayen u cpeaHero meanepcoHana. Ha ogHoOro coTpyaHukKa meanepcoHana npuxoamTcs
140,7 yen. (Takxe XyalWwuni nokasaTtenb no Poccun).

CornacHo ctatuctmke PoccTaTa, B HYeuHe camas 6onbluas cpean poCcCUNCKUX PerMoHOB ovepenb B AeTcKue
cagbl: Ha 100 mect — 146 peteit. Bcero 29,6% peten B Bo3pacte A0 CEMM JIET XOAAT B AOLWKOJbHbIE
obpasoBaTenbHble yUpexaeHus.

Extensive Overview of Chechnya:
http://www.rbc.ru/research/society/01/02/2016/56ae68679a7947d73142182d
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From: Nellie ohr <QXG)

Sent: Monday, March 28, 2016 4:37 PM
To: Holtyn, Lisa (OCDETF)
Subject: Kremlin tries to head off an expected press revelation about VVP's corruption

This message has been archived.

Spokesman Peskov said ICIJ and some other information agency were poking around with questions, and
that a new "information attack" was probably in the works
http://www.rbc.ru/politics/28/03/2016/56f918f49a7947610469db05 [Prokhorov-owned
RosBiznesKonsalting]

14:45
MonnHa XuMwwuawsunu, Knpunn bynaHos
Kpemnb npeaynpeansn o rotToBaweMcs «MHpopMaumMoHHoM Bbpoce» npotme lMNyTunHa

Mpotne Bnagnmmnpa MNyTnHa rotoBUTCA «MHMOPMaLMOHHLIN B6pOC», MpeTeHAY WM Ha CEHCAaLMOHHOCTb,
3aasun Amntpun MNMeckos. Mo ero cnosaM, pedb naeT 0 Npe3ngeHTe JIMYHO, O ero CeEMbe, a TaKXe 0
6busHecmeHax Kosanb4yyke n PoteHbepre

Mpecc-cekpeTapb POCCMICKOro npe3ngeHTta Amntpuin MNMeckos 3asBus, YTO NPOTUB pyKoBoAacTBa Poccuun, B
nepByl oyepeab npesvaeHTa BnaguMmmnpa MyTuHa, B 6anxanwme AHM 0XXNAAeTCa «MHMDOPMALMOHHbIN
B6poc». «OuepegHon MHPOPMALMOHHLIN BOpOC, NpeTeHAYWMIn Ha 06 bEKTUBHOCTb U CEHCALUMOHHOCTb,
roToBuTCsa B 6mxanwmne gHn», — coobuwmn MNMeckos XypHanuctam, nepegaeT koppecnoHaeHT PBK.

O rotoBsawmxcsa nybnmkaumnax NeckoBy cTano U3BECTHO M3-3a 3anNpoCcoB, KOTopble B KpeMsib oTnpasmnu
npeacrtaBUTENN CPeACTB MacCoBOW MHMOpMaLUUnU. «Mbl NOYyYMNM BECbMa eNnenHo-ntbe3Hble 3anpochl,
COCTaBfieHHble B JONPOCHOM MaHepe Nno CyTu», — paccka3san lNeckos.

Mo ero cnoBaM, 0AMH TakoM 3anpoc NOoCTynua oT MexayHapoaHOro KOHCOpLUMYMa XYPHaIUCTCKUX
paccnegosanui (ICIJ). OTo MexayHapoaHasi HEKOMMepYyecKasl opraHm3auns, B KOTOPY BXOANAT
XXYPHaNUCTbI, CneymManmsupyrowmecs Ha paccnefoBaHusX.

Mo ero cnoBaM, xypHanuctos u3 ICIJ nHtepecosana nHgopmaums o npesnaeHTte. «Peusb naet o MNyTuHe
JIMYHO, O NonbITKax AobpaTbCs A0 €ro ceMbM, peyvb MAET 0 ApY3bsxX AeTCTBa, 0 busHecMeHax (KoBanbuyk,
PoTeHb6epr), 0 Kakmx-To OLIOPHbLIX KOMMaHMAX, 0 buaHecMmeHax, KOTopbix MyTuH 1 B rnasa He Buaen. Bce
3T0 6bISI0 y)Ke HEOAHOKPAaTHO, B pa3HbiX Bapuaumsax, HECMOTPS Ha 3TO rOTOBUTCS o4vepenHoe NOBTOpeHne»,
— pacckasan leckos.

MNMpecc-cekpeTapb Npe3njeHTa Ha3Bas roToBSALWNIACA MaTepman «HENPUKPbITON 3aKa3yXon», oroBOpPUBLUUCH,
yTo B Kpemsie yBaXkaloT «TaKol XaHp, Kak XXypHaJNUCTCKoe paccienoBaHue». «Peub naeT o NocTaHoBKe
BOMPOCOB, KOTOPbIE YXe COTHU pa3 3ajaBasiuCb N HA KOTOpble COTHM pa3 AaBasiuCb OTBETbI, MPUYEM U
opuanyecKue, u aMOUMOHaIbHblE U KOHCTaTaUMOHHbIE, TO €CTb peyb UAET HEe O XeJlaHUN 3aHUMaTbCs
06beKTUBHbBIM paccneaoBaHWEM, a CTOMT 3a4a4a BblINOAHUTb MHPOPMALIMOHHYIO aTaKy, CpeXMccnMpoBaThb,
COCTpsINaTh U BHEAPUTb B MHOPMALMOHHYIO MOBECTKY AHS. HaM 3TO He HpaBuTCcsS», — NosicHUA eckos.
YT1o Takoe ICIJ

ICIJ ocHoBaH B 1997 roay aMepuUKaHCKUM XYpHanmMcToMm Yakom JIbloMCOM KaK MPOeKT HEKOMMepPYeCKOM
opraHmsaunm «LleHTp 3a JYecTHOCTb B obwecTtBe» (Center of Public Integrity). Kak roBoputcs Ha calite
opraHusaumnm, obbeKkTaMmn ee paccnefoBaHUi ABASETCS «TPaHCrpaHU4YHas NpecTynHOCTb, KOppynums m
OTBETCTBEHHOCTb BnacTu». KoHcopumym npeacrasnset coboin «rnobanbHy ceTb, COCTOSALWYO n3 6osee yem
90 xypHanucToB-paccnenoartenein B 6onee yem 65 crTpaHax, KoTopble COTpyAHUYaloT B paboTe Haa r
Ny60KNMU XKYPHANMNCTCKUMKN pacciefoBaHUsaMmn»,

ICIJ npuHagnexxuTt aBTopcTBO Nybnmkauun, B KOTOpbIX GUrypmpoBanan, B HaCTHOCTKU, Cynpyra Nnepeoro
BuLe-npeMbepa Wrops LLlyBanoBa n 6usHecmeH NeHHaanit TumyeHko. B anpene 2013 roga KoOHCOPLWNYM
coobuwan, 4yto onybankyeT gaHHble 0 BRagenbuax oLOpHbIX CHETOB. B 4YaCcTHOCTKU, cpean TakKoBbIX
ymncnnach XXeHa Buue-npeMbepa Nrops LLlyBanoBa, a Takxke «ABa BbICOKONOCTaB/IEHHbIX PYKOBOAUTENS» B
«lasnpome». B opraHmM3saummn yTBep>aanm, 4To 3TUM poCCUsiHaM NpuHaanexar cdeTa Ha bpuTaHckux
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BuprmHckux octpoBax. Bce Tpoe 0TKasbiBaiMCb KOMMEHTMPOBATb 3Ty MHGopMaumio. B dpespane 2015 roaa
KOHCOpUUWYM 0B6Hapyxun busHecmeHa NeHHagmsa TumyeHko, nonaswero B 2014 rogy nog caHkumm CLUA,
cpeau KnueHToB weekuapckoro 6aHka HSBC. MpeacrtaButenb busHecMeHa Torga 3asiBua opraHusaumu, 4To
TMMYEeHKO «Bcerga B NnosiHon Mmepe cobntogan BCe HaMoroBble BOMPOChI», @ TaKXe YTO CaHKUMM NPOTMB
Hero «HagyMaHHbl U rny6oko ownbouHbI».

OpHoBpeMeHHO ¢ ICIJ Hekylo Nyb6ankauulo roToBUT «BeCbMa U3BECTHOE MexXAyHapoaHoe MHMOopMaLMoHHoe
areHTcTBo», Aobasmn MNMeckosB. «TaM pedb MAET O HEKOTOPbIX 3asiBAEHNAX NpoeKTa No MHPOPMMPOBaHUO 06
OpraHM30BaHHOW NMPECTYNHOCTU M KOpPYNUMKU, FAe TOXe nepeneBatoTcs cBA3m [yTMHa ¢ 6u3HecMeHamy,
npepocTtaBfieHne busHeCMeHaM rocyaapCcTBeHHbIX KOHTpakToB, oboraweHne 6M3HecMeHoB 3a cyeT lMyTuHa,
— pacckasan NeckoB. — Mbl crneymanbHO 06 3TOM MHULUMATUBHO cooblaem, 4Tobbl cpasy coobwuTb O
HalleM OTHOLWEHUM K TaknM B6pocam».

Mpecc-cekpeTapb Npe3naeHTa Nepedncnmn Bonpochl, KOTOpble eCTb ¥ areHTCcTBa K lMNyTuHy: «lMpaBaa nu,
4yTO 06bEM BaLLEro HaKOMJIEHHOro COCTOSHUA cocTaBnseT 6onee $40 mnpa, npasaa /v, YTO Bbl BNageeTe
OFPOMHbLIMWN pE3NAEHUNAMMN, MEra-axXTaMm N ApyruMn akTuBamun. YTeepxxaaetcs, 4to [yTUH coxpaHseT
6nunskne otHoweHms ¢ Cepreem PonayruHbiM (POCCUNCKMI BUONOHYENNCT, KoToporo CMU Ha3biBanu
apyrom MNMyTmnHa n akumoHepoM baHka «Poccmsa». — PBK), n Tam coobliaeTtcs, 4To TOT 3aHMMaeTcs
613HEeCOM M YTO 3TO MMeeT HeNnoCpPeACTBEHHOE OTHOLWEHNE K NPe3nAEHTY, U YTO 3TO SBSIETCHA He YeM
WHbIM, KaK Npe3naeHTCKUMU MaxmHaumsamm».

«CyAasa no noctaHoBKe Bornpoca, byaeTt yTeBepxaeHue, 4to MNMyTUH Tak UM MHa4Ye CBS3aH Unu nMmeet
MHTEpecbl B KOMNaHUsX», — He coMHeBaeTcs MeckoB. OH 3as8BW/, YTO OTBeYaTb Ha 3TK BOMNpockl B Kpemne
He cobupatoTca. «KoHeuyHO, oTBeYaTb Ha Takue 3anpockl Mbl He 6yaeM. Kaxabin pa3 noBTOPSATb HET, HET,
HET MM paccKasbiBaTb TO, YTO BOOOLLE HE MMEET OTHOLWIEHUS K HaM, 6bii1o 6bl rnynbiM. [oaToMy Aa,
oTBe4YaTb Mbl He byaem», — nosicHun lMeckoB..

Buaeo: TenexkaHan PBK

«Mbl YBEPEHDI, YTO HE TOJIbKO XXYPHANUCTbl, HO U NPeACTaBUTENN APYIUX OpraHM3auni n cnyxoé n oHu
cobupatotcs B 6nmxanwme gHn B ®Pl, B CLUA, B Benukobputanuu, B LLBenyapun, Bo ®paHumm, B Poccumn
M B HECKONIbKMX APYrnx CcTpaHax nybnmkosaTb odepeiHble onycbl», — npoaoskun MNMeckos. KpeMmnb He
MCKoYaeT nogaum B cya Ha CMU B cnyyae nybnmkaunmm fIOXHbIX CBEAEHWNIA, MOpoYaLLMX UM npe3naeHTa,
nNnoAYEpKHY/ npecc-cekpetapb. «be3yCcnoBHO, eCnm Kakne-to MCKaxXeHus, Kakas-To JI0Xb U Kakne-To
6ecnoyBeHHble 06BMHEHNA ByAyT KacaTbCsa IMYHO raBbl rocygapcrea, 1o, 6e3ycnoBHo, Mbl 0bn1agaem BCceM
apceHanoM puanyeckmx CpeacTs, U B HaLMOHa/IbHOM, U B MeXAyHapOAHOM nfaHe, ANs 3aWuTbl YecTu 1
AOCTOMHCTBA Hawero npesnaeHTa», — cKasas OH.

B 2015 roay MNeckoB oaHaxabl yxe onposepran nybnukauuo B8 CMU fo ee o6HaposoBaHUs, Ha3biBas ee
«nHMOpPMaLMOHHOM aTakol». MNpecc-cekpeTapb Npe3maeHTa coobwmnn XXypHanncTam o NocTynmMBLLNX B
Kpemnb 3anpocax oT «yBa)xaeMOW JIOHAOHCKOWM raseTbli» U HEKOEro aMmepukaHckoro nsgaHus. OgHo CMU,
pacckasblBas OH, Npucnano Habop n3 21 Bonpoca «B CTU/IE NPOKYPOPCKOro Aonpoca» o NpsSAMOn Uau
KOCBEHHOW CBSA3UN AesATeNIbHOCTM busHecMmeHa NeHHaamsa TuMyeHko C MyTUHbIM. B 4YaCTHOCTK, XXYPHaNUCTbI
WHTEepecoBanncb, Bknaaoiean nu MNyTuH NpamMo nnam KocseHHo B Gunvor, ogobpsn nu Bblgady ccyabl 20-my
TpecTy, obcyxaanu nm NyTnH u TuMUYeHKo aenosble Bonpockl B 90-x, nony4yan nm MyTuH oT TUMYEHKO
AeHbr, KOTOpble MOrfiM NOMOYb eMy MOCTPOUTb Aady B koonepatuese «0O3epo», a Takxe psag Apyrmx
BOMPOCOB.

Ha Bce Bonpockl aToro CMU oTBeT oTpuuaTesbHbIlM, pacckasan Toraa xypHanmcram MNeckos. CaMmum 3anpochl
MeckoB Ha3Ban CBUAETENbCTBOM TOr0, UTO «MO-MPEXHEMY OYEeHb MHOIMME MMeKT B BUAY aTakoBaTb
MH(OPMALMOHHO M Hally CTPaHy W YJIEHOB Hallero pyKoBOACTBA M HE MHYLIATCSH HUKAKOW FPsA3bio».

Ha cnegytowmin geHb nocsne atoro 6biBWMI neTepbyprckun 6usHecMeH Makcmm Openp3oH pacckasan
«Pagno Ceoboga» 06 yuyactum Bnagmmmpa lNyTnHa B KOPpPYNUMOHHbIX cxeMax B 1990-x rogax B
MNetepbypre <http://www.rbc.ru/politics/23/05/2015/55608a639a79476feb65cf83> . TekcT 6eceabl C
®pera3oHoM 6bi1 onybnnkosaH 23 Masi, 04HaKO NO3Xe OH 6bin yaaneH
<http://www.rbc.ru/politics/24/05/2015/556154b49a794737644ded77> . «[lybnmkauusa yganeHa no
npocbbe cobecenHnka «Pagmno Ceoboaa», onacatoLwerocs 3a cBoo 6e30nacHoOCTb. NMPUHOCUM N3BUHEHUS»,
— roBOpMNOChb B COOBLLEHNM pagMoCTaHUMM Ha CTpaHuue, rae 6bi10 pa3MeLlleHO MHTEPBLIO.

http://www.rbc.ru/politics/28/03/2016/56f918f49a7947610469db05

Opyrve matepuanbl No TeMe
Kpemnb npeanoxun MmnHpunHy CLLUA gokasaTb KOPppYMMNUMPOBAHHOCTb MNyTUHA


http://www.rbc.ru/politics/28/03/2016/56f918f49a7947610469db05
http://www.rbc.ru/politics/24/05/2015/556154b49a794737644ded77
http://www.rbc.ru/politics/23/05/2015/55608a639a79476feb65cf83

<http://www.rbc.ru/politics/26/01/2016/56a73bc79a7947215d452590>
«BenoMocTn» nayunnm dakTbl U3 MHTEPBbLIO C 06BUHEHUAMM B agpec MNyTuHa
<http://www.rbc.ru/politics/08/06/2015/5574fb0e9a7947851fc1d72f>

«Pagno CeBoboga» yganuna nHTepBblo C 06BMHEHUAMMK [TyTUHA B KOPppPYNuun
<http://www.rbc.ru/politics/24/05/2015/556154b49a794737644ded77 >
Bloomberg pacckasan 06 akcnaHcum «apy3en MNyTuHa» nocne BBeAeHUs CaHKLUUMN
<http://www.rbc.ru/business/11/12/2014/548961062ae596986d6209d6>


http://www.rbc.ru/business/11/12/2014/548961062ae596986d6209d6
http://www.rbc.ru/politics/24/05/2015/556154b49a794737644ded77
http://www.rbc.ru/politics/08/06/2015/5574fb0e9a7947851fc1d72f
http://www.rbc.ru/politics/26/01/2016/56a73bc79a7947215d452590

From: Nellie Ohr (QXGQ)

Sent: Saturday, March 26, 2016 10:56 PM
To: Holtyn, Lisa (OCDETF)
Subject: Tambov group's Barsukov denies knowing Putin

This message has been archived.

He says the whole article by Shenderovich (about the crime ties of VVP's youth) was wrong. Haven't read
the whole thing yet but look forward to doing so.

Happy Easter!
Nellie

Nnpgep Tambosckon OMNI bapcykos: He 3HakoM s ¢ MyTuHbIM Bnagumupom BnagnMmposmuem

http://gordonua.com/publications/lider-tambovskoy-opg-barsukov-ne-znakom-ya-s-putinyim-vladimirom-
vladimiroviche125539.html

Bnagmmup bapcykos (KymapuH), 0 KOTOpOM 3anajHble U poccuiickme nubepanbHblie CMW nucann, 4to B
CaHkT-MNeTepbypre 1990-x rogos oH 6bl1 COpaTHUKOM Byayuwero npesnaeHta PO Bnagumupa MyTuHa,
npeanonaraeT, 4YTto ero cogepxanme B CU30 "ynpaBnsercs wankon 6aHaAnToB", nmerowen "HeBeposiTHbIE
CUI0Bble BO3MOXHOCTU".

25 March 2016

Bnagnmup bapcykos (KymapuH) — Bbixogeu n3 Tambosckoi 061actu, pOCCUNCKUN KPUMUHAMBbHbIN
aBTOpPUTET, NNAEp Tak HasbiBaeMo TaMbOBCKON OpraHM30BaHHOM NPECTYMNHOM rpynnmMpoBKN n3 CaHKT-
MeTepbypra, U3BeCTeH TakXe KakK KpPYMnHbI npeanpuHmMMaTesnb TOMJMBHOM cdepbl.

OH pacckasan <https://openrussia.org/post/view/13831/> obwecTBeHHON opraHusaumnmn "OTKpbiTas
Poccnsa" o npesngeHte PO Bnagumupe MNMytuHe, "aene pycckoin macdumm" n kokanHe B 6aHKax "TyweHkun".
N3pganne "TOPOAOH" <http://gordonua.com/> npuBoauT MaTepuan 6e3 cokpalleHun.

OTO NMCbMEHHOe nHTepBbl. XypHanucTt 309 CeeToBa nocbiiana sonpocbl B CU30 99/1 ("MaTtpocckas
TuwmHa"), Bnaanmmnp bapcykoB npucbelnan oTBeThl. Ycnosue ans nybnmkaumm 66110 04HO: MO BO3MOXHOCTHU
He cokpawaTb TeKCT oTBeTOB. "OTKpbITas Poccna" coobliunna, 4To BbINOSHWAA 3TO YC/I0BME U Npu3Bana
ynTaTesnien aHanAnU3npoBaTb M MOMHUTb, YTO AASIEKO HE BCE U3 CKa3aHHOr0O HY>XHO MpUHMMaTb Ha Bepy.
KymapwuH npuexan B JleHunHrpag B 1970-x, yumnca B MHCTUTYTe TOYHOM MexaHMKN KU onTukn, 6pocun,
paboTtan 6apmeHoM. MepByto cyanmocTb nonydun B 1985 rogy — 3a XxpaHeHMe NaTpOHOB M MOAAENKY
[okyMeHTOB. B 1987 rogy Hayan cobupaTb ceol "6puragy"”, nony4ymsLLyO B AaNbHENLLEM Ha3BaHWe
"TamboBckme". B 1990-M apecToBaH, OCyX/J€eH 3a BbIMOraTesibCTBo, ocBoboaunca B 1993-m. Bckope Ha
Hero 6b1s10 coBepLUEeHO NOKYLeHMe, B pe3yfbTaTe KoToporo KyMapuH notepsn npasyto pyky. Jleunncsa B
LWseriuapum n NepmaHuu.

BepHyBLwKcb B Poccuio, B3N cebe dpammnmnio matepu mn ctan bapcykosbiM. B koHue 1990-x 6bin Buue-
npesngeHToM "MeTepbyprckor TONIMBHON KOMMNAaHMK", UMEBLLEN TECHble CBA3W C Mapuen ropoga. B Hauane
2000-x 3apybexxHas npecca nucana o cBa3sx bapcykosa ¢ Bnagnmmpom MyTuHbIM Yepes poCCUIiCKO-
HeMeukyto dmpmy SPAG, B KoTopol MyTuH B KoHUe 1990-X Yncnmica KOHCyNnbTaHTOM. Mo aaHHbiM CMHU,
¢durpmMa KoHTpoaupoBanach "tambosckumn". B 2007 apectoBaH, oCy>AeH cHayana Ha 14, notoMm Ha 15 net
(3@ opraHmM3aumio NpecTynHoro cooblecrTsa, MOLWEHHUYECTBO U BbIMOraTeNbCTBO).

Cenyac B MockBe npoxoamT ouyepeaHon cya Haa bapcykoBbIM — OH O6BUHSETCS B MOKYLUEHMN Ha
Bnagenbua "Metepbyprckoro HedTaHOro TepmmHana" Cepress BacunbeBa 1 B youincTBe oXpaHHMKA
Bacunbesa.


http://gordonua.com
https://openrussia.org/post/view/13831
http://gordonua.com/publications/lider-tambovskoy-opg-barsukov-ne-znakom-ya-s-putinyim-vladimirom

B nocnegHeM cnose Ha cyae 8 MapkuHa Ne66enbcom Ha3Ban. MpokypaTypa onpoTecToBana 3TO BblpaXKeHune
B BepxoBHOM cyge. He cMyTuno gaxe 10, 4To MNyTMH Ha BCTpe4e C paBBMHaMu npmsoaun Ne6benbca B
npumep

- Bbl HaxoauTecb noa ctpaxen ¢ 2007 roga. PacckaxuTte, 3a uto 66N OCyXAEeHbl B NEPBbLIM pas, M 4To 3a
Aeno ceinvac cnywaetca B Mocropcyze.

- MeHs apectoBanu B aBrycte 2007 roga. OcyxaeH 3a peinaepcTtBo M BbIMOraTenbCTBO. 14 net - ABa
npurosopa.

Mo30pHO He HakasaHwue, a npecTyrnyieHne. KoHeYHo, A rpelleH n CUXy 3a CBOU rpexmn, HO He 3a Te, O
KOTOpPbIX FOBOPAT C/ieaoBaTenn. Y Kaxaoro CBOM rpex.

Ceiyac sTopoin pa3s cyaaT 3a ybumiictBo, koTopoe s 1kobbl 3akazan. Ho ero (Cepress BacunbeBa, Bnagenbua
"MeTepbyprckoro HedTaAHOro TepmmHana”. — "OTkpbiTas Poccua") paHunu, a oxpaHHuka ybunu. Cneacreune
CUMTaeT, YTO 9 3a04HO M OXPaHHMKA 3aKa3sbiBas, XOTS He 6bl10 U HeT NoKa3aHuin, YTo XoTenn ybutb
OXpaHHKWKa. Ho nokylweHmne Ha y6UNCTBO — 3TO 3BYYUT BSI0, @ BOT YOUINCTBO — 3TO Aa (Ha nepBoM
npouecce rno aToMy geny 6 nioHsa 2014 roga npucsaXKHble BbIHECIM OonpaBAaTesibHbI BepAUKT. — "OTKpbITas
Poccuna").

Ewe no cypa Yarika no tenesMaeHUI0 Ha3sBaa MeHs NPeCcTYNHMKOM, HO Ha 3TO yXe BOobLle HUKTO
BHMMaHMA He obpallaeT, Kak 1 Ha To, YTO BbiTBOpSeT MapkuH. B nocneaHeM cnose (Ha cyae NpUCSXHbIX B
2014 roay. — "OtkpbiTas Poccusa") a MapkuHa Ne66enbcom Ha3sBas. MpokypaTypa onpoTecTtoBasa 3To
BblpaxeHune B BepxoBHOM cyze. He cMyTunio paxe 1o, yuto MNMyTnH B.B. Ha BCTpeye ¢ paBBMHaMU NpuUBOAUN
Fe66enbca B npumep. Ceitvac camoro Yaliky Ha3sbiBalT TaK Xe, Kak OH MeHs Ha3biBas, u Toxe 6e3 cyaa.

— NouyeMy, HeCMOTpS Ha 601bLWON CPOK, MPOTUB Bac 6bI10 BO36Yy)XAEHO HOBOE Aeno?

- Tak Ha3blBaeMoe cnewlnpaBocyane: o4HO Aeno, Apyroe, TpeTbe U Tak Aanee. Besge ogHn n Te xe
cBMAeTeNnn, O4HM 1 Te Xe NpoKypopbl. Ho cBnaeTenn roBopsT B Cyaax No-pasHoMy. B ogHOM cyae roBopsr,
KaKoI S yXaCHbI, aXk Ha BepToJieTax apecTtoBbiBann. B Apyrom cyae 3T e CBUAETENN rOBOPSAT, YTO
JINYHO BCTpeYvanmcb CO MHOM 1 TpeboBanu C MeHs TpU ThICAYN A0NapOB 3a nepeodopMieHne MarasmHa -
Hazo 6bl10 NIMYHO MeHA K penaepcTBy Npues3aTb. Ha Bonpoc, a kak Mornu TpeboBaTb, rae 6biaa oxpaHa
BapcykoBa, otBeTa HeT. Cyay 3TO HEMHTEpPECHO.

CynebHoe 3acenaHue ecTb, a CyAa HeT. A CpOoKa AatoT HaTypaJsibHble. DTO BOMNPOC TONIKOBAHUS
KOHCTUTYUMKN, HUKOTO HEeNb3S CyaMTb ABaXAabl, Y HAc gobaBoyka: 3a 04HO U TO Xe NpecTynseHne MeHs
6yayT cyamTb YeTbipexabl. BOT Tak Ha3biBaeMoe pernaepcTBo: NomnbiTKa 3axBaTuTb 15 Mara3mnHoB. 3a ABa
MarasmHa - 14 net. [leno 6b1710 04HO, €ro pasbeaAnHWIKN, caenanu YeTbipe YronoBHbIX gena. Tak
CnencrtBeHHOMY KOMUTETY yaobHee, 1 3a Kaxaoe B OTAE/bHOCTU CcyaqaT. Y Hac 8,5 net ato anurcs.

TonbKO y Hac NPOKYpPOp MOXET CNOPUTb C OnpaBAaTe/IbHbIM BEPAMKTOM MPUCSHKHbIX. B cyae NpUCs)HbIX
TaKoro He AO/MKHO bbITb. A ceivac ga)ke He MOry ckasaTb: "3aKOH, YTO AblWNO0, KyAa MoBepHya — Tyaa U
Bbiwno". Cya 3anpeTtmn. "3akoH-AbiWwno" 6bl1 BO BpeEMEHA K/laccuKka, KoTopbi 3apudMoBan 3T0. A cenyac
BOT CyZ4 FOBOPWUT, YTO 3TO He Tak. N 06593aHHOCTb MONUTBLI 3aKpenssieTcs pelwenmem cyaga. Ecnm ectb Takne
cyabl, To bora To4HO HeT. Kak npoBepuTb KayecTBo MonNTBbI? A6cypa.

- CnyJyan becnpeuefeHTHbIN: yxe BTOPOW pa3 BacC CyAAT NpUCsXHble, konnerno dopMupyloT B CaHKT-
MeTepbypre, a geno cnywaetcs B Mockse...

— CambIn pactouuTenbHbiM B Poccmmn cynebHbli npouecc. Ho AeHbrim HMKTO He cumTaeT. Bnagnm
3aNHTEPECOBAHHOCTb OYEHb CEpbe3HbIX Ntogen. BoT 6e3 npucsaxHbix ocyamnu Ha 14 net, a 3aecb cbom
npousowen. To, YTO NPONUCXOAMNT HACTOSLLNIA NPOM3BON, HE Bbi3blBAET COMHEHWI Y TeX, KTO MPOCTO ro/J0BY
BKtovaeT. "BblbopoyHoe npasocyaue" asnsetca (opMor Npomssona, Bblbpann n nepesenm nNpucsaXHbixX B
MockBy. 2T0 Tak? — Tak. BeibopoyHo? - [a. 3HaunT Npom3Bon.

Hapexaa TonbKO Ha NPUCSXHbIX. DTO HE TaK, Kak y JloctoeBckoro B "bpatbsax Kapama3osbix", MpoKypop
ropopuT: "Hy gainTte XoTb YTO-HMOYAb B Bally MOb3y, U Mbl OTKaXeMcs oT 06BuHeHNSA". Y Mutu
Kapama3oBa TaK CNOXWI0Cb, YTO BCE NPOTUB HEro 1 HET crnocoba 3aWnTUTECA. A MOS 3alunTa NPUHOCUT
JOoKasaTeNibCTBa Ha AMCKE O TOM, YTO 3@ MOe Aesio 3anjlayeHbl AeHblrn, cyeTa, NneperoBopbl-pacneyaTku,
caMy pasroBopbl C 3KCNepTU30M. HO cyabe 3TOro He HaZo, 3TO HE UMEET OTHOLWEHNSA K HaLeEMY YrONOBHOMY
aeny, roeoput cyabs. Kak He nmeet? Begb ecTb ayano3annucbk pasrosopa cBuaetens, 4to oH noayuut 500
Tbicsiy gonnapos CLUA — ecnu gact NnokasaHMs Ha MEHS U eLle HYXHbIX cneacrtemto nwogen. OH
cornawaeTcs, AaeT NoKasaHus, Nony4vaeT 3a 3TO AEHbIMN...

Jlydwe npun xXunsHu 6bITb KEM-TO, YEM NOCNE CMEpPTU HUKEM. ocagnTb B TIOPbMY — IULLNTL BHELIHEN,
YN4YHOM cBO6OAbI, INWNTD YesI0BEeYEeCKOro A0CTOMHCTBA. MO NNYHYIO BHYTPEHHIO cBO60AY HUKTO He
CMOXET OTHATb

— NouyeMy Bac He nepeBo3aT B CaHkT-lMeTepbypr?

— Bo BpeMs nepBoro npouecca c NpUCcs>XHbiMM opunumanbHasa npmymHa: "no coobpaxeHunsam 6esonacHocTn".



HeT cun B rocypgapctee, 4Tobbl 06ecneunTtb 6e3onacHocTb. KoHeuHo, 3To 6pea. A ceityac Henb3s — "no
COCTOSIHMIO 340p0BbA". MeANUMHCKYO CnpaBKy, rae 6b110 HanMCaHo, YTO MEHSI MOXHO NMEPEBO3UTD,
noanenanu. B pene ectb aBe cnpaBKM C O4HWM HOMEPOM, C OA4HOM U TOW Xxe aaTon. OpurnHan, NoslyYeHHbIN
B HWWN Yponorun, ectb B gene n ectb y agBoKaTa — YTO MEHS MOXHO NMepeBo3nTb Aaxe 6e3 conpoBoXAEHUS
Bpaya-ypoJiora ABoe CyTOoK. Bo BTOpOV cnpaBke HannucaHo, YTO Bpay BCe paBHO HyXeH (A uHeanmg 1
rpynnbl no 3abonesaHuntio cepaua, aAsa nHdapkTta 1 T1.4.). CnegoBaTtesnb 3TU TPU CTPOYKN KakMM-TO 06pa3oM
ybpan. Octanncb nepeuncrnieHHble 3aboneBanus. M 3To yaoBNeTBOPUAO Cya. A npouwy Cyabto pasobpaTbces,
MOCMOTPETb CNpaBKKW B AE€Ne U pelnTb: Kakasa-To U3 HMX danbwmast. O4HAKO eCcTb pelleHue cyaa o
nepeesge B MOCKBY, N ero He OTMEHST HUKaKne CrpaBKu.

- Yero 6ountcsa CneacTBeHHbIN KOMUTET?

- HeT, emy 605TbCcs Heyero. [leHbrn oTpabaTtbiBatoT, MOKa3biBaAlOT, YTO AENO0 Mo KOHTponeM, B Mockee
T.4. Mo 3TOW NOrMke MHe A0 KOHUa AHen Momx npuaetcs 6biTb B 99/1 (CU30 "MaTtpocckas TMwmnHa". -
"OTkpbiTas Poccmsa"). Ha 30HY no 601e3HM, 3HaUUT, TOXE HeNb3s BbiBO3UTb. XOTS B 99/1 gaxke Bpayen HeT,
TONbKO henbalwepa, U NMNULEH3NNM Ha fledeHne y HUX HeT. He 3Hato gaxe, 4to MHe genatb. MNapagokc. Mo nx
MHEHWIO, 51 AO/IXXEH YMepeTb MMEHHO 34eCb, U CKOJSIbKO BpeMeHu AepxaTb 6yayT, HEM3BECTHO.

- Korga v Kak Bbl MO3HAaKOMUANCL C BnagnmmpoM NyTuHbIM? lNpasaa nn, 4To BO3rnasnsemas BamMu
CTPYKTypa oxpaHsina koonepaTtus "O3epo"?

[auHbii koonepaTtuB "O3epo” 6bin co3gaH B 1996 roay. MNpeacenartenem koonepatmea ctan busHecMmeH
Bnagummp CMUPHOB, a cpeaun ero 4neHoB 6biin Bnaanmup MyTuH, Bnaanmup AkyHuH, KOpuii KoBanbuyk,
6paTtbs ®ypceHko. Bnaanmmp CMMPHOB B TO Xe BpeMs 6bin reHanpekTopom AO3T "3HameHckas", KoTopomn
Bnagena HebesbizBecTtHass dmpma SPAG (Ta camas, B koTopoin MyTnH nogpabaTbiBan KOHCY/bTAaHTOM). C
1997 roga CMupHOB 6blN1 reHAMPEKTOPOM, a NOTOM npeacenaTeneM coBeTa AMpekTopos "MeTepbyprckon
TONMBHOM KoMNaHun". Bnaanmmnp bapcykoB B 90-x 6bin1 TECHO CBSi3aH C 06eMMN KOMMNAHMSIMM: OH BXOAMN
B COBET AMPEKTOPOB "3HaMeHCKOM" 1 HekoTopoe BpeMs 6bin Buue-npesnaeHTom MTK.

- Yepes nereHapl NbiTaloTCa pasrnageTb NOAJIMHHOE NMLO YeoBeKa, cumTas, YTo UCTUHA B XXU3HU
yenoBeKa — He ero Aena, a slereHabl, KOTopble ero okpyxatoT. He 3HakoM s ¢ MyTuHbIM BnaguMmmpom
BnagnmmposuyeM. S roBopio, Kak ecTb. Tenepb Bbl BMecTe C LLleHAepoBMyeM NonbITanTeCb 3TO NOHATD.
MpeacrtaBbTe, UTO YeNoBEK, C KOTOPbIM S 6bIs1 3HAKOM, ycablwan 6bl, 4To 3TOT AMueMep oTkasascs oT
3HAKOMCTBa, TeM 6onee OT Takoro 3HaKoMcTBa. LLleHaepoBMY Yenyxmn HaroBopusa — U 9 oTkasancs!

S oveHb ntobnto untaTthb LleHaepoBuya, Ha NPOTSHXKEHMN NOCNEAHMX BOCbMU JSIET YMTAlo BCe, YTO nedvaTaeTcs
n B XXypHane The New Times, n Ha "2x0". BocxunLwacb ero My>ecTBOM, ero 0O4eHb XeCTKUMU
BbICKa3blBaHUAMU N K BIACTU, U K nNepcoHanmnaMm. Ho nountas o cebe ero noCTtosiHHble BOCMOMUMHAHNSA XOuy
€My OTBETUTD.

Bnagmnmup bapcykos - BukTtopy LLeHaepoBuyuy

Bbl (nnbepanbl, HaBepHOe) Koraa CMOTpUTE TeNeBU30p, roBopute: "YTo TaM 3a HaAC NpUAYMbIBAIOT,
06bsCHAS Hapody, YTO Mbl HA CaMOM Aene XOTUM, MHPOopMauMOHHON 6anaHaOW HAC KOPMST, NbITAlOTCA
BOCMUTbIBATb HAC, OrOPaXxuBatoT OT onpeAeneHHoro poga uHdopmaunm. XXneem no Mx MUIoCTyH,
CyLLeCcTByeM C pa3pelleHns HadanbcTea". BoT 1 Bbl cnocobom Kuncenesa-ConosbeBa-KapaynoBa 3a MeHs U
3a MHOIMMX TakuMx Xe, Kak s, npunayMbiBaeTe.

Mepepavy ¢ "Ix0" yaanunn <http://gordonua.com/news/worldnews/shenderovich-v-zapreshchennoy-
programme-vice-mer-sankt-peterburga-putin-rabotal-na-prestupnuyu-gruppirovku-112538.html> (s
AyMato, cneumanbHOo, 4Tobbl NpuBieYyb cuibHee BHMMaHue). A Bbl npogoskaete: "KymapuH — Bosa-
6okcep".

Hukakoro oTHoweHns K 60KCY 9 He UMen U He uMeto (KpoMe CNOHCOPCKMX COPEBHOBAHUIM, HO 3TO NocC/e
2000-x). A urpan B pyTt60n 3@ MHCTUTYT JINTMO (TpeHep MalwKoB), B KOTOPOM S YYMCS, @ A0 MHCTUTYTA
urpan 3a "Hesckuii 3aBoa", TpeHep MNopsyes. Bce npoBepseTcs.

Sl onepupyto He fereHAaMu, a dakTaMn: HMKAKOKM "Tak Ha3biBaeMor 6aHAabl MoHbliua" B 1994 roay He 6b1n0,
s1-TO 3TO BpeMs, B OT/IMUME OT BaC, XOPOLLO 3HaK. He 6bi10 B TO BpeMs Takon cuTyauum, 4tob, no KpamHen
Mepe, HeM3BECTHbIN MHe WOHbIY YTO-TO pelwan B ropoge. bbinn "ManbiweBckue, KazaHCKMe, nepMmckue,
TaTapbl, yeyeHbl", HO MoHbI4Ya He 6blo.

Komap 6b11, ®eokTucT 6bi1, NoHbIba He 6b1n10. KTo aTO npuayman?

"MoHbIW" — JleoHna NoHoBuY YcBsaUoB. B kHure "OT nepsoro nuua" Bnagumup MNMyTUH HECKONLKO pa3
YNOMMHAET 3TOro YenoBeKa, npasaa, HM pasy He Ha3biBas ero damunuun: "OaHa)abl Mbl NPULLIM Ha
TPEHUPOBKY BMeCTe CO CTapwmM TpeHepoM "Tpyaa" JleoHnaom NoHoBmnyem. CMOTPMM, Ha KOBpe KapaTUCTbl
3aHMMalOTCA, XOTS YXXe Halle BpeMsl HacTynuo. JleHs nogowen K ux TpeHepy u ckasan emy o6 stom. ToT
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JaXxe He MOoCMOTPEeN B €ro CTOPOHY — MO, nau oTctoaa. Toraa JleHs, He roBopsi HM C/I0Ba, NMEPEBEPHYN ero,
npuaywun cnerka, yépan ¢ KoBpa, NoTOMY 4YTO TOT 6bl/1 yke 6&3 co3HaHUs, U NOBEPHYJICSA K HaM:
"3axoanTe, pacnonaranrtecb".

BoT nocne Bawero "3xa" a sugen ¢oTto Morunbl "Tak HasbiBaeMoro MoHbiua".

MocMoTpuTE BHMUMATENbHO: NOXOpPOHeH OH VI, 1994 r. A Bbl MHOro pa3s Bganbnueaerte, 4To Nnocne cMepTu
TpeHepa-A3t040nCTa MecTo 3aHsan Boea-6okcep.

BoT Bbl 1 B gpyron nepepave Ha "Ixo0", 18 ceHTabpsa 2014 roga, roBopuan, 4To "rocyaapCcTBo CrpaBisieTcs
camo, 6e3 KymapuHa". Hagmnte cebe apyryto nrpyLliKky, 3TO e He Balla 3acnyra — 3To MapkuH, Yaika,
BacTpbIKMH packpyTunm nenbn "tamboBckux" ons Kaknx-To CBoux uenen. Nonydyaercs, Bbl C HUMKN 3a04HO,
a Bbl XXe BKJIlOYaMTe roNoBbl. Bbl XXe BCE BUAUTE — U "MCNaHCKoe Aeno", n Nnpom3Bon — BblIGOpoOYHOEe
npasocyaue, Aa, Aa — 3TO BalUM C0OBa — M BCe PaBHO MbiTaeTeCb NMHaTb MeHs. OTCTaHbTe OT MeHs. Besge
a. "OBpar ykpan necok y 6epera", kto BuHOBaT? TonuTte Bbl My-My, UTO Xe Bbl MEHS TONUTE?

1 niona 1994 roga meHs paHunn, n 20 gHen g 6bI1 B COCTOAHUM KOMbI, @ MOTOM TPpU roga fieunsncs B
FepMaHmnn. 3To He BblAyMKa, a dakT. Y1 MHOro ns Toro, 4to rosopmut 060 MHe LLleHaepoBunY, Henpasaa: He
6bIN10 Y MEHS HUKAKOW CBOEW OXpaHHOM CTPYKTYpbl, "O3epo” Mbl He oxpaHanu. OnsATb, BOT A1 3TUX
3HaMeHUTbIX Naen n3 koonepatnea "O3epo"” — ckazanu 6bl: "BoT 3TO Aa, nonan B TIOPbMY M oTka3sancsa!"
HeT: HUX pa3y He 6bia Ha 3ToM "O3epe" HM y KOro B roCcTax, HW Ha 3KCKypcuu, Hu no pabote.

- Korga Bbl ¢ Bnagumupom MyTuHbIM BUAEAUCH B NOCAeLHUA pa3?

- MyTuHa 9 BMAEN HECKO/IbKO pa3 Ha COpPEeBHOBAHMAX A3t040 CO 3puTenbCcKon TpmbyHbl. OH cBOero B3rnaaa
Ha MHe He OCTaHasnMBasn. A No TeNeBM30pPY BMXY KaXXAbl AeHb.

- A Kakue y Bac oTHoweHusa ¢ NeHHaaguem lMeTpoBbIM?

- C MNeTposbIiM (durypaHT "ucnaHckoro gena".— "OTkpbiTas Poccma") oTHoweHmnsa ToBapuweckme. OH MO
cocen, NATUAECATUCAHTUMETPOBAsA CTeHa OTAEeNsEeT Hac. [Jaum B pa3HbIX MecTax.

- YuTtanm nun Bbl 06BMHMTENBHOE 3aK/OYEHNE NO TaK Ha3blBAEMOMY Aeny pycckoin madum B NcnaHnm?

- "MicnaHckoe geno" umtan. 4 gymato, 4To A0 Moero apecrta 6bi/10 yXe BCe pelweHo, Ho oH (eTpoB) 6bia He
rNaBHbIM MHMLUMATOPOM. Monpocmnun opraHmsoBaTb BCTpeYy C AyJ10BbIM, OH U OpraHm3oBann.

2 niong 2007 roga 6bin pasrosop MyweHko u Metposa (Mmnxaun MyweHko, 6biBlIMA agenyTaT FocayMbl,
ocyxaeH B 2015 rogy 3a opranmsauuto ybuincrea NanuHbl CtapoBorToBon. — "OTKkpbiTas Poccmna"), oHn no-
CBOWMCKM HasbiBanun Aynoea Konemn, 4ytobbl pewntb npobnemy "6e3pykoro”, To ectb npobnemy co MHon. A
apectoBanu MeHqa 22 asrycrta 2007 roaa.

51 xopowo 3Hato AynoBa, CO BpeMeHu, Korga vyepes Beibopr nepBas TOHHa KOKauHa 6bina nepese3eHa B
6aHkax "TyweHkn"

AynoB BcTpeTuica ¢ [nyweHko, "yroeopun" ero BepHyTtbcs B Poccuto, 4to B utore ToT U caenan, u
nony4ymn 3a CtapoBonToBy 17 neTt, XO0Ta CPOK gaBHOCTW npowen. CoBnanan MHTepechl: packpbiTb "Aeno
CrapoBOMTOBOM" M UCMONHUTL NOXENaHWsa NAEN, Y KOTOPbIX CO MHOM 6bis1 KOHMAUKT. B cTaTbe 06
"mcnaHckoMm gene" s npoyduvTasn, Kak OHM obcyxXxaanm TeMy MOEro apecra Mexay cobom n Kak OHM gasanm
otyeT (nepsble nmua CK P®) o npogenaHHoi paboTe, 0 MOEM YroJIOBHOM Aefe.

S xopowo 3Hat AynoBa, C KaNMTaHCKMX ero BpeMeH, CO BpeMeHu, Korga yepes Boibopr nepsas ToOHHa
KokKauHa 6bina nepeBe3eHa B 6aHkax "TyweHkn". bbiia BcTpeua ¢ AynoBbiM B 1992-1993 rogax, Ha
KOTOpoi (Kak st MOHAN) OH HaMeKasn MHe, YTobbl 9 B35 HAPKOTUKWM NOA KOHTPOJIb, apryMeHTMpys, 4To TOT,
KTO BO3bMET 3TO N0A KOHTPOJb, NOAYYUT 6onblune aeHbrn. Te, KTo nony4daT 6onblume aeHbru, CTaHyT
CUAbHBIMK N NepebbloT HAC MM NepecaxatoT, YTO B UTOre 1 NOAYy4YnIocCh, Bce cobbinocb. A AXKYPy (AXYP -
AreHTCTBO XYPHaJNUCTCKUX paccnenoBaHuin. — "OTkpbiTas Poccua") B TO BpeMsa AaBan MHTEPBbIO, N MHOMO
yero pacckasan npo AynoBa, O ero cBa3six, MHTepecax. U 6bino ycnosme, 4to AHApein KOHCTaHTUHOB
(reHepanbHbIM ANPEKTOP U rnaBHbIM pegakTop Megmarpynnbl AXYP. — "OtkpbiTas Poccusa") HanevaTaeT Bce
6e3 kyntop. Ka)xgoe ckazaHHoe MHOW C/ioBO 6b110 NpaBaa.

AynoB BCTPETUIICA CO MHOW. Mbl XOpOLWO, B NPSIMOM CMbIC/ie, NOroBopusn — Mbl 06a 13 pabounx cemen, — un
s ckasan KoHCTaHTUHOBY, YTO6bl OH MevaTas MOe MHTEPBbLIO NO CBOEMY YCMOTpPEHMUo. YTo OH 1 caenan.
Ecnn 6b1 661510 HanevaTaHo BCe, YTO A TOraa roBopun, He 6bino 6bl ceitvac reHepan-nonkoBHMKa Aynosa,
6b1n1 6b1 NEHCMOHEP AyNOB.

Ecnn MHe ypactca nocnywatb, 4To 060 MHe roBopua AynoB, 1 S YAOCTOBEPHOCh, YTO AEACTBUTENbHO OH
NpUHUMan y4dyactme B 3TUX KOMBMHaumMsaX NpoOTUB MeHs, s nonpowy KoHCTaHTMHOBA onyb6amMKoBaTb BCE, YTO
s eMy rosopui. XXypHanucTbl Takoe He BblibpacbiBatoT.

S 3Ha0, KakK KO MHe OTHOCUTCS lMeTpoB, U OH 3HAET, KaK A OTHOLWYCb K HeMY. To, 4TO nNMwWwyT, 4To lMeTpoB
BepHyncs B MeTepbypr nocne Moero apecrta, He coBceM Tak. OH BepHycs ropasao paHbwe — B 2003-2004
rogax. Mbl 4acTo BCTpeYanmcb M NpeKpacHoO NpoOBOAUNAN BpeMS.



S1 He 3Han o ero 61M3Kkux oTHoweHusax ¢ AynosbiM B 1990 roay. MeHs Toraga apecrosanu, MNeTpoB cO MHOM
npoxoaun No geny Kak "HeycTaHOBMEHHOEe nuo", a aeno Ben kanutaH Aynos. Torga MHe ganu 4 roga.
MoroBopuTe C TEMU, KTO MOMHUT 3TO BpeMS. A MOMHIO UMEHHO 3TO BpeMs — UioHb 1994 roaa. MNokyweHue
Ha MeHs. AyfioB NpMxoamn Ko MHe B 60/bHULY, NOCAe TOro, Kak s Bblles N3 COCTOSIHMS KOMbl. OH TOXe
noMHUT 1994 rog. CnpocuTte y Hero. OH ToXe CKaXeT, YTo He 6bl10 HMKakoro MoHbiva. U npo BCcTpedy
Halwy No NoBoAy NepBOM TOHHbI KOKauHa vyepe3 Boibopr B 6aHKkax "TyweHKn" y3HanTe y Hero.

AynoB Ha 100% 3Han, KTO CTOSi/1 3@ NOKYLWEHNEM Ha MeHs B 1994 roay, oH Toraa B PYOlle 3aHMMancs aTum
OESIOM M Nowesi C HUMU Ha KOHTaKT.

OTO He MMeET OTHOLWeHMS K MeTpoBy. A UnTan B "MCNaHCKOM Aene" pa3roBOpbl MMEHHO Tex ntogen. A
Ayfni0B HEOAHOKPATHO cam 6bi1 B UcnaHum n 3Han BCKO CUTyauMIo, U 3HaN Tex JIlo4aen n nx xenaHue nobbiM
CnocoboM nocaanTb MEHS B TIOPbMY, T.K. YXK€ Ha4anocCb yrosioBHoe Aeno B MicnaHnum nNpoTMB HUX, U OHMU
BbIHY>XA€eHbl 6blnn yexaTb M3 EBponbl, @ CO MHOM Yy HUX 6bln KOHDNKT. DTO OTrONI0CKN MMeHHO 1994 roaa.
Tam 3By4aT n3BecTHble MHe dammnmmn. Ho 9 M BCeM nepenasan, M OHM 3HAOT 06 3TOM, UTO A BCe 3abbi.
"MweHne MHe, A3 Bosgam". OHU 3HaNMN.

OHn 6yayT umTaTb, YTO S roBopto. S He nuuemepro. ITO TakK.

A 4To Takoe "TamboBckas" Madua?... Hy TMNa NoMrpanm B BOMHYLLKY, NOCTPeNsan, noBecesnances. A
apecTtoBanu — 1 BCe AaN NOKa3aHWs, KOTopblie TpeboBanu cnenosaTenu

- Kak Bbl OTHOCUTECb K TOMY, 4YTO Balle MMs CBA3biBatoT C "TamboBckon" Maduen?
- Moe nmsa ¢ "tamboBckon" madumen? A yto Takoe "Tambosckas" Madua? Y BoeiwweHkoBa n3 AXXYPa cTtaTeinka
rno aToMy nosoay 6bis1a, 4OCNOBHO HE MOMHIO, HY TUMa Nourpanu B BOMHYLWKY, NOCTPENSN, NOBECENUNCD.
A apecTtoBanu - 1 BCe Janu nokasaHus, KoTopble TpeboBanu cnegosaTesnin, BCeX, Tak CKasaTb,
nepesoManu.

CpaxaTbcs 3a o6Lylo cnpaBeannBOCTb r1yno. 3a Ybe CHACTbe Thl CpaXaelwbcs — caanyT Tebsa nepbiM. A
cnpalwmBaTb HaA0 He C TeX, KTO JIOMancs, a c Tex, KTo sioman. A cnacyT COBEpLUEHHO ApYyrue, Npo KOTOPbIX
MU AyMaTb-TO He ayMmasn. "CrnaceHme HeoXngaHHoO npuwio ¢ pososoro nyduka" — Ctpyraukume (BeposiTHO,
Bapcykos nmeetT B BUAy dpasy m3 pomaHa Unbda v Metposa "3onoTol TeneHok": "M BOT, Koraa BTOpoOMy
CbIHY NeNTeHaHTa yXe Ka3asnocCb, YTO BCE NOTEPSHO M YTO yXKacHbIl npeaceaaTesibCKUN FHeB CBasINTCA
ceriyac Ha ero pbhXylo rosioBy, € po3oBoro nyduka npmwio cnaceHme". — "OtkpbiTas Poccua").

Y MeHsi HEeT 0CO3HaHMA KOJIJIEKTUBHOM BMHbI. MHe y)Xe NouTu AeBsTb 1eT Kak npeabsasrieHa cT. 210 YK. Ho
"O3epo" TaM HUkakoro Het. OcTtancsa oanH "nenbn". Ocranca oauH 1.

BoT ecnn 9 oanH Madums, TO CBSA3bIBATb MEHS He C KEM M He C YeM. BoT Bcs Madusa. A 3aHuMancs
61aroTBOpUTENBHOCTBIO, HO HEHABUCTb MOUX BParoB yBesinymMBanacb COpasMepHO BeIMKOAYLIMIO.

- B 06BMHUTENBHOM 3aK/TIOYEHUM UCMAHCKOM NPOKYpaTypbl NPUBOAMTCSA pacnedyatka TenedoHHoro
pasrosopa mMexay JleoHnaoM XpuctodopoBbiM U eHHaaneM MNeTpoBbIM, KOTOPbIA rOBOPUT, YTO "KyMapuH-
BbapcykoB 3agepxaH no pacnopsixxeHuto "uapa"”. Moa "uapem" nogpasymeBaetca Bnagnmump MyTtuH. Y10
ckaxeTte?

- K 3TOMy BbICKa3biBaHUO HaA0 OTHECTUChb Cepbe3HO0. MOXET, 3TO M eCcTb 06pa3LoBoe pacKkpbiTUe Aena
CraposonToBoi, un NyTtnH B. B. 6611 ¢ camMoro Hayana B Kypce, no3ToMy M FOBOPUT Cerydac, CrycTs NoYTu
10 net, 06 aTOM. [10 3TOro NMcanm, 4To B 3TUX Xe pasrosopax Ao urpbl "3eHnTa" ¢ "baBapuen” 6bin HasBaH
cyeT 4:1 B nonb3y "3eHuta" (Mory owmbaTbCsa, HaA0 NOCMOTPeTb). Tak 1 npousowno. Notom Bpoae 6bl
paccnenosanun, HO HAYEro He aokasanun. He gokasanu, 4to cyeT 6blal AOroBOPHbLIM. Tak U 34eCb, KpoMe
CNOB, AOKA3aTesNbCTB HET. S AyMalo, 3TO U3 TOW Xe Cepumn nereHa.

MannHa CtapoBOMTOBa — POCCMNCKUIM MNOSIMTUYECKUI U TOCYAAPCTBEHHbIN AesaTesb, NpaBo3alunTHMUa,
KaHAWAAT NCTOPUYECKMX HayK. YbuTa B CaHkT-MNeTepbypre 20 Hosbpsa 1998 roga npu He A0 KOHUA
BbISICHEHHbIX A0 CMX Nop obcTosaTenbLCTBax.

- Bbl HaxoauTeCb NoA4 CTPaXKen B TIOPbMe, XOTS NPUroBOPEHbI K KOJIOHWM. PaspellatoT nn BaM CBMAAHUS C
pPOAHbIMW, TenedOHHbIE 3BOHKWN?

- HukoMy He 3BOHIO (BOObLE HM pa3y 3a 8,5 neT Tpybky TenedoHa B pykax He Aepxas), XOTS N OCYXAEH,
HO ecCTb elle B 3anace y HMUX gpyrue yronosHble Aena. 3a ABa MarasmHa, 3a penaepcTBo, He goBeAeHHoe
00 KOoHUa, ganu 14 net, a TaM ewe B 3anace 13 MarasmHOB — 3TO eLle MOXHO 6 pa3 rno 14, s >xe rosopun:
"cneynpaBocyaune" (31o TepMuH oT Ceprest NapXxoMeHKo). A 3TOT TepMUH ynoTpebnan B cBOeM NocnegHeM
cfnoBe, Torga NpuUCs>XXHble MeHs onpasaanu.

- N3BeCTHO, 4YTO Bbl CTpagaeTe psaoM Tsxesnbix 3abonesanunii. He npob6oBanu nu Bbl NogaBaTb X04aTalCTBO
06 ocBoboxaeHun no 6onesHn?

- Mo 6onesHaM He xo4y BaM xanosaTbcs. "3 310l nepenenkn 60/bHOM NOHMMaET, YTO eABa /in BbiaeT
xmeon" - MNMacrepHak. N 9 Hay4mncsa AOBObCTBOBAaTbLCA TEM, YTO €CTb. XoAaTancTeo no 601e3Hn He



noaasasn. Mbl nogaesanu xanoby B cyd O TOM, YTO KO MHE HWM pa3y He AONYCTUAKN Bpayen c Bonun. Cya
npourpanu. Cya nocyuTtan, 4To 3TO NPaBU/IbHO: KTO Xe Tebs oTnycTuT? Bca Hagexaa Ha onpaBaaTtesibHbIN
BEPAUKT MPUCSAXKHbIX, MOXET, Toraa OoTCTaHyT OT MeHs. B nepsoe Bpemsa ¢ 2007 no 2010 roabl BO3WAN B cya
B 6poHeBuKe ogHOro. Skobbl oyeHb 60n1eH 1 onaceH. YcuneHHubin ®CUHoBCKMI cneyHas. NHorga Bo3nan B
Tex e bpoHeBMKax, 4To U Xo4OpPKOBCKOro, kotopble oH Kynun gna ®CUH (Mnxann XonopKOBCKUIN Tak
NPOKOMMEHTUPOBAJ 3TO BbiCKa3biBaHMe bapcykosa: "MeHs Bo3uan B 6poHMpoBaHHOM aBToMobune, 310
npasga. A npo "kynun" — BpaHbe. He nokynan". — "OTkpbiTasa Poccmsa"). Korga XoaopKoOBCKOro oCcyauam um
yBe3nn n3 99/1, to n 6poHeBnkn ®CUH 3abpan. A MeHs Ha4yanM BO3UTb CO BCEMU MOMMKU Bonsukamm B
obwem aBTo3ake Ha 30 yenosek. OnacHoCTb, BUAMMO, oTnana, a bonesHb? KTo ee ceiyac BCMOMMHAET.

- YT0 C caMoe Taxenoe B TOPEMHOM Cpoke?

- Bo-nepBbiX, MO3rn B HEBOJIE HE pa3MHOXaTCsA. HeBons — 3TO He TONbKO TIOpbMa, a 6bonee WMPOKN
CMbIC/1. BO-BTOPbIX, Ye/I0BEK MOXET UCMNbITbIBaTb TaKyl0 BHYTpPEeHHIO 601b, KOTOpas He UAET HM B Kakoe
CpaBHeHMe Cc pusnyeckon. [lyxosHoe Hag dusndyecknm npeobnagaet. CaMmbiM CTpaALIHbIM PYCCKUM CTPaxoM
cuymTaeTcsa TiopbMa. OYeHb HEMHOIMMM NOAAM NMPUATHO 6biTb XOpoWMMKU. OUYeHb MHOTMM NMPUATHO ObITb
NAOXMMWU. ObsABOM — OH Benukunii obmMaHwmk. Hago 6biTb O4EHb M O4EeHb OCTOPOXHbIM. J1loAM NbITAlOTCA
obMaHyTb Apyr gpyra n obmMaH cymTaloT 4OCTUXKEHMEM. DTO AENCTBUTENbHO CTpaLHO. FeHnanbHbI bbikoB
3Ty TeMy obcyxaan c KceHnen [paryHckoin. 1 06 aToM 6yay roBOpuUTb B NPEHUSX M NocaenHeM CnoBe B
cyge. CTpawHo 3a Tex, KTo 3a T1eba nepexuBaeT. [laBHO OTBbIK, YTO PSAOM CO MHOM MOryT 6bITb XXEHLMHbI
M aetn. bbiBaeT oLlyLeHne, YTO poancsa B 3TON Kamepe. TiopbMa — CU/IbHblE MOpaibHble NOTEPU, YBEYbE
aywu. "Ho cnna Mos B Hemowm coBepluaeTtca”. ConepexunsaTb — 3TO rOpa3fo TsXxesnee, YeM caMoMy
cTpagaTtb. Ho 1, no ConmkeHnubIHY, — OTHOLWIEHME YesloBEKa M rocygapcrea — "6bnarogapto 1eb4, TiopbMa, 3a
TO, YTO caenana mMeHs yenosekoM" (y ComkeHunubiHa B "Apxunenare MYJIAI" gocnoBHo: "bnarocnoBeHune
Tebe, TIOpbMa, YTO Thbl 6blna B Moen xun3uun!" — "OtkpbiTas Poccua"). He 3Hato, roe 6bl 9 n Kem 6bin. Moxer,
TaK Xe m3geBascs Ha4 KeM-To, KaK U34eBatoTCsa Haao MHOM cenyac.

- He Tak gaBHO Muxaun FyuweHKo, oCyXAeHHbIN 3a youncteo MNannHbel CTapoBONTOBOW, 3as1BUJ1, YTO
MMEHHO Bbl MOIM 3aKa3aTb ee ybuncreo.

- CraposounTtoBa. O4eHb A0MT0 yXe YNOMMHAKT Moe MMS B 3ToOn cuTyaummn. "Komcomonka" nedartana. Ho
6paT XypHanucCT He BCe BMAMUT, UM HE XO4YeT BMAETb. 3a ABa roda A0 3TOro 06BUHANM MEHS, YTO S
opraHusoBbiBan ybuincTeo JinctbeBa no 3akasy bepesoBckoro. CBuaerenm ogHu u te xe. KomunH u
KoMmnaHusa B Tenenepegade "Poccma 1" no JinctbeBy un KymapuHy 6bina. Mel o6patnnuce B cya. Npourpanu:
HET y 3eKa HM Mopanun, Hu4yero. Te xe Noam Tenepb BbiCTynatoT 1 no CtapoBoinToBoi. N BOT celdac 6paTt
XKYPHaNUCT, KOTOPOMY Mo JInctbey 6b110 BCE MOHATHO, CeAYac eMy HEMOHSATHO.

Ho He nony4aeTtcs. 3ayeM CTtapoBoiTOBa Hy>Ha bapcykoBy? A cecTpa roBopuT, 4To NycTb bapcykoBy
NpeabsBNAOT, @ OH MOKAaXeT, Ha Koro cneayeT. LIMHMYHOe HeBepue B TO, UTO JIt0AN MOryT 6biTb N He
npoaaxHoiMn. Bepcusa cectpbl onybnnkoBaHa Ha canTte paauno "Ceoboga" 12 mas 2015 roga: CraposoiToBa
6oponacb C opraHM30BaHHOW NPECTYNHOCTbIO, 3@ 3TO ee ybunn. A KTo y Hac He BbICTyrnana NpoTue
npectynHoctn? A JleB NoHoMapeB Ha "CBoboae" ckasan, YToO MeHs HaZl0 OXpaHATb, YTo CTapoBONTOBA
HY>XHa He MHe, a ApyrMM, a Te AeACTBOBaNuM Yyepe3 MeHsd. BoT n nubepanbl: nbiTanTe, aBOCb, CKaXeT, KakK
Hago. A KOMY Hano-To? [laxe y Bac eCTb BMNeyaT/IeHMe, YTO eCTb 3aKa3 Ha To, 4Tobbl "HaBewmBaTb" Ha
MeHs1 HOBble 06BMHEHMUS.

Mo JlnctbeBy pewanock Kak? MNMpuwen cnegosaTtesb, 1 BCNOMHWUA (3TOro HMKoraa He 3abyaelwb), 4To Ha
cneaylowmn AeHb Nocsie peaHMMaunm MHe genanun odepegHyto onepaunto B FepmaHum, s no Tenesnsopy
yBuaen npo JinctbeBa. A BpEMEHU ceryac MHOIro NpoLwno, n KOMbMHaTOPbl He 3Hanu 06 3TUX geTansax, uTo
a punsnyeckn He Mor Kaxabin Mecsal 6biTb B MockBe 1 nonyyaTtb ¢ bepesosckoro no 100 ThiC. A0M1apoB B
Mecsy,. 340poBO, Ha To BpeMs, ¢ bepe3oBckoro nonyymtb? M cenyac oHM He 3HatoT, 4YTo y CTapoBOMTOBOM
6bina npneMHas B odunce moero gpyra (oH 6osnblue YeM Apyr, OH CaM TaK CYMTAET). DTO MOWN NoAeNbHUK
TOro CaMoro yrosoBHOro gena, kotopoe Ben kanutaH Aynos B 1990 rogy. A 6biBan y Hero B ouce, HO
CrapoBonToBy He Buaen. Ho aToT Apyr MHe roBopwusi, ecin MHe ByaeT YTO-TO HYXHO, OHa MHEe NMOMOXeT.
OHa HuKOrga npo MeHs He cKasana HM O4HOro cnoBa. BOT M OTBET, 3a4eM OHa MHE HYXHa. A OHW He 3HaloT.
Ho 06 3Tux Bewax Masno KTo 3HaeT. Ho oHU npuaymbliBatoT ntobyto BEPCUIO, U OHa yAOBSETBOPUT Cya.
CnepoBatenb ckasan, uto 30 cBmaeTenei rotTosbl NOATBEPAUTL MOM MOKA3aHMS, Ha KOrO S NOKaxy.

51 He BCTpeyancs ¢ JINTBUHEHKO, A BCTpeyancs ¢ J1yrosbiM

- KoMy BbIro4HO aepxaTb Bac B TopbMe?

— KoMy 3T0 BbIrOAHO AepXaTb MeHs B TopbMe? TaKkoe OLllyLWeHWe, YTo Moe coaepxxaHume B 99/1
ynpasnsieTcs wankon 6aHanToB, 1 3TO o4eHb 6onbluas wanka 6aHaANTOB C HEBEPOATHLIMU CUTOBbLIMMU
BO3MOXHOCTAMMU. PewweHo 6b1510 BCe A0 Kaknx-nmbo nokasaHui, HUKAKOro npasocyams (npueer
LLlenaepoBuuy). BeHeamkToB rosopuT, 4Tto NyTnH npusogmn B npumep "aeno CrapoBoiiToBoin" kak obpasel
packpbITUs NpecTynaeHns. ocnosHo: "CHadana Mbl Hawm ybéuinuy, npoBenn oTAeNbHbIA NpoLecc.



Mocaaunn; NOTOM 3aKa3umk paccnabuncs, pewmnn, 4To AeN0 3aKPbITO U Mbl €ro B341un".

N pencreBntenbHO B3s/M, HO Yepe3 MHOro JieT, HO B35 (MHe noka 06BMHEHME ele He NpeabaBasann).
HeMmuoBa ToXe UCKIYaTb HeNb3s. TaM sBHbIM MOW MHTEpec. DTO OH nNucan, 4Tto "O3epo" oxpaHaeT Mo
CTPYKTypa. 34€eCb XOTb YTO-TO ecTb. 1o CTapoBOnTOBOMN BOO6LLE HMYErO HET. A Y HUX eCcTb nonurpad,
cnepoBaTtefnlb FOBOPUT, YTO BEpUT MyLEHKO, T.K. OH npowen noaurpad, TOT CaMblii, KOTOPbINA MPOXoAns
neTuunk, KoTopbin coun "BounHr" Haa JoHEUKOM. Yxe BCe npusHanu, 4to ato "Byk" cbun "BounHr", HO
nonurpad CBOero MHeHMs He U3MeHWu.

— Bbl 661511 3HaKOMBbI C JINTBUHEHKO. C BacTpbIKMHBIM?

- HeT, He BcTpeyvancs c JIMTBMHEHKO. B o4HOM MHTepBLIO 9 nepenyTan damunnm. S BCTpedancs c
JlyroBbIiM. TaM NO CMbICNTY MHTEPBbLIO BUAHO, OH OXpaHan 6usHec bagpw MaTapkauuwseunun. JIMTBUHEHKO
HUKOrAa He npeacTtasnan B Mutepe baapu. N3-3a aTol onncku caenanu uenyo Bepcuto, n B JIOHAOHCKOM
cyAe 3By4yano moe ums. Ho cenyac JlyroBoi, MOXeET, He MOMHUT Halwero 3HakoMcTea. CnpocuTe, 4To OH
ckaxeTt? NHTepecHo 6yaet. OnsATb rOBOPHO, 1 HE OTKa3blBalCb OT 3HAKOMCTB, HO MBaHoBa B.I1. He 3Hato. C
HWM He 3HakoM. BOT ¢ AynoBbIM, ero 3amMoM, 3HAaKOM, a C HUM HeT. M3 3Ton BennkonenHom "natepku”, o
KoTopon nuweT The New Times (a 3TOT XypHa BbINMCbIBalO BeCb CpokK), ¢ Cawen bacTpbIKMHbIM He
3HaKOM, HO YAUBUTENbHOIrO HM4Yero HeT. Y MNeTpoBa ManeHbkas AodeHbKa, U oH ee CalleHbKON 30BeET,
No3TOMYy UM 34ech (B pacwmdpoBKax UCNAHCKOW NpokypaTypbl. — "OTKpbiTas Poccma™) oueHb nackaTesibHO
UMS 3BYUUT.

C CepatokoBbiM He 3HakoM. C Cob60n1eBCKMM TOXE HE 3HAKOM, XOTb U XMHLUTENH MM1cas, YTo ero yBoanan
N3-3a MEeHS, YTO OH XOTeN MeHs 0cB060AUTb. Mbl BUAENU coBepLlleHHO obpaTHoe.

Uropb Cobonesckui, bbiBlWINIK 3aMecTuTenb bacTpbikmHa, npeaceaatens CK PO — menkunii MOWEHHUK. Mbl
4YMTasn, KakK OH MNPOCTO BPET, SK0ObI S Aato nokasaHus Ha MeTpoBa. 3a 3Tu BCe roAbl 1 BOO6LE HUKAKMX
nokasaHui He aasan. XXanobbl, YTO OHN HE3AKOHHO MEHS apecToBanu, Nucasn, HO NoKasaHUW He AaBan, BCe
06 aTOM 3HaloT. S cenyac NnoHMMato, Kak oHu bangenn ot momx xanob. A CoboneBckuUn NpocTo BbiMOrasn
CBOEN 3HAYMMOCTbIO AeHbrn y MNeTpoBa, BUAHO MO CMbICAY.

B TOM, UTO A 34ecb cKasan, HeT HW OAHOro CfioBa HenpasAabl. [lyMato, UTO U Yy reHepan-noakoBHMKa AynoBa
HEe HanaeTcsa HM OAHOro cnosa, YTobbl MHe BO3pa3uTb. Bce npasaa, A0 eAMHOro crioB.a.

YTto Xxouy? 15 dpeBpans 2016 MHe 6b110 60 neT. TOT BO3pacCT, KOraa ecTb CBOSI BHYTPEHHSAS
COCpefoTOYEeHHOCTb, BHYTPeHHSAS cBoboa, He 3aBucsLas OT oKpyxalLeln cpebl. NS MeHs BaXHee He
TO, CKOMIbKO Thbl XWJ/1, @ TO, KaK Tbl XXWA M YTO caenan noaesHoro. Jlydwe npu XnsHu 6biTb KeM-To, XOTH 6bl
NpoCTO camMnM coboli, 4eM nocne cMepTu HMKeM. MNocaauTb B THOPbMY — NULIUTb €ro BHELIHEN, YANYHOWN
cBo604bl, NULWNTbL €ro YesioBe4eckoro 40CTOMHCTBA. MO IMYHYO0 BHYTPEHHIOW CBO6OAY HUKTO HE CMOXET
OTHATb. TOT BO3pacT, KOrAa eCTb CBOS BHYTPEHHSAA COCPeAOTOYEHHOCTb, BHYTPEHHAS cBoboaa, He
3aBucsaLLan OT OKpyXKatowen cpeabl. Mbl ntobuMM Bonto, a He ceoboay.



From: Nellie Ohr [(QICDELEECIN -

Sent: Friday, March 18, 2016 3:44 PM
To: OIOREIRISUE: Holtyn, Lisa (OCDETF)
Subject: Following up on a tangent that | mentioned yesterday

This message has been archived.

Hi Lisa,
I'm sure you're busy these days but I wanted to share a news item and some thoughts from today.

It is following on the note at the end of the long email I sent you yesterday.

Aziz Batukayev: I think he could indirectly point to involvement of Delimkhanov and/or Kadyrov in drug
dealing.

As you recall, Aziz Batukayev is an ethnic Chechen crime boss from Tokmok, Kyrgyzstan [his family was
neighbors with the Tsarnayevs]. He was sprung from a Kyrgyz prison in April 2013 [a week before the
Boston bombings, but we'll put that aside for today] and flown to Chechnya.

Several Kyrgyz officials said that Kadyrov had offered bribes for his early release from Kyrgyz prison. And
the Kyrgyz press claimed that Adam Delimkhanov arranged for him to be flown out on a private plane.

After wandering around Russia and reportedly organizing Kyrgyz-Chechen extortion rings in various parts
of Russia, he was arrested and supposedly imprisoned in Chechnya for weapons possession. Chechen
authorities said "Sorry!" to Kyrgyz authorities who suddenly had a change of heart and wanted Batukayev
back.

Even though he is supposedly in prison, he has been photographed with other characters in nice
restaurants.

and now here's the new bit: his sister was caught in the southern Urals with 30 kg of heroin to sell. (See
below).

Now: if Batukayev is basically a guest of Kadyrov, and Batukayev's sister is carrying on drug trade in
Russia, one would think it would be only polite for Batukayev to let Kadyrov know about this, and perhaps
to share the spoils.

What's interesting is that the Southern Urals police on this occasion held onto her instead of letting her go,
as one would think they'd do if Batukayev's organization had a well-functioning bribery system with local
law enforcement.

Is it a sign of hostility by local Russian law enforcement to Kadyrov?

01.02.2016 17:07, Kuprusunsa <http://www.primecrime.ru/regions/1094/news/>

XXeHLwuHa, 3agepxaHHas B OxHoypanbcke ¢ 30 Kr repovHa, SBNSIeTCS pOAHON CECTPON «BOpa B 3aKOHE»
Asnza baTtykaeBa

XXeHwuHa, 3apepxaHHasn B HOxHoypanbcke (YenabuHckaa obnactb) ¢ 30 Kr reponHa, aBnseTcs pogHom


http://www.primecrime.ru/regions/1094/news

CecTpol «Bopa B 3akoHe» A3u3a baTykaeBa, coobwmnnu 1 despansa AKUpress cobCcTBEHHbIE UCTOYHUKN B
MBA.

Tak, 3afepxxaHHon sBnseTcsa baTykaesa Sixa AnaweBHa (22.04.1961 r.p.). Takxe 6bi5in 3a4epxaHbl
KaabipoB XnkMatnnano MymmHosuy (21.07.1972 r.p.), KOTOpbIN ABASETCA rpaxaaHnHoM LUseunu, u
AbagypaxmaHoB KabbumkaH PaxmmxkaHoBuy (29.01.1966 r.p.), ypoxeHew ropoga TOKMOK.

PaHee coobLanock, YTO KOHTPpa3BeAUMKUN 3aAepxKann Tpex ypoxeHues KbiprbidctaHa ¢ 30 Kr repouHa,
KOTOpble HaWN Yy TYPUCTOB B MalLMHE U Ha CbeMHOM KBapTupe B lOxHoypanbcke (MensabuHckas obnactb).
TypwucTtbl 13 Kbiprbi3acTaHa npmexanu B Poccuio, 4Tobbl CObITb KPYMHYIO MapTUiO HAPKOTMKOB. [Nns XpaHeHus
CMepTeNbHOrro 3e/1bsi OHM CHSANM CAAOLLYIOCS MO YacaM KBapTupy B KOxHoypanbcke. [leicTBOBanu BABOEM —
50-neTHuIi MyX4ynHa n 54-neTHAA XeHLWwmnHa, Kak no3gHee BbISCHUIOCh, pogHash cecTpa BAMSATENbHOMO
«BOpa B 3aKoHe». VX TpeTuii cooTeUeCTBEHHUK, SABASIOWMNCS Xxntenem LLBeunun, aomxkeH 6bia1 BbICTYNMUTb
KYypbepoM.

«Ha Tpacce Yensab6MHCK-TpoOULK MMEHHO B €ro MallMHe KOHTppa3BeaYnKn obHapyXunam okono 5 Kr
HapKOTMYECKOro cpeacTsa, NPMroTOB/IEHHOro K CObITY B perMoHax ueHTpanbHoi Poccnun. OctaBluascs
napTus reponHa 6bina n3bsTa Ha CbeMHOM KBapTUpe», — rOBOPWU/IOCb B COOBLLEHNN.

CnencreeHHbIMM opraHamMu YOCB B OTHOLLIEHNM BCEX TPOMX rpa)kgaH Bo36y>KAEHbl Yro/oBHbIE Aena no
yactu 3 ctatbu 30, yactn 5 ctatbm 228.1 YK PO («He3akOHHbIN CObIT HAPKOTUYECKUX CpeacTB B 0Co60
KPYMHOM pasMmepe OpraHM30BaHHOW rpynnomn»).

MM rpo3unT noxxmnsHeHHoe nuweHune ceoboabl. (Kant.kg, 01.02.2016)

http://webcache.googleusercontent.com/search?q=cache:http://www.primecrime.ru/news/2016-02-
01_6081/&strip=1

----- Original Message-----
From: Nellie Ohr [(OXGENCICIelT
To: [(OXOIREELEIA
Sent: Thu, Mar 17, 2016 3:52 pm

Subject: Fwd: Spanish court was preparing big case against Lesin; Blood Alcohol; Longtime emissary btw
Kremlin and White House or Coup intermediary??

>

Hi Lisa, Don't know if you're interested in this stuff. I sent it to Wayne because he's been pulling together
stuff, including reports from back in November

H(b) (6)

Sent: Thu, Mar 17, 2016 3:50 pm
Subject: Re: Spanish court was preparing big case against Lesin; Blood Alcohol; Longtime emissary btw
Kremlin and White House or Coup intermediary??

Sorry, gotta add more:

LifeNews [for what its worth} claims to have documents saying he had a high blood alcohol level.

CyamepakcnepTbl CLUA obHapyxunm 2,1 npoMunne ankoross B KpOBU 3KC-MUHUCTPa nedatn PO Muxauna
NecuHa. Takne paHHble npuBoamnT LifeNews co cCbIIKOM Ha AOKYMEHTbI, OKasaBLUMeCs B MX PACNOpPSXEHUN.
N3 HKUX cnepyeT, 4To nepen rnbenbto JleCMH Haxoawmscs noyvTn B 6ecco3HaTeNbHOM COCTOSHUKN OT
KONIM4YecTBa BbINUTOro CMMPTHOr0. Takoe coaep>XaHUe ankoross B KpOBU COOTBETCTBYIOT YroTpebeHumo


http://webcache.googleusercontent.com/search?q=cache:http://www.primecrime.ru/news/2016-02

400—500 rpaMMOB BOAKWN UNN BUCKMU.

Y JlecnHa Takxxe AMarHoCTMpoBaaun NpuUsHaKkm cepaeyHo-cocyancTon HegoCTaTOYHOCTU U OCTPYIO
ANCTPOMdUIO MeYeHn. DTN AnarHo3bl rOBOPAT, YTO 3KC-MUHUCTP CTpagan OT afikoronmsma.

Tak xe, cyaMeasKcnepTbl NpULWAK K BbIBOAY, YTO nepes CMepTbi 3KC-YMHOBHWUK MOI yNacTb C BbICOTbI
cobcTBEeHHOro pocta. M3 AOKYMEHTOB crieayeT, UTo y JlecMHa Ha pyKax M Ha Nby eCcTb CMHAKK, a C3a4aM Ha
3aTbl/IKe CU/bHelWwas TpaBMa, NpMyYnHéEHHaa nmbo TynbiM npeagMeToM, NMbo NosyyeHa B pe3ysbTate yaapa
O MJIOCKYI0 NOBEPXHOCTb NpW NAaAeHMN C BbICOTbl COBCTBEHHOIo pocTa.

HanomHuM, Teno Muxauna JlecuHa obHapyxunm 5 Hos6psa 2015 roga B HoMepe oTens B BalMHITOHe.
Torpa 6bina pacnpocTpaHeHa MHGOpMaums, YTO CMepTb HACTynuaa B pe3ysibTaTte cepAedHoro npucryna.
OaHako HakaHyHe nonuumsa CLUA pacnpocTpaHunia 3asiBieHMe, YTo NMPUYMHON CMepTU JlecnHa aBnsTCS
Tynble CUIOBblE TPaBMbl rON10Bbl. TakMe e TpaBMbl OblM HalkAeHbl cyaMeasKCcnepTamMn Ha wee, Tene,
pykax u Horax nornbwero. OHWM CTann pe3ybTaTOM «HEKOM CCOpbl, Npou3oLwellein 40 TOro, Kak oH
BEPHYNCS B HOMep».

Mpeanctasutens benoro goma [)xow DpHECT Ha3Ban cMepTb JIeCMHa «BO3MOXHbIM MPEeCcTynaeHneM», ogHakKo
noka nHdopmaummn o nepekBanndmKaumum ctaTbM yrosIOBHOroO Aena Ha «ybuincTBo» He nocTynasno.

Mocne 3aragoyHOM CMepTU BANATENBHOIO Meama-MeHeaxepa nossBuaacb Bepcus, Yto cMepThb JlecuHa
WHCLeHnpoBanu coTpyaHmkn ®BP B paMmkax nporpaMmMbl 3alinTbl cBUAETENEN, B 0OOMEH Ha COTPYAHMUYECTBO
co cneucnyxb6amn. B nonb3y 3T0ro roBopuT, obHapyxXeHHas cante NOrpaHNYHOM U TaMOXXEHHOM CIyXO0bl
3anucb, o ToM yto JlecuH 15 pekabpsa 2015 roga nepecek rpaHuyy CLUA. OgHako 3aTeM B Be4OMCTBe
NOSICHUIN, YTO COOTBETCTBYHOLAs OTMeTKa B AoKyMeHTax 6blna caenaHa, 4tobbl 3aKpbiTb paHee BblAaHHYIo
JlecuHy Bu3y.

Mo apyrow Bepcun, C HUM pasobpanmcb poccMnckmne cneucnyxbbol, 4Tobbl OH HE pacckasan nuwHero. Ero
BNMsAHME Ha poccuitckne CMU cnoxHo nepeoueHnTb. o HEKOTOPbLIM AaHHbIM, OH 6bl1 F1aBHbIM
HedopManbHbIM CBA3HbIM Mexay Kpemnem n benbiM goMOM. Elle 0agHa BepcuUs CBOAUTCS K TOMY, 4TO
Muxaunn JlecnH MOr NpocTo NoapaTbCs C KEM-TO Ha ynuMue, NOCKOMbKY npwuietan B BalWMHITOH K OAHOMY M3
CBOMX 3HAKOMbIX. A Nocsie BCTpeYn OH OTNPaBMCA FyaaTb MO FrOpoay.

Muxawnn JlecuH 3aHmmancs npensbibopHOn KamMnaHmen EnbumHa. B 1999—2004 rogax 6bi71 MUHUCTPOM MO
AenaM neyaTtu, TesiepaanoBeLLaHmsa U CPpeacTB MAacCOBbIX KOMMYHUKaLUMM. 3aTeM 6bls1 COBETHUKOM
npe3ngeHTa Poccnmn, kypuposan sonpockl pa3sutnsa CMN 1 nHdopMaumMoHHbIX TeEXHOMOrMn. B nocnegHee
BpeMs BO3rnasnsan «lfasnpoMm-meana XonanHr».

OpgHako B 2015 roay nokunHyn noct n yexan B CLLUA. TaM OBP ero 3anoao3puna B OTMbIBaAHUU AEHEr n
Hayana NpoBepKy Mo nosoAy NMOKYMNKW HeABMXMMOCTM Ha 28 MAH gonnapos B Jloc-AHaxenece. Kpome ToOro,
NpaBoOXpaHUTENbHbIE OpraHbl IcnaHnn akTMBHO cobupanm nHopMaLmio 0 COCTOAHUM BU3HEeC-aKTUBOB U
NPONCX0XAEHMN CpeAcTB JlecmHa. Mo Ux gaHHbIM, JleCMH BNnagen MHOrOMWIMOHHbIMW akTMBamMu B EBpone,
npnobpeTeHHbIMK Yepe3 odLOpPHbIE KOMMAHWUKN, 3aperMcTpnupoBaHHble Ha BpuTaHCKUX BUPruHCKMX
OoCTpoBax. A Korga y MCnaHCKuUX onepaTMBHUKOB YXe NOSIBUINCb AOKa3aTesbCTBa, U NaHUpoBascs
rPOMKMUI MoKa3saTesbHbIl NPOLEcC Hajg «pycckoi Madmen», JIeCMH HeoXXnaaHHo norub.

eHepanbHbIM Npokypop Poccum KOpuin Yanka HanpaBua MUHUCTPY tocTmumnm CLLA JlopetTe JIMHY 3anpoc o
npeaocTaBneHnn AoKyMeHToB 06 06CcTosATENBCTBAX CMEPTU POCCUNCKOrO 3KC-

MuHuctpa. (http://crimerussia.ru/gromkie-dela/v-krovi-lesina-obnaruzhili-bolshoe-kolichestvo-alkogolya/)

Figaro cites a source "close to American intelligence" that said Lesin was an unofficial emissary between
the Kremlin and the White House, even under Yeltsin. Or even that he served as an intermediary for coup
plotters seeking Washington's help?

http://crimerussia.ru/gromkie-dela/figaro-ubili-glavhogo-svyaznogo-mezhdu-kremlem-i-belym-domom/
10:41 / 14.03.2016 / TekcTt: © HoBas lNasera <http://www.novayagazeta.ru/>

0 komMeHTapueB <http://crimerussia.ru/gromkie-dela/figaro-ubili-glavnogo-svyaznogo-mezhdu-kremlem-
i-belym-domom/#comments>

Figaro: y6munu «rnaeBHoro cesi3Horo» mexay Kpemnem u benbiMm 4JoMOM HOBOCTb M3 CloXeTa:

Mwup npogosikaeT obcyxaaTb BHOBb OTKpbIBLIKECS obcTossiTenbscTBa cMepTn Muxauna JlecmHa B CLUA.
a3seTa Figaro co CCbINKOM Ha «UCTOYHUK, BNM3KMIN K aMepUKaHCKOW pa3sseake», NULIET 0 TOM, YTo Muxaun


http://crimerussia.ru/gromkie-dela/figaro-ubili-glavnogo-svyaznogo-mezhdu-kremlem
http://www.novayagazeta.ru
http://crimerussia.ru/gromkie-dela/figaro-ubili-glavnogo-svyaznogo-mezhdu-kremlem-i-belym-domom
http://crimerussia.ru/gromkie-dela/v-krovi-lesina-obnaruzhili-bolshoe-kolichestvo-alkogolya

JlecnH mor 6bITb rnaBHbIM HedOpPManbHbIM CBSA3HbIM Mexay KpemneM n benbiMm 4OMOM — MpUYeM AaBHO: «U
npu EnbumHe, n npu NytnHe». N B CBA3M C 3TUM, a TakKXe yuuUTbiBas HeAaBHee 3asaBfieHne cyaMmeaskcnepra
BalWmMHITOHa O TOM, YTO CMepPTb MOrfla HAaCTYNUTb B pe3ysbTaTe TPaBM ro/10Bbl, BbIPUCOBLIBAeTCA «BEPCUS O
MONNTNYECKOM ybuncree».

«B TO BpemMsa kak nonuums npoAoskaeT paccnegosaHme u ®BP xpaHuT MonyaHue», nuweT Figaro,
«BO3HWKAET APYroN Xryuymin BOMpPOC»: «uaeT N peyb O NONTUYECKOM yOUINCTBE, CBSA3AHHOM C TEM, YTO
Necnn po 2015 roga urpan ponb Nepsoro rnjaaHa B cepaue «peakropa» NyTUHCKOM Bnactn». «CornacHo
WCTOYHUKY, 6BNM3KOMY K aMepUKaAHCKMM pa3Beacnyxbam, KkoTopbin gosepuncs Figaro, Muxaun JlecuH 6bin
«K/1H04EBbIM HE(OPMaNbHbIM KOHTAKTOM>» MeXAy aMepPMKAHCKOMW aAMUHUCTpaumein n poCcCUinCKUMmn
BhactamMm». «0O6CTOATENBCTBO, CMPOBOLMpPOBABLLEE NOAO3PEHNS B Kpyrax passeacoobuiectsa B
BawwnHrToHe, — yBepseT ra3era, CCbiNasiCb Ha CBOM «UCTOYHUK», — [laxe ecnn /n3 aTux nogo3perHunin/ ewe
He caenaHbl BbiBOAbI».

MNMoueMy JlecuH nepecTtan urpatb «KOYEBYIO POJib» B «CepAle «peakTopa» NMyTUHCKOM Bnactn»? Figaro
HanoMMHaEeT, YTo B Hayasne 2015 roga 6bIBLLINIA MUHUCTP CBSA3M BbIHYXAEH 6bls1 MOKWMHYTb MNOCT rNaBbl
xonauHra «fasnpom-Megma», — Bckope nocne KoHdamkTa ¢ l0pnem KoBanbuyykoMm, «gaBHUM U 6JIN3KUM
apyrom Bnagumupa MNyTuHa».

«Kak npeanonaranu HekoTopble raseTbl, JIECMH MOr YKpbITbCs B AMepuke, 4Tobbl nsbexartb pa3BnTtms
KOoHpmkTa», — nmwert Figaro.

3aTeM raseta HanoMmuHaeT o0 ToM, 4To B 2014 roay amepukaHckunii ceHaTtop Poaxep Yunkep obpaTtuncs B
rMpaBoOOXpaHUTENbHbIE OpraHbl C AOK1AaA0M M 3arpoCcoM O NpoBeAeHNN NPOBEPKU B OTHOLWEHUU JlecuHa. «B
CBOeM aoknage, -— nuwet Figaro, -— ceHaTop Yukep pacckasan O CyLeCTBOBaHUM TECHbIX CBS3en Mexay
JleCuHbIM N MHOrMMU aesaTenamm n3 6nmxanwero okpyxeHus MNMyTuHa, NnonaswWMMM N0 CaHKUWM Noce
aHHekcun KpbiMa 1 BTOpXXeHUSa B YKpanHy». lNocne aTtoro, Kak yreepxaaet Figaro, «®BP oTKpbI/i0
paccrnenoBaHue».

B cBs3M € 3TMM raseTta 3a4aeT BOMNpoc, He 6bia nn rotos JlecnH, «nepeexaswmnii B CoegnHeHHble LUTaTthl B
CeHTsabpe», «NpeaoCTaBUTb aMepmKaHuaM B3pblBOOMNACHbIE UMW NPOCTO HeyaobHble Anga Kpemnsa ceeaeHums»
M HEe «MOT JIN OH CTaTb XXePTBOM onepaumm POCCUNCKMUX CNeLCTyx6»?

Ewe oaHa Bepcus, BblaBuraemas Figaro: He Mor fin JleCMH NpeacTaBnaTb MHTepechl rpynnol
»3ar0BOPLUNKOB" /BHYTPU POCCMIUCKON BMAcTW/, NWYLLNX NOAAEPXKN CO CTOPOHbI BawmnHrtoHa?»

«Ecnun NecuH pgencTBmTenbHO 6bll «KOYEBLIM KaHanoM MHpopMaumn», kak 06 aTom y3Hana Figaro, Toraa
nas3fa HeOXMAAaHHO HauYMHaeT CK/1aAblBaTbCa», — npeanosiaraeT raserta U UMTUPYeT aMepukKaHcKoe
n3gaHue The Daily Beast o ToM, 4TO «3TO y)Xe He NepBbIN pa3, Koraa Koro-to, NpeacTaBsSoWero
noaUTUYECKUI puck ansa MNMyTtnHa, obHapy>XnBaT MePTBbIM MPU HEOObIYHbIX 06CTOATENBCTBAX> .

BnpoueMm, He uUckO4YeHO, YTO 3aMeTKa, Bbllealwasa cerogHa B Figaro, aBnsgeTca Bcero nLb o4epeaHbIM
3NM3040M MHMOOPMALMOHHOWM BOVHbI BOKPYF UCTOPUKM C 3arafoyHol cMepTbio JleCMHa, HacTynuBLUER, No
odurumanbHbiM AaHHbIM, 5 HOA6psa 2015 roga B BawwHrrToHe.

HanomHio, Buepa «®oHa 60pbbbl ¢ kKOppynumen» Anekcess HaBanbHOro npegocTtaBua AaHHbIE
norpaHcnyx6bl CLLUA, cornacHo KOTOpbIM KTO-TO noa uMeHeM Munxauna OpbeBuya JlecuHa 15 aekabps
2015 roga nokunHyn tepputoputo CLLA.

«MO>XXHO NpeAnonoXnTb, YTO 3TO TeNo BbiBE3U, Npu HEM 6bI1 NAcnopT M 3TO Takas npoueaypa, 4YTto B 6ase
OTMeYaeTcs Kak 6yaTo yexan XuBon yenoBek, — nuweT HaBanbHbin. — HO KOro Toraa noxopoHmnu 13-ro
B Jloc-AHaxkenece?». M HANOMMHAET, YTO HECMOTPS Ha TO, YTO JleCMH — Nyb/MYHbIN YeNnoBeK, Y KOTOPOro
COTHW «[py3en-ToBapuLLen», HUKaKux NoapobHOCTEN C MOXOPOH, «HU 0AHOM doTorpadum» He 6bino.
EanHcTBeHHOE cBMaeTenbLCTBO onybnnkosana B nATHMUY 11 MapTa, T. €. HakaHyHe nybnmkaunm
HaBanbHoro, razeta «KommepcaHT». OHO ncyepnbiBaeTCs OAHON CTPOYKON. FeHepasibHbIN ANPEKTOP
co3aaHHon JlecnHbiM rpynnbl Vi (paHee «Buaeo UHTepHewHn») Ceprent BacunbeB pacckasan B MHTEPBbLIO
AHppeto KonecHnkoBy o ToM, 4To cnyxu 6yaTto JlecuH nonan nog NporpamMmy 3awmTbl cBUAeTENen —
«NANOTU3M»>. «PoacTBEHHUKN, ApY3bs, 9 caM 6bI/IM Ha NPOLWAHNK U MOXOPOHax», — roBopuT Bacunbes.

N npepgnonaraeT, 4To J1IeCcuH, y KOTOPOro 1 paHblue «b6bln CPpbiBbl, CBSI3aHHbIE C afIKOrO/IeEM», HOYbIO yLuen
M3 FOCTUHULbI U 3aCesn/ICS B «MepBYIO MOMaBLWYOCH, rae BCce U Npou3oLUsIo».

CornacHo nepBoMy NOJIMLENCKOMY NpPOTOKONY Muxaun JlecmH 6bin HangeH 6e3 Co3HaHMs Ha Nosy B HOMepe
BawwuHrroHckoro otens Dupont Circle 05.11.2015. OdununanbHaa npuymHa CMepTu: cepaeydHbli NpUcTyn.
Mo3aHee, 10 mapTa oduc cyamenskcrneprta B BawmnHrroHe o6bsaBuna, 4yto Muxamnn JIeCMH MOr CKOH4YaTbCS B
pe3ynbTaTe Tynon TpaBMbl rosioBbl, a radeta The New York Times, ccbliasiCb Ha HEHa3BaHHbIE NCTOYHMKMU,
pacckasana o ccope C yyactueM JlecmHa, NpousoLweaLlen 40 TOro, Kak OH BEPHY/CS B OTeNb.

Bcnep 3a 3TMM areHTCTBO Reuters co cCbiikoM Ha NOIMLENCKUIA NCTOYHUK COOBLW M0, YTO Ha Tene He 6bi1o
HanpeHo cnenoB, KOTopble 6bl «IBHO CBUAETENIbCTBOBANIM» O HACUIbCTBEHHOMW CMEPTMU.



Hy, n noTtom yxe noseunocb MHTEpBblo Cepres BacunbeBa, a Bcnea 3a HUM — pasobnadeHmne HaBanbHOro.
KoTopoe 3aTteM 6b1710 06bACHEHO aMepMKaHCKUMKN BNACTAMU, 3a9BMBLUMMMK, YTO 3anncCb O NepeceyeHnm
rpaHuubl 15 gekabps 2015 nossmnacb B AOKYMEHTaX MOrpaHcnyx6bbl Ana T1oro, 4tobbl «3aKpbiTb BU3Y>»,
BblA@HHYO J1ecuHy.

M BOT Tenepb nosiBnsietTcs ata nybnmkaumsa B Figaro.

KoTopasi noaTBepXaaeT nnm He NoaTBepXaaeT 0AHY M3 MHOMOYUC/IEHHbIX BEPCUIA, O TOM, YTO Xe
npon3sowsio 5 HosA6ps 2015 roga B BawuWHITOHE.

BOT OHM: cepaeyHblli NPUCTYN, CMepTb OT TPaBM, NOJSyYEHHbIX B pe3ynbTaTe apaku, ybMNcTeo 3a
BO3MOXHOe coTpyaHumdectBo ¢ ®BP nnn, HaobopoT, nHCcueHUpoBKa ybMincTBa, Bbi3BaHHAs COTPYAHNYECTBOM
c OBP.

To: (DICEEERTA)

e (L) (6)
(b) (6) Nellie Ohr

Sent: Thu, Mar 17, 2016 3:35 pm
Subject: Spanish court was preparing big case against Lesin

This article was unavailable under its URL but I found a Google cached version. Note that it still says a
person with his passport left the country after his death, whereas US customs officials have an explanation
for that involving bureaucratic delays in registering departures (I believe I sent that to you earlier)

10:04 / 15.03.2016
0 komMmeHTapueB <https://crimerussia.ru/gromkie-dela/ispanskoe-pravosudie-gotovilo-gromkiy-protsess-
nad-mikhailom-lesinom/#comments>

McnaHckoe npaBocyane rotToBmMiIO0 FPOMKKUIA npouecc Hag Mmnxannom JlecnHom
NcnaHckoe npaBocyame rotToBMA0 MPOMKUMIA npouecc Haga Muxannom JlecmHom Muxaun JlecuH

CTpaHHas CMepTb pyCCKOro oanrapxa Ao CMX Mop MHOMMM Ka)eTcsl NoACTPOEHHON.

Mo cBeaeHUo HEKOTOPbIX MCTOYHMKOB, BCE NOCNeAHMe roabl NpaBooOXpaHuUTesbHble opraHbl icnaHum
aKTUBHO cobupann nHdopMaumnto 0 COCTOSHUN BU3HEC-aKTUBOB M NMPOUCXOXAEHMN CpeacTB bbiBLLEro
MUHUCTPa nevyaTtn PO Muxawnna JlecmHa. Nonck nHopMaLmm oCyLLeCcTBSCS B OTHOLWEHMN Lenoro psaa
vy n pmpMm, nepeexasnx n3 Poccum n Kynmelwnx B pasHole rogbl B Koponesctee cnaHua pasnnyHyio
HEeABUXMMOCTb. M 3TO HE TONbKO KOTTEAXW U KBApPTUPbI, HO Npexae BCEro KpynHble 06BbeKTbl — MOCTUHULbI,
npeanpusaTus 1 Lenble 34aHus.

NcnaHckme npaBoOXpaHUTeNbHble OpraHbl UMenu AaHHble, YTO BCE 3TU MHOFOMW/IIMOHHbIE CAEKM
3aKJ/1l0YEHbI Ha «IPsi3HbIe» AEeHbIM», NO3TOMY BENIN CEPbE3HYO KPOMoTAMBY paboTy No NoOUcKy
JoKasaTenbHol 6a3bl.

MpaBocyame KOponeBCcTBa, onmpasicb Ha MHOpMauuo, NpegocTaB/ieHHYo cneucnyx6on CLUA,
HaMepeBasioCcb NPOBECTM FPOMKUIN NMOKa3aTesibHbIM MpoLecc, HanpaB/ieHHbI Ha pa3obnayeHne NpecTynHowm
0eaTenbHOCTU 6bIBLLIEero pOCCUIMCKOro YNHOBHMKA M €ro okpy>XeHus. Mo nx aaHHbIM, JlecuH Bnagen
MHOFOMW/IIMOHHBIMW akTMBamMu B EBpone, npnobpeTeHHbIMK Yepe3 odLIOpPHbIE KOMMAHUK,
3aperncTpupoBaHHble Ha bpuTaHCckuMx BupruHckmnx octpoBax. M nosiBunacb 3Ta CO6CTBEHHOCTb Y PYyCCKOro
onuvrapxa B To BpeMs, Korga oH pabotan roccnyxawmm. MNMepeexas Ha MNMMX B CLUA, JlecuH okasancs
obnapgateneMm HeABUMXUMOCTU, CTOMMOCTbLIO 6oiee 28 MAH. gonnapos 1 6osbluas ee YyacTb pacrnosioXeHa B
KanudopHuu.

N BOT KOrga y MCNaHCKMX ONepaTUBHUKOB YXXe MOsSBUANCb HEKOTOpble AoKa3aTeNbCTBa NPecTynHoro
NPONCX0XAEHNS CpeacTB JlecuHa, OH HEOXMAAHHO NMormob.


https://crimerussia.ru/gromkie-dela/ispanskoe-pravosudie-gotovilo-gromkiy-protsess

Teno pycckoro Mmunnnapaepa Hawnum B BawwnHrroHe 5 Hoa6ps 2015 roga B HOMepe IloKC FrOCTUHULbI
Dupont Circle. Mo Hauvany oduumanbHas NnpuynHa CMepTn B Npecce He ynoMnHanach, BblABUraancb
NpeAnonNoXeHUs, YTO oNurapx ymep B pesysbTaTe cepaeyHoro npucryna. NoxopoHsl Muxauna JlecuHa
BOBCE HUKOIO yXe He 3amHTepecoBanun. N Bapyr HeCKonbko AHen Hazag B CMU nossunack nHdopmaums,
YTO aMepuKaHckme nonumuenckme, obHapyxme Tpyn 6bIBLIEro POCCUNCKOro YNHOBHUKA 3admMKCUpoBanu y
Hero MHOXeCTBEeHHble Tynble TPpaBMbl FOJSI0Bbl, OT KOTOPbIX OH, NPeArnosIoXNTENBbHO N CKOHYancs. danee
BbISICHAETCS, YTO BCe 3TU paHeHus 6biin nonydeHbl JlecmHbiM 40 NpubbiTva B roctmHmuy Dupont Circle, u
AK06bl B CBOEM HOMepe OH A0/KeH bbln C KEM-TO BCTPETUTLCS.

A 6ykBanbHO Ha aHax ®BK Anekcest HaBanbHoro onybnamkosan MHGOPMaUmMio O TOM, YTO COrflaCHO AaHHbIM
odumumnanbHoro canta MNorpaHnM4yHom 1 TamoxxeHHon cnyx6bl CLLUA - US Custom and Border Protection -
yepes 40 gHen nocne cBoen cMepTu Muxamn JIeCMH NOKUHYN Npeaenbl 3TOW CTpaHbl. Minun, no KpanHen
Mepe, YenoBeK, C NacnopToOM MePTBOro PyccKoro onurapxa nepewen rpaHuuy CLLA.

HaBanbHbIN cuMTaeT, YTO CTpaHHasa cMepTb JlecnHa n ee 3anyTaHHble 06CTOATENLCTBA, @ Takxe dakT
NPOX0XAEHMSA TaMOXHWN CTpaHbl YeSI0BEKOM, 0PMLMANBbHO CKOHYABLUMMCS, YKa3blBAE€T Ha TO, YTO ObIBLUMIA
POCCUNCKUN YNHOBHWUK, BO3MOXHO, npoxoamnT B CLLUA no nporpaMMme 3awnTbl cBuaetenen. I He cinyyamHo
onvrapxom 6bia BblbpaH otenb Dupont Circle B BawmnHrtoHe, Begb oH pacnonaraercs B6n3n ogHoOro us
ocdumcos OBP.

Tak Wan nHaye, HO UCNaHcKMe NpaBoOXpaHUTeNbHble OpraHbl MOTEPSSIN UHTEPEC K MOUCKY «IPSA3HbIX
AeHer» JlecnHa, Beab 6€3 Hero rpOMKOro npolecca HaZ PyCCKUMU OfirapXaMm y>Xe He Nosy4ymTCs.

A BOT 4TO Ha camoM gene npousowno B CLWA ¢ 6bIBLUMM MUHMUCTPOM NeyaTn PO, BUAMMO, TakK 1 OCTaHeTCs
3aragkon.



From: Nellie Ohr (QXGQ) >

Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2016 6:37 PM
To: Holtyn, Lisa (OCDETF)
Subject: VIvanov claims FSKN gave DEA info on narcodealers

This message has been archived.

The "Mosaic" operation where drugs were sent by mail from SEAsia to many countries
http://crimerussia.ru/drugmafia/fskn-peredala-amerikanskim-kollegam-svedeniya-o-tysyache-
narkodilerov/

15:27 / 12.03.2016 / TekcT: © Lenta.ru <http://lenta.ru/>
0 komMeHTapues <http://crimerussia.ru/drugmafia/fskn-peredala-amerikanskim-kollegam-svedeniya-o-
tysyache-narkodilerov/#comments>

O®OCKH nepefnana aMepuKaHCKMM KoJsifleraMm cBeieHUs O Thicsivye HapKoaMnepos

<http://crimerussia.ru/drugmafia/na-yuzhnom-urale-operativniki-fsb-zaderzhali-sestru-vora-v-zakone-s-
30-kilogrammami-geroina/>

MpecTynHas rpynnupoBKa Hanaawuna ceTb cOblTa CUHTETUYECKMX HAPKOTUKOB MO BCEMY MUPY.
Mpeacrasutenn ®CKH Poccumn B poOCCMMCKOM NOCOJIbCTBE B BaluMHITOHE nepeaann coOTpyaHUKaM
YnpasneHus no 6opbbe ¢ HapkoTukamm (DEA) CLLUA onepaTmBHble MaTepuasibl B OTHOWEHUN LENCTBYIOLWMX
Ha TeppuTopun CoeamHeHHbIX LTaToB 6051€ee Tbicaun Hapkoamnepos. O6 3TOM rOBOpPMTCA Ha canTe
BelOMCTBa.

Hapkoannepsbl 6binn BbisiBNEHbl POCCUACKMM BEAOMCTBOM NMPU NPOBEAEHUN KPYMHOMACLITabHOM
aHTMHApPKOTUYeCKOoM onepaumn «Mosanka» no NMKBMAALMM TpaHCHALWMOHANbHOIo NPecTynHOro
HapkocuHgukaTta netom 2015 roaa.

YUaCTHUKKM MPECTYNHON opraHusaumu Hanagunm rnobanbHyto ceTb COblTa CUMHTETUYECKNX HAPKOTUKOB
NOCpeACTBOM MOYTOBbLIX OTNPaBAeHuit U3 cTpaH tOro-Bocto4yHom A3um no BCeMy MUPY — B CTPaHbl
EBpocotoza, CLWA, KaHaay, Asctpanuio, HoByto 3enaHauto, SnoHuto.

B ceTb Bxoaunu nopsaaka 10 Teicay Hapkoaunnepos n3 47 ctpaH, B ToM yucne 1103 n3 CLLUA. 3akasbl Ha
CUHTETUKY MPUHMMANMCb Yepes MHTEPHET-MarasnHbl, AeNCTBOBaBLIME Ha TeppuTtopun Kutas. Ha canTtax,
npuHaanexaswnx Hapkogensuam, 6b1S10 3aperMcTpmMpoBaHO OKOJ0 8 ThICAY «MOCTOSIHHbIX>» MOJSIb30BaTENEN.
C Havana 2011 roga npecTynHbiM coobuecTBoM nocpeactsoM DHL otnpasneHo 5195 Tbicsu
«Hapkonocblnok» B CLUA.

«Heobx0aMM0O OTMETUTb, UTO, HECMOTPS Ha MMEKLNECS NOINTUYECKNE pa3Hornacus, COTpyaHN4YeCTBO
O®CKH Poccun n DEA CLUA nnaHoMepHO pa3BuBaeTCs», — OTMETU/10 BEeAOMCTBO.

O®CKH Ha3Bano cTpaHHbIM yTBepXaeHue B goknage FocgenaptaMeHTa KoHrpeccy Toro, 4to poccumnckoe
BEAOMCTBO AKO6bl CBEPTbIBAET @aHTMHApPKOTMYEeCcKoe coTpyaHmydecTBo ¢ DEA. «CnTyauus BbIrsSauT pOBHO
HaobopoT», — nogyepkHyan B ®CKH, HaNOMHMB, YTO MMEHHO NonuTnyeckoe kpyrn CLUA, HeB3Mpasa Ha
BO3pocCLUEe MOMMLENCKOE COTPYAHMYECTBO, BKIOUYMAM ANpEKTOopa BeAoMCTBa BukTtopa ViBaHoBa B
CAHKLMOHHBIM CNUCOK.

14.02.2016 B TamnaHge 3aaepxanu ydactHuka poccumckon OMI <http://crimerussia.ru/drugmafia/v-
tailande-zaderzhali-uchastnika-rossiyskoy-opg/>

[p.s. SEE THE LINK BELOW? That's Batukayev! His sister brought the drugs from KG. He's still going


http://crimerussia.ru/drugmafia/v
http://crimerussia.ru/drugmafia/na-yuzhnom-urale-operativniki-fsb-zaderzhali-sestru-vora-v-zakone-s
http://crimerussia.ru/drugmafia/fskn-peredala-amerikanskim-kollegam-svedeniya-o
http://lenta.ru
https://Lenta.ru
http://crimerussia.ru/drugmafia/fskn-peredala-amerikanskim-kollegam-svedeniya-o-tysyache

strong even if supposedly in prison in Chechnya]

28.01.2016 UcTo4yHUK: 30 Kr. reponHa, nsbaTble Ha KOXHOM Ypane, npuHagnexart «A3nsy»
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

Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2016 3:52 PM
To: Holtyn, Lisa (OCDETF)
Subject: Fwd: Spanish court was preparing big case against Lesin; Blood Alcohol; Longtime

emissary btw Kremlin and White House or Coup intermediary??

This message has been archived.

Hi Lisa, Don't know if you're interested in this stuff. I sent it to Wayne because he's been pulling together
stuff, including reports from back in November

(b) (6)

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

Cyamenskcneptbl CLLUA obHapyxunu 2,1 npoMunie ankorons B KPOBM 3KC-MUHUCTPaA nedyaTtn PO Muxauna
NecunHa. Takne paHHble npuBoamnT LifeNews co CCbIIKOM Ha AOKYMEHTbI, OKa3aBLUMeCcs B MX PACNOpsXeHUU.
N3 HKUX cnepyeT, 4To nepen rmbenbto JlecnH Haxoamncs noyTn B 6ecco3HaTeslbHOM COCTOSSHMK OT
KOJSIMYeCTBa BbIMUTOrO CAMPTHOro. Takoe coaepXaHne ankorons B KpOBW COOTBETCTBYIOT yNoTpebneHuto
400—500 rpamMmMoB BOAKWU MU BUCKMW.

Y JlecMHa TakXe AMarHoCTUpoBann NpU3HaKM CepAEYHO-COCYANCTON HEAOCTATOYHOCTM U OCTPYIO
ONCTPOdUIO NeYeHU. DTU AMarHO3bl FOBOPSAT, YTO SKC-MUHUCTP CTpajan OT ajJKoronusma.

Tak xe, CyaAMeasKCnepTbl NPULWAM K BbIBOAY, YTO nepes CMepTbio 3KC-YMHOBHWMK MOT yNacTb C BbICOTbI
cobcTBEeHHOro pocra. U3 fOKyMeHTOB crieayeT, UTo y JlecMHa Ha pyKax 1M Ha Nby eCTb CUHAKMK, a C3aam Ha
3aTblfIke CUNbHeNLWas TpaBMa, NpuyMHéHHasa nmbo TynbiM npegMmeToM, NMboO NonydyeHa B pesynbraTte yaapa
O MJIOCKY0 NOBEPXHOCTb NpW NAAEHMN C BbICOTbl COBCTBEHHOIO pocTa.

HanomHuM, Teno Muxauna JlecuHa obHapyxunm 5 Hos6psa 2015 roga B HoMepe oTens B BalMHITOHe.
Torpa 6bina pacnpocTpaHeHa MHdopMaums, YTO CMepTb HAacTynuna B pe3ynabTaTte cepaedHoro npucryna.
OpaHako HakaHyHe nonuumsa CLUA pacnpocTpaHunia 3asiBNeHune, 4to NpuuYnHoOmn cMepTtn JlecmHa sBnsitoTCs
TyMble CUNOBbIE TPABMbl FONOBLI. Takmne e TpaBMbl 6bIIM HaMAEeHbI CyAMeAdKCNepTaMu Ha Wee, Tene,
pykKax u Horax normbwero. OHKU CTanu pe3ynbTaTOM «HEKOW CCOpbl, NMpou3oLleaulen 40 TOro, Kak OH
BEPHY/CSA B HOMeEp».

MNpeactasutens benoro goma [ykow SpHECT Ha3Bas cMepTb JIeCMHa «BO3MOXHbIM MPecTyrnjieHneM», ogHaKo
noka MHdopMauum o nepekBanndurKaunum ctatbM yrosIOBHOrO Aesia Ha «yBuinCTBO» He MocTynasno.

Mocne 3arafO4HON CMEPTU BAUATENBHOIO Meana-MeHeaxepa nosBuiacb BEPCUS, YTo cMepThb JlecuMHa
NMHCUeHnpoBanu coTpyaHnkn ®BP B pamkax nporpamMmbl 3allmTbl cCBUAETENEN, B O6MEH Ha COTPYAHMUYECTBO
co cneucnyxb6amn. B nonb3y 3T0ro roBoput, obHapyxXeHHas cante NorpaHNYHOM U TaMOXXEHHOMN CyX6bl
3anucb, 0 ToM 4To JlecuH 15 pekabpsa 2015 roga nepecek rpanHuuy CLUA. OgHako 3aTeM B BeAOMCTBE
NOSICHU/IN, YTO COOTBETCTBYHOLAA OTMeTKa B AOKyMeHTax 6bina caenaHa, 4tobbl 3aKpbiTb paHee BblAaHHYIO
Jlecnny Buazy.



Mo apyroi Bepcumn, C HUM pa3obpanucb poCCUNCKKME crielcnyxbbl, YToObl OH HE pacckasan nuviHero. Ero
BnsiHMe Ha poccuinckme CMU cnoxHo nepeoueHnTb. Mo HEKOTOPbLIM AaHHbLIM, OH 6bla FNaBHbIM
HedopManbHbIM CBA3HbIM Mexay Kpemnem n Benbim goMoM. Elle oaHa BepCcUS CBOAUTCS K TOMY, 4YTO
Munxaunn JlecmH MOr NpocTo NoAapaTbCsa C KEM-TO Ha ynuue, NOCKOMbKY npwuietan B BalWMHITOH K 0AHOMY M3
CBOMX 3HAKOMbIX. A NocCfie BCTpeun OH OTNpaBu/ICs FyasTb N0 rOPoAY.

Mwnxaunn JlecnH 3aHnMancs npeasblbopHOM KamnaHuen EnbunHa. B 1999—2004 rogax 6b11 MUHUCTPOM MO
AenaM neyaTtu, TesniepaamoBeLllaHmsa U CpeacTB MAacCOBbIX KOMMYHUKaUMi. 3aTeM 6bis1 COBETHUKOM
npesmaeHTa Poccumn, Kypmposan Bonpockl pa3sutnsa CMN n nHpopMaunoHHbIX TeXHOMOrMiA. B nocneagHee
BpeMs BO3rnasnsan «asnpoM-meama XonguHr».

OaHako B 2015 roay nokmHyn noct n yexan B CLUA. Tam ®BP ero 3anogo3spwuia B OTMbIBaHUN AEHEr U
Ha4yana NpoBepKy Mo NOBoAY MOKYMKW HEeABMXMMOCTKU Ha 28 MAH gonnapos B Jloc-AHaxenece. Kpome Toro,
NnpaBoOXpaHUTENbHbIE OpraHbl IcnaHnn akTMBHO cobupanm nHdopMaumio 0 COCTOAHUM BU3HEeC-aKTUBOB U
npouncxoxaeHun cpencts JlecnHa. o nx gaHHbIM, JlecMH Bragen MHOroOMWIIMOHHLIMW aKTuBamMu B EBpone,
npnobpeTeHHbIMKN Yepe3 OPLIOPHbIE KOMMAHMKN, 3aperMcTpupoBaHHble Ha bpuTaHCKMX BMPruHCKmMX
oCTpoBax. A Korga y McnaHckux ornepaTMBHUKOB YXe NOSIBUINCb AOKa3aTesbCTBa, U NNaHMpoBascs
rPOMKUI MoKasaTesbHbIN NPOLECC HafL «pPycCcKon Maduen», JIeCMH HeoXxmngaHHo norub.

eHepanbHbIn Npokypop Poccnm tOpuin Yalika Hanpasua MUHUCTPY tocTuumnm CLUA JlopeTTe JIMHY 3anpoc o
npeaocTaB/ieHNN AOKYMEHTOB 06 06CcToATENbCTBAX CMEPTU POCCUMNCKOrO 3KC-

muHuctpa. (http://crimerussia.ru/gromkie-dela/v-krovi-lesina-obnaruzhili-bolshoe-kolichestvo-alkogolya/)

Figaro cites a source "close to American intelligence" that said Lesin was an unofficial emissary between
the Kremlin and the White House, even under Yeltsin. Or even that he served as an intermediary for coup
plotters seeking Washington's help?

http://crimerussia.ru/gromkie-dela/figaro-ubili-glavnogo-svyaznogo-mezhdu-kremlem-i-belym-domom/
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i-belym-domom/#comments>

Figaro: YGVIJ'IVI «rnaBHoro cesaA3Horo» mexay Kpemnem n benbiMm foMOM HOBOCTbL U3 CloXeTa:

Mwup npoposxaeT 0b6CcyxaaTb BHOBb OTKpbIBLUMECS 06CTOATENbCTBA cMepTU Munxauna JlecuHa B CLUA.
[a3eTa Figaro Co CCbINKOWM Ha «UCTOYHUK, BNM3KMI K aMepMKaHCKOW pa3Beake», NUWeT 0 TOM, 4To Muxaun
JlecnH Mor 6bITb rNaBHbIM HedOpMasnbHbIM CBA3HbIM Mexay KpemneM 1 besbiM AJOMOM — NpUYEM AaBHO: «U
npu Enbumne, n npu NyTtmnHe». N B CBSA3M C 3TUM, a TaKXe yuYuTbiBasl HegaBHee 3asiB/ieHne cyaMenskcnepTa
BawWHIToHa 0 TOM, YTO CMEpPTb MOr/la HAaCTyNUTb B pe3ysbTaTe TPaBM rofloBbl, BbIPUCOBbIBAETCS «BEpPCUs 0
nonmMTMYeCcKoM ybumncree».

«B TO BpeMs Kak nonuumsa npoaosnkaeTt paccneaosaHme n ®bP xpaHuT mondanme», nuuwet Figaro,
«BO3HWKAET APYrON Xryumin BOMPOC»: «MAET JIN peyb O NONTUYECKOM ybuiicTee, CBA3aHHOM C TeM, 4YTO
Necnn po 2015 ropa vrpan ponb NepBOro nnaaHa B cepiue «peakTopa» NyTUHCKOW BRacTn». «CornacHo
NCTOYHUKY, BIM3KOMY K aMepuKaHCKMM pasBeacnyxb6am, kotopbii gosepuncsa Figaro, Muxaun JlecuH 6bin
«KJTI0YEBbIM HedOpMasibHbIM KOHTAaKTOM» MeXAy aMepPMKaHCKON aAMUHUCTpaUNEN U POCCUINCKMMU
Bnactamm». «O6CTOATENbCTBO, CMPOBOLMPOBABLUEE MOA03PEHNSA B Kpyrax pa3seacoobuliectsa B
BawwHrToHe, — yBepsieT rasera, CCbl1asiCb Ha CBOMN «UCTOYHUK», — [laxe ecnn /n3 aTux noao3peHunin/ ewle
He caenaHbl BbIBOAbI».

MoueMy JlecMH nepectan urpatb «KJIOYEBYIO POb» B «CepALe «peakTopa» NyTUHCKON Bnactmu»? Figaro
HanoMMHaeT, 4To B Hayane 2015 roaa 6bIBLUMI MUHUCTP CBA3M BbIHYXAEH 6bl1 MOKWMHYTb NOCT rNasbl
xonauHra «asnpom-Meamna», — Bckope nocne KoHdnmkTa ¢ lOpnem KosanbuykoMm, «agaBHUM U B6AU3KUM
apyrom Bnagumupa lyTuHa».

«Kak npeanonaranu HekKoTopble ra3etbl, JIECMH MOr YKpbITbCS B AMepuKe, 4Tobbl nsbexaTtb pa3BuTus
KoHdnkTa», — nuwet Figaro.

3aTeM rasera HarnoMmHaeT o ToM, uTo B 2014 roay amMmepukaHckun ceHatop Poaxxep Yukep obpaTtuncs B
npaBoOXpaHUTENbHbIE OpraHbl C AOKAAA0M M 3arMpocoM O NpoBefeHnn NpoBEPKU B OTHOLWEHUM JlecuHa. «B
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cBOeM goknage, -— nuweTt Figaro, -— ceHaTop Ynkep pacckasasn O CyLeCTBOBaHMM TeCHbIX CBSA3EN MexAay
JleCMHbIM N MHOMMMK aesaTenamm n3 6amxanwero okpyxeHus MNMyTuHa, nonaswMMM No4 CaHKUMM Nocne
aHHeKkcun KpbiMa 1 BTOpXXeHUA B YKpauHy». lMocne 3T1oro, Kak yteepxaaet Figaro, «®BP oTkpsbiio
paccrefoBaHue».

B cBs13M C 3TUM raseTa 3agaeTt Bonpoc, He 6bia nm rotos JlecnH, «nepeexaswmnin B CoeanHeHHble LTaThl B
ceHTsbpe», «NpeaoCTaBUTb aMepmMKaHLUaM B3pblBOOMNACHbIE MM NPOCTO HeyaobHble ans Kpemns ceegeHmsa»
MU HE «MOT JIn OH CTaTb XEPTBOW onepaunm poCCUNCKNX CNELCYXO6>»?

Ewe ogHa Bepcus, BbiagBuraemas Figaro: He Mor nn JleCMH NpeacTaBnsiTb MHTEPECH! rpynnbl
»3aro0BOPLUNKOB" /BHYTPU POCCUICKOMN BNacTun/, NWyLwmnx NoanaepXKm co CTOPOHbI BallMHIToHa?»

«Ecnu NecuH pencTenTenbHO 6biN «K/THOYEBBLIM KaHanoM nHdopMaumn», kak 06 3ToM y3Hana Figaro, Toraa
rnassn HeoXMAaHHO HauYMHaEeT CcKNaablBaTbCsa», — npeanosiaraeT raseta n LMTmpyeT amepukaHckoe
n3gaHue The Daily Beast o ToM, 4UTO «3TO yXXe He nepBbIA pa3, Korga Koro-to, NnpeacTaBsowero
MONNTUYECKUIM pUCK And NMyTuHa, obHapyXmnBaT MEPTBbIM NPU HEOBbIYHbIX 06CTOATENBCTBAX> .

BnpoueM, He UCKTIOYEHO, YTO 3aMeTKa, Bbllealwas cerogHs B Figaro, aBnsieTcst BCero nb o4YepeaHbiM
3MnM3040M MHMOPMALMOHHOW BOMHbI BOKPYTr UCTOPUW C 3arafouHoOi CMepTblo JlecuHa, HacTynmBLIEn, No
odumumanbHbIM gaHHbIM, 5 Hos6ps 2015 roga B BawmnHrtoHe.

HanomHio, BYepa «®PoHa 60pbbbl ¢ KOppynumer» Anekcest HaBanbHOro npegocTaBua AaHHbIE
norpaHcnyx6bl CLLUA, cornacHO KOTOpbIM KTO-TO noa nMeHeM Muxawuna lOpbeBuya JlecnHa 15 aekabps
2015 roga nokuHyn Tepputoputo CLLA.

«MOXXHO NpeanosioXnTb, YTO 3TO TesI0 BbiBE3/IKM, NpM HEM 6bIS1 MAcnopT M 3TO Takas npoueaypa, 4to B 6ase
OoTMeyaeTcs Kak byaTo yexan XXMBOW 4yenoBek, — nuweT HaBanbHbin. — HO KOro Toraa noxopoHwnun 13-ro
B Jloc-AHp)enece?». I HAaNOMMHAET, YTO HECMOTPS Ha TOo, 4YTO JlecnH — Ny6aMYHbIA YeNoBEK, Y KOTOPOro
COTHU «ApYy3eN-ToBapuLLEen», HUKaKnx NoapobHOCTEeN C MOXOPOH, «HM ogHON (oTorpacdum» He 6bIN0.
EanHCcTBEHHOE CBMAETENLCTBO onybnkosana B NaTHMUYy 11 MapTa, T. €. HakaHyHe nybnukaumu
HaBanbHoro, raseta «KommepcaHT». OHO MCYepnbIBAE€TCS OAHON CTPOUYKON. [eHepasbHbI ANPEKTOP
co3gaHHom JlecuHbiM rpynnel Vi (paHee «Buageo MHTepHewHn») Cepren BacnnbeB pacckasan B MHTEPBbIO
AHpapeto KonecHnkoBy o ToM, 4To cnyxu 6yaTto JlecuH nonan noa nNporpamMMmy 3aluTbl cBUAeTenem —
«NanoTM3IM». «PoaCcTBEHHUKN, APY3bs, S caM OblIM Ha NPOLLAHNKM M MOXOPOHax», — roBopuT Bacunbes.

N npepgnonaraeT, 4To JIeCUH, y KOTOPOro n paHblle «6bln CpbiBbl, CBSA3aHHbIE C aNKOrosieM», HOYbIO yluen
N3 rOCTUHWULbI N 3aCeNuscs B «MNepByo NOMNaBLIYIOCS, FAe BCe N NPOU3O0LLSIO».

CornacHo nepBoMy nosnuenckomy npotokony Muxawmn JlecuH 6bin HangeH 6e3 co3HaHMS Ha Nosy B HOMepe
BawmHrroHckoro otens Dupont Circle 05.11.2015. OdunumanbHasa npMymMHa CMEpPTU: CEPAEYHbIA NPUCTY.
MNo3gHee, 10 MapTa oduc cyamenskcrnepTa B BawmHrroHe o6baBua, 4to Muxamn JIeCMH MOr CKOHYaTbCs B
pe3sysibTaTe Tynow TpaBMbl rofoBbl, a raseta The New York Times, ccbilassiCb Ha HeHa3BaHHbIE NCTOYHUKH,
pacckasana o ccope C yyacTueM JlecMHa, npousoLwelen 40 TOro, Kak OH BEPHYCA B OTeNb.

Bcnen 3a 3TMM areHTCTBO Reuters Co CCbIIKOM Ha NOSIMLENCKUIA UICTOYHMK COOBLLNMIO, YTO Ha Tesne He 6blno
HanpeHo crnenoB, KOTopblie 6bl «IBHO CBUAETENbCTBOBANMN» O HACU/IbCTBEHHOM CMEPTMW.

Hy, n notom yxe nosBunocb nHTepebto Cepres Bacunbesa, a Bcneg 3a HUM — pasobnadveHme HaBanbHOro.
KoTopoe 3aTteM 6b1510 06bSACHEHO aMeEPUKAHCKMMW BNACTAMU, 3asiBUBLUMMW, YTO 3arnCb O NeEpeceyYeHumn
rpaHuubl 15 aekabps 2015 nosiBunacb B AOKYMEHTaX MorpaHcnyXbbl Ans Toro, ytobbl «3akpbiTb BU3Y>,
BblA@HHYIO J1ecuHy.

N BOT Tenepb nosiBnsieTcs ata nybnmkaumsa B Figaro.

KoTopas noatBep>xaaeT nnm He NoATBepXAaeT OAHY M3 MHOMOYMCAEHHbIX BEPCUiA, O TOM, YTO Xe
npousowno 5 Hosbpsa 2015 roga B BawmnHrroHe.

BOT OHM: cepaeyHblli NPUCTYN, CMepTb OT TPaBM, NOJSIyYeHHbIX B pe3ynbTaTe Apaku, YOMNCTBO 3a
BO3MOXHOe coTpyaHu4dectBo ¢ ®BP nnn, HaobopoT, nHcueHnpoBKa ybuincTea, Bbi3BaHHAA COTPYAHNYECTBOM
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
0 koMMeHTapueB <https://crimerussia.ru/gromkie-dela/ispanskoe-pravosudie-gotovilo-gromkiy-protsess-
nad-mikhailom-lesinom/#comments>

NcnaHckoe npaBocyame roToBUAO FPOMKUMIA npouecc Hag Muxaunom JlecnHom
NcnaHckoe npaBocyane rotoBmMaO rpoOMKMiA npouecc Hag Mmnxawnnom JlecmHom Muxaun JlecuH

CTpaHHasa cMepTb pyCCKOro onurapxa A0 CUMX Mop MHOMMM Ka)eTcst NOACTPOEHHOMN.

Mo cBeaeHUI0 HEKOTOPbIX NCTOYHUKOB, BCE MOCNEeAHME FroAbl MpaBoOOXpaHUTeNbHble opraHbl cnaHum
aKTMBHO cobmpann nHdpopMauno 0 COCTOSHMN BU3HEC-aKTMBOB N MPONCXOXAEHUN CpeAcTB bbiBLLEero
MUHUCTPa nedyatn PO Muxauna JlecuHa. MNMonck nHdbopMaumm OCyLLECTBASCA B OTHOLWEHUN LEenoro psiaa
vy n upmM, nepeexaslunx M3 Poccum n KynuBlINX B pasHble roabl B Koponesctse NcnaHus pasnunuHyto
HEeABMXKMMOCTb. M 3TO He TOMIbKO KOTTEAXW M KBApTUPbl, HO Npexae BCero KpyrnHble 06bekTbl — FOCTUHULbI,
npeanpusaTusa v Lenble 34aHus.

NcnaHckmne npaBoOXpaHUTENbHbIE OpraHbl UMenu AaHHble, YTO BCE 3T MHOMOMU/IIMOHHbIE CAEKU
3aK/0YEeHbl Ha «IPsA3HbIE» AeHbrM», NO3TOMY BEIM CEPbE3HYI0 KPOMNOT/AMBYO paboTy No NOUCKY
AokasaTtenbHon 6a3bl.

MNpaBocyane KOponNeBcTBa, onupascb Ha MHMOPMaLUIo, NpeaoCcTaBNeHHYo creucnyxoéom CLUA,
HaMepeBanoCb NPOBECTU FPOMKUI NOKa3aTesIbHbIA NPOLECC, HanpaB/iEHHbIA Ha pa3obsiayeHre NpecTymnHomn
AeATesIbHOCTU 6bIBLLIEr0 POCCUNCKOro YNHOBHMKA U ero okpyxXeHus. Mo nx aaHHbIM, JlecuH Bnagen
MHOFOMW/JIMOHHBbIMM akTMBaMm B EBpone, npnobpeTeHHbIMK Yepe3 odLOopHbIE KOMMaHUK,
3aperucTpmpoBaHHble Ha BpuTaHCKknMX BMPrmHCKMX ocTtpoBax. M nosiBmnachk 3ta CO6CTBEHHOCTb Y PYCCKOro
onurapxa B To BpeMs, Korga oH paboTan roccnyxawmM. MNepeexas Ha NMMX B CLUA, JlecnH okasancs
obnapatenem HeABUXMMOCTU, CTOMMOCTbIO 60onee 28 MAH. AonnapoB 1 60nbllas ee YacTb pacrosioXeHa B
KanndopHun.

N BOT KOrga y MCNaHCKMX ONepaTUBHUKOB YXe MOsSsBUINCb HEKOTOpPbIe AoKa3aTesIbCTBa NPecTynHoro
NMpoOUCXOoXAeHMs cpeacTB JlecuHa, OH HeoXnaaHHO norunb.

Teno pycckoro Mmunnuapaepa Hawaum B BawwunHrtoHe 5 Hos6ps 2015 roga B HoMepe NHOKC FOCTUHULbI
Dupont Circle. Mo Ha4yany oduumranbHas npuuynHa CMEPTU B Npecce He YrnoMuHanacb, BblABUranmncb
NpeanonoXeHns, YTO oMrapx ymep B pesyfnbTaTe cepaedyHoro npmuctyna. NoxopoHsl Muxauna JlecnmHa
BOBCE HUKOro yXe He 3amHTepecoBann. W Bapyr HecCkonbko gHen Hasag B CMU noseunacek nHpopmaums,
YTO aMepuKaHCKMne nonuuerckmue, obHapy>Xmnse Tpyn 6biBLLIErO0 POCCMNCKOrO YUMHOBHMKA 3admnKcmMpoBanu y
HEero MHOXeCTBEeHHble Tynble TpaBMbl FOSI0Bbl, OT KOTOPbIX OH, NPeAnoSoXUTENBHO N CKOHYancs. danee
BbISICHAETCSl, YTO BCE 3TU paHeHUs 6blin nonydeHbl JlecnHbiM o NpubbiTva B roctuHmuy Dupont Circle, u
sIKo6bl B CBOEM HOMepe OH A0J1KeH 6bl1 C KeEM-TO BCTPETUTLCS.

A 6ykBanbHO Ha gHax OBK Anekcesi HaBanbHoro onybnmkosan MHOpMaLMO O TOM, YTO COr/laCHO AaHHbIM
oduumanbHoro canta lNMorpaHnyHomM 1 TaMmoxeHHoln cnyx6bl CLUA - US Custom and Border Protection -
yepe3 40 gHel nocne ceoel cMepTn Mmuxaun JIeCMH NOKUHYN Npeaenbl 3TOW CTpaHbl. Mnun, no KpanHemn
Mepe, YenoBekK, C NacnopToM MepTBOro pycckoro onurapxa nepewen rpaHuuy CLUA.

HaBanbHbIN cuMTaeT, YTO CTPaHHas cMepTb JlecnHa un ee 3anyTaHHble 06CTOATENbCTBA, a Takxe dakT
MPOXOXXAEHMS TaMOXHWN CTPaHbl YesI0BEKOM, OPMLMANIbHO CKOHYABLUMMCS, YKa3blBaeT Ha TO, YTO ObIBLUMIA
POCCUNCKUIA YNHOBHUK, BO3MOXHO, npoxoauT B CLLUA no nporpaMme 3awuTtbl cBuaetTenen. M He cny4yamHo
onurapxom 6bin BbibpaH oTenb Dupont Circle B BawmnHrtoHe, Beab OH pacnonaraetcs B6An3n ogHoro us
ocduncos OBEP.

Tak UM nHade, HO NCNAHCKME NPaBOOXPaHUTESIbHbIE OpraHbl NOTEPSIIN NHTEPEC K MOUCKY «IPSA3HbIX
AeHer» JlecnHa, Beab 6e3 Hero rpoOMKoOro npouecca Haj pyCCKMMU OnMrapxXxaMmm yxe He nonyyuTcs.

A BOT 4yTO Ha camoM gene npousowsio B CLLUA ¢ 6bIBLUIMM MUMHUCTPOM nedaTtn PO, Bugnmo, Tak n octaHeTcs
3aragkomn.
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From: Nellie Ohr (QXGQ) >

Sent: Tuesday, March 8, 2016 10:49 AM
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

Nnbsa PoxpectBeHckuit, Bayecnas Kosnos, Ennsaserta CypHauyeBa

«He Hago HarHeTaTb»: Kak BAacCTU pearMpoBasin Ha ckaHzanbl BOKpyr Kagblposa

KaabipoB oCTaeTcsa y BAacTum

Pam3aH KagblpoB ynoMMHaeTCs B CBA3M C paccneaoBaHNEM Pe30HAHCHbIX YOUNCTB M M3BECTEH CBOUMMU
OMO3HbIMW BbICKa3blBaHMAMN 06 onno3nunn. Ho 3To He nomewano KpeMmsn oCTaBUTb €ro NnpesmaeHToM
YeyHn

CBs3b C NOAUTUYECKNMN YOUMCTBaMU

MmeHa Pam3aHa KagbipoBa v ntogen n3s ero 6nmxanilliero OKpyXeHns ynoMmHanmcb B CBSA3M C
paccefoBaHUSMN HECKONIbKMX pPe30HAHCHbIX YOUIACTB, B Xo4e KOTOpbIX 6blsin 3aaepxaHbl nnn o6bsBieHbl
B PO3bICK BbIX0ALUbl N3 YeyHU, o4HaKO CeACTBUE HM pa3y He BblABUrasno 06BUHEHMS NPOTUB HEro U He
BbI3bIBaSI0 YEYEHCKOro nmaepa Ha aonpoc.

7 okTabpsa 2006 roga B nogbe3ae ceoero goma 6bina 3actpenieHa ob6o3peBaTenb «HOBOWM raseTbi» AHHA
Monuntkosckas. Mo aToMy geny 6bnm ocyxaeHbl 6paTbs Maxmyaosbl, Jlom-Ann Maritykaes u Cepren
XaaxunkypbaHoB, KOTOPbIX C/ieACTBME Ha3blBano HENOCPEACTBEHHLIMU NCNOMHUTENAMU. AABOKaTbl AeTel
MonunTtkoBckon Tpebosanu <http://lenta.ru/news/2008/11/17/kadyrov/> ponpocutb KagbipoBa Kak
BO3MOXHOI0O 3aKa34ymka NpecTynaeHns, Ho 3Toro He 6b110 caenaHo. 3aka3ymk ybumncrea Tak um He 6bin
HangeH.

Apama [JennmxaHoBa, genyTtaTta locaymbl, KoToporo Kaabipos Ha3biBaeT
<http://bbc.com/russian/russia/2009/09/090924_kadyrov_interview_successor.shtml> cBoen npasoit
pykon, Bnactu OAD nogo3peBanm B NOKYLIEHUM HA KOMaHaMpa 6aTanboHa «BocTtok» Cynuma AAMapaeBa (oH
6b1n youT B lybae B mapte 2009 roga), y KoToporo, kak coobwanun <http://reuters.com/article/us-russia-
chechnyabig-idUSTRE4807CN20080925> CMMW, 6binn crnoxHblie oTHoweHns ¢ KagbiposbiM. B anpene 2010
roga 3a yyactue B ybuincree SMagaesa 6bi1n oCcyxxaeHbl ABa YenoBeKa, OAMH U3 KOTOPbIX SABASACS 6biBLLINM
KOHOXOM KagblpoBa.

BbiBWWI Buue-npeMmbep YeuHn bucnan MaHTamMnpoB mn genyTtaTt FocygapCcTBeHHOM ayMbl Mnxamnn Mapkenos
3asBnanu <http://kommersant.ru/doc/724138> 0 BO3MOXHOMN NpUYacTHOCTM [lenmmxaHoBa n K ybuimcraey
AaBHero onnoHeHTa KagbipoBa, bbiBlWeEro komaHanpa otpsaga «lfopeu» nognonkosHunka ®Cb Mosnaau
BalicapoBa, KoTOpbIli 6bl11 3acTpeneH oceHbio 2006 roga Ha JleHMHCKOM npocnekTe B MockBe. «balicapoB


http://kommersant.ru/doc/724138
http://reuters.com/article/us-russia
http://bbc.com/russian/russia/2009/09/090924_kadyrov_interview_successor.shtml
http://lenta.ru/news/2008/11/17/kadyrov
http://www.rbc.ru/politics/02/03/2016/56d70c089a79470a4153df72

6b171 YOUT MMEHHO M3 HarpagHoro nucrosneTta «pay», NpMHaanexawero [lenMMxaHoBy», — yTBepxXxaan
FaHTamMmpos.

JennmxaHoBa, a Takxe KagblpoBa, ceHaTopa oT YeuHn CynelimaHa NepeMeeBa 1 HavyanbHuka POB/ no
LLlenkoBCcKkOMY paioHy YeuHn Baxy FepemeeBa npocunm aonpocuTb no geny o6 ybuiictee bopuca HemuoBa
aABOKaTbl POACTBEHHUKOB MOANTUKA. 3aWUTHUKN 06bACHANM PBK, 4TO C YeYEHCKMMU NONUTUKaMN CBA3aH B
TOM 4ucne poAcTBeHHbIMKU y3aMum 6oel 6aTtanboHa BHYTpeHHMX Bolick MB/l «CeBep» PycnaH NepemeeB, Ha
KOTOPOro B CBOMX MepBbIX NMOKa3aHMAX KaK Ha opraHusaTopa ykKasanu npeanonaraemblie ybunubl Hemuosa.
[Ba nctoyHmka PBK, 3HaKoMble C X040M paccnefoBaHusl, paHee yTBepxaanu
<http://www.rbc.ru/politics/20/01/2016/569e4b2a9a794709eaff2a9d> , uto cnegosatenu cobmpannce
06baBNTL NepeMeeBa B po3biCK, HO COOTBETCTBYOLEE NOCTAaHOBIEHNE ABaXXAbl HE yTBepAW npeacesatesb
CKP AnekcaHap bacTpblkMH, COUTS, UTO ANS 3TOr0 He XBaTaeT AOKa3aTeNbCTB. AABoKaT AeTen HemuoBsa
Bagum Mpoxopos B pa3rosope ¢ PBK yTBepxaan, 4to y KaabipoBa kak MMHMMYM c 2002 roga 6bin
KOHMIMKT € ONMO3NLMOHEPOM.

MpoTmMBOpeuns c peaepasnbHbIMM CUTOBUKAMM

YéuirctBo bopuca HemuoBa crnpoBoUMpOBasio HOBbIN BUTOK KOH@NMKTa KagbipoBa ¢ deaepasbHbIMK
cunosukamu. Mo sepcmn <http://www.rosbalt.ru/moscow/2015/07/14/1418360.htmI> «Pocbanta»,
cnepoBaTensiM 40JIr0e BPeEMS He yAaBanocCb nonacTb B [Xxasky, 4Tobbl 4ONPOCUTb POACTBEHHUKOB
epemeeBa. A no gaHHbIM <http://novayagazeta.ru/inquests/71968.html> «HoBown raseTbi», Ye4yeHCKni
nuaep 1 BbICOKOMOCTaBAEHHbIE YeYeHCKMe NOSIMTUKM BCKOpe Noc/je NOKYLIEeHUs Ha Onno3uuMoHepa
BCTPETUINCL B cefie [kanka C HECKO/IbKUMU CUIOBUKAMU, «NpeanooXNTebHO UMEOLLMMN OTHOLLEHNE K
BHYTpPEHHMM Bonckam u OCO».

Opyroi KOHMAVKT C cunoBmkamu npomsowlen B anpene 2015 roga, korga cotpyaHuku MBI ums
CtaBpononbCKoro Kpas nposoansn B Npo3HOM cneuonepaunto no 3aZepXXaHnto MECTHOMO XUTens
Oxambynata [lagaeBa, B Xxo4e KOTOpPOI noao3pesaembin 6611 3acTpeneH. Torga Kagblpos 3asaBu, 4To
AENCTBUS CTAaBPOMNOSbCKMX MOSINLENCKNX HE BblSIN CcorfnacoBaHbl C YHEYEHCKMMU CUNOBUKAMU, U
npeaynpeaws, 4to B Ciiydae NoBTOPEHMS TaKOW CUTyauum COTpyaAHMKM MBJ YeyHn nonydyat npaso
CTpensaTb N0 HEM3BECTHbIM IMUAM B Mackax u ¢ opyxuem. CKP no YeuHe Bo36yann yrosnosHoe neno no
daKTy nNpeBbIWEHNS AOKHOCTHbLIX MOJHOMOUYMA COTPYAHUKAMN CTaBPOMOJSIbCKMX MOSIMLENCKNX, O4HAKO
npeacenatens CKP AnekcaHap bacTpblKMH OTMeHWUN 3TO peweHue. CneacTBeHHbIN KOMUTET NpOBes
NpOBEPKY U MpU3Han cneyonepauunio CTaBponoabCKMX NOMNLENCKNX 3aKOHHOW. NICTOUHMK
<http://www.rbc.ru/politics/25/04/2015/553b397c9a794749f55d9674> «KoMmmepcaHTa» coobuian o
HaMepeHuu LeHTpasbHoro ynpasneHna CKP npoBecTy NpoBepKy B OTHOLIEHUM AO/IKHOCTHbIX KL,
CneacTBEHHOro yrnpasneHus no YeuHe, Kotopble, nocnewunan so3byamTb Ae10 Ha onepaTMBHUKOB. B
¢despane 2016 roga Bnagumnp MyTuH oceob6oamn oT 3aHMMAEMON AO/HKHOCTU rNaBy ClneACTBEHHOrO
ynpasneHuns CKP no YeuHe Cepres [essaTtoBa. [who had declared the Stavropol police incursion into
Chechnya illegal?]

Kadyrov had gotten Investigative Committee head for Chechnya, Sergey Bobrvo, ousted in 2014 for
investigating torture. leBsaToB nosHOCTLIO ycTpamBan KagbipoBa, roBopsaT aBa cobecegHuka PBK,
3HaKOMble C paboTol NMpaBoOXpaHUTENbHbIX opraHoB YeuHun. B 2014 rogy KaabipoB nobuncs oTctaBku ero
npeawecteeHHnka Cepress bobposa. OH 6bl1 YBONEH M3-3a TOro, YTO Ha4dan pasbupartbcsa € genamu o
nbiTkax B YeuHe, rosoput <http://www.rbc.ru/politics/11/02/2016/56bc49419a79473bcb6dae53>
NCTOYHUK PBK, 611M3KMIA K NpaBOOXpaHUTENbHbIM opraHaM. [eaTtenbHocTb bobpoBa npueBena K KOHPAUKTY
C pyKOBOACTBOM YeuHu.

MecTHble coTpyaHukn OCB 1 MBI Takxke paboTaloT ¢ «ornaakon Ha Pam3aHa KaabipoBa», nosicHseT
NCTouHnK PBK, 611M3KMIA K NpaBOOXPaHUTENbHbIM OpraHaM permoHa. Cam 4yedeHCKUN nuaep pacckasbliBa
<http://http://politkovskaya.novayagazeta.ru/pub/2004/2004-051.shtml> , uyTto ero «pebata uncnarcs
Be3ge — B O®CB, HekoTopble B MB/], B pa3seapoTax».

MbITKKU N noxuwieHnsa B YeuHe

MpaBo3awWnTHUKN 06BMHAT KaablpoBa B CO34aHMN NOAUTUYECKOW CUCTEMbI, MPU KOTOPO BO3MOXHbI
XULWEHNS, NbITKM U YOUIACTBA ONMNO3ULMOHHO HACTPOEHHbIX rpa)aaH.

15 mnona 2009 roga Bo3ne cobCcTBeHHOro gomMa B 'po3HOM 6bisla MoxuileHa npaBo3alUnMTHMUA LUEeHTpa
«Memopuan» Hatanbs 2ctemnpoBa. Tesio DCTeEMUPOBON C OrHECTpesibHbIMU paHeHussMM B 06/1aCTU ros0BbI
W rpyaHon knetku 6b1s10 HaaeHo B MHryweTun. 3cTeMmpoBa paccriegoBasna Aefna o noxuueHnax B YeuHe
N KPpUTUKOBana MeCTHbIE BNacTX 3a TO, UYTO Te NPUHYXAANN XEHLWMH B pecnybnnke XxoanTb B naaTkax.
Mpeacenatens «Memopunana» Oner Opnos Bo3noxwun <http://www.kavkaz-

uzel.ru/articles/156707/> OTBETCTBEHHOCTb 3a YOMICTBO DCTEMMPOBOI Ha KaabipoBa. TOT, Kak roBopu
Opnos., yrpoxana 3CTeMMpOBON N CYMTAN ee CBOMM JIMYHbIM BparoMm m3-3a ee Nyb6/in4yHOM KpUTUKKU. «Mbl He
3HaeM, oTAan M OH NpMKa3 caM WK 3TO caenanu ero Ganxanwee CopaTHUKKU, YTOBbI YrognTb
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Ha4yanbCTBY», — oTMe4an OpsioB B MHTEPBbIO n3gaHmio «Kaskasckuin ysen». KaablpoB B OTBET BblABUHYN
<http://www.rbc.ru/society/14/06/2011/600474.shtml> npoTtne OpnoBa ob6BNHEHNE O KNEBETE.

Mocne ybuiictBa DCTEMUPOBOI Ha HECKOJIbKO MecsLeB NpMocTaHaBAnBan
<http://www.rbc.ru/politics/03/06/2015/556ee98c9a794752ea5ec2e8> CBOW AeATENbHOCTb LEHTP
«Memopuan», a B 2011 roay 6bin 3akpbIT oumc «IMpaBo3alnMTHOro LeHTpa YeueHckon pecnybnnkn», B
noMeLLleHne KOTOpPOro BOpBanMCb BOOpYXXeHHble noan. B nekabpe 2014 rona — Bnepsbie ¢ Havana paboThl
B YeuHe — oduc «Memopuana» B N'yaepmece nogseprcs HanageHuto. MNaTb YeNnoOBEK B MacKax BOPBaIMCh B
noMeLLeHMe N 3aKmaanu ero amnuamu.

PaccnenoBaHmeM MbITOK M NOXMULLEHMIM B YeuHe fgonroe BpeMs 3aHMManacb NpaBo3allMTHas opraHMsaums
«KoMuTeT NpoTMB NbITOK», KOTOpas nocsie Toro Kak 6bi1a NnpM3HaHa MHOCTPAHHbLIM areHTOoM,
nepenmMmeHoBanacb B «KoMmuteT no npepotBpaweHunto nbitok» (KMM). OHa nHuunumpoBana psaa rpOMKUx
YFOM0BHbIX AeNn U cyaebHbIX NpoLeccoB, B KOTOPbIX (MryprupoBann COTpyaHnkm yedyeHckoro OMOHa.
Haunbonee pesoHaHCcHoOEe M3 3TUX Aen 6blNo CBA3HO CBA3aHO C YyeveHueM McnamMom YMapnallaesbiM,
noxuiieHHbIM <http://www.novayagazeta.ru/politics/7123.htmI> B aekabpe 2009 roaa.

Mo dakTy ncuesHoBeHus YMmapnawaesa CneacTtBeHHbIN KOMUTET pecnybnmkm Bo3byann yronoBHoe Aeno.
PaccneposaHune gena, BnNpoyem, npakTMUYeCcKu cpasy 3acTonopunock, pacckasbiean PBK KananuH. Mocne
TOro Kak Ymapnawaes 6b11 ocsoboxaeH, KM npegocraBun eMy topuanyeckyto nomouwb. B nokasaHusx
YMapnawaes 3a8BNs, UTO MOXUTUAN ero COTpYAHUKKN YeyeHckoro OMOHa, oKoso yeTblpex MecsileB ero
yaepxusanun v noitann. Bcero Kl paccnenosan HECKOIbKO AECATKOB AeN1 O MOXULLEHUSAX U NbITKAX B
YeyHe.

Hanagkn Ha onno3nuuio

KapgblpoB no3BonseTt cebe He caMble KOPPEKTHbIE ANS pyKoBoaUTeNns pecnybnmkmn BbicKasbiBaHUs. B Hauane
2016 roga oH HasBan npeacrtaBuTesiel «Tak Ha3blBaeMOM BHECUMCTEMHOM OMNMO3MLMKU» Bparamm Hapoaa.
Kpemsto HeO4HOKpPATHO Npmxoannocb 06bACHATLCS 3a KagblpoBa. lNpecc-cekpeTtapb npesugeHTa Poccun
OmnTpunia MeckoB nNpusBan He HarHeTaTb CUTyauUWUto, a rnaBa KpeMsaeBCcKon agMmMHUcTpaunmn Cepren MeaHoB
3a89Bu, 4YTo y Kpemnsa «HeT BonpocoB» K KaablpoBy.

B Hauane deBpans 2016 roga Ha cTpaHuue Kagbiposa B Instagram nosisuics
<http://www.rbc.ru/politics/01/02/2016/56ae9b889a7947f044618a2f> BMAEOPONMK, HA KOTOPOM
npeaceaatens naptmn NMAPHAC Muxaunn KacbsiHoB 1 ero konnera Bnagnmmp Kapa-Myp3a — mniagwnia 6eiin
n3obpaxkeHbl Yepe3 cHannepckmin npuuen. Mosxe 3ToT posnk 6bin yganeH agMUHUCTpaUnen counanbHom
ceTw.

B ceHTsabpe 2015 roga KaablpoB rpo3uacs MYHO Npu3BaTb K OTBETY CcyAbto 13 KOxHo-CaxanmHcka,
NPU3HaBLUY 3KCTPEMUCTCKON KHUMY C umutatamu m3 KopaHa. B sHBape 2015 roga oH arntupoBan
<http://www.rbc.ru/politics/09/01/2015/54afeec59a794773016d4bde> «npu3BaTb K OTBETY» rMaBHOIo
pefakTopa paanmoctaHuum «3xo Mocksbl» Anekcess BeHegumkToBa.

Kputnkos KagblpoBa HalaoCb HEMHOrO. lNpeacenatenb Npe3naeHTCKOro coBeTa no rnpasam yesioBeka dnna
Mamdunnosa 3asgsuna <http://www.rbc.ru/politics/20/01/2016/569f587a9a7947f0442085dd> , 4Tto emy
cnepyet «cbaBuTb 060pOThI», @ UNEHbI COBETa 3as89BUIN, YTO OTNpaBAT cnoBa KaablipoBa Ha
JINHFBUCTUYECKYIO aKCnepTmn3y. Ocyann YedeHCKoro rnaey genytaTt ropcoseTa KpacHosipcka KOHCTaHTUH
CeHueHKOo, Ha3BaB ero «no3opom Poccmmn». Ho cnycts asa gHa u3sBmHuiacs. Cnukep Nocaymbel Ceprei
HapbIlWKWH Ha3Ban B3auMHble NpeTeH3nn KagbipoBa 1 onno3munm «HENPUATHLIM KOHMINKTOM>,

naBa npeactaBuTenbcTBa EBpocoto3a B Poccmn Burayaac Ywaukac B TenedoHHOM pa3roBope C rnaBsomn
MAPHAC MuxannoM KacbssHOBbIM Ha3Ban yrpo3bl KagblpoBa «OTBPaTUTENbHBIMU» U 3a89BUJ1, YTO C HUMU
HEBO3MOXXHO MUPUTLCS. ITO 3asBneHne 66110 onybanMKoBaHO Ha oduMuManbHOM caliTe NpeacTaBUTENbCTBA
EBponemnckoro coto3sa.

[and the last part looks at how Chechnya receives a lot of subsidies but the aid doesn't get to the
population]

JoTaumoHHOCTb 6e3 3alWnLLEeHHOCTH

Kak nokasano unccnegosaHue «PBK»
<http://www.rbc.ru/research/society/01/02/2016/56ae68679a7947d73142182d> , 3a AeBATb €T — C
2007 no 2015 rog — YeuHs nony4dunna us dpegepanbHoro 6oaxerta B suge cybcmanii, cybseHumn u
aotaumn 539 mnpa py6. Nx exerogHolh 06beM B cpeaHeM coctasnsan 60 mnpg py6., n no atomy
nokasatento pecnybnnka — B TpolMKe CaMbiX AOTaLMOHHbIX PErMOHOB.

«C 2004 ropa 6e3B03Me3aHbIe NMepevYncsieHns CoCTaBnsaT B cpeaHeM 59 mnpa py6. B roa. Hanbonbluein
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aonu B obuweM obbeMe TpaHcdepToB perMoHam nomolb pecnybnuke gocturna s 2007 roay, koraa MyTuH
Ha3Hauun Pam3aHa KaablpoBa npe3sngeHToM YeuyHn», — KoHcTaTupyeTt Unbs AwunH B CBOEM Aoknane o
Kagbipose.

Kak oTMeuvaeT AnpeKTop pernoHasibHOM nporpaMMbl He3aBMCMMOro MHCTUTYTa COLMaNbHOM NOJUTUKMK
Hatanbsa 3ybapeBn4, MeHbLUE NMOSOBUHbI A0TauMi, NOydYaeMblX PErMOHOM, pacCYUTbIBAaeTCa Npo3pavyHo —
no dopmyne, pobaBnseT oHa, OCTasibHOE — 3TO HENPO3payvyHOe pyyvyHoe pacrnpeneneHme, B KOTOPOM
Y4acTBYIOT NpaBUTENbCTBO U Npodu/ibHblEe BEAOMCTBA.

Mpun aTOM YeuHs — B Uncne ayTcangepos No coumanbHOM 3almweHHocTu. Pecnybnnka— Ha
npegnocnegHeM MecTe B CTPaHe No Konm4yecTBy 60/bHUYHBIX Koek (rnocne MHryweTtumn), Ha nocnegHem
MecTe Mo 4Yncy Bpayen n cpegHero megnepcoHana. Ha ogHoro cotpyaHuka megnepcoHana npuxoanTcs
140,7 4ven. (TakxkKe XyAwWwnin nokasartens no Poccun).

CornacHo ctatuctmke PoccTtaTa, B HYeuHe camas 6onbluas cpean poCCUNCKNX PerMoHOB ovepenb B AeTcKue
cagbl: Ha 100 mect — 146 peteit. Bcero 29,6% neten B Bo3pacTte A0 CEMM NIET XOAAT B AOLWKOJbHbIE
obpa3oBaTesibHblE yupexaeHus.

Extensive Overview of Chechnya:
http://www.rbc.ru/research/society/01/02/2016/56ae68679a7947d73142182d
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From: Nellie Ohr (QXGQ) >

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2016 1:53 PM
To: Holtyn, Lisa (OCDETF)
Subject: Contraband cigarette workshop near Kyiv finances LNR

This message has been archived.

http://www.5.ua/ato-na-shodi/U-Brovarakh-znaishly-pidpilnyi-tsekh-iz-vyhotovlennia-tsyharok-iakyi-
finansuvav-terorystiv-LNR-103576.html

HoBuHKM Y BpoBapax 3Hanwnm NigninbHUN LeX i3 BUrOTOB/IEHHS LMrapok, kun diHaHCyBaB TEpOpUCTIB
"MHP" <http://www.5.ua/ato-na-shodi/U-Brovarakh-znaishly-pidpilnyi-tsekh-iz-vyhotovlennia-tsyharok-
iakyi-finansuvav-terorystiv-LNR-103576.html# >

18:18 15 ciuHsa 2016 | ATO HA CX0OAl

TBiT <https://twitter.com/share>

<http://www.5.ua/media/pictures/original/60943.PNG>

CbY <http://www.5.ua/ato-na-shodi/U-Brovarakh-znaishly-pidpilnyi-tsekh-iz-vyhotovlennia-tsyharok-
iakyi-finansuvav-terorystiv-LNR-103576.html# >

OavH i3 kaHanie diHaHcyBaHHSA TepopucTtiB "JIHP", Bukpuna Cnyxba 6e3neku.

Ak nosigomunn <http://www.sbu.gov.ua/sbu/control/uk/publish/article?art_id=172028&cat_id=39574> y
BigAOMCTBI, Y bpoBapax Henoganik Kuesa 6yno BusiBUneHo NigniibHUM LeX i3 BUroTOBAEHHS uMrapok. pouui
BiAA peanizauii koHTpadaKTHOI NpPOoAYKLii MWwnu Ha diHaHCyBaHHSA AisnbHOCTI 6aHadoOpMyBaHb Ha Cxoai.
Cneuyonepauisa nposoaunacsa cnispobiTHMkamm YnpasniHHa Cb Ykpainu B JlyraHcbkin obnacti Ta FlonoBHoro
ynpasniHHa CBY y Kuesi Ta Kuiscbkin obnacri.

Mig yac obwyKy Ha NigNiNbHOMY NiAMPUEMCTBI 3HaMLWAK Takox 300 CBiTAOWYMOBMX Ta AMMOBUX rpaHaT, 10
MiLLKIiB i3 XiMIYHMMK peyOBMHAMN OJ1S1 BUTOTOB/IEHHS MiPOTEXHIYHUX CyMilleln, a Takox ocobnmeo
Hebe3neyHun HapKOTUK "amdeTamiH".

Haragaemo, y rpyaHi y XapkoBi Cny>x6a 6e3nekun YKpaiHu CrifibHO 3 BiMCbKOBOI NpoKypaTypoto cun ATO
nikeigyBana KoHBepTauiHmi ueHTp <http://www.5.ua/ato-na-shodi/SBU-likviduvala-kanal-finansuvannia-
terorystiv-tak-zvanoi-LNR-100397.htmI> , w0 o6roTiBKOBYyBaB KOLWITW AN TEPOPUCTUYHOI OpraHisauii
"JTHP".
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From: Nellie Ohr (QXGQ) >

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2016 9:27 AM
To: Holtyn, Lisa (OCDETF)
Subject: 3aaBneHne npecc-cny>kbbl brzHecmeHa KoHcTaHTHa puropullnHa no noeogy

HeobOCHOBaHHbIX 06BUHEHWI NpeMbep-MUHUCTPa ApceHns fLieHoKa M MUHKCTPa
BHYTpeHHUX gen ApceHa ABakoBa

This message has been archived.

Don't know if this interests you guys at all.

Unfortunately, even though the headline is in Russian, the article is in Ukrainian. Below this article is a
shorter one in Russian. I'm not sure how independent Interfax Ukraine is from Interfax Russia, but I got
this link from pravda.com.ua, which is definitely an independent Ukrainian periodical.

http://interfax.com.ua/news/press-release/317717.html

Mig Yac oCTaHHbLOroO 3acigaHHs ypsiay, sike Bigbynocs 13 ciyHa npeM'ep-MiHICTp ApCeHin AUeHIOK Ta MiHICTp
BHYTPIiWHIX cnpaB ApceH ABakoB 3pobunun fekinbka 3asB, Wo cTocyBanucs 6isHecMeHa KoCTAHTMHA
puropuinHa.

3okpeMa MiHicTp ABaKoB 3asiBMB NMpPO NPOTEKLUIOHICTChbKI Aii Ha agpecy KoMnaHii "3anopixTpaHcdopmaTop”,
aka 6epe yyacTb B TeHAepi "YkpeHepro" Ha 3akyniBato TpaHcdopMaTopiB.

"MpoTeKLuioHi3MOM" MiHICTp Ta NpeM'ep BBaXatoTb pilleHHs "YKpeHepro" BiAMOBUTUCS Big nonepeaHboi
onsiaT Npw 3akynisni TpaHcpopMaTopHOro obnagHaHHS, WO 3MIHIOE YMOBM A5 YYACHMKIB TeHaepa Ta
"HiI6UTO" Hapae npwueinei nignpuemcTey MpuropunHa.

3anopixTpaHcdopMaTop" 3 MOMEHTY CBOro 3acHyBaHHs Ha 100% 3abe3nedyBaB notpebu "YkpeHepro" y
HeobXigHin npoaykKLuii.

3 MWHYI0ro poKy A0 TeHAaepiB "YkpeHepro", B sikMx 6epe y4acTb Halle nianpmeMCTBO, MPUKyTa yBara
rpomaacbkocTi Ta 3MI. 2015 pik cTaB nepwmM poKOM 3a BCHO iCTOPi0 He3anexHol YKpaiHU, KoKW YKPaiHCbKi
MaricTpasnbHi Mepexi He 3aKynuin Xo4HOro TpaHcdopMaTopy 415 CBOiX NOoTpeb, 3a BUHATKOM KpeauTis
Mi>KHapOAHUX opraHi3auin.

HagiTb He 3Ba)kalouun Ha Te, WO TeHAEPM i3 3aKyniBni TpaHcdopmaTopiB Tak i He Biabynucs, 3pobneHo
6araTo ry4yHux 3asB 3 60Ky NpeM'epCbKOr0 OTOYEHHS Mpo IXHK HENpPO30piCTb.

Taky yBary UMX YMHOBHMKIB A0 6i3Hecy KoCcTaHTUMHaA MpuropniiMHa MOXEMO MOSICHUTK 3assBaMun Ta MOro
KPUTUKOIO Ailh ypaay, ska HeEO4HOPA30BO NPOTAroM MMHYNOrO poKy nowuptoBanacs y 3MI Ta MmaHiakanbHUM
6aaHHAM 3HULLUTU OAHOIO i3 arMaHiB BiITYU3HAHOT iIHAYCTPII.

XoueMo npoBecTu nikbes npemM'epy ApceHito AueHIoKY.

"3anopixTpaHcdopmaTop" - Lue eaAMHMI B YKpaiHi 3aBo, Skl Bupobnse TpaHchopmaTopum Ta NpoayKuis
AKOro peaniszosyBanacs y 90 kpaiHax CBiTy.

MigTpnMKa ogHOro i3 nigepis HauioHaNbLHOI IHAYCTPIT - NpiopuUTETHE 3aBAaHHA ypsay nig vyac Kkpusun. A
cnpoba npem'ep-MiHiCcTpa 3pyrHyBaTK CTpaTeriyHe NigNpUEMCTBO - YHiKanbHe SBULLE B EKOHOMIYHIN
nonitTnui 6yab-saKoro ypsay.

MiHicTpy BHYTpiWHiIX cnpaB ApceHy ABaKkoBY Le gobpe BigoOMe - OCKifibKK1, Kon BiH 6yB wWwe 6i3HeCMEHOM,
HeoAHOpa30BO NposBAaB (i 3apa3 Tex NPoSABNSAE) iHTepec A0 YKpPaiHCbKOro eHeproMawmHobyaiBHoOro
Komnaekcy. Pe3ynbTaTtoM LbOro iHTepecy 30KpeMa CTas0 3HUKHEHHS rpoLlen XapKiBCbKNX MalWHOBYAiBHMX
niaANpUEMCTB pa3oM i3 baHkpyTCcTBOM baHKy "basic", skui Hanexas ABaKoBY.

BapTo HaragaTtu uneHaMm ypsay, wo KabMmiH xunBe 3a paxyHOK NoAaTKiB, SKi CNavyloTb HAaCeNeHHs,
nignpueMui Ta NpoMmncnoBsUi. 3a octaHHi 10 pokis "3anopixTpaHcdhopmMaTop" cnaaTMB Minbsipan rpuBeHb 40
6loaXeTy Ta NpUHIC Minbsapan AoNapiB BastOTHOI BUPYYKU. TOMY Moro pobiTHMKKM Ta aKuioHepun MatkoTb
NOBHE NpaBo 3annTaTu - WO ypsa 3pobume Ansa NigTPUMKM iXHbOro NiAMPUEMCTBA Y CKPYTHUI Yac?

3amicTb Uuboro, ApceHin SueHtok Ta roro "gax" ApceH ABaKOB rpatoTb Ha 60LUi CBOIX CMOHCOPIB.

Micns y3roaxeHoi kamnaHii 3 60Ky Mefia AoHeLbKOro oslirapxa PiHata AxMeToBa Ta HagyMaHMX 3asB
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npem'ep -MiHicTpa SlueHtoKa Ta MiHiCTpa ABakoBa, He 3a/IMWAETbCS CYMHIBIB - BOHM BUKOHYIOTb Yeproee
3aBAaHHSA CBOro AOHELbKOro CroHcopa no nepesefeHHI0 hiHaHCOBMX MOTOKIB B eHepreTuui Ha noro
KOPUCTb.

"TaknMm MeTogamm NMosliTMYHOMY 6aHKpPYTY AUEHIOKY, PENTUHI IKOr0 KOJIMBAETLCA Y MeXax CTaTUCTUYHOI
noxmbku Ta ypsg SIKOro NocCTiMHO 3BMHYBAuylOTb Y KOpYynuii, He BAACTbCS BiAgBEpHYTM yBary CycnifibCcTea
Big npoBany pedopM Ta HEBUKOHAHHSA 06iUSHOK. HeobrpyHTOBaHUMM 3BUHYBAYEHHSIMW HE MOXHA 3aMiHUTU
moasam poboui micus Ta 3apobiTHY nnaTty", -BBaXkae MpuropuLLInH.

TakoX HanpuKiHUi MMHYNOro poky ApceH ABakoB B iHTEPB'I0 BMAAHHIO "YKpaiHCbKa npaBaa" 3asiBUB Npo
HibnTO NnopyweHi NpoTn KocTaHTuHa MpuropmwnHa KpuMiHanbHi cnpaBn. MiHICTp NOBIAOMUB, LLO BOHMU
CTOCYHOTbCS AepXaBHOT KoMnaHii "YkpeHepro" ta nignpmnemcrtea HIMO OpyH3e.

X04eMO 3amneBHUTHU, WO Ha CbOrOAHILWHIM AeHb B YKpaiHi HEMA€E KpUMiHaNbHUX cnpaB, QirypaHTOM SIKUX €
puropumnH.

3aaBu ABakoBa - L& MaHinynsuia ta 4yeprosi cnpobun guckpeanTtyBaT OMOHEHTA.

KoCTSAHTMHY PUrOpULLIMHY MPUEMHO, WO MOro KpUTMKA AiSNbHOCTI ypsay Ta PO3KPUTTSA KOPYMUiMHUX CXeM
Airo4oro ypsay, Ma€e pesynbTaTu.

"Ha 3aBeplleHHS Xouy ckasaTu HacTynHe: LLaHoBHIi, ApceHito NeTpoBunyy Ta ApceHe bopucosuyy, BiTato
Bac i3 HoBopiuHMMK cBATamm! CnogiBatocs, WO Len pik cCTaHe 415 Bac NpOAOBXEHHSAM NpoLecCiB, SAKi
pO3MnoYanmcs MUHYJIOro POKY, KOMM Nicns 3ycTpidi i3 "racTponiepamMun" Bu 3pobmnm nepui Kpoku no
OYMLLEHHIO Bif BALIOro KOpPYnuitHOro OTOYEHHS.

CnogiBatocs, WO LbOro poKy L NPOLEC 3aBEPLUNTLCS BALLOK SBKOK 3 MOBMHHOK (MOXHa y racebook). A
YKkpaiHa oTpMa€e HOBUI NMPOdECIMHMNI Ta YECHUN ypsia, SKUIM KOPUCTYBaTUMETbLCS AOBIpPOK Ta WO npueee
KpaiHy A0 npouBiTaHHSA, Yoro BoHa Ta il Hapoa BapTi".

15:57 15.01.2016
PUropuLLMH ONMpoBEpPraeT HanMunue NPOTUB HEro YroJIOBHbIX AN
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YronoBHble Agena B oTHOWeEHUN 6usHecMeHa KoHCTaHTUMHa FpuropuinHa, o akKobbl BO36YXAEHNUU KOTOPbIX
yTBepaan B kKoHue 2015 roga MUHUCTP BHYTPEHHUX Aen ApceH ABaKoB, OTCYTCTBYIOT, 3asBNseT npecc-
cnyx6a bmusHecmeHa.

"X0TnM 3aBepuUTb, YTO Ha CErOAHSLHUA AeHb B YKpauHe HeT YrofloBHbIX Aen, GUrypaHToM KOTOpbIX
apnseTcsa puropumwnH. 3asasneHns ABakoBa - 3TO MAaHUNYAAUMSA U odepedHble NOoMnbITKNM AMCKPeaUTUPOBaTb
onnoHeHTa", — roBopuTCSa B penm3e, nepeaaHHoM areHTCcTBy "MHTepdakc-YkpanHa" B NaTHULY.

B HeM Takune o6BuHeHUA A.ABaKoBa TakxXe 0ObSACHAIOTCSA pe3ynbTaTUBHOW KPUTUKOM U pacKpbITUEM
KOPPYMUUOHHbIX CXEM AENCTBYIOLWEro NpaBuTenbCTBa, KoTopble BeaeT K.I'puropumwmnH.

CornacHo 3asaBfeHunto, 6U3HeCMeH HaJeeTcs Ha NPOAOJ/IKEHME HayaBLUMXCA B MUHYBLUEM FOAY NMPOLECCOB:
Mo ero MHEeHuto, Nocne BCTpeun ¢ "ractponepamun” (Tak npembep ApceHun AueHoK Ha3an rnasy Ogecckomn
obnrocagMmmHmnctpaumm Mmxanna Caakawsunam Ha HaucoseTe pedopm 14 gekabps 2015 r. - N®) A.AueHokK
n A.ABaKoB caenanu nepsble Warn no OYNCTKE OT CBOEro KOPPYMNUMOHHOIO OKPYXEHUS.

"Hapetocb, 4To B 3TOM rogy 3TOT NPOLECC 3aBEpPLUMTCA Ballen 9BKOW C NOBMHHOM (MOXHO B Facebook). A
YKpaunHa noaydunTt HoBoe NpodeccMoHanbHOe U YeCTHOe NMpaBUTENbCTBO, KOTOpoe ByaeT nosib30BaThCs
[OBepUEM U npuBeaeT CTPaHy K MPOLBETaHUIO, Yero OHa M ee Hapoj AOCTOMHbI", — LUMTUPYIOTCH B
AOKyMeHTe cnosa K.[puropuuwmnHa.

Kak coobwanocb, A.ABakoB 19 Hos6psa 2015 roaa 3asaBmn 0 paccneanyembix Aenax B OTHOLEHUN
K.I'puropuwunHa, a cnycra Mecsil, YTOYHWI, YTO OHU He B noAacneactseHHocT MB/ 1 akobbl kacaroTcs
¢durHaHcoBbIX HapyweHun Cymckoro HIMNO nmeHn ®pyH3e n "YKkpaHepro", a paHee nogobHyto nHdopmaumtio
03BYy4MBan CoBeTHMK A.ABaKOBa HapOAHbLIM AenyTaT NponpemMbepckoin gpakumm "HapoaHbin hpoHT" AHTOH
epalleHko.

B cBoto ovepenb 6M3HecMeH onpoBepr 06BuHEHNs 0 1066MpoOBaHNM CBOMX MHTEPECOB Yepe3 COTPYAHMKOB
"YKp3aHepro" un o HapyLlweHuax 3akoHa npu nokynke akumnit Cymckoro HMO uM.®pyH3e, HaNOMHUB, YTO CTan
Ma)koputapmeMm KoMrnaHuu ewe B 1998-1999 rogax.

"MNo NoBoAY HE3AaKOHHbIX CXEM U BbIBEAEHWUSA AEHEr MHE CMOXXHO KOMMeHTMpoBaTb. OnepaumoHHbIM
6musHecoM g He 3aHMMatocb ¢ 2002 roga... Mo noeBoay BbiBeAeHUA AeHer y MeHs MHdopMaummn Het", -
ckasan K.'puropuiiuH.
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From: Nellie Ohr (QXGQ)

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 4:54 PM
To: Holtyn, Lisa (OCDETF)
Subject: Hit Parade of Russian crime stories for 2015

This message has been archived.
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Mbl OrpaHM4YnIN HaW XUT-Napaa nb CI0BOM «CaMblin», MO3TOMY CBOM MeCTa B HEM MO AOCTOMHCTBY
3aHSIN U HEBMAAHHOIO MacwTtaba KOppynuMoHHbIe pa3obnayvyeHuns, camblii «xXansaBHbIN» NPUroBOp roaa, a
TaKXXe MHOro BCero Toro, 4to kacaetcs lMpectynHoin Poccun.

MpoBoxas yxoasawmin, 2015-i1 rog «MpectynHasa Poccus» pewmna BCMOMHUTb BCE CaMble MacwTabHble U
nopaxatowmne BoobpaxxeHne KpMMMHabHble CKaHaabl, Nnpom3owealimne 3a 3Tn 365 gHen. Mbl orpaHnymnnm
Hal KPMMUHAMbHbIM XMT-Napaj Mub C/IOBOM «CaMblii», MO3TOMY CBOM MeCTa B HEM MO AOCTOMHCTBY
3aHSIN U HEBMAAHHOIO MacwTaba KOppynuMoHHble pa3zobiayvyeHns, camblii «xXansaBHbIN» NPUroBOp roaa, a
TakXXe MHOro BCero Toro, 4to kacaetcs lMpectynHoi Poccuu.

«Heboxutenn»

2015-1 roa, 6€3ycnoBHO, 3aNOMHUTCS POCCUSIHAM HaAEXA0M Ha TO, YTO KYMUTb B 3TOW CTpaHe MOXHO
MHOroe, HO BCe Xe He Bce. Tak, B pyKM NpaBoOCyAns B yXOASLWEM rogy yrogmnm KpynHemwme YNHOBHUKU
denepansHoro pasmaxa: rybepHatop CaxanuHckon obnactn AnekcaHap XopowaBuH, rnaBa pecnybnmku
Komn Badyecnas lManisep, a Takxe akc-pykosogutenbs ®CUH AnekcaHgp Pelimep. He BgaBasicb B yxe
MHOFOKpPATHO OMNMCaHHble NogpobHOCTM 3TUX AeN, OTMETUM, UYTO BCe Tpoe 6bian M306/1nyeHbl B Cepbe3HbIX
KOPPYMNUWOHHbIX NPecTynieHunsax, ywepb oT KOTOPbIX MCUMCNSETCA MUJIMOHAMN. TakKnuM cepbe3HbIiM
«yJIOBOM» POCCMINCKOE CNeAcCTBME MOXET NOXBACTaTbCA OTHIOAb He Bcerga. XoTesnocb 6bl BEpUTb B TO, YTO
POCCMINCKNI 3aKkoH 6yaeT BCe vaule oaepxuBaTtb nobeay B cxBaTKe C AeHbramu, CBs3siMU, KYMOBCTBOM U
NOKPOBUTENLCTBOM.

«Xangsa» roaa

C apyron CTopoHbl, poCCUsiHE eLle pas YSCHWIN, YTO 3Ta CTpaHa NapafoKCoB. 34eChb 3@ Kpaxy MO6UAbHOro
TenedoHa MOXHO MOAYYUTb TPU roga U OTCUAETb OT 3BOHKA A0 3BOHKA, @ MOXHO, 6yayyn NpMYacTHbIM K
XULLEHNIO MUIJTMOHOB M3 roCKasHbl, 2,5 roga pucoBaTb A0OMA KapTUHbI MAacfloM U CHMMaTb KUMbl, @ MOTOM
oTAaenaTbCs ABYMSI HUUTOXHbIMKM MecsiuaMmm B KonoHuu <http://crimerussia.ru/corruption/evgeniya-
vasileva-vyshla-na-svobodu-blagodarya-probelu-v-zakonodatelstve/> . Peub, KOHEYHO Xe, naeT 0 Hekoraa
nporpemMesLleM gene o0 Koppynumn B MnHucrtepcree o6opoHbl PO. 284204.jpg
<http://crimerussia.ru/upload/medialibrary/f70/f709624d795fe108e11606f7f6b9d7ad.jpg>
CkaHganbHbIM cynebHbIi NpoLecc 3aKOHYUACS BEPAUKTOM — MpuU3HaTbh EBreHnto BacunbeBy BUHOBHOM B
XULWEHNU U NPUroBOpPUTb K 5-1 rogam nuweHuns csoboabl, HO B peanbHOCTU BCE MPOM30LLJIO MHAYe.
BnoHanMHke N3 MMHOB60OPOHbI 3a4/in BpeEMS AOMalLHEro apecra, NnpoBeAeHHoe B MyKax TBOpYecTBa B
anapTaMeHTax Mono4YyHoro nepeynka, a Cnycrts ABa MecsiLa nocne ornaweHus npurosopa nocTaHOBUIN
ocsoboauTtb no YA0. Nana EBreHnn BacnnbeBon paHee nocnewmnsa oniatuTb HAHECEHHbIN ero Ao4Yepbio n
ee coobwHukamm ywepb B pasmepe 216 MaH. pybnen u Bce Bonpockl nepes 3akoHOM 6blan 3akpbiThl. o
nocneaHUM AaHHbIM, KypopT EBreHmn BacnnbeBon ¢ Mono4yHOro nepeyJska nepeko4yesas 3a rpaHmuy u
NpoAOo/IHKAeTCHa No cel AeHb. YTo KacaeTcs 6biBlwero MMHNCTpa 060poHbl, 6/1IM3KOro Apyra 1 NoOKpoBuTens
Bacunbeson — AHaTtonusa CepatokoBa, TO €ro ckaHgan B Be4OMCTBE, HEMHOro 3aaes, obowen ctopoHon. OH
nonas NoJA 3aMec TOTa/lbHOM NPOBEPKM AeATENbHOCTM YNHOBHMKOB MMHOBG0POHDI, CTan gurypaHToMm
YyroJIOBHOrO Aena o XanaTHOCTU, ogHako 6bin aMmHucTMpoBaH <http://crimerussia.ru/corruption/66670-
delo-serdyukova-zakroyut-po-amnistii/> ewe B mapte 2014-ro roga B YyecTtb 20-netnsa KoHctutyumm PO.
Ctpenok roga

19 okTa6psa 2015-ro roga BoMAET B HOBENLWYO KPUMMHAMBHYO NCTOPUKO Poccnm Kak oanH N3 cambix
KpOBaBbIX AHEN B npowegwem™ rogy. B 6arpoBbii UBET 3TOT AeHb Obls1 OKpalleH
<http://crimerussia.ru/corruption/smert-amirana-georgadze-ne-zakryla-sezon-okhoty-na-
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podmoskovnykh-korrutspionerov/> npeanpuHumatenem AMnMpaHoM Feopragse, nonyymswnm B yaywem
KJINYKY «KPaCHOropckun ctpenok». Cpeab 6ena aHa 310T npe3eHTabenbHbln, r1y60KOMOTUBUPOBAHHLIN U
BOOPYXEHHbIA My>X4YMHA Npollen B 34aHne agMMHUCTpaummn KpacHoropcka u 3actpenuna nepsoro
3amecTtuTens rnaBbl KpacHoropckoro panoHa lOpusa KapaynoBa v reHepanbHoro aupekrtopa OAO
«KpacHoropckoe npeanpustue anekTpnyecknx ceten» Neoprusa KotnsapeHko. Neopragse naaHuposan
OTNpaBuUTb Ha TOT CBET U rnaBy KpacHoropckoro panoHa bopuca PacckasoBa, ogHaKo nokyleHne
copBanock. NocnegHMMn Noa ropsvyto pyky Feoprajse nonaanceb Cay4dalnHbli CBUAETENb U ero AaBHWUI
napTHep No BoAOYHOMY busHecy TpuctaH 3akamase. CaMm AMMpaH no3xxe 6bla HaAEH 3aCTpeeHHbIM Un
3acTpenmBlINMCS B 4a4YHOM AOMUKeE. BeposTHbIMM NpMYMHAMM KpoBaBoOM 601MHM Ha3biBannCb PUHAHCOBbLIE
pasHornacus Neopragse ¢ MECTHbIMM YUMHOBHMKaMN.9227019.jpg
<http://crimerussia.ru/upload/medialibrary/e3d/e3d9951b07618520428d06415584e7d5.jpg>
CnpaBeanmMBoCcTu pagm OTMETUM, YTO MOCTYNokK Meoprag3se Bbi3Bas HEOAHO3HAYHYO peakuuto 1 pasgenun
obLecTBO Ha ABa nareps: TeX, KTO pbSaHO OCyXAan ero, U ONMNOHEHTOB — BbICKA3bIBAKOLLMX NOAAEPKKY, HO
He B ybMincTBe, @ B MOHUMaHUM OTYASHHbIX HAaCTPOeHU. Tak uan nHade, Ho Ans KOro-To AMMpaH
leopragse cran repoem <http://crimerussia.ru/gromkie-dela/pochemu-amiran-georgadze-stanovitsya-
geroem-v-glazakh-rossiyan/> n cumBonom 6opbbbl 3a cnpaBeaiMBOCTb U YUUHOBHUYBbUM «becnpenenom».
Y6uincteo roga

He mMeHee KpoBaBbIM OKa3asics No3gHui Beuep 27-ro despansa 2015-ro roga. Toraa Poccus 6bina
LWoKMpoBaHa cooblieHnem o0 TOM, YTO Ha BonbwoM MOCKBOPELKOM MOCTY KuasiepoM 6bis1 paccTpensH
conpeacenatenb naptum PMP-MAPHAC n genyTtat SpocnaBckoi obnactHol agymbl bopuc Hemuos. Kak 6bl He
TpaKToBanuM cenyac ybmuincTteso BUAHOIro Onno3nMuMoHepa, OHO BOMAET B UCTOPMUIO, KaK OAHO U3 CaMbIX
FPOMKNX, PE30HAHCHbIX M AepP3KNX 3a BCO ncrtoputo Poccun.

B xone cneacrteums 6binn 3agep)xaHbl HECKONbKO OUIYPaHTOB — MCMOJSIHUTESNIEN KPOBABOro NpecTynieHuns:
3ayp Hdagnaes, AH3op lNybawes, Xam3aTt baxaes, Waana Nybawes n Temnpnan dckepxaHoB. OpraHusaTtop
rPOMKOro NpecTynsjieHns Bce elle 6eraet OT poCcCUIACKOro npasocyamsa: 6oey 6aTanboHa «CeBep» MB/
YeyHu PycnaH MyxyanHoB 18 okTsabpsa 6b1s1 3a04HO apecTtoBaH bacMaHHbIM Cya0oM, 04HAKO NO Cen AeHb He
3aaepxaH. B TeuyeHune 3TOro roga B Aene o paccrpene Hemuyosa HEOAHOKPATHO «BCMJ/bIBA/IN» «HEMPOCTble»
mMeHa. K npumepy, no gaHHbIM «[pecTtynHon Poccum», KOTopble NOATBEPXAANNCL AOKYMEHTANbHO,
cneacTBMe MHTEpecoBasioCb CKaHAaIbHbIM genyTaToM AgaMoM [eiMMXaHOBbIM
<http://crimerussia.ru/contractkillings/na-rol-organizatora-ubiystva-nemtsova-primeryayut-deputata-
gosdumy-delimkhanova-/> B paMkax cpa3y Tpex yroJsloBHbIX Aef, Cpean KOTopbiX n geno Hemuosa,
OAHaKO 3Ta MHdOopMauKnsa Tak M ocTanacb Ha YpOBHE MHCanaa.

«Cxopka» ropa

Tem BpeMmeHeM 2015-11 roa 3anoMHUTCA ocobeHHo xutenam LLAO napon 6nokbacTtepos, npomsoLwieawnx B
MockBe n ee okpecTHOCTAX. oA 3aHaBec roga «bpaTtesa» BHOBb HanoMHuna o cebe, cHavyana cobpaslncb
BOOPY>XEHHOM apMMen B OAHOM M3 NOAONIbCKUX 3aropoAHblX KyboB Ha «CTpesiKy», a NOTOM YCTPOMB
KpoBaByt HOMHIO B CAMOM LieHTpe cTonmubl Poccun.

MepBbIMU «OTMETUNUCH>» «tobepeLkue» U «NoA0NIbCKME>» MPYNNUPOBLLNKU, MpUexas Ha CTpenky
<http://crimerussia.ru/organizedcrime/podolsk-kriminalnaya-stolitsa-rossii-/> no dakTy npoaaxmu
YyrHaHHoOro kpoccoeepa BMW X6. Cyast N0 KOJIMYECTBY U3BATOr0 OPYXMUS, «NeperoBopbl» Mo NMNOHATUSM
MOrnu 6bl 3aKOHYNTLCA NeYvanbHO U ANs ee HenocpeaCTBEeHHbIX YYaCTHUKOB, U AN COTPYAHUKOB Knyba u
A5 NoA40CNEBLUMX NoMnUEencknx, ogHako obowsocb 6e3 xepTs. Camas MmacwTrabHenwas 6baHauTcKas
«cxoaka» (B Hei yyacteoBasio nopsaka 300-x yenosek, — NpuMM.pea.) 3a nocnegHue roabl OKOHYMNachb
OY€eHb JI0A/IbHO A/151 €€ YYAaCTHMKOB: aAMWHUCTPATMBHbIE NPOTOKO/bI MO CTaTbe «HenoBMHOBEHME
3aKOHHOMY pacropsi>KeHUo COTpyAHMKA NOAULMN»> U ABa YIrOJ0BHbIX Aefna no opyxwuto. MNoa AoMaluHuii
apecT 3a CTBOJIbl Yyroamaun ABOe Y1eHOB NpecTynHbiX rpynnuposok Cepreii MaBpunoB 1 Bnagumup
XncMmaTtynumH no Knmyke Xac, a BCs octanbHasa 6patua oTnpaBmnach Ha ceoboay.

BolHsa rog

O TOM, 4YTO MHOrMe CKMOHHbI HeAOOLEHNBATb NOTEHUMan NoA06HbBIX BOOPYXEHHbIX C6opuLL, CTano M3BECTHO
yXxe BeyepoM 14 aekabps. B ueHTpe MockBbl Bo3ne pectopaHa Elements Ha Pougenbckoin ynuue ase
OMNMOHUpPYIOLWME BOOPYXEHHbIE rPynMnbl YCTPOUIIN KpOBaBOe MecuBo. B pe3synbTaTe nepectpenku asoe
coTpyaHukos YOIMMa, no gaHHbIM «[pecTtynHon Poccmn», NogKOHTPOSILHOIO «BOPY B 3akoHe» Lllakpo
Monoaomy, oTApaBMANCL B MOPT, elle HEeCKOSIbKO — Ha 60/bHMYHbIE KOMKU. M03Xe CTano U3BecTHO, 4YTO B
6oiHe NpuvHMMan yyactue He TONbKO AN «3aKOHHMKAa», HO U NpeacTaBuTeNnb «abepeuknx» no
Npo3BuLLY Jlasapb U YfeH «COMHUEBCKNX» UTanbaHel. VX oNNOHEHTbI U BOBCE OKa3anucb 6biBLUIMMYK
CTpa)kaMu npasonopsiaka U npeacraBuTensiMm 3akKoHa, a pyKoBoAUS UX AENCTBUSAMM ObIBLLUNIA NEPBbLIN
3aMecTuTenb kKomaHampa COBPa LPYBOlMa 3ayapa byaaHues, HbiHE NPAKTUKYHOLLMA YaCTHYHO
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IOPUANYECKYIO MPAaKTUKY U KOJTEKTOPCTBO 3a04HO0. o (akTy ABYX MMeLWNXCS Tpynos 6bi10 Bo36yxaeHO
YrOJIOBHOE A€eN0, TO/IbKO BOT NEPCNeKTMBbI Y HEro HUKyAblwHble — crieacteue NCY CKP no r. MockBe yxe
roToBO NMpeabsiBuUTb byaaHueBy un ero «6paTBe» npeBblleHMe NpeaenoB HeobxoaAnMom 060pPOHbI, YTO OMSATb
[AEeT NMo4BY ANS pas3roBOpOB O «Kpblle» U MOKPOBUTENSX.

Tak Man nHaye, HO «CXOAKOW» U3 TPEXCOT BOOPYXEHHbIX «60MLOB» N KpoBaBon HaHen, yCTpOEeHHO’
yneHamum OMNl B LUeHTpe CToMNLbI, HUKOrO He YANBULLb.

Henotonnsemasa «4Yamnka»

CkaHAanbHOCTM KOHUY 3TOro roga aobasuna «Yarnka» — paccnegosaHue
<http://crimerussia.ru/corruption/biznes-na-krovi-zhena-zamgenprokurora-rf-byla-partnerom-
tsapkovskikh/> ®oHpa no 6opbbe c Koppynumen, NOCBSALWLEHHOE AEATENbHOCTU POACTBEHHUKOB MepBbIX
N1y, rnaBHOro Hag30pHoOro BegoMcTea Poccuun. YBnekaTesnibHOEe KMHO 3aC/y>XXEeHHO 3aHs/10 CBOE MeCTO B
NCTOPMKM 3TOrO rofa, HoO, NOXoXe, NPOBaNMIO CBOK FMaBHY MUCCMIO. Bnactn Poccum cnycTta mecsy nocne
BbIXO4a KOMMpoMaTa Ha AeTen reHnpokypopa P® lOpua Yanky, 3amreHnpokypopa P® NeHHagusa JlonaTtuHa
N ero cBa3aHHylo 6mMsHec-uHTepecamu c «uankosckor» ONI xeHy, Aann NOHSATb, YTO MM 3TO He 0C060
NHTepeCcHO. ABTOpPbI pacc/iefoBaHmsl, KOHEUYHO Xe, XAa M TPOMKMX OTCTaBOK C MO30POM M 06 EeCTBEHHbIM
NOpMLAHNEM, HO HNYEr0, KPpOMe KPUTUKKN 1 06BMHEHMIA B 3aKa3e U paboTe Ha MHOCTpaHHble cneucnyxbsl,
He nonyuunn.oka_28464.jpg
<http://crimerussia.ru/upload/medialibrary/90a/90ab72a84560a97c4039fe5e140973ea.jpg>

OTMeTUM Takxke, YTo «Hanka» XOpoLo «BNucanacb» B KOHTEKCT pa3BMBAIOLLEroCcsd KOHMANKTa Mexay
ABYMs K/lOYEeBbIMW BegoMcTBaMu Poccnm — MeHnpokypaTypoin u CneacrteeHHbiM KoMuTeToM. «[poBuLLeKk»
B 3TOT MEXBEAOMCTBEHHbIN OrOHb CyMenu NoAKMHYTb pykoBoantens FCY CKP no MockoBckoin obnactu
AHpapeit MapkoB 1 ero 3amectutenb Mropb [JOMHNKOB, YCTPOUBLLUME B MOCKOBCKOM pecTopaHe aebow c
PYKOMNPUKNAACTBOM B OTHOWEHMN odnUMaHTKM. Ha ynaxuBaHme nocneacTesunm ckaHaana
BbICOKOMOCTaBNEHHbIMM Aebowmpamn 6bino0 notpadveHo 10 ThiC.[0N1apOB, BCEACTBME Yero ero hurypaHThbl
yAepXanun cBou NOCTbl, YTO, B NpMHLMNE, NPOrHO3MpOBasoCh.

HeB0O3MOXXHO OXBaTUTb BCE COObITMS, KOTOpPbIE AOCTOMHbLI CBOMX MO3MUNINA B XUT-napage «lMpectynHom
Poccnm», HO Tak Uam nHaye o4eBMaHO, UYTO yxoasawmn, 2015-i rog 6b11 HE U3 CNOKONHbLIX. COBbITUIMHBIN,
TPEeBOXHbI, MOPON LLWOKNPYIOLWKNIA U NapafoKcanbHbIA, HO APYrMM OH 6biTb He Mor. OgHaKko B 6yayluemM,
2016-m roay pepakumns «MpectynHom Poccus» xenaet BaM nobosiblue XopoLnx HoBocTen!


http://crimerussia.ru/upload/medialibrary/90a/90ab72a84560a97c4039fe5e140973ea.jpg
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From: Nellie ohr <QXG) >

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 11:49 AM
To: Holtyn, Lisa (OCDETF)
Subject: TOC items

This message has been archived.

I'm catching up on several weeks of crime news from my Tweetdeck feed

1) The Bloodbath on Rochedale (a fight in moscow, supposedly Kalashov-linked men fighting another
group---I think I sent you some stuff on this before) shows changing struggle for power among Russian
and Ukrainian criminals spilling into Russia, Crimea etc., says CrimeRussia.

http://crimerussia.ru/gromkie-dela/boynya-na-rochdelskoy-ukrainskiy-kriminalitet-srashchivaetsya-s-
otechestvennymi-opg/

Below are some disjointed notes of mine from the article. No doubt Galeotti may have summarized and
commented on it somewhere.

BolHsa Ha PougenbcKkoi: YKpauHCKUIM KPpUMUMHANUTET CpallMBaeTcs € otedyecTtBeHHbiMu OMI. doTo
bit.ly/1P1BJ2A <https://t.co/sbqCZ4KsKD>

The two fighters who died were from Ukraine (one from Gorlovka)

SApkuii npumep noaobHon «apyx6bl HApoAoB» — nepecTpesnka Ha Pougenbckon ynuue 14 nekabps.
HanoMHuM, 4TO rpynna Kpenkmnx My>X4mH sBunacb K afMMHUCTPATOpPYy 3aBeaeHUs 06LeCTBEHHOrO NUTaHUs
«2neMeHT» XaHHe KuMm n B KaTteropmyHom opme notpebosana geHer. NpeteH3nm o60CHOBbLIBANINCH IKOObI
Hecrnpasea/IMBON ONMaToOM NoAPAAYMKY BbIMOSHEHHbIX B pecTopaHe peMOHTHbIX paboT. Mo cyTn xe, pedb
Wwna o cTapoM, HO HeaobpoM pakeTe.

Moka AOCTOBEPHO HEU3BECTHO, UMEST JIN HEMNOCPEeACTBEHHOE OTHOLWEHME K 3TUM COBbITUSIM POCCUNCKUI
asTopuTeT LLlakpo Monogoi (no nacnopty 3axapuii Kanawos). Ho Te, KTO Npuwwan «pewatb» HUHaHCOBbIM
BOMPOC K aAMUHUCTPpaunm knyba «dnemMeHT», NpUKpbIBasnNCb €ro MMeHeM. Y 3aBefeHns K TOMYy MOMEHTY
yXe MMenacb NpoTeKkumns cepbesHblX Naen — 6biBLUMX COTPYAHUKOB POCCUNCKMX cneucnyx6. MNostomy
X0A0KaM nokasanun oT BOpOT NOBOPOT. Pe3ynbTaT — nepecrpenka, Asoe normbwmnx. Ob6e xxepTBbl — CO
CTOPOHbI HE3a4au/IMBbIX rAHrCcTEpPOB. JIMYHOCTL 0AHOro 6bisia 6bICTPO yCcTaHOBNEHA — 31-neTHUIA Anekcen
Kntaes, rpaxaaHunH YKpauHsbl. «JIeHTa.py» y3Hana u ums BToporo normbwero — dunmnn JamackuH, 1989
roga poxaeHusa. NpaxxaaHUH YKpauHbl, 3apernctpupoBaH B OpnoBKe....HOBUYKAM HYXHO NnokasaTtb cebs B
aene. BOoT N NOAKWMHYNN MM MOCKOBCKME KPUMUHAJIbHbIE «reHepasbl» HenpoCTYy 3a4a4vyky — MUCMbITaTb Ha
NPOYHOCTb «KPbILLY>» MNPECTUXHOro pectopaHa! Mnccmna okasanacb HEBbINOHUMOM, obkaTka 60MLOB
nposanunacb. OHU NAOXO NpeacTasnsanun cebe, UTo Takoe coBpeMeHHass MockBa CO BCEMU ee A0XOAHbIMU
MecTaMn U NabMU, UX KOHTpPOAUpYyWMMKU. U He paccunTanu cunbl. TeM He MeHee 3TOT MHUMAEHT —
TPEBOXHbI 3BOHOK A/19 POCCUMCKOM NMPaBOOXPAHUTENIbHOM CUCTEMbI. YTONOBHUKKN YKpauHbl 1 Poccum
Hanagunm KaHanbl CBA3W, COTPYAHNYAKOT N rOTOBbI K pewmnTenbHbiM genctBusam. (NOTE THAT THE
PERIODICAL USES "v Ukraine" not "na Ukraine")

STRUGGLE IN CRIMEA

— MeHs HacTopoOXuia cnenas nomTMka Poccnm B OTHOLWIEHMW NMpeaoCcTaB/ieHns rpa)XaaHcTea, —
paccKasblBaeT AOHELUKWN XypHanuct AnekcaHap Amntpuescknin. — BoriHa noguuctuna AHP v JIHP ot
KPUMUHANbHOIO a5ieMeHTa — 60NbWNHCTBO 6aHAUTOB OT HAaC MUIpPUpPOBaaN Ha 3anagHylo YKpauHy W... B
KpbiM. ABTOpUTETLI MOCEPbLE3HEE 3aHSANN Kpecna B BepxoBHol Page. BonHa, pa3BsizaHHasa Knesom,
OTKpbIsla TaKUM IIOASM LUMPOKME NepcrneKkTmBbl. A Te, KTO Bnagen cobCcTtBeHHOCTbIO B KpbiMy, 063aBennch
pPOCCUMACKMMM nacrnopTamMn. YTobbl NOHATb, YTO 3TO 3@ NEPCOHAXMU, AOCTAaTOYHO BCNOMHUTbL YHUTOrO


https://t.co/sbqCZ4KsKD
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HeaasBHO B Myp3yde «BoAo4YHOro Koponsa» JloHbacca.

...0One example, Mikhail Lyashko/Mikhal Mikhalych, who provided protection for Akhmetov and is
associated with Boris Kolesnikov and father of the fellow who controls the Konti candy company, was killed
near Yalta. He was originally from Donetsk and had earned money selling scrap metal from DNR to
Ukraine. Guys from Donetsk came to settle accounts. ...

Mo AaHHbIM M3aaHnsa «PoCCMICKMIA Ananor», B HOUYb Ha 22 aekabps nog Antoin Tpemsa nynsimm 6o yourt
KPpUMWHanNbHbIN aBTopuTeT Mmxaun J1awko, oH xe «MuwaHa Kocon», oH xe «Munxan Mmuxanblu». CumMtancs
6/1M3KMM COPaTHUKOM YKpauHCKuUX onurapxos PuHata AxmetoBa n bopuca KonecHunkoBa. Coyupeantens
TabayHolM KOMNaHUM «XaMmagen», afsikorosibHOM KoMnaHmn «OnAnMn», HECKOSIbKMX KPYMHbIX TOProBo-
pa3BriekaTesibHbIX LEHTPoB Ha [loHbacce. Ero CbiHy NpuHaanexuT KoHauTepckas dabpuka «KoHTU».....

And Russian law enforcement no longer gets any help from Ukrainian LE.

One point of this article seems to be that they need to watch migration from Ukraine to Russia [possibly
including limiting refugees?]

lMoxoxe, YTO Mbl CTOMM Ha NOpore HOBOM KPMMMUHANbLHOM BOMHbI. [0NoAHbIE N 0603/1eHHbIE FrpaXxaaHe
cocefiHero rocyaapcrBa, roToBble Ha BCe, yXe CTy4daTcs B Hawu asepu. OT MB/] TpebyeTca cpoyHo
MobunmsoBaTb pecypchbl 1 pa3paboTaTtb cTpaTermto 60pbbbl C HE3BaHbIMK FOCTAMMU.
http://crimerussia.ru/gromkie-dela/boynya-na-rochdelskoy-ukrainskiy-kriminalitet-srashchivaetsya-s-
otechestvennymi-opg/

2) If you're ever interested in the Chechen-Kyrgyz connection, I've been trying to keep an eye on that

Aziz Batukayev is supposedly still in prison in Chechnya (that's why they can't send him back to KG) but
actually was able to meet with people outside

And here's a picture that appears to show people associated with Ulan Toktosunov (Sakal), who returned
to Kyrgyzstan and basically turned himself in and wanted to be assigned to the main remand center
(SI1Z0-1), apparently so he could gain control of it. Judging from the hashtags of this Instagram photo,
these are Chechens associated with Sakal, and apparently the photo was taken in Grozny. I don't see Aziz
B. in the photo.

[The following Instagram just contains a picture and a bunch of hashtags. Apparently someone named
Khuseyn Akhmadov is in the photo along with Toktosunov/Sakal. ]

#YNaHTOKTOCYHOB
<https://twitter.com/search?q=%23%D1%83%D0%BB%D0%B0%D0%BD%D1%82%D0%BE%D0%BA%
D1%82%D0%BE%D1%81%D1%83%D0%BD%D0%BE%D0%B2> #cakan
<https://twitter.com/search?q=%23%D1%81%D0%B0%D0%BA%D0%B0%D0%BB> #xyceiiHaxManoB
<https://twitter.com/search?q=%23%D1%85%D1%83%D1%81%D0%B5%D0%B9%D0%BD%D0%B0%
D1%85%D0%BC%D0%B0%D0%B4%D0%BE%D0%B2> #xyceliHcnenom
<https://twitter.com/search?q=%23%D1%85%D1%83%D1%81%D0%B5%D0%B9%D0%BD%D1%81%
D0%BB%D0%B5%D0%BF%D0%BE%D0%B9> #rpo3Hblit
<https://twitter.com/search?q=%23%D0%B3%D1%80%D0%BE%D0%B7%D0%BD%D1%8B%D0%B9>
#4yeyHs

<https://twitter.com/search?q=%23%D1%87%D0%B5%D1%87%D0%BD%D1%8F> #6uwkek
<https://twitter.com/search?q=%23%D0%B1%D0%B8%D1%88%D0%BA%D0%B5%D0%BA> #KbIprbl
3CTaH
<https://twitter.com/search?q=%23%D0%BA%D1%8B%D1%80%D0%B3%D1%8B%D0%B7%D1%81%
D1%82%D0%B0%D0%BD> #KblIprbi3bl
<https://twitter.com/search?q=%23%D0%BA%D1%8B%D1%80%D0%B3%D1%8B%D0%B7%D1%8B>
... instagram.com/p/BAamolwQbc-/ <https://t.co/W30UHdNAGo>

Here's some background on the struggle for power between Kamchi's people and upstarts like Sakal.
Kyrgyz MVD doesn't recognize Sakal as a vor. Some anti-Kamchi people apparently published a document


https://t.co/W30UHdNAGo
https://instagram.com/p/BAamolwQbc
https://twitter.com/search?q=%23%D0%BA%D1%8B%D1%80%D0%B3%D1%8B%D0%B7%D1%8B
https://twitter.com/search?q=%23%D0%BA%D1%8B%D1%80%D0%B3%D1%8B%D0%B7%D1%81
https://twitter.com/search?q=%23%D0%B1%D0%B8%D1%88%D0%BA%D0%B5%D0%BA
https://twitter.com/search?q=%23%D1%87%D0%B5%D1%87%D0%BD%D1%8F
https://twitter.com/search?q=%23%D0%B3%D1%80%D0%BE%D0%B7%D0%BD%D1%8B%D0%B9
https://twitter.com/search?q=%23%D1%85%D1%83%D1%81%D0%B5%D0%B9%D0%BD%D1%81
https://twitter.com/search?q=%23%D1%85%D1%83%D1%81%D0%B5%D0%B9%D0%BD%D0%B0
https://twitter.com/search?q=%23%D1%81%D0%B0%D0%BA%D0%B0%D0%BB
https://twitter.com/search?q=%23%D1%83%D0%BB%D0%B0%D0%BD%D1%82%D0%BE%D0%BA
http://crimerussia.ru/gromkie-dela/boynya-na-rochdelskoy-ukrainskiy-kriminalitet-srashchivaetsya-s

where Kamchi regrets killing some Chechens in 1999

Ha cante WA «lMpainm KpanMm» aHOHMMHO gobaBneHbl OTOKOMUN SIBKU C MOBUHHOMN, 1KObbI,
Ccob6CTBEHHOPYYHO HanncaHHoi Kamuum KonbbaesbiMm B 2000 roay, B KOTOPOW ByAyLUNIA KbIPrbI3CTAHCKUI
«3aKOHHUMK>» KaeTcs npo ybmuincteo PoicnekoM AkMaTbaeBbiM M ero nogpydHoiMum, (BKAtodas camoro Kamun),
Tpex YyeyeHues B peBpane 1999 roga. Mo 3aMbicny oTrnpaBuTenen, 3T JOKYMEHTbI, BUAMMO, AOIXKHbI
ckomnpomeTupoBaTtb Konbbaesa B NpecTynHOM MUpe, Kak YenoBeKa, He 3aC/ly>XXeHHO HOCSLEero BOPOBCKOM
TATYAN...

«Mouun» Kamumn!: B BopoBCKOM MUpe Kbiprbi3cTaHa naeT BOMHA 3a nepBeHCTBO: bit.ly/1Z5HCXx
<https://t.co/4AGPDEGrdUR>

Apparently Sakal was crowned in Turkey in 2014 by people who also supported a protege of Aziz B. One
sponsor was Khuseyn Slepoy, the fellow in the Instagram picture....MHnunaTopamm «noaxona» K YnaHy
6bn XKopa TawkeHTcknii n Tumyp CapatoBckuii. lNMocneaHuii, N0 HEKOTOPbLIM AaHHbLIM, y4acTBOBaa U B
NpOLWOroAHEN KOpoHaLumu Apyroro KNpru3ckoro sopa, Kapsblwkbipa, BblABUHYTORO A3n3oMm baTykaeBbiM B
KayecTBe CBOero npeemMHmka. KpecTtHbiMM OoTuaMm YnaHa eule HasbiBatoT Mepaba M3apenya n XycelHa
Cnenoro, a Takxe MosiogblX azepbanaxaHcknux BopoB [IxenxyHa un PaderTa, ....
http://www.primecrime.ru/news/2014-10-24_5835/
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From: Nellie Ohr (QXGQ)

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 9:33 AM
To: Holtyn, Lisa (OCDETF)
Subject: Apparent VVP son-in-law Shamalov is a dollar billionaire, says Forbes

This message has been archived.

They came to this figure judging from recent Sinopec purchase of shares in Sibur. Shamalov had 21%,
Timchenko 15% and Mikhelson 50% of Sibur. Unclear how much each sold to Sinopec.

http://crimerussia.ru/oligarchs/khimiya-shamalova-forbes-otsenil-sostoyanie-predpolagaemogo-zyatya-
putina/

13:00/ 12.01.2016 / TekcT: © Forbes <http://www.forbes.ru/>
0 komMmeHTapueB <http://crimerussia.ru/oligarchs/khimiya-shamalova-forbes-otsenil-sostoyanie-
predpolagaemogo-zyatya-putina/#comments>

Xnmunsa LWamanosa: Forbes oueHnn coctosaHue npegnonaraemoro 3414 MNyTuHa

Mo oueHke Forbes, cosnageneu «Cnbypa» Kupunn Lamanos aBnsieTcs 40A1apOBbiM MUAIMApAEPOM.
Mpopaxa 10% HedTEXMMMYECKON KOMNaHUM «Cnbyp» KMTaMCKOW rockoMnaHum Sinopec 3a $1,339 mnpga,
coctosBlascsa B gekabpe 2015 roga, no3BonSeT cunTaTh ee coBnagenbua — 33-netHero Kupunna
LlamanoBa — AonnapoBbiM MUATNAPAEPOM.

Mo oueHke Forbes, coctosaHne 6M3HecMeHa cocTtaBnseT He MeHee $1,2 mnpa. MNMpeacrasutens Llamanosa He
CTan KOMMEHTUPOBATb 3Ty UnNdpYy.

Ha moMeHT caenku ¢ Sinopec LLlamanoBy npuHagnexano 21,3% «Cunbypa». Ewe 50,02% 6bi10 y JleoHnga
MuxenbcoHa 15,3% — y NeHHaama TuMdeHko. B npogaxe 10% «Cunbypa» Sinopec y4yacTtsoBanum Bce
OEeNCTBYOLWME aKUMOHEpPbl, HO B KAKOW NpONopuMn — HeM3BEeCTHO. lNpeacTaBuTenu KpynHenwmx
BnagensueB «Cnbypa» He pacKkpbiBatloT 3Ty UHdopMauunio. NCTOUYHMK, 6An3knii K LLlamanoBy, yTouHUN
Forbes, uto 6u3HecMeH nNpoaan Sinopec MeHee 1%.

Kupunn LWamanos — mnagwuni CblH coBnagenbua 6aHka «Poccusa» Hukonas LWWamanosa. B 2014 roay
Bnactu EC sknoumnum LlamanoBa-cTapliero B CAaHKLMOHHbIA CMUCOK, YKa3aB, YTO OH BXOAWUT B bamxalilee
OKpYy>XeHue npesuvgeHTa Poccun Bnagnmupa MNMyTtmnHa. B gekabpe 2015 roga Reuters coobwano getanm
cBaabbbl Knupunna LWWamanosa n KatepuHbl TUXOHOBON, KOTOPYO MCTOYHMKKM Bloomberg n Reuters
Ha3blBalOT AOYEPbIO POCCUMMNCKOro npe3naeHTta Bnaanmmpa MytnHa. B aHBape 2015 roga areHtcTtBo PBK
coobwmno, 4yto TuxoHoBa m LLlamanos BMecTe nocewann «poCCUNCKY0 CECCUI0» IKOHOMMYECKOro opyma B
Jasoce B 2015 rogy.

LLlamanoB-Mnaawmnin npuwen B «Cnbyp» B 2008 roay nocne paboTtbl B «[@asnpome», «PocobopoHakcnopTe»,
FasznpombaHke n annapaTte nNpaBuTenbCcTBa. MepBble 4,3% HedTEXMMUYECKON KOMNaHuM oH npnobpen B
2011-2013 rogax B paMKax OMNUMOHHOM NporpamMmbl Ass1 MeHeaxepos «Cnbypa».

B 2014 roay Wamanos kynun 17% akuuin y N'eHHaans TumueHko. o cinoBam 4yenoseka, 6;1M3Koro K
caenke, TumyeHko npoaan LLamanosy 17% «Cubypa», ncxoas us oueHkmn komnanmm B $10 mnpa. O6 sTom
e B MHTepBblo «BegoMocTsaM» 3aaBnsan npesnaeHT «Cnbypa» AMutpuin KOHOB 1 B MHTEPBLIO
«KommepcaHTy» — cam Wamanos. Anda nokynkn 17% akuymin «Cmnbypa» LLlamanoB 3aHMMan AeHbrn B
FasznpombaHke.

Kpome gonu B «Cnbype» cTpyktypam LLlamanoBa npmHaanexut 5% «PyCcCKOM LEMEHTHON KOMMaHun».
EAVMHCTBEHHBIN aKTUB «PyCccKoi ueMeHTHOM KoMnaHun» — 50,52% OAO «AHrapckLUeMEeHT», Bblpy4kKa
koToporo B 2014 rogy coctasuna 2,93 mnpg pybnen. Jpyrmx 3Ha4MmbIX akTUBOB, MO C1IOBaAM UCTOYHUKA,
6nunskoro k LWlamanoBy, y 6u3HecMeHa HerT.

B mapTte 2015 roga ctano usBecTHo, 4To LLlamanoB nokmnaaeT npaBneHne «Cmnbypa», 4tobbl 3aHATLCS
6M3HEeCcoM, HO OCTaeTCs B COBETE ANPEKTOPOB HePTEXMMMYECKON KOMMaHMKU. [nsa ynpaBneHmnsl CBOMMMU
aKTMBaMM N MHBECTUPOBAaHUSA B ApYyrne CerMeHTbl OH COo3Aasl YrpasisdoWwyo KoMnaHuoo «Jlagora
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MeHeoKMEHT», KOTOpYIo Bo3rnasun AeHnc HUKMEHKO — BbIBLUMIA AUPEKTOP MO HOPUAMYECKON NoaaepxKKe

«Cunbypa».
«Jlagora MeHeaXMeHT» uweT 06beKTbl AN MHBECTMPOBAHUS B IT-MHAYCTPUM, HA PbIHKE UHXWUHUPUHIOBbIX

ycnyr, B ccepe nepepaboTku NOJMMEPOB U NPOM3BOACTBA MMMNOPTO3aMeLLaloLLel NpoaAyKLUMN, KOTopas He
KOHKYPUPYET C AeSTeNbHOCTbi0 «Cubypa».
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